
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ..!'vV/j1 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development t'"'" 

Services and Long Ra Planning /' 


Department Head: Steven . a a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located 

along the common lot line of Lots 1471 and 1472 of Apache Shores, Section Three 

Amended - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements 
(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 1471 and 1472 of Apache Shores 
Section Three Amended. The PUEs are dedicated per plat note. The subject lots 
front on Indian Creek Trail, a street maintained by Travis County. 

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the property owners request the vacation of the 
easements for the purpose of building a home centered over the subject lots' 
common lot line. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owners to 
move forward with their plans without encroaching on said easements. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 1



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Utility Sign-offs 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Apache Shores, Section Three Amended 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Meeting Date: December 18,2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 l\.Jh 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B lin, Division Director of Development f'
Services and Long Ra Ian ing ( 

Department Head: Steven M. lIa, ~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

'filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located 

along the common lot line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14
Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements 

(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills Estates 

Unit 14. The PUEs are dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on RR 620, a 

highway maintained by the State of Texas. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner constructed a building directly 

over the subject easements. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property 

owner to clear up some title and encroachment issues. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 2



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Utility Sign-offs 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

i Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



",'{ OF 1'!( 
;,;;;.~ :'It:. 

o .. .
v :>: (/> 

.~~ ~~....~+ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
:'IrlC o~ 1:~'+: 

Meeting Date: 12/18/12 I~WJ 

Prepared By/Phone Num,b,er,: ,~,
_ n.ald~,. Ward Phone #: -8549317 

Division Director/Ma~er: D~ald f'., Ward 


-~ I r' 

Department Head: Steven M. Manil a, P~., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve a 
resolution recognizing Howard F. Herrin, Jr. on his retirement from Travis County 
TNR, Road Maintenance Division. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Attached Resolution. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Recommend approval. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

none 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

none 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Resolution for Howard F. Herrin, Jr. 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Donna Holt Human Resources TNR 854-9417 

cc: 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 4



WHEREAS, Howard F. Herrin Jr. is recognized among his peers, subordinates, superlatives, constituents, 
elected officials and anyone that was able to listen to him for more than five minutes, for his dedication to duty, his 
conscientious effort to completing any type of task that was requested, his response in any type of emergency and 
his exemplary extension and prolific use of the English language; and 

WHEREAS, he served his country proudly as a member of the armed forces while in the Navy, where he first 
earned the title "Commander", that is still used as his moniker by numerous representatives to the EOC and On-Call 

staff of TNR; 

WHEREAS, his middle initial, unbeknownst to many stands for Football, as in "Howie Football" as he was well 
known for in high school and college, unfortunately that was prior to the Heisman trophy era and when leather 
helmets were in vogue; and 

WHEREAS, he is a connoisseur of fine steaks, albeit he is usually purchasing those high end cuts of bovine for 
others after losing a wager that had been wrongly placed on some other local bovine mascot of the local institution 
of higher learning; and 

WHEREAS, he has worked tirelessly on numerous committees within Travis County to the betterment of 

employees, retirees and vehicle users throughout Travis County and to his credit Travis County owes a debt of 
gratitude because it is a better working environment for his efforts and now the committee meetings will be several 
hours shorter, and 

WHEREAS, he is a dedicated Master Mason belonging to the local Norton Moses Lodge in Leander where he 
recently served as the Master of the Lodge, and he has committed his time and efforts to assisting in numerous local 

events that benefit many children by raising funds for college scholarships through masonic events, thank you 
Brother Herrin; and 

WHEREAS, he is a dedicated father, grandfather and who knows maybe great grandfather, for he has opened his 
heart and home to raising numerous children and grandchildren for a long, long time; and 

WHEREAS, he is a dedicated husband and lifelong partner to his wife Jane (and how she has put up with him all 
these years we will never know) and they have shared many a year of wedded bliss; and 

WHEREAS, for approximately 23 years and 5 months Howard has contributed his knowledge and skills to the 
betterment of the roadway system of Travis County and all who travel these roadways can thank him for his 
contribution; and 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Travis County Commissioners Court of the great state of Texas 
gratefully recognizes the outstanding contributions of Howard F. Herrin, Jr. for his years of superior service to 
Travis County and extend to him best wishes for Godspeed and success in all of this future endeavors. 

Entered this 18th day of December, 2012 . 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct.2 

Karen Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct.4 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS,  On this day, Travis County would like to recognize the outstanding 
work of the 2012 Tax Assessor-Collector and Voter Registrar, Tina Morton; and  
 
WHEREAS,  On January 1, 2012, Tina assumed her position as Tax-Assessor 
Collector and Voter Registrar, bravely facing new challenges, and things were 
never to be the same;  and 
 
WHEREAS,  Her dedication to fair and equal treatment of all citizens of Travis 
County exemplifies the mission of the tax office to carry out its responsibilities 
while providing consistently outstanding customer service through a process of 
continuous evaluation and improvement of the ways in which we conduct 
business; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Through her professionalism and commitment, Tina led a team of 
professionals to adopt policies that enhance the Tax Office and continue the 
model of excellence that it has become; and 
 
WHEREAS,  She was instrumental in providing a secure work environment 
through the collaboration efforts of the Airport Security Committee to ensure 
the safety of employees, citizens, and public funds; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Tina was able to facilitate partnerships within the community to 
provide information to the public and education to the profession; and  
 
WHEREAS,  During her career, Tina has earned the designations of Registered 
Texas Assessor-Collector and Certified Tax Administrator and has served as 
member of the TACA, TAAO, IAAO, and Election Center; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Tina Morton has served the Travis County Tax Office since 1985 
and will continue to serve in 2013 as Chief Deputy;  
 
THEREFORE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT EXTENDS 
SINCERE GRATITUDE TO TINA FOR HER YEARS OF SERVICE AND 
COMMITMENT TO TAX OFFICE EMPLOYEES AND TRAVIS COUNTY 
RESIDENTS. 
 
SIGNED AND ENTERED ON THIS _________DAY OF DECEMBER 2012. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
                                             SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

                    County Judge 
 

___________________                                       ______________________ 
RON DAVIS                                        SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner Pct. 1                                      Commissioner Pct. 2 
 
____________________                                     ___________________ 
KAREN HUBER                                        MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
County Commissioner Pct. 3                         County Commissioner Pct. 4 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 5

velasqm
Draft



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar, 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing Janell Marcy for Her Many Years of 
Service to Travis County and Its Residents. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see proposed resolution attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this resolution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see proposed resolution attached. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 6



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action on agreement 
between Travis County and ACS Dataline, LP d/b/a Black Box Network 
Services to terminate contract for Cabling Installation Services.    
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On November 13, 2012, the Commissioner’s Court approved a contract 
with Black Box Network Services for Cabling Installation Services, Time 
and Materials. 

After the contract award, the contractor realized they misinterpreted the 
bid requirements and as a result they have requested to withdraw their 
contract award.  Purchasing is working to ensure another contract is in 
place as soon as possible. 

 

    

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 8



•BLACk BOX
NETWORSJiCS

December11, 2012

To: Travis County - Bonnie Floyd
Scott Wilson

Reference: Black Box — Travis County Cabling Services Agreement

Thank you for your email and for explaining the County processes.

We submitted our bid via BidSync based on Hourly Labor Rates for Data Copper Installation, Hourly
Labor Rates for Fiber Installation within Building and Hourly Labor Rates for CATV Installation within
Building. It was our understanding, or interpretation of the bid, that we would be able to charge a Fair and
Reasonable Market Value pass through to County for the cost of materials based on the verbiage stated
in Item 6 of Part II Special Provisions. Our understanding of a Fair Market Value Rate is somewhere
between full retail list price (or MSRP) and cost of the products. Based on the wholesale material pricing
Black Box has received for the County, a 15% mark-up on the required materials is well below the full
market retail list price (or MSRP) for these products.

During our initial meetings it was identified that some cabling request may require, trenching, boring,
installation of power/telephone poles, etc. that will require a special trade subcontractor to perform these
services. We understand that we can hire a County pre-approved contractor that specializes in this trade.
However, these tasks can be very costly, time consuming and have very few actual on-site cabling labor
hours associated with these task. For us to be expected to pass these charges through to the County at
our cost, without the allowance of a Fair Market Value Project Management Fee, is cost prohibitive. Also,
the Lot Description for Hourly Labor Rate for Fiber Optics and CATV Installation are within Building so we
are not sure what labor rates would be applicable.

We hope you can understand our interpretation of these bid specifications and we truly thought a fair and
reasonable fair market value material pass through to the County would be allowable. If the intent of this
bid was to provide the County with the materials at our cost, then we misunderstood the bid requirements
and respectfully ask to withdraw our contract award.

We are sorry for the misunderstanding of the intent of the solicitation and apologize for any inconvenience
this may have caused the County.

Respectfully,

Bob Cotton - Sr. Account Manager
Black Box Network Services
Austin, TX
Office - 512.719.6619

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



256042-1 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 
 

AGREEMENT TO MUTUALLY TERMINATE CONTRACT 
 
This Agreement to Terminate Contract (this “Mutual Termination”) is made and 
entered into by and between Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas (“County”), and Black Box Network Services, a corporation authorized to 
do and doing business in the State of Texas (“Contractor”). All capitalized terms 
used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the 
Contract, as such term is defined below. 
 

RECITALS 
 
County and Contractor entered into that certain contract for Cabling Installation 
Services effective November 13, 2012, a fixed-price time-and-materials contract 
awarded pursuant to Travis County Solicitation Number 1209-002-SW issued on 
October 3, 2012 (the “Contract”); and  
 
After the Contract had been executed by both parties, but prior to 
commencement of the Contract services, Contractor and County determined that 
the Contract could not be completed as bid; and  
 
County and Contractor agree that it is mutually desirable to terminate the Contract 
effective upon the date set forth below.  
 
In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1.0 The Contract is terminated effective upon the execution of this Mutual 
Termination by both parties (the “Effective Termination Date”). 
 
2.0 The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that, to the best of the 
parties’ knowledge, no condition exists that would constitute a default by either 
County or Contractor under the Contract, or this Mutual Termination, either with 
or without notice or lapse of time or both. County and Contractor release each 
other for any liability arising under the Contract. 
 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



256042-1 

Signed this _____day of ____________, 2012. 
 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe 
 County Judge 
 
 
CONTRACTOR: BLACK BOX NETWORK SERVICES 
 
By: ____________________________ 
  
Title: _____________________________ 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663;  Marvin Brice 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Travis County Crime 
Victims’ Fund Services, RFS# 1209-006-DW, to the following: 

A) Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survival 
Center d/b/a SafePlace  

B)  Youth and Family Alliance d/b/a Lifeworks  

C)  The Christi Center  

D)  Center for Child Protection  

E)  Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) of Travis County 

F)  Austin Travis County Integral Care  

G)  Austin Child Guidance Center  

H)  Ascend Center for Learning  

I)  Volunteer Legal Services  

J)  Travis County Juvenile Probation; Pot of Gold Program  

K)  YWCA of Greater Austin  
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The above listed agencies provide various services to crime victims 
within Travis County. Funding for these services is generated through 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

accrued fees from education classes provided by Travis County's 
Counseling and Education Services.  Each year a portion of these fees 
are designated for the Crime Victims' Fund.  For FY2013, $177,962.00 
has been designated for the Crime Victims' Fund.  The above listed 
agency’s applications were scored by committee members and were 
found to be acceptable to receive funding under this RFS.   

 

The initial term of these contracts shall be January 1, 2013 through 
December 31, 2013.  Contingent upon available funds from the FY2014 
Crime Victims' Fund, and dependent upon the approval of each 
agency's FY2014 Abbreviated Application by the Application Review 
Committee, these contracts shall automatically renew January 1, 2014 
through December 31, 2014. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $169,487.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: See “Attachment A: Contract Numbers and Award 
Amounts”   

Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement  

Contract Period: 01-01-13 to 12-31-13 

  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: N/A  Responses Received: 11  

HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 
notified. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

  Comments:  All applicants awarded contracts.  Original contract 
documents being routed for internal approvals and will be provided for 
court approval upon receipt. 

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 

  Funding Account(s): Fund Center 1400020001; Commitment Item 
511441 

  Comments: 

 

 

 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

 
Travis County Counseling & Education Services 

Caryl Clarke Colburn, Director, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX  78767 (512) 8549540 
 

 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORAND UM 

TO:              CYD GRIMES, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT                                                                              
DAVID WALCH, ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT 

FROM:     CARYL CLARKE COLBURN, CES DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT:   2013-2014 TWO YEAR CYCLE CRIME VICTIMS FUND CONTRACTS 

DATE:     NOVEMBER 29, 2012 

CC:               ROGER JEFFERIES, EXECUTIVE MANAGER, JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY    
TERESA GOFF, CES PROGRAM MANAGER 

 

I have attached a matrix with the recommendations to the Commissioners Court of local agencies to 

receive Travis County Crime Victims Fund (CVF) contracts for the calendar year of 2013. The 

recommended amounts for each agency are included in the matrix. For the past twenty-five years the 

Counseling & Education Services (CES) Department has coordinated the CVF Application Review 

Committee which reviews applications submitted by local agencies in seeking funding for programs that 

support crime victims. Recommendations are then made to the Commissioners Court who approve the 

two year contracts. 

 

The CES general fund budget has $177,962 for the CVF in 2013 in Fund Center 1400020001 

Commitment Item 511441 OUTSIDE AGENCY CONTRACTS. A new RFS was released for a two year 

contract cycle to begin in 2013 and 2014.  

 

Each agency’s application was scored by each one of the committee members. An average was 

determined for each agency and if their score fell into an acceptable range, which all did, their funding 

amount was recommended for 2013. CES is requesting that the Purchasing Office submit the 

recommendations to the County Attorney’s Office to create contracts, then submit them to the 

Commissioners Court for approval. Please feel free to call me for any additional information. 

 
Attachment: Travis County Crime Victims Fund 2013 Matrix  

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

 

 

Travis County Crime Victims Fund 2013 Matrix  
Contract Term:  January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

 
Safeplace $35,936.46 

Lifeworks $25,269.51 

For The Love of Christi $34,728.75 

Ctr. For Child Protection $14,634.08 

CASA $19,609.80 

ATCIC-ATCMHMR $14,080.50 

Austin Child Guidance Ctr $5,512.50 

Ascend Center for Learning $8,805.30 

Volunteer Legal Services $6,044.85 

Juv. Prob Pot of Gold $8,090.25 

YWCA $5,250.00 

TOTAL $177,962.00 

 

 

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Attachment A 

Travis County Crime Victims’ Fund  

Contract Numbers and Award Amounts 

 

A) 4400001252; Travis County Domestic Violence and Sexual 
Assault Survival Center d/b/a SafePlace -- $35,936.46 

B)  4400001253; Youth and Family Alliance d/b/a Lifeworks -- 
$25,269.51 

C)  4400001250; The Christi Center - $34,728.75 

D)  4400001256; Center for Child Protection -- $14,634.08 

E)  4400001257; Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) of 
Travis County -- $19,609.80 

F)  4400001245; Austin Travis County Integral Care -- $14,080.50 

G)  4400001249; Austin Child Guidance Center -- $5,512.50 

H)  4400001254; Ascend Center for Learning -- $8,805.30 

I)  4400001248; Volunteer Legal Services – $6,044.85 

J)  4400001259; Travis County Juvenile Probation; Pot of Gold 
Program -- $8,090.25 

K)  4400001258; YWCA of Greater Austin -- $5,250.00  
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
To obtain the rest of this 532 page documentplease contact Judge Biscoe's Office at 854-9555. 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No.  4400001199, Dianne Arnett, 
LMFT, LPC,  to provide Trauma Focused Therapy  for youth referred 
from the COPE Mental Health Court and Crossover Unit. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Contractor will provide Trauma Focused Therapy for youth identified 
and referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department in 
coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience 
(COPE) Mental Health Court and/or Travis County Juvenile Probation 
Department Crossover Unit.   

Section 4.10 of the contract states: Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. 
CODE ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that 
this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the County 
Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or 
professional services.   

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  As-Needed   

Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 

Contract Period:  December 18, 2012 – September 30, 2013 

  Auto-Renewal 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #:  

  Funding Account(s): Grant:  800258; Internal Order: 100609; Product 
Code:  85121701; Commitment Item:  511010 

  Comments:  As Needed contract. 

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



- -

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES •3

AGREEMENT/CONTRACT
BETWEEN

- -

TRAVIS COUNTY -

,

ANT

DIANNE ARNETT, LMFT, LPC

FOR

TRAUMA FOCUSED THERAPY

COLLABORATIVE OPPORTUNITIES FOR POSITIVE EXPERIENCE
(COPE) PROGRAM & CROSSOVER UNIT

CONTRACT NO. 4400001199

OFr

Travis County Purchasing Office

r

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



RECEIVED
TR.V1S COU1TY 4400001199

2012N0V30 AMII:02

PURCKASNG
OFFICE TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 7
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 9
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 9
7.0 Other Provisions 10

Approvals 15

Attachments

Attachment A— Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 18
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 19
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit inc1uding 22

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 23
Attachment E — Certification regarding Debarment 25

2 of25
2

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR INDIVIDUAL AN]) FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Dianne, Arnett, LMFT, LPC, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified counselor to provide Trauma Focused
Therapy for Travis County referred participants of the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experiences
(COPE) Program & The Crossover Unit, for Travis County and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Dianne Arnett, LMFT, LPC,

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any fmancial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

3

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1. 6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department or her designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBiLITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is
prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the
CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Ri,hts/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

4

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in
Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely
on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in response to these requests. However
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the
services in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

3.11 Professional Licensure/Certification. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses
and certifications related to the Counseling services being provided hereunder. In the event licensure or
certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.12 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns,
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and
procedures of Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.13 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR
shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using
at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent licensed counselor in Travis County, Texas
would use in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be

5

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve
CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to
promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director:

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of
CONTRACTOR’S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.14.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of
CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR.

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect
and exploitation investigation where an employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or
consultant of CONTRACTOR, or CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated pelpetrator.

3.15 Disqualifying Criminal History

3.15.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to provide documentation to DIRECTOR that a criminal
background check on every employee, intern volunteer or agent whose duties in connection with
this Agreement include direct access to youth referred under this Agreement. To comply with
this requirement, a criminal background check shall include a fmgerprint-based criminal history
search of criminal information databases maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
by the State of Texas and shall have been conducted within two years prior to assignment of
services under this Agreement.

3.15.2 CONTRACTOR shall not assign or allow any employee, intern, volunteer, agent,
including employees and volunteers of its subcontractors, to provide services to youth referred
under this Agreement whose criminal background check reflects a disqualifying criminal history.
To comply with this requirement, a disqualifying criminal history includes: any felony
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past ten (10) years; any jailable misdemeanor
conviction or deferred adjudication within the past five (5) years; any current felony or jailable
misdemeanor deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or the requirement to register as a sex
offender.

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion from
Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals are
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. The Contractor shall
include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00.
*Form is provided as Attachment E*

3.17 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not
ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas

6

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement maybe terminated and payment withheld if this
certification is inaccurate.

3.18 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY copies of profit and
loss statements, annual fmancial statements, audit reports, and other fmancial records and reports that
may be requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct onsite review of
CONTRACTOR’S financial records and source documents.

3.19 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services rendered to
Travis County Juvenile Probation. For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for the
receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and shall adhere to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such
funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an independent financial audit of all state funds received
under this Contract at least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJJD.

3.20 Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and programmatic
monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with COUNTY’S monitoring
activities.

4.0 COMPENSATION, BIILING AND PAYMENT

4.1 . For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’ S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly basis and each
invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR, the type and date of service
provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the fee assessed
for each service provided by CONTRACTOR and the total amount of payment requested for each client.
Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original
invoices shall be sent to:

7

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

Financial Services
2515 South Congress Avenue.

Austin, Texas 78704.

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
afler the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CENTER to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be
drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CENTER, or an agent or assignee of CENTER until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR maybe applied to reduce
the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
q., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

8

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation to refer any
client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this Agreement shall not be so
construed.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to services provided under this Agreement in accordance with the
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical
standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client
information. Upon authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR
agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring
and evaluation duties in any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR ffl become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODWICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

9

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the tenns of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIIvIS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDiNG ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISiNG
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs
and attorney fees for damages to• any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

10

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full perfonnance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,

11

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Estela Medina (or her successor)
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Dianne Arnett, LMFT, LPC
3930 Bee Cave Road, Bldg 2, Suite E
Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 627-6592

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret
and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor and/or County
have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the Contractor or
County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with
written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues
involved as well as the Contractor’s requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant
information which Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing
Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in the
administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this
Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not issued by or
to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document,
notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the

12

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

Director within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining
the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written notice of the final
resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of
dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this fmal resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor’s
satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the
Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Director. This
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory fmal
resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent
will coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of
the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a fmal and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. C1V.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’ S personnel
policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

13

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

14

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



C-
)

C
l,

CD
CD r

0
CD 0

C
,)

If
.)

C
,) C-

)
C I

CD

C-
) I. I

H C
,)

C-
)

C C C C CD CD

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

Attachment A
Scope of Services

CONTRACTOR, Dianne Arnett, shall provide Trauma Focused Therapy for youth identified and
referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department hereinafter “Department,” in
coordination with the Collaborative Opportunities for Positive Experience (COPE) Mental
Health Court and/or Travis County Juvenile Probation Department Crossover Unit, as described
below:

1. Youth will be identified and referred to CONTRACTOR for Trauma Focused Therapy by
the Department.

2. The Department will designate services that are to be provided to each youth referred and
CONTRACTOR will only provide the service(s) as designated.

3. CONTRACTOR will give these youth and their families’ priority in scheduling
appointments for therapy whenever possible.

4. CONTRACTOR agrees to contact the COPE or Crossover Manager within twenty-four
(24) hours when a family does not attend a scheduled appointment or a therapy session is
cancelled.

5. CONTRACTOR may terminate services, with approval from the COPE and/or Crossover
Manager, if the family cancels or does not appear at three (3) consecutive scheduled
appointments or sessions

6. CONTRACTOR agrees that no payment will be provided for therapy sessions that do not
occur, regardless of advance cancellation or failure to appear by client.

7. If therapy services are designated by Department, then CONTRACTOR shall provide
therapy services to youth/family participants of COPE or the Crossover Unit during
individual or family sessions, as follows.

7.1 Sessions will be in the CONTRACTOR’S office.

7.2 The first session will be provided within five (5) working days after the initial
intake.

7.3 The length of each individual session will be 60 minutes in duration.

7.4 Sessions will be therapeutic in nature with the goal of reducing behaviors related
to trauma experienced in the child’s past or current trauma that has been
conducive to escalating behaviors or the need for increased intervention by the
Department. Sessions can be used to establish or reestablish parentchild
relationships, teach coping and problem solving skills to the youth and address
specific goals in the COPE or Crossover Unit Individual/family case plan or any
additional goals set forth by the CONTRACTOR.

16

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

7.5 Sessions will be scheduled weekly, unless CONTRACTOR deems it appropriate
to modify frequency.

7.6 All sessions will be completed within nine (9) months of the initial intake session.

7.7 CONTRACTOR will notify the COPE and/or Crossover Manager within forty-
eight (48) hours when the number of sessions is decreased due to either lack of
progress in therapy or termination of therapy.

7.8 At no time shall the number of sessions provided per client exceed twelve (12)
unless CONTRACTOR obtains written authorization from Department.

7.9 CONTRACTOR will provide a weekly progress report using a form supplied by
the Department. These progress reports will address the youth and/or their
family’s compliance in keeping appointments and report any failure to appear for
scheduled appointments. The therapist will also provide information on the
youth’s progress with therapy and the youth’s level of engagement.

7.10 CONTRACTOR will provide a final progress report that will include outcome
information that will include a diagnosis and current Global Assessment of
Functioning (GAF) within forty-eight (48) hours after the final therapy session.

17

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

A1TACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and actMties described in
the Scope of Services, Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor at a rate of

Trauma Focused Therapy .. $65.00 per hour

18

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or stntctured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

19

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (l.A - ll.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) perfonning
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000 per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, the
required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

20

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. jf any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $3 00,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$1 00,000I$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional LiabilitylE & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services
under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed andJor effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of
coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance shall
provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

E Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

If flOH1lrs
1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contrabt Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and ll contain both
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

21

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

I. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “1”.

5. Afflant has personally read Exhibit “1”to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

mP ‘F1 LfC.
SgnatureofAffiant

Address ItL.SifL1T. —i-z’- .

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by é M. Pcc tf on 1’o I , 2Oj..

Notary Public, State of I

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: L/ —/ (

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: \1oi IL 7i.)tL_
Name of Affiant: A1.
Title of Affiant: L1Pr t j)(

-

Business Name of Proponent: T L c—ku f4crcy
County of Proponent: ]5c.t, ç

22

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

EXifiBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

October 9g 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holdmnn Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone WiThite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler*
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Vacant
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge

23

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001199

Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C P M CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Bnce CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd CPPO, CPPB CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant 1V Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant 1V Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holdinu Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

24

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



k
-

;
•
$

-

•
•
-

•;
i:

;
-
-
:

-

4

—

-
r

_4
_

_
:

2
:;-

c-
4’

‘2
-
-
‘
_
-

1

‘2

-
•

*1 -2
’

4
$

:
r
-

•
‘

r

r•-
r

•
:

-

1-
t-

-
•

•
I f

-
-

-.
-j

-
.

+ 1C
-

4-

-
.
.-

f;

-
r

flE
-.

- L
t.

N
)

a
,

-
:-

0 0 0 0 C
o

C
o

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



...,,.

,. .

%S4

4400001199

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGiBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification contractor’ refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later deterrmned that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and ‘voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled “Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor ID. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch, 46663; Marvin Brice 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract 4400001150; True Light 
Outreach Ministries for Temporary Emergency Housing Services. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County currently funds the Commitment to Change (CTC) substance abuse 

program in which program participants have demonstrated a need for temporary 

emergency residential housing.   Emergency residential housing is defined as housing for 

those who are being discharged from the program without a new residence secured upon 

release.  These services are reserved for those homeless clients most in need of 

assistance.  Travis County currently contracts with two Temporary Emergency Housing 

providers.   

True Light Outreach Ministries will provide Temporary Emergency Housing Services for 

both men and women at a unit rate of $31.00 per day.   

May 29
, 
2007 an “Order Exempting Purchase of Transition Housing Services from 

Competitive Proposal Requirements of the County Purchasing Act” was executed by the 

Travis County Commissioners Court.  Additionally, Section 4.10 Exemption from 

County Purchasing Act, of the contract states, Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE 

ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt 

from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the 

purchase of personal or professional services. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $100,353.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

Award Amount:   As-Needed Basis 

Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 

Contract Period:  December 18, 2012 – September 30, 2013 

  Auto-Renewal 

  

  

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 

  Funding Account(s):   Fund Center 1550010001;  Item 511121 

  Comments: As-Needed Contract 

 

 

 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



• 4400001150

S,

j

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN :;
•

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

TRUE LIGHT OUTREACH MINISTRIES

FOR

TEMPORARY EMERGENCY RESIDENTIAL HOUSING

CONTRACT NO. 4400001150

Travis County Purchasing Office

Page 1 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



RECEIVED 4400001150
TIAV!S COUNTY

2012N0V30 AMIO:26

PURChASNG TABLE OF CONTENTS
OFFICE

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 6
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 8
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 8
7.0 Other Provisions 9

Approvals 15

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16

Attachment B — Fee Schedule 24
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 26
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including 30

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 31
Attachment E — Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 33

Page 2 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



1

4400001150

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR TEMPORARY EMERGENCY RESIDENTIAL HOUSING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County,
Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and True Light Outreach Ministries, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of qualified Temporary Emergency
Residential Housing providers to provide services for male and female post-release offenders
who are participating in the Commitment to Change, Project Recovery, or the Mental Health
Public Defender programs who are referred by Travis County;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary
professional degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or
her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicki Riley or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and True Light Outreach Ministries.

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing
which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services
or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal,
either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in
the aggregate in a calendar year;

Page 3 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key
Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the
public,

1.5.3.2 any fmancial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person
for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing
guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as
determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a fmancial service or insurance coverage made on
behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational
corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor
who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known
about the Contract.

1. 6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the
Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means Roger Jefferies, the Executive Manager of Travis County
Justice & Public Safety or his designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete
execution by all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner
terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this
Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding
terms of one year unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the
other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective
date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the
services and activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to
this Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

Page 4 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all
discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics
and his best professional judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein,
CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to
perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and
activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county,
and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services
described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this
Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is
not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor
Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements. Contractor shall have, Standard Insurance sufficient to
cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally
accepted business standards. Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or
Subcontractor, Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options as
set forth in Attachment C, ‘Tnsurance Requirements,” may be imposed.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds
have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction
and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the
DIRECTOR and may rely on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in
response to these requests. However DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County
or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for any other purpose than
conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement,
COUNTY has relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who

Page 5 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

will be performing the services and their qualifications and that any other person except
staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT before providing services under
this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be done by the
employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services
in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by
CONTRACTOR of the services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and
CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the Fee Schedule which is
attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the
costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S
satisfaction and given COUNTY’ S approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to CONTRACTOR is dependent upon
completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and professional manner and at a
standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30)
days after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department.
Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251
of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly
basis and each invoice shall contain the name of each client served by CONTRACTOR,
the type of service provided by CONTRACTOR, the total hours of service provided by
CONTRACTOR, the hourly fee assessed for each service provided by CONTRACTOR
and the total amount of payment requested for each client. Each invoice submitted by
CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has
been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in
overpayment to CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to
COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If
COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and
CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of
request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment
payable to CONTRACTOR

Page 6 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an
Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and
Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules
and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County
Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if
the CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of
invoicing, the CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services
rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said
delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Govermnent Code, If
notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County
Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of CENTER to the State, the COUNTY or
a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the
CENTER, or an agent or assignee of CENTER until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CENTER in writing that the debt is
outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising
from written agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CENTER to the
outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above,
if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to
CENTER may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or
performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE
ANN. § 262 et ., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt
from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the
purchase of personal or professional services.

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget
planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract
for the following fiscal year of COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after
giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the
failure to fund it.

Page 7 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation
to refer any client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this
Agreement shall not be so construed.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the
confidentiality of records and other information relating to Psychological / Psychiatric
services in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and
regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision shall not be
construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information. Upon
authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees
to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’ S
monitoring and evaluation duties iii any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and
shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records,
information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services
provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the
provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been
satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of
such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually
agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have
access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which
are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR
shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state
and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement
including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to
any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by
CONTRACTOR ffl become property of the COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to
the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by
each party. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER,
AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY
AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY

Page 8 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to
the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the
Purchasing Agent.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the
Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable
law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 262,
and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.
Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this
Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon
submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the
Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AN])
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES,
DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF
EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS,
AN]) ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR
ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY
PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR iN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE
BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i)
all applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property
rights which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii)
the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted
to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify
the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes
of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and
attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any
alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to
materials used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before
an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other
entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this
Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other
action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name

Page 9 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to
make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding;
the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any
person against whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be
given in the manner provided herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR
shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR
with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein,
COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in
whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until
CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is
terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed
as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may
subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to
COUNTY under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver
of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of the contract and
County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration or
the value of all consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract if:

(A) Contractor was doing business with any Key Contracting Person at
the time of execution of the contract or had done business during the 365
day period immediately prior to the date on which it is executed; or

(B) Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person at any time
after the date on which the contract is executed and prior to full
performance of the contract.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to
this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made
prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are
contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by
Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations,

Page 10 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and
effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are
hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by
CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding Debarment,

Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for
Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and
deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set
forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day
following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by
registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at
the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this
Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Roger Jefferies (or successor)
Travis County J&PS Executive Manager
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes
under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Janet Blake
True Light Outreach Ministries
3007 Northeast Drive
Austin, Texas 78723

Page 11 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving
written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address
shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with
respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have
complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions
with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services. The DIRECTOR may designate
representatives to transmit instractions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor
and/or County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to
this Contract, the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing
Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice
shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the
Contractor’s requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which
Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent,
the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in
the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise
stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes
at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the
Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the
dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor
must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Director within
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining
the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written
notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final
resolution does not resOlve the dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may
submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing
Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Director. This
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the
unsatisfactory final resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute
pursuant to paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notifr the Travis County Department
Director representing this contract, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in
resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties agree to use the Dispute
Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by County and
approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the
TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a fmal and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation

Page 12 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section
154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate
with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by
the DIRECTOR.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that
CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and
assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent
contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain
any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or
provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement,
but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph
or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be
performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this
Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party. It is
acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or
representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement
unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the
CONTRACTOR and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest
in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party
hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those
times which CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that
COUNTY is free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services
included in this Agreement.

Page 13 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their tenns are
performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such
termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this
Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the
last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or
a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be
omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be
construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be
construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires
otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter
covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this
Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local
Government Code, the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest
Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin,
Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each
year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local
Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The
Consultant should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed
Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or
representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do
hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by
CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind
CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this
Agreement.

Page 14 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed
by both parties.

True Light Outreach Ministries, Travis County

Qre&k ‘1i4rei

______________

By: J B cLkc ‘b By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and Title (Printed) Travis County Judge

Date: 10 1 12 Date:________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

________________________________

Assistant County Attorney

Approved by Purchasing:

______________________________

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

Page 15 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

True Light Outreadi Ministries
Program Operations Plan

Program Dashboard
Name of program: True Ught Outreach Ministries
Date of inception: 2005
Program leadership: Janet Blake
Program mailing address: 3007 Northeast Drive, Austin, TX 78723
Program phone number: (512) 507 — 6018
Program email: janetblake56@gmail.com
Program servicing locations: 3014 Val Drive, Austin, TX 78723 (houses 8 men)

6344 Bridgewater Drive, Austin, TX 78723 (houses 7 men)
6605 Ashland Drive, Austin, TX 78723 (houses 7 women)

Program Desaiption
True Light Outreach Ministries (TLOM), a non—profit organization, has provided

temporary emergency housing for individuals in the Travis County area sInce 2005. Transitional
housing, a component of the comprehensive support services provided by the organization, is
provided in three resIdential facilities located in the northeastern corridor of Austin. The
houses, two servicing men and one servicing women, feature clean, safe, sober facilities for
adults in transition to self — sufficiency. TLOM staff, which incudes a director, house manager
and adult trainer, provide client case management along with the general administration of the
program.

H/story
True Ught Outreach Ministries was formed in 2005 to meet the need of providing safe,

clean, secure sober transitional housing for Austin area men and women in crisis. Clients of
TLOM include ex — offenders departing from the criminal justice system, MHMR clients,
individuals leaving drug rehabilitation facilities, recipients of Social Security (SS)/Supplemental
Security Income (SSI) benefits, participants in the Community Court Drug Program and the
general public. True Light Outreach Ministries relies upon partnerships and collaborations with
Austin area social service agencies and public entities to provide comprehensive needs — based
case management for all clients. Former and current partners include the City of Austin
Community Court, Travis County Community Supervision and Corrections Department, Austin
Travis County Integral Care, Austin Recovery (both Men’s and Women’s programs), A New
Entry, the Salvation Army (Cradle, Women and Children program) and the Wright House
Wellness Center. TLOM was also a participant in the Katnna Emergency Homeless Program.

Staff
True Light Outreach Ministries is led by Janet Blake, founder and Executive Director.

Ms. Blake, certified in Behavior Management and as a Ucensed Vocational Nurse, has over 15
years of experience as a community advocate and a social service provider. For the last 10
years she has served as a registered agent with Adult Probation and has managed transitional
housing faduItes for men, women and children. Additionally, Ms. Blake has 9 years of family
counseling training. Ms. Blake provides program operational administration, client case
management along with sjipervision of the daily operations of the program.

Page 16 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

Joseph Sampson has served as the house manager of the two male residential facilities
since 2009. Mr. Sampson has facilitated numerous prison outreach ministries and projects; he
also provides client case management.

Nicole Thompson Beavers has served as the program administrator and adult trainer
since 2010. A certified financial literacy instructor with over 15 years of experience in adult
education and workforce training, Ms. Thompson conducts money management classes and
provides client case management.

Program Overview
True Ught Outreach Ministries provides 24 -. hour client care in three residential facilities

located in the northeast Austin area. TLOM’s structured supportive services have empowered
individuals experiencing incarceration, drug rehabilitation, parental rights re-establishment, and
other adverse life circumstances. TLOM’s guiding principle promotes belief that every person
has the right to rebuild their life with dignity, support and respect. To this end, TLOM features
three single — gender homes, located within one to two blocks of public transportation, features
semi — private living quarters, full service restrooms and kitchens, open living areas with cable
televisions and telephones, on — site laundry and shaded outdoor space. Public libraries, retail
grocery stores, restaurants and other establishments are also within short walking distances
from each home. Staff facilitates periodic house meetings with clients individually and
collectively to meet needs and to evaluate daily progress. Staff also provides transportation to
other locations when needed and on an individual, case by case base. Individual case
management ensures that clients have guided assistance to re — establishing self — sufficiency.
Clients receive counsel on securing personal documentation (birth certificates, identification
cards, social security cards, etc.), access to support resources (including health care, temporary
financial resources, food, transportation, etc.) and work source development.

Program Services
• All services listed below are provided to all eligible Clients upon admission.
• True Light Outreach Ministries provides Clients with a semi-private room.
• Clients are provided with all necessary linens upon admission.
• Clients are provided with an initial move-in toiletries packet (if needed).
• True Ught Outreach Ministries provides on-site staff available 24 hours per day.
• True Ught Outreach Ministries personnel provides monitoring of self — administered

medications which have been prescribed by a licensed physician for the Client to ensure
that the appropriate medication is taken in the correct dosages and at appropriate times
(if needed).

• Telephones are provided in community rooms for local phone calls. Clients are allowed
access to make and receive calls, which is of great importance when seeking
employment and other social services available. This service enables them to provide a
potential employer with a stable phone number at which they may be contacted or left a
recorded message.

• Clients are provided two meals per day, prepared on site. Clients who are employed are
given a sack lunch.

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides community day room areas equipped with
microwaves, refrigerators, as well as cable television, and multiple seating for Client use.

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides on-site laundry facilities.
• True Ught Outreach Ministries provides emergency transportation, as needed.

Page 17 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides private conference rooms for meetings with
caseworkers, as well as therapists and counselors.

• True Ught Outreach Ministries provides meeting spaces for facility group meetings such
as AA/NA, building meetings and other instructional gatherings.

• True Ught Outreach Ministries provides a House Rules and Policies Handbook upon
admission into the program.

Service Goals/Objectives
True Light Outreach Ministries proposes providing Temporary Emergency Housing Servicing to
Travis County clients. Clients will receive the following services to meet accompanying
objectives:

• True Light Outreach Ministries will provide Transitional Housing Recovery plans for each
client, to be evaluated every 30 days the client receives care. The Recovery plans will
be comprised of personal individualized goals established by the client with the
assistance of staff. The goals will be modified as clients’ progress through the program.
(The objective is to assist the Client with accountability and responsibility for progression
towards self — sustainability.)

• Alcoholics/Narcotics Anonymous meeting facilities will be provided off site daily for 3
months to a group of 12 Clients. (The objective is to assist the Client with the
accomplishment of sobriety maintenance.)

• A money management program will be offered weekly on an individual basis. Staff will
assist the Client as needed in formulating a budget, opening a checking/saving account
establishing a savings plan and assuming monthly financial payments. (The objective is
to enable the Client to take proper care of their financial obligations, build a savings for
use upon discharge from True Light Outreach Ministries and to have extra money for
personal needs.)

• Employment assistance will be offered weekly on an individual basis. Employment
assistance services include instructions on completing applications, job searches utilizing
classified advertisements, websites, etc., and procuring other job related assistance from
WorkSource Solutions, Goodwill, and the Department of Disability and Rehabilitative
Services (DARS). (The objective is to assist Clients who are unemployed and/or lack the
knowledge or skills to obtain gainful employment Independently.)

• Basic community life skills will be offered weekly on an individual basis, as needed. This
service includes, but is not limited to learning to use the public transportation system,
the telephone book, medical assistance programs, community service agencies, and
other resources. Additionally, Clients will be assisted with obtaining personal
documentation including copies of birth certificates, social security cards, and other
identification. (The objective is to assist the Client in acquiring the necessary skills to
become independent and productive members of the community.)

• Close supervision is provided by staff members performing constant observation in the
residence. (The objective is to ensure each Client’s safety and general well-being.)

• Daily hygienic and grooming practices will be monitored and encouraged. (The
objective is to instill appropriate adoption of a sense of good physical well being and self
worth of each Client.)

• Constant monitoring and observation of attitude changes, depression and self-esteem
will take place daily. (The objective is to ensure the Client’s personal safety and to
anticipate negative aggressive behavior.)

Page 18 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

• Daily monitoring of medication compliance and the necessity of prescription refills will
take place daily. (The objective is to ensure the Client learns and adopts appropriate
discipline regarding medication Intake and correspondence with medical professions for
prescription refills.)

• Staff will provide laundry services or training in laundry procedures, whichever is most
appropriate. This determination will be made on an individual basis by staff. (The
objective is to ensure that the aient is consistently provided with dean linens and
clothing and laundry keeping skills.)

• True Light Outreach Ministries will maintain communication with caseworkers,
therapists, and other external stakeholders incorporated in the Clients support system.
(The objective is to maintain an on-going, consistent network of partners who offer
supportive services for the Client.)

• True Light Outreach Ministries will arrange for the Client transportation to and from
appointments as needed. (The objective is to provide continuity of care and services for
the Client and to ensure that the Client keeps important appointments.)

Client’s Responsibilities
• Clients are to follow all rules and regulations of True Ught Outreach Ministries, as well

as the rules of the originating program (as necessary).
• Clients are required to sign in and out when entering or leaving True Light Outreach

Ministries property. The sign out sheets require the following information: Client’s
signature, destination, time leaving facility, expected time of return and actual time of
return.

• Clients with drug and alcohol addictions should attend all AAINA meetings required by
the conditions of their individualized program.

• Clients should seek and obtain gainful employment as soon as possible after admission
to True Light Outreach Ministries. Once employment is obtained, each Client is to
furnish appropriate job information and a work schedule to the Director of True Light
Outreach Ministries.

• Clients are to clean their personal living area daily and maintain proper hygiene. Clients
also will share the responsibility of maintaining the cleanliness of communal areas such
as the kitchen, living rooms, bathrooms, laundry rooms, etc.

• Clients are to wash personal clothing and linens weekly.
• Clients should open a savings account and secure a debit card after obtaining stable

employment.

Page 19 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

ATTACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

Primary Service Service Description Unir :Rate
1) Supportive Housing in a stnictured living environment, providing Day $31
Housing three meals per day and weekly activities and services

supporting substance abuse recovery (Example: AA!NA
meeting, peer support meetings and/or sober recreational
activities).

Page 20 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract
to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient
to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted
business standards. Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s),
Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options may be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees
to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and
subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an
A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in
force evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy
of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this
Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall
be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution
of the contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The
Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional
Insured shall be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or
structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary
policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified
copies of policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the
Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services
has been expanded.

Page 21 of28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term
of this Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or
otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-
insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of
Insurance.

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be
interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (ll.A - H.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and
Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements
applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas
Workers’ Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the
following endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis
County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)

Page 22 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for
clients is provided, the required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned,
non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of
$300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis

County
a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901 B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly

limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with
limits of

$ l0O,000/$300,000/$50,000
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim
/$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of
Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or
omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be
prior to the date this Contract is signed and!or effective, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this
Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is
claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended
reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability
insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on
the renewal date of their insurance policy.

Page 23 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount
greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the
Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be
prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this
Contract, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended
reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and hl contain both the retroactive
date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Page 24 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

ATTACHMENT D
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: 10-12-.- 3,OU,
NameofAffiant: ,Thviej- 1)a
Title of Affiant: Ii iredm,
Business Name of Proponent: True. 11Jfr OLdfi7c4 fliS/r, e$
County of Proponent: 7ri? L)

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation
which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “l”to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom
Proponent is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the solicitation.

Sig ature of Affiant

Address /IU+lft TX ?8723
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by / on , 2OA.

Ja,L)
Notary Public, State of I 4a

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires:

SHERRONDA BROWN
Notary Public

STATE OF TEXAS

Cornmnp04.162Ql3

Page 25 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

September 28g 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler*
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, HealthlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Mamlia, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Vacant
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson

Page 26 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

Attorney, Transactions Division.Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Akiredge
Director, Health Services Division Vacant
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant HI Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III C.W. Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant II . Jayne Rybak, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 03/09/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13

Page 27 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4400001150

ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND
VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has
a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary
exclusion. Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification ‘contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract’ refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was
entered into. If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition
to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension
and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any
time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason
of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” ‘suspended, “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage
sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it
shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis
County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled
‘Certification Regarding Debannent, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without

modification, in all covered subcontracts’; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.
6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or

voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a
minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in
good faith the certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not
required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into
a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may
pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation

in this contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certif’ to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance,
the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make
certification. Attach the explanation(s) to this certification.

Na of Contract r Vendor ID. or Social Security No.
7eji’JfOtdi?QJ t2iiifrj iOO000 SS

_______________

JQiPIat
Sigifature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

Page 28 of 28

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



OF

JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION
Roger Jefferies, County Executive

P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 Phone (512) 854-4415 Fax (512) 854-4417
OF

Criminal Justice Planning
Roger Jefferies

(512) 854-4415

Counseling & Education Services
Caryl Colburn

(512) 854-9540

Juvenile Public Defender
Kameron D. Johnson

(512) 854-4128
To: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

From: Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public

Date: August 30, 2012

SUBJECT: Request to contract with True Light Outreach Ministries for
emergency residential housing

Travis County Justice and Public Safety (JPS) requests to enter into a contract with True
Light Outreach Ministries (TLOM) to provide emergency residential (transitional)
housing for male and female clients in the following JPS-funded programs: Commitment
to Change; Inside-Out Travis County; Mental Health Public Defender Office; and Office
of Parental Representation. The existing contract number is PS100126DW. The fund
center is 1550010001 and the commitment item is 511121.

Emergency residential (transitional) housing is reserved for those homeless JPS clients
most in need of assistance. All clients are prioritized for housing based on need and
eligibility, as well as compliance with his/her case plan and case manager. Clients are
closely monitored while in housing and case managers begin working with clients prior
to initial placement to develop an exit plan. Case managers in all of the above-
mentioned programs are required to identify and exhaust all placement options for
clients (family, friends, and funding through churches and social service providers)
before a client is deemed eligible for transitional housing. All referrals to transitional
housing go through a joint staffing process, to ensure only clients who are truly in need
of the service and with no other available options are being placed. The criteria to
determine housing need and eligibility are: history of homelessness; familial, friends,
and community connections (ties); historyarcd severity of mental health problems;
history of previous placements (housing, emergency shelters, substance abuse and

1

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



other treatment); history of services offered and response; current level of cooperation;
and a permanency plan (as developed by client and case manager).

JPS currently contracts with three transitional housing providers, but there is a need to
collaborate with additional providers, especially those that can assist female clients.
Attached, you will find the program operations plan/scope of work for True Light
Outreach Ministries. TLOM will offer all of the services within this plan to our clients for
a daily rate of $31.

cc: Cathy McClaugherty, Senior Planner
Kimberly Pierce, Planning Manager
David Walch, Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill

2

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



True Light Outreach Ministries
Program Operations Plan

Program Dashboard
Name of program: True Light Outreach Ministries
Date of inception: 2005
Program leadership: Janet Blake
Program mailing address: 3007 Northeast Drive, Austin, TX 78723
Program phone number: (512) 507 — 6018
Program email: janetblake56@gmail.com
Program servicing locations: 3014 Val Drive, Austin, TX 78723 (houses 8 men)

6344 Bridgewater Drive, Austin, TX 78723 (houses 7 men)
6605 Ashland Drive, Austin, TX 78723 (houses 7 women)

Program Description
True Light Outreach Ministries (TLOM), a non—profit organization, has provided

temporary emergency housing for individuals in the Travis County area since 2005. Transitional
housing, a component of the comprehensive support services provided by the organization, is
provided in three residential facilities located in the northeastern corridor of Austin. The
houses, two servicing men and one servicing women, feature clean, safe, sober facilities for
adults in transition to self — sufficiency. UOM staff, which includes a director, house manager
and adult trainer, provide client case management along with the general administration of the
program.

Hfstoy
True Light Outreach Ministries was formed in 2005 to meet the need of providing safe,

clean, secure sober transitional housing for Austin area men and women in crisis. Clients of
TLOM include ex — offenders departing from the criminal justice system, MHMR clients,
individuals leaving drug rehabilitation facilities, recipients of Social Security (SS)/Supplemental
Security Income (SSI) benefits, participants in the Community Court Drug Program and the
general public. True Light Outreach Ministries relies upon partnerships and collaborations with
Austin area social service agencies and public entities to provide comprehensive needs — based
case management for all clients. Former and current partners include the City of Austin
Community Court, Travis County Community Supervision and Corrections Department, Austin
Travis County Integral Care, Austin Recovery (both Men’s and Women’s programs), A New
Entry, the Salvation Army (Cradle, Women and Children program) and the Wright House
Weilness Center. ThOM was also a participant in the Katrina Emergency Homeless Program.

Staff
True Light Outreach Ministries is led by Janet Blake, founder and Executive Director.

Ms. Blake, certified in Behavior Management and as a Licensed Vocational Nurse, has over 15
years of experience as a community advocate and a social service provider. For the last 10
years she has served as a registered agent with Adult Probation and has managed transitional
housing facilities for men, women and children. Additionally, Ms. Blake has 9 years of family
counseling training. Ms. Blake provides program operational administration, client case
management along with supervision of the daily operations of the program.

--

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Joseph Sampson has served as the house manager of the two male residential facilities
since 2009. Mr. Sampson has facilitated numerous prison outreach ministries and projects; he
also provides client case management.

Nicole Thompson Beavers has served as the program administrator and adult trainer
since 2010. A certified financial literacy instructor with over 15 years of experience in adult
education and workforce training, Ms. Thompson conducts money management classes and
provides client case management.

Program Overview
True Light Outreach Ministries provides 24 — hour client care in three residential facilities

located in the northeast Austin area. TLOM’s structured supportive services have empowered
individuals experiencing incarceration, drug rehabilitation, parental rights re-establishment, and
other adverse life circumstances. TLOM’s guiding principle promotes belief that every person
has the right to rebuild their life with dignity, support and respect. To this end, TLOM features
three single — gender homes, located within one to two blocks of public transportation, features
semi — private living quarters, full service restrooms and kitchens, open living areas with cable
televisions and telephones, on — site laundry and shaded outdoor space. Public libraries, retail
grocery stores, restaurants and other establishments are also within short walking distances
from each home. Staff facilitates periodic house meetings with clients individually and
collectively to meet needs and to evaluate daily progress. Staff also provides transportation to
other locations when needed and on an individual, case by case base. Individual case
management ensures that clients have guided assistance to re — establishing self — sufficiency.
Clients receive counsel on securing personal documentation (birth certificates, identification
cards, social security cards, etc.), access to support resources (including health care, temporary
financial resources, food, transportation, etc.) and work source development.

Program Services
• All services listed below are provided to all eligible Clients upon admission.
• True Light Outreach Ministries provides Clients with a semi-private room.
• Clients are provided with all necessary linens upon admission.
• Clients are provided with an initial move-in toiletries packet (if needed).
• True Light Outreach Ministries provides on-site staff available 24 hours per day.
• True Light Outreach Ministries personnel provides monitoring of self — administered

medications which have been prescribed by a licensed physician for the Client to ensure
that the appropriate medication is taken in the correct dosages and at appropriate times
(if needed).

• Telephones are provided in community rooms for local phone calls. Clients are allowed
access to make and receive calls, which is of great importance when seeking
employment and other social services available. This service enables them to provide a
potential employer with a stable phone number at which they may be contacted or left a
recorded message.

• Clients are provided two meals per day, prepared on site. Clients who are employed are
given a sack lunch.

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides community day room areas equipped with
microwaves, refrigerators, as well as cable television, and multiple seating for Client use.

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides on-site laundry facilities.
• True Light Outreach Ministries provides emergency transportation, as needed.

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



• True Light Outreach Ministries provides private conference rooms for meetings with
caseworkers, as well as therapists and counselors.

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides meeting spaces for facility group meetings such
as AA/NA, building meetings and other instructional gatherings.

• True Light Outreach Ministries provides a House Rules and Policies Handbook upon
admission into the program.

Service Goals/Objectives
True Light Outreach Ministries proposes providing Temporary Emergency Housing Servicing to
Travis County clients. Clients will receive the following services to meet accompanying
objectives:

• True Light Outreach Ministries will provide Transitional Housing Recovery plans for each
client, to be evaluated every 30 days the client receives care. The Recovery plans will
be comprised of personal individualized goals established by the client with the
assistance of staff. The goals will be modified as clients’ progress through the program.
(The objective is to assist the Client with accountability and responsibility for progression
towards self — sustainability.)

• Alcoholics/Narcotics Anonymous meeting facilities will be provided off site daily for 3
months to a group of 12 Clients. (The objective is to assist the Client with the
accomplishment of sobriety maintenance.)

• A money management program will be offered weekly on an individual basis. Staff will
assist the Client as needed in formulating a budget, opening a checking/saving account
establishing a savings plan and assuming monthly financial payments. (The objective is
to enable the Client to take proper care of their financial obligations, build a savings for
use upon discharge from True Light Outreach Ministries and to have extra money for
personal needs.)

• Employment assistance will be offered weekly on an individual basis. Employment
assistance services include instructions on completing applications, job searches utilizing
classified advertisements, websites, etc., and procuring other job related assistance from
WorkSource Solutions, Goodwill, and the Department of Disability and Rehabilitative
Services (DARS). (The objective is to assist Clients who are unemployed and/or lack the
knowledge or skills to obtain gainful employment independently.)

• Basic community life skills will be offered weekly on an individual basis, as needed. This
service includes, but is not limited to learning to use the public transportation system,
the telephone book, medical assistance programs, community service agencies, and
other resources. Additionally, Clients will be assisted with obtaining personal
documentation including copies of birth certificates, social security cards, and other
identification. (The objective is to assist the Client in acquiring the necessary skills to
become independent and productive members of the community.)

• Close supervision is provided by staff members performing constant observation in the
residence. (The objective is to ensure each Client’s safety and general well-being.)

• Daily hygienic and grooming practices will be monitored and encouraged. (The
objective is to instill appropriate adoption of a sense of good physical well being and self
worth of each Client.)

• Constant monitoring and observation of attitude changes, depression and self-esteem
will take place daily. (The objective is to ensure the Client’s personal safety and to
anticipate negative aggressive behavior.)

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



• Daily monitoring of medication compliance and the necessity of prescription refills will
take place daily. (The objective is to ensure the Client learns and adopts appropriate
discipline regarding medication intake and correspondence with medical professions for
prescription refills.)

• Staff will provide laundry services or training in laundry procedures, whichever is most
appropriate. This determination will be made on an individual basis by staff. (The
objective is to ensure that the Client is consistently provided with clean linens and
clothing and laundry keeping skills.)

• True Light Outreach Ministries will maintain communication with caseworkers,
therapists, and other external stakeholders incorporated in the Client’s support system.
(The objective is to maintain an on-going, consistent network of partners who offer
supportive services for the Client.)

• True Light Outreach Ministries will arrange for the Client transportation to and from
appointments as needed. (The objective is to provide continuity of care and services for
the Client and to ensure that the Client keeps important appointments.)

Client’s Responsibilities
• Clients are to follow all rules and regulations of True Light Outreach Ministries, as well

as the rules of the originating program (as necessary).
• Clients are required to sign in and out when entering or leaving True Light Outreach

Ministries property. The sign out sheets require the following information: Client’s
signature, destination, time leaving facility, expected time of return and actual time of
return.

• Clients with drug and alcohol addictions should attend all AA/NA meetings required by
the conditions of their individualized program.

• Clients should seek and obtain gainful employment as soon as possible after admission
to True Light Outreach Ministries. Once employment is obtained, each Client is to
furnish appropriate job information and a work schedule to the Director of True Light
Outreach Ministries.

• Clients are to clean their personal living area daily and maintain proper hygiene. Clients
also will share the responsibility of maintaining the cleanliness of communal areas such
as the kitchen, living rooms, bathrooms, laundry rooms, etc.

• Clients are to wash personal clothing and linens weekly.
• Clients should open a savings account and secure a debit card after obtaining stable

employment

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve twelve month extensions to 35 HHS & VS 
Social Service contracts with various contractors and authorize County 
Purchasing Agent to sign all extension modifications on the Court's behalf 
(see Attachment A for list of contracts). 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  

 Since 2007, Travis County Health and Human Services (HHS) has 
managed the County's social services investment. HHS has provided 
fiscal and programmatic oversight by completing on-site invoice 
verification monitoring visits as well as administering the Administrative 
and Fiscal Review process to all agencies funded. 

Attachment A lists 35 social services contracts for which renewals are 
requested with a not to exceed contract amount of more than $50,000. 
These contracts are held by contractors who provide a wide range of 
services to Travis County residents in need of assistance. 

The following contracts are currently with the vendor awaiting 
signatures. Once signed, the originals will be forwarded to the Judge for 
signature: 

1. Austin Independent School District - Travis County 
Collaborative After School Program (Contract No. 
IL040243RE) the modification needs to be approved and 
signed by School Board at the next School Board Meeting, 
December 16, 2012. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 12



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

2. Austin Independent School District - Adult Basic Education 
(Contract No. IL060054RE) the modification needs to be 
approved and signed by School Board at the next School 
Board Meeting, December 16, 2012. 

3. The Salvation Army (Contract No. PS090124RE) the 
modification is currently with the Territorial Director based in 
Atlanta, GA. 

4. Austin Travis County Integral Care (Contract No. 
PS090098RE) is delayed for ATCIC attorney review. 

5. Texas Closed Caption (Contract No. PS090055EF) the 
modification needs to be signed by Executive Director who 
is out of reach by email or phone until December 21, 2012. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: See Attachment A   

Contract Type: Professional Services  

Contract Period: January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  See Attachment A  

Modification Type:    Bilateral 

Modification Period:  January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 
notified. 

  Comments:   

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #:  

  Funding Account(s):  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

  Comments: Funds Reservation No. 300000441. The Cost Centers 
and General Ledgers (GL) are listed on Attachment A 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
To obtain the rest of this 1,464 page documentplease contact Judge Biscoe's Office at 854-9555. 



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 18 J 2012 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 l'..9) 

Division Director/Manager: Anna B wlin, Division Director of Development '('l 

Services and Long R e Pia ning r 


Department Head: Steven M. amll ~P.E .• County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility 

easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1471 and 1472 of Apache 

Shores, Section Three Amended - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements 

(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 1471 and 1472 of Apache Shores 

Section Three Amended. The PUEs are dedicated per plat note. The subject lots 

front on Indian Creek Trail, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owners request the vacation of the 

easements for the purpose of building a home centered over the subject lots' 

common lot line. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owners to 

move forward with their plans without encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 13



3,648 SQUARE FOOT PARTIAL RELEASE OF PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 


LOT 1322 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
BEING 3,648 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, 

BEING A PORTION OF LOTS 1471 AND 
1472, APACHE SHORES SECTION 
THREE AMENDED, A SllBDlVISION 
RECORDED IN VOLllME 50, PAGE 81, 
PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THE 
5 FOOT PIIBLIC llTiLlTY EASEMENT 
RUNNING ALONG BOTH SIDES OF THE 
COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS, SAME 
BEING THAT CERTAIN ROGER GALPIN 
TRACTS RECORDED IN ()OCIIMENT 
NUMBERS 2008205534 AND 2009148223, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECOR()S, TRAVIS 
COIINTY, TEXAS, SAID 3,648 SQUARE 
FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS IN EXHIBIT "A", 
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A 
PART HEREOF. 

G.F. NO. 

JOB NO. AlOO3212 

FIELDED BY EDWARD RUMSEY 10118/2012 

LC'. BY EDWARD RUMSEY 10/18/2012 

DRAWN BY ROGER CARDONA 10/18/2012 

RPLS CHECK EDWARD RUMSEY 10122/2012 

~~n~S!!!I 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 

TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 

5' PUE 

(VOL. 50, PG. 81, 


VOL. 3822, PG. 1757) 


LEGEND 

CALCULATED POINT 

-Q- MAG NAIL FOUND 

PUE PUBLIC UTILITY ESMT 

RECORD INFORMATION 

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE 
Ll - N 63°48'00" E, 5.73' Cl RADIUS = (258.64') 

L2 N 55°21'21" W, 6.87'; (N 54°36' W) ARC 4.09' 
L3 - N 63°48'00" E, 5.73' CH = S 35°49'52" W, 4.09' 

L4 S 35°17'00" W, 5.00': (S 35°24' W) 
L5 - S 55°21'21" E. 10.00': (N 54°36' W) 

L6 - S 35°17'00" W, 0.91' , (S 35°24' W, 1.04') 

3,648 
SQUARE 

FEET SCALE 1"= 50' 

LOT 1471 

LOT 1472 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ ~' 

~U 

~ $
§ 

WWWALLSTARLANDSURVEYINGCOM 

PAGE20F2 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Roger A. Galpin 

James R. Sharp 

5318 Acorn Ct. 

League City, TX 77573-3183 

(281)332-2709 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

411 W. 13th St. 

Austin, TX. 78701 

Subject: Evacuation of Easement between Lots 1471 and 1472 Indian Creek Rd, Apache Shores, 

Section 3, Austin, TX 78734 
RECEIVED 

Attn: Right of Way Maps SEP 2 8 2012 
TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR 
PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

We request evacuation of the easement between these two lots for purpose of building a home 

centered over existing utility easement that runs between the two lots. 

Enclosed are surveys of the two lots, floor plan of a house we plan to build, and affidavits from 

all affected utilities (AT&T, Time Warner Cable, Austin Energy, and Travis County Water Control 

and Irrlprovement District #17) agreeing to evacuate their claim to the easement. 

Signed, 

~\CLCJ~~ ?/dJPJ-
Roger A. Galpin / Da d ~,~~~ James R. Sharp;oate 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



~ 

~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Roger A. Galpin, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR 
in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot 1471, Apache Shores, Section Three (3) (Amended), Deed of record in Document 2009148223, 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE along the southwest property line of said Lot 1471, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this 9+1, day of A(~1.lJ Li $-:'( ,20L1

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

c...----' .....-~ 
Name: r:;l!':ffA~ . AtHC ~~ 

Title: A!AN/tCx5r;.;-- G"6/A/~/N'Gn~SI GA/ 

THE STATE OF tIE Y1\:;:
COUNTY OF -p2H v IS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared HIi. IL )ftE--r) ... , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity sta\5d, and as the a ~ and deed of ~ai"corRoration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the y+ ~. d~y ot-" .' U /', 20 I ~. 

,\t\U1Htl, 

~~:~~y:~#~\. REBECCA K. HOGUE 

g :'''~~':':':''; ~lntary Public. State of Texas 

~. .' .~:; filly Commission Expires 


January 16, 2013 

L 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Roger A. Galpin and James Robert Sharp, 
GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, 
RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for 
telecommunication purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in 
Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lot 1472, Apache Shores, Section Three (3) (Amended), Deed of record in Document 2008202534, 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE along the northeast property line of said Lot 1472, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHERE?~RANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this day of ~ ,20.1-4.

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

~~/
(~<;h 

Name: 7-Z;~I-IA7tb LAIH6~ 
Title: /4,!/VIIIGE7L- ~--;;;/AIQ:'jU¥6nSIG ,11.../ 

THE STATE OF ~ 
COUNTY OF =rru-v l~ 
BEFORE ME, undersi ned authority, on this day personally 
appeared , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to th foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity staaand as the and d of said c oration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the day 0 oti;. 

-

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



~TIME WARNER N01lJargthingjpossiblc 
" CABLE 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: APACHE SHORES SECTION 3 AMENDED 


Lot and Block Numbers: LOTS 1471 AND 1472 


Street Address: INDIAN CREEK RD, AUSTIN, TX 78734 


Property Owner: JAMES R. SHARP AND ROGER A. GALPIN 


STATEMENT 

Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document. 


Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document. 


Time Warner Cable 

State of Texas 
County of Travis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on j \) ('i 3 ( \ 2 0 l 2.. by 

BECKY EUlER DANa 
MY COMMISSIOttEXPIRES 

SepIamber 22, 2012BQ~~()ad 

Notary Public 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



X 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

SwyEN M MANILlA P E CQ1INTY EXECJrrw 

41) West 13th Street 
Executive OfTlCe Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. Texas 78167 
(SI2) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at N/A (address) andlor 
Lots 1471 & 1472 Apache Shores Section 3. Amended, Vol 50, Pg. 81 (legal description) 
and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court 
ofTravis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description ofthe required easement is attached. 

Please return this completed form to: 

~'T~
Signa re 
Sonny Poole 


Printed Name 

Mgr.,PIRES 


Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
August 2,2012 

Date 

James R. Sharp 
Name 
5318 Acorn Ct. 
Address 
League City, TX 77573 
City/State/Zip 

Email: jrsharp1955@comcast.net 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:jrsharp1955@comcast.net


TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL 


AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17 

JIll Edt LaMe • Austin. Tens 71734 

• PIlotte (511) 166-1111 • Fax (511) 266-1790 

UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: 7- a~- 2.()(2

A reIeas. of the following utility easement(s) Is h ....by requested. 

($30.00 fee is required ) 

Property 

Address: Apec. H =5 HO R<.:. S It0() ~",j CR.66« R () . 

Legal Description: LoT tJUC"-Bei(. '<fil AND 14'12

VOLUME: 50 ?s<P£ S I Fule FooT tuB tflSE:... ~·n")€EJ0 
A plat drawing with the easement highlighted must accompany ...J...1 I C(7 ( J ~ (If 12
this application. 

Applicant Name: ::rAM~S:R ~SHAR..P }};.OG:.tR. A. .. GALP, iU 
Address: 5318 AcoruJ Cr 

L~AG:.U£ C.IT'1;-r3 (7573 
Reason for R.quest : ...), N 'Ie LE; EA M «L~ Re~ I Q€tJ C~ 

AWater District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) is (are) hereby released, 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document A description of the required easement is attached. 

I~~Z}/.'"L ~ 
~~~ ~~re 	 ~ ---
Reviewer: td.£,A/I4( W M~ le!( -=Debo=_ra~h.=.S~.G;;:;,;;;em~e.:..s______ 

/ 	 Printed Name 

General Manager 

Title 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

Name 

Phone: 28(-332.· 2. 709 S3 [8 A~oRJU <:T 
Fax: 'Z8( - 332.. ·2-(09 Address 

Email: JR5Ht1.i2P I'iSS/9 L6AGU6 Cln, ;l; 775"73 
C,..oM.CA\)( '" NEt City/State/Zip 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRANSPORTATIOJVAND lVATURAL RESOURCES 
SUl't!n M. Manilla. P.E:. CmUltl' £.wcllIive 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin. rexa!; 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 5]]-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT O.F POSTING 

TO: 	 Count)i Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

="otice or Vacation of two five foot wide public utility easements sign was posted on 
kv ;\b _.____, 2012, on the westerly side of Indian Creek Trail along the 

common 100linc of Lots 1471 and 1472 of Apache Shores Section Three Amended at a point as 
near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE --.:::..~---,'?____ DAY Of Jlwb1'\ber _____:2012. 

SIGNATURE~~_ t;~__~_ 
NAl\1E (PRINT): ~/W1.~ {jCtrc/~____...._ 

TITLE:1fi/t:/~1.8~ ____ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12PUE\10-lndianCreekRd\SignRequesr-indianCreekTr.doc 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PUBLC RI G 
DECEMBER 18. 2Q12 AT 9:00 AM 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT VACATION 
TO APPROVE THE VACATION OF TWO fiVE 

fOOT WIDE PUBLIC TILITY EASEMENTS 
LOCATED ALONG THE COMMON LOT LINE 

OF LOTS 1471 AND 1472 OF APACHE SHOR 
SECTION THREE AMENDED - ASUBDIVIS N 

IN PRECINCT THREE . 

AHEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE T 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURTR 
. 700 LAVACA STREET AUSTIN. 1 ' 

FOR MORE INFORM TION CALL 85L 
. 

, 
--"" 

....~. w 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



• 

• 

• • 

• • 

• • • • • • 

• • 

• 

• 

Page 1 of 1 

PORCH 
69',0~ x 8',0" 

BEOROO',,' #31 
\ LAUNDRYt BEDROOIII' #2 

• 
OPT STUDY 

12'-6" x 14'-6" 10'·0" x 14',6" 
MASTERhO~ DINING 

BATHROOM 

• 

12' -6' x 20'-0' 


BATH 

Ii KITCHEN
• II l§'-Q" x 15'-6" 

I. 
t ~, 

I \,• MASTER 
BEDROOM 

16'·0" x 19'·6" 
---____.,~\ 

• II 
~ BREAKFAST AREA ... 

1S',,()" x 8'-6' II 

• I 
GREAT ROOM 

2S'..()" x 22'..()" 


PORCH 
 PORCH 
24'-0' x 12'·0' 20··0 x 12-0~ 

•• 

nECK 

(365 SOFT) 


httn:1 Iwww.sonthlandlog-homes.com/files/09007R2 R R OCHT JRF. 9/2n/2012 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



/
/

LOT 147fl 
, ~ 

.... i; 

I -~ 
I . ~ 

I 
r. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-.

~~? . ..:\' I
~t -;.> ..< ". .' 

i: ;1 ; U'""... U.\t!~ t. - I 
~ - ~~ :> C~.t ~,,*:...!!..

Jo.. ~~ ~ 31J IV:. - 
?nR !.::r-

~i;it L 

11i[ ~ 
. : ~. F:'" 

I ;_ 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 
OF LOT 1472, 

APACHE SHORES SECTION 
(AMENDED), RECORDED II 


VOLUME 50, PAGE 8f, 

PLA T RECORDS, 


TRA VIS COUNTY, TeXAS 

Indion Creek Rood 

H~/ 

/ 
NOTE: 
This survey w 
t~e benefit of 
aljld may be S' 
b~ildin9 lines (

/ 
I 
! 

'ron h"eon. 

NpTE: 

T;iS lot is sut 

b ilding setbo( 
o t in Volume 
Rfcords, Trov 

T/;lis lot is sut
BENCH MARK Of rights of ~ 
r,l, III Irn ttllJ set out in Vol 

aod Volume 1:3 
Property Recc 
Texas. 

~r-:~~~.;;:.:.:.......~_A'_..._..J E._l..~_.f()O.&· 


I 

............. 


INDIAN · CREEK ROAD 
~'" ~".F.--A""" ~n_. 

L£GEJI) r 

-Care ~fF_ The ~ does ~ certify that ~"..-v.!IY WOI thir 
el-otJ PPtI FDtMI ~ OD the !L~~.L~_property ~;~ herea 
_J-on Notl FCMtI • c:orract. WQ -- ..... en :110 viIiiIe'; 8fICI!CI.8L coni 
ohNI Rotl S.f ~ .. <XIIIfIcta. ~ oed....1k ~. of iIprover 
II.ND/ FOIIItI --~ -'S or ~ eX?JPt&i.r.o.. her8()f
61101 S.I 1hot &eid -property has 0CC8II to mel r~ ~ dec:5coted roo 
( IRecorrI IIforwzliog &XaIpf 01 thO. hareoa. : 
Date 6123/05 ~ desaiJecI hereon is not located iI Q ~ 
SctIII 1"=20' FIooCJ hC:acrd <r&CI. according to.., 00Hi 481026 02 
JtwoK:. No. 22582 of the June 16, 1993 f!IOod ~ Rcit& 
Iforlr 0rYJ.r Ab..-2.2M2. or Travis County, Texas. , 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:8fICI!CI.8L


/
\ 

.~ 
.•/' ~. 

! 

j 

,\,~ :' 

" u::t/ A ", 

, :::·::1:'~~.:.~').«.
. " ',.... .~ ~-', ...~ 

....., '" 
" 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



I 
" 

~1 , 
)') . 

" ~ 

r - '. 

.. 

/
\. 

I .~-

t·i....C·.~;t~·~~..~~~~~ ~~. ~ ~ :\;.~.. 
'% 	 ~)"\}f',J!.L'- V / " 

( .V' &~r ' -- ~-
. 'y,,-: ', .,.,...~ ~~ .\. .. .. / ~..\ 

)f J1o, 
\ ", 

'\ 
\ 
/

,I 

""\ 

{. 

PREC(NT,3 

/l:\(;:,,;;~··r·:>'·> 
..,. / t 

. l 
i { r;-

- """" ", :..... L. ,> ~ .~~ -. \ \\~:'}'~~ 
......J;:" .. ~\ ' 

~.1.. ~ _.-. .£..' T~avis Count~~cation Map ./ LN 

_. ~~j/(';~l . 
4:LM~ A M 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011 ,!.EJ[ .,::) 
 Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
812011, Toll Road - various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005 , Parks - Travis County H.,. 
2011 , Commissioner Precincts - Travis County 

Legend 

-	 State Maintained 

-----. 	Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

- - Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

/ 	 t 
" \,,\ 

~ 

~ 

_.-.............. .-. 


~ ..........--
Hays County 

.ir'

s 

Voter Re gistrar 2002 

Map Disclaimer: The data is provided 
"as IS" with no warranties of any kind Map Prepared by : Travis County, 

Dept. of Transportation & Natural 
I A . Resources Date: 8/9/2011 

Miles Travis County Roadways, Map 0 • 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 rJfh 

Division Director/Manager: Anna 80 lin, Division Director of Development Y':.J 

Services and Long Ran Ianni g 

/ r-


Department Head: Steven . , P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility 

easements located along the common lot line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills 

Estates Unit 14 - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements 

(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills Estates 

Unit 14. The PUEs are dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on RR 620, a 

highway maintained by the State of Texas. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner constructed a building directly 

over the subject easements. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property 

owner to clear up some title and encroachment issues. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 14



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Utility Sign-offs 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

I Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager ITNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

I Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owners request the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14 
as recorded in Volume 53, Page 36 of the Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
recommends the vacation of the easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on December 18, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Conunissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot 
line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14, as shown on the attached sketch and 
described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



HOLT CARSON, INC. 

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 

TELEPHONE: (512) 442-0990 
October 10, 2012 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION FOR THE RELEASE OF A PORTION OF THOSE 5 
FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS DEDICATED PER PLAT WHICH LIE ON 
EACH SIDE OF THE COMMON LOT LINE OF LOTS 43 AND 44, CARDINAL HILLS 
UNIT 14, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 53 PAGE 36 OF THE PLAT 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID LOTS HAVING BEEN CONVEYED 
TO PRESTIGE INVESTMENTS LLC. BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2002024289 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING for reference at a % inch iron rod found in the west line of Lot 79, Cardinal 
Hills Unit 14 , a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat 
thereof recorded in Volume 53 Page 36 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 
and being at the east common corner of Lots 44 and 45 of said Cardinal Hills Unit 14, 
and from which a % inch iron rod found in the east right-of-way line of R.M. Highway 
620 at the west common corner of said Lots 44 and 45 bears N 83 deg. 44' 48" W 
299.98 ft.; 

THENCE with the common line of said Lots 44 and 79, S 07 deg. 24' 00" W 100.11 ft. 

to a calculated point at the east common corner of Lots 43 and 44 of said Cardinal Hills 

Unit 14, and from which a % inch iron rod found at the west common corner of Lots 79 

and 80 of said Cardinal Hills Unit 14 bears S 07 deg. 24' 00" W 39.79 ft.; 


THENCE with the common line of said Lots 43 and 44, N 83 deg. 42' 36" W 5.00 ft. to a 

point in the west line of a 5 foot wide public utility easement dedicated per plat of said 

Cardinal Hills Unit 14 at the PLACE OF BEGINNING of the herein described area for 

release; 


THENCE with the west line of said 5 foot wide public utility easement on a course 5 feet 

from and parallel to the common line of said Lots 43 and 79, S 07 deg. 24' 00" W 5.00 

ft. to a point in the south line of a second 5 foot wide public utility easement dedicated 

per plat of said Cardinal Hills Unit 14, and being at the southeast corner of this area for 

release; 


THENCE crossing the interior of said Lot 43 with the south line of said second 5 foot 

wide public utility easement, on a course 5 feet from and parallel to the common line of 

said Lots 43 and 44, 

N 83 deg. 42' 36" W 281.59 ft. to a calculated point n the east right-of-way line of R.M. 

Highway 620 at the southwest corner of this area for release; 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



page 2 of 2 
partial release of public utility easements 

THENCE with the east right-of-way line of R. M. Highway 620, 10.05 ft. along the arc of 
a curve to the left, having a radius of 2941.79 ft, and chord bearing N 00 deg. 23' 58" E 
10.05 ft., to a calculated point at the intersection of the north line of a third 5 foot wide 
public utility dedicated per plat of said Cardinal Hills Unit 14, and being at the northwest 
corner of this area for release; 

THENCE crossing the interior of said Lot 44 with the north line of said third 5 foot wide 
easement, on a course 5 ft. from and parallel to the common line of said Lots 43 and 
44, S 83 deg. 42' 36" E 282.81 ft. to a point in the west line of the 5 foot wide public 
utility easement first described herein, and being at the northeast corner of this area of 
release; 

THENCE with the west line of said 5 foot wide public utility easement first described 
herein, S 07 deg. 24' 00" W 5.00 ft. to the Place of Beginning, containing 2,820 square 
feet of land. 

PREPARED: October 10,2012 
BY: 

Anne Thayer 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5850 

see sketch 761 054 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



SCALE: 1"=30' 
LOT /,5 

BearIng BasIs 
N8Y44'4811W 299.98' Point of Reference::> " .... : . .--' ~'V.l 

15' elec tric -------------------------------- 
I --- and telephone 

" ~ easement per 1 
~ I Doc . No. 2004055688 


~ g I 1_ 

~ I ~ 
~ ~ I CARDINAL HILLS IL- ~ 
~ ~ I ESTATES UNIT 14 8 
~ g Cn I VOLUME 53 PAGE 36 LOT 44 lui

(J) 

; 
..,... a ,,-;1 I~a~ <!: ~ I Q a 
C!:) Q) / Ln ~ 
::;: ~ ~ II Public Utility 1 ~ 
~ ~ ~ Easement a g'::E ~ ~ I Prestige Investments LL C to be released 1 V)'c 

~ 5 ~ \ Document No. 200202/,289 2,820 square feet. ,5, 
~ a~ 1 ~ 

b.~in ~u \ _ 
<!: II I co 

~rs~ - S8.J'42'38'£ 2B2JJr . . / 0 .,. '1: .- - - _ 5' P U bulldmg~~-t I 5·PU----~·uer plat• NO I ' . er lat ----'---__ _ 

a:: ~ \ N8S42'36'W 281.59' 
\ LOT 43 

~~ 5/SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR £" a" 
~ ~/R{THE RELEASE OF A PORTION OF THOSE 5 FOOT ~ C\JO)-- ~"'NCJ-- LOTWIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS DEDICA TED ~ F-...11'vJ® ~. Iron Rod Found ~ 79PER PLAT WHICH LIE ON EACH SIDE OF THE 

® Calculated Point ~r ,
COMMON LOT LINE OF LOTS L3 AND LL, CARDINAL ;/J ~,." ' . " '" (-4,_~ i.." ~:>.. '.;- ' 1 

f. ~.i""\" :.. -,. -':'; " "-.~,,, ..' ",. " , ',HILLS UNIT 1L, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
A...tt "'~')' " .... j..l.::.~, "'J~ .e- (;,.. . .... OJ .p.t. .TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF (;) i<Q;o . . ,. ~ ••t\'· I~q LOTPREPARED : October 10, 201_,t.u~~~: ~ ... ; .~. t~RECORDED IN VOLUME 53 PAGE 36 OF THE PLAT t": ~ ~ ., 'I ' ~ \'t:: .' -' --J/ 80BY' (:. ,'" . ' ..,,~.,," " '" ·'~~(.1 I& 

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID LOTS . ~ ~-...\,...;;~04 . . : <.,Z~'~ f.-1"'~! ~ 
:'I < ..... <.',,j' .,<' ,HAVING BEEN CONVEYED TO PRESTIGE ~ 

I.cjL~ r;--- ~i ~'~:';:''. ~:. ;3~;\.A';INVESTMENTS LLC. BY DEED RECORDED IN ~ " .,4·lf~ '.Ir\ r<_~~X~~~~r:~~~;~-':':' .
DOCUMENT NO.200202L289 OF THE OFFICIAL ~ 

Anne ThayerPUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. ~ 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5850 

HOL T CARSON, INC. 
190L FORTVIEW ROAD 

AUSTIN, TX 7870L (512)LL2-0990 76105L 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Prossner and Associates, Inc. 

Consulting Engineers 2601 Chitina Court 

Cedar Park, Texas 78613 
(512) 918-3343 

RECEIVED 
October 9,2012 

OCT 112012 
Travis County TNR TRAVIS COUNTY. TNR
411 West 13th Street PERMITS DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


Re: Request for a PUE release for Prestige Centre - 2209 RR 620 North 

Sirs, 

This correspondence is being sent as a request for the release of two (2) parallel 5 
foot PUE's located along the common property line between Lots 43 and 44, Cardinal 
Hills Estates Unit 14. The site is located at 2209 RR 620 North and is fully developed. 
During development a building was erected without the benefit of survey staking and it 
resulted in the structure being placed directly over the existing PUE's as shown on the 
attached sketch. The structure is currently being served water by WC&ID No. 17 and 
electric service is from Austin Energy. Wastewater is on site septic and gas is on site 
propane. To our knowledge there are no other utilities "vith the exception of 
telephone/cable which we assume is on the existing overhead electric service poles. 

We would appreciate your consideration of this request such that the Owner can 
clear up some Title issues. Should you require any additional information, please contact 
our office. 

cc: Mr. Paul Milsap 

file:prestige/easement release letter.doc 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

file:prestige/easement


p.1 Oct 26 12 03:00p Prossner and Associates 	 512-918-2431 

Oot 17 12 11 :43a Proosne rand Assooiates 	 512-918-2431 p..6 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOlJRCES 
SIlMtN M. MANuA, r E WJ1SjIX YbWITNE 

4J I West llthSsreet 
~uoOffia: Buidill8 
PODdfC 1148 
A••i.... TQKlIS 18767 
(SJ2) &$4-93 &3 
f~(51l}BS4-tSf9 

~NT REQUIREMENT STATEMENI' FOR. VACATION OFPROPKRl'Y 

An applitlawn is being made to Tnwis County for tha-vaoatioo ofproperty at 2209 RR 62tNorth 
which is tbe commOO Jot line betwetUt Lots 43 and 44 of the Cardiaal Hills Esmt§§ Unit 14 
Subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or d<lCUDle.nt. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Tmvis Coun~ is pSlldblg your return Qfthis statement. Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

x 	 We do not l18ve need for an easem(Jnt 011 the property as de:scciw..d in tile accompanying 
doc.ument. 

We de have a need. fur an eas(m1ent on the property as described in the aceom 
document. A descripticm ofthe tequiri:d easement is attaIilied. 

Mgr. PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Com-pany or District 
October ~6, 2012 

Date 
Please retom this completed for.m to: 

Pr()ssne.r and Associates,. Inc. 
13377 Pond Springs Road,. Suite 104 
A~ Texas 7srJ29 
512-918-2431 fax or 
pandlli@.§wbell..net email 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:pandlli@.�wbell
http:d<lCUDle.nt


Page 1 of 1 

Prossner and Associates, Inc. 

From: "Engler, Tommie" <tommie.engler@peci.com> 
To: <pandai@swbell.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23,20128:09 AM 
Attach: Cardinal Hill - Req Release.pdf 
Subject: Release of Easement 
We found these on a random fax. We have no facilities in this area. Electric utilities 
would be Austin Energy. 

Tommie J. Engler 
Legal Administrator 

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

P. O. Box 1 
Johnson City, Texas 78636 
(830) 868-4941 office 
(830) 868-5018 fax 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infortllation contained in this e-mail, including any 
attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged: it is intended only for the use 
of the intended recipient or recipients. If the reader of this rnessage is not the intended 
recipient you are notified that any dissenlination . distribution. or use of this inforrnation 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this comrnunication in error. please contact us 
inlnlediately at the telephone nurnber or e-ma i! address set forth above and destroy al ! 
copies of the original message. 

10/23/2012 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:pandai@swbell.net
mailto:tommie.engler@peci.com


d curnent. A description of the required easement is attached. 

:tb'1: H~ 
/~.~.ld-

p.6oot 1 7 1 2 1 2:2 4 p Prossner and Assooiates 	 ~ 512-918-2431 

• 
' £; 

/:~
• J 'Ito ... 

.., 
01'TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

S'TF.VEN M. MAKlU.A P Ii 'OliNTY E)fEC(WYE 

411 West 13th Stnx:L 
Executive Office BuiJdmg 

POBo'l1748 

Austin. Texas 78761 

(512) 854-9383 

FAX (512) 854-4649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation ofproperty at 2209 RR 620 North 

which is the common lot line between Lots 43 and 44 of the Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14 

S!dldivisjQI] and as described on the enclosed drawing or document An action of the 

Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Yom prompt 

reply is requested. 


STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
docwnent. 

We do bave a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

fv~:vk~_
If 	 S~&:a~ 5'. ~ 

Printed Name 

G'el\tra.1 ~"A1r 
'Travis CountyWCID #17 T~tAui~ C-+... II'C-,I n / .: 
3812 Eck Lane - - -IT (,AJ \::;'.::r:: 
Austin, TX 78734 Utility Company or District 

. '".~3·/~ 
Date IDl8/tfIIJI "

Please return this completed fonn to: 
Prossner and Associates, Inc. 
13377 Pond Springs Road, Suite 104 
Austin, Texas 78729 
512-918-2431 fax or 
pandai(Q;swbell.net email 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:pandai(Q;swbell.net


SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Prestige Investments, LLC, GRANTEE, wherein 
GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, aI/ or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lots 43 and 44, Cardinal Hills Estates, Unit 14, Deed of record in Document 2002024289, Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 53, Page 36, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE along either side of the common property lines of said Lots 43 and 44, described 
above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this~ day of t>t.1'b&Ee.. ,2OJ-z..

SO~~ANY 

Name: 7:~I'I~ Luge&-sD 
Title: AAAlIJC-tE:e... bC/N6€fC,IN6~.sI('V 

THE STATE OF Tr!Cp.,s 
COUNTY OF --re JI", 'S 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared ~ let;.. ~eeD , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the sa r purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the d deed 0 sai corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the2Z" day ,20 fZ-.. 

\\11111" 
,--~t~~.Y~f.;~<;, REBECCA K. HOGUE
i~i~·.r~ Notary Public. State of Texas 
\~. .~I My Commission Expires 
~ '1';J~)~ Januory 16. 2013 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



p.6512-918-2431Oct 171212:45p Prossner and Associates 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVE!> M. MANILtA r.E COUNTY EXECU'rtVf 

411 west 13th Street 
Exec::1Jlive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. Texas 78761 
(512) 854-9383 

FAX (512) gS4-4649 


EASEl\1ENT REQUIREMENT STATE~1ENT FOR VACATI()N 0:.., PROI'ERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation ofproperty at 2209 RR 620 North 
which is the common lot line betw~n Lots 43 and 44 of the CaJ"dill~1 Hills Estates Unit 14 
Subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not bave need for an easement 011 the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description ofthe required easement is aU3?)d. , 

~cm'liLC;;ko/.<-nI f-- __U ture ~~-
lvVie: Schv t'V\{XdH _. 

P~ted~n,? . 
.~~~i~tle( __ 
Title 

lTvYll. (A)arfllLL~.th1Lt£illtt( TX 
Util~y comrny or District 
~ttvbtr~, 1-012
Date 

Please return this completed foan to: 
Prossner and Associates, Inc. 
13377 Pond Springs Road, Suite 104 
Austin, Texas 78729 
512-918-2431 fax or 
pandaifWs\vbell.net email 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:pandaifWs\vbell.net


10/17/2012 20:14 5122445689 ONCOR PAGE 01 

512--918-24S 1 p.6
Oct 171212:17p Pro!3sner and Assooiates 

TRA.~SPORTATIONM"D NATURAL RESOlJRCES 

SWEN M MMJL1.A P e CQUNIY EXJiruJJ¥E 

411 West 11th Sttect 
S'x~five OffiCII BuilllilQr. 
POBox 1741 
AUllifl, TCXJS 7n67 
(S 12) 154·9313 
FAX (512) 854.0J6.4.9 

EASEMENT Bl"QUlREMENT STAIEMENT F2R VACATION OF PROEJ;RTY 

An application is being made to Travis County £01" the va.eation ofproperty at 2209 RR 620 North 
which is the common lotJme between t4.! 43 and 44 of the CardioaJ Hills Estates Un.it 14 
~ivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An ac1i.on of the 
Commissioners' Court ofTravis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt 
repl)' i9. requested. 

STAIEMEW: 

/we do not bave need for an eaement on !he property as described in the aa:ompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement 011 tbe property as described .in the accompanying 

docwnent. A description ofthe ,"""ired easement i81ttacb~ ~ 

S· <;:: 
J6'$$'t! ~EvINiJ 

Date I 
Please return this completed fum to: 

Prossner and Assoc.iates, Inc. 
13377 Pond Springs Road, Suite 104 
AlImn, TI!'1rSllQ 7117]0 
512...918-2431 fax or 
nwdai@swbell.net email 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:nwdai@swbell.net


p.6 Oct 17 12 11 :51 a Prossner and Associates 	 512-918-2431 

~. 
... 

TRANSPORTAflON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

SJ&XiN MbttRUJA, p,r, CQUWYE?."ECIITptE 

4] I West Bill Stroel 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
AltSlin,. Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAJ(512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR "ACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation ofproperty at 2209.RR 620 North 
which is the oommon Jot line between LQts 43 and 440£ the Cardinal ·Hills Estates Unit 14 
Subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or document.. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

/ 	 STATEMENT 

~	We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

dOCUlnent. 


We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

t?~G 
Signature 

Lea ~..s~1;U 
Printed. N arne 

DIAL 1-800-DIG-TESS, AT Oe.sf~ 
LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO 

ANY EXCAVATION, TO HAVE 

GAS LINES LOCATED. 


/0-31-(2.. 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 
Prossner and Associates, Inc. 
13377 Pond Springs Road, Suite 104 
Austin, Texas 78729 
512-918-2431 fax or 
pandaiC2.i1s\.vbeJ Lnet email 

Title ' 

Utility Company or District 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRA1\'SPORTATION'AND lVArURAL RESOURCES 
Ste,'en M. Mallil/il l P.E, C.omrJJ..f~ecuth·e; 

411 West 131ft Street 
Executive Office Build.ing 
P.O. Box 1748 
Alwin, Te.XQS 78 767 
tel .; T1-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 Count:y Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation of two five foot wide public utility easements sign was posted on 
/lIov~ , !J.-(p .2012, on the easterly side ofRlv1620 along the C01nmon lot 
line of Lots 43 and 44 of Cardinal Hills Estates Unit 14 at a point as near as practical to the area 
being vacated. and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE __cJ_· -,-1_. ...m_ ' _~ 2012. 

SIGNATUR£~ ,~..___ 

NANIE (PRINT)::Jtii'wle.. ba.V'c,(.-",-A.__. 

TITLE:1iUJl.f 15_~__ 

cc: Garcia ;s ~gr shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12PUE\09-620\SignRequest-RM620.doc 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



I 


OTIC Of 
PUBLIC HEARl G 


DECEMBER 18. 2012 AT 9:00 AM 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT VACATION 


• 

TO APPROVE THE VA ~TION OF TWO FIVE 

FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS 

LOCATED ALONG THE COMMON lOT LINE 

Of LOTS 43 AND 44 Of CARDINAl HillS 


ESTAlES lHT 14 - ASUBDIVISION IN 

PRECINCT llfiEE 

AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 


700 LAVACA STREET AUSTIN, TX 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALl.: 854-9383 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



LDl 45 

(SBfJ",u'.8'LltJ') 5' P.U.£. per 

15 


pip« 

1..01 ao 

CARDINAL HILLS ESTATES 
UNIT H 

VOLUME 53 PAGE. 36 

LOT 44 

P.U.E:. pel" plcri 

LOT 42 

~Of'I..,...tQllo.ll 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



>
i 
I 

<I,. 
o 
I 

+> 
~ 
Jl) 

~ 

~ 
>
<[ 

:> 

~ 

r 
& 

CO 

'tit: 
"'f':~ 
~~~ 

(t,I 

LOT 45 

S83"44'48-8 

LOT 44 
S' fU,7Z. 

.~G1'7 70 J3GF 
ItEflE11t5Pl? 

5' P.u.r. pIPr plo.t 

5' P.U.E. P4rr pIat 

LOT 43 

'83"40'49-" 1'1(1.68' 

SURVEY []F 

N83"4O'49 iiIl'18.49 3.7' 
(N88"44'.'18.46') 

LOTS 43,44 AND 79, CARDINAL HILLS UNIT 14, 
A SUBDIVISmN IN TRAVIS C[]UNTY, TEXAS, 
ACC[]RDING T[] THE MAP []R PLAT THERE[]F 
REC[]RDED IN V[]LUME 53 PAGE 36 []F THE 
PLAT RECORDS []F TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 
L[]CATED ON R.M. 620. 

5' P.u.r. pIPr .(at 

;:.. 
g 

LOT 42 

LOTI7S 

.III 

~ a.: 
~ 

'~~I Jcmcr_j wall 

~,J",,-hy4Wlw#/ 

.9' 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRAVIS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT AN ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY 


**TO BE VALID, BOTH TillS PERMIT AND A COUNTY ISSUED 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT MUST BE POSTED ON THE SITE** 

RECEIPT NUMBER: 4312 
PERMIT NUMBER: 2004-OS-0600 

FILE BAR CODE NUMBER: 4989753 

SITE ADDRESS: 2209 Ranch Road 620 North JURIS: 03 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LDts 43 & 44, Cardinal Hills Unit 14 TRMT: 02 
OWNER'S NAME: Prestige Investments, LLC DISP: 09 
PERMIITED FLOW: 32gpd WELL: No 
STRUCTURE TYPE: 900 square foot office MAINT: i Yes 

THIS PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO CONSTRUCT AN ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY ON THE ABOVE 
DESCRIBED PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN PREPARED BY Jim Bettridge, R.S. (registration 
#3516) WITH THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS: 

1. 	 One Norweco Model 950 wlPC (500 gpd) aerobic treatment unit with built-in trash tank, 997 gallon pump tank, 
Sta-Rite Mode120DOM05121 pump, 100 micron filter 

2. 	 One drip irrigation drainfield with a total of 192 linear feet of Netafim Bioine drip tubing with 0.6 gph emitters 
spaced on 2' centers, total effective area of 384 sq. ft 

STANDARD REOIDREMENTS 

1. 	 See the letter of review accompanying this Permit for special requirements. 

2. 	 Construct per designer's plan and the letter of review. If for any reason construction cannot proceed 
exactly as specified, STOP CONSTRUCTION, contact the On-Site Wastewater Program at (512)854
9383 and have the designer submit a revised plan for review and issuance of a new Permit. All 
appropriate fees must be submitted with the revised plan, and a 30-day review period may be required. 

3. 	 Be advised that under Texas Water Law, an owner of real property who changes the quantities and/or velocities of 
stormwater runoff onto downstream property may be strictly liable in damages for any damages caused by such changed 
stormwater runoff. 

4. 	 This property may be located within the habitat boundaries of the Golden-Cheeked Warbler, an endangered species. 
Issuance of this Permit to Construct an On-Site Sewage Facility does not assure compliance with the Endangered 
Species Act. For information, please call Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department, (512) 
854-9383. 

5. 	 The issuance of this Permit is not verification that this tract of land has been subdivided in accordance with the laws and 
regulations governing subdivision of land. It is also not, therefore, a guarantee of future provision of other utility 
services to this tract of land. 

6. 	 A License to Operate this system will not be issued until a final inspection is passed. It is unlawful to use this on
site sewage facility until a License to Operate has been issued. 

7. 	 All installation work must be performed by a Texas Commission for Environmental Quality Registered Installer. If this 
system requires a maintenance contract, the maintenance company must meet the requirements as defined in 30 T AC, 
Chapter 285. 

8. 	 The use of explosives is not permitted for the construction of this on-site sewage facility. 

This on-site sewage facility must meet all of the requirements of the Rules Of Travis County, Texas For On-Site 
Sewage Facilities. 

THIS PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT SHALL EXPIRE TWELVE MONTHS FROM ISSUE DATE. 

Digitali)Lsigned by Rodney Sherrill 
Date: 2012.07.3007:35:28 COT Date: July 30,2012 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



RANCH ROAD 620 


SHEET DESCRIPTION:PROJECT: 
JIM BETTRIDGE , R .S . 

2209RANCHROAD620N 128 HIGHLANDER
OSSF DESIGNI 
 LOTS 43 AND 44 
 AUSTIN, TX 78734 


CARDINAL HILLS UNIT 14 
 (512) 261-4295 


I 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



.. - .. . - ,:1 

--N o-o 
-q
o 
(Y") 
CO 

Z 

I',..1 \ \ r; .) . . 
\ \\ . _ _ _ -.J. : 

I" 
\
• 1 
. \ .. 9...L.. \ ~Z~ 

I' 

./ 

.1 

.1 
.,.. ,\ tn. -z. \ LOT 44 ,.

,I
",!l . \ ~~\. 

\
• 1 .
•1 
. 1 ,. LOT 43 \~1:\ 
\,
.1 
I'.1 

",I 

\~~\\. 
•1 
I',..1 

,..1 ENTIRE SITE SEEMS\DED AT~QTO PAR~iNG AND MATERIALS 

,\ 
.1 
I' 

.1 
TANK ANDF1~tDA EA MUST BE RENJCEDI' 

I ' .1 . . ,'T'OF)ROTECT IT ROM TRARFIC ' 
I'.1 
!j \ \\ . 

\• 1 
\,\',I,. 

,• 1 . 
• 1 
I'.1,. 
• 1 
I'.1 VACUUM BREAKER 
I'.1 \ 
Ii \j:
.1 OFFICE : !i 
I',.1. 
,.\. 
,• 1 . 

• 1 RISERS MUST EXTEND ALL TANK 

I'~ ACCESS PORTS SO THAT THEY ARE ABOVE.10 

FINAL GRADE AND EASILY ACCESSIBLE ;'w li<l::
i·CO::>

CL .H_ ,·w 
I.f) .Ien 

Iji· ..
.1 
I'.1 
I'.1 NORWECO 960-500GPD W/PC----::~-L :. ,.\ -'i ... : ... 
.1,. (USE ONLY WHEN FLUSHING FIELD) 
•1, 
I' 

. V 
• 1 40 PSI REGULATOR 7 . ,.
•1 
I' 100 MICRON FILTER ...1 
I,. ....~"""'''''\0i"QF.:t7ie~!!h~.r:-'-___Ii 25' SETBACK FROM BREAK -=-c;,~~••••••••••••~ '." 

!I THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOODP~;;:.:::.~•••.•~~~.,.. 
Ii ~ ~ 3516 l~ ~ . .' 

i:=:=:= :=:= :=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:~OCK:WftiE:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:= :=5;=p5~'~::"''';;:=:= 
.•••• . _ , •. "'0 ', o.~ "'" "'-'- ."-•••••~,," -~', ' - ' • •_. _ ...." - -- , .... . -- •• • _ . ,_. _ . , . __• • _. __ _ . " .." . .., • • __•• _. __ • _ _ • •• _ , .]414( , _ .. _.. _ ,_ ..._.. _•. _ ._. 

00 ""7 " 
iI • Vuo V 

~ ~ ~I! ~~ 

U'I ~I
0 '" 

~ I
(J1 

OJ CD 

I 

J
PROJECT: ISHEET DESCRIPTION : 

!!I m I JIM BETTRIDGE , R ,S, ~n 2209RANCHROAD620N 128 HIGHLANDER 
LOTS 43 AND 44 I I OSSF DESIGN II ,A,USTIN. TX 78734 ~ ;;; I~ ~ CARDINAL HILLS UNIT 141 (512) 261-4295 

I\) q I / 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



--

--

. 

~' ",."...'.., 

/ of4..Jd. ' 
"":t rJ~ ""*' 

.ere7~ -~ "'....., _W 

,. • . !Jr 
'. --- _... 

t!!JIt;.tllI'... · 
;'$«_' ~.7""N.' _.- MUo 

-.,..... -Y\ _..., ,..ft,..' ..."'" 
Z07.IU 

.". .... 16!J.1'4 _n'-., .,, 
~J!I~' 

-&M>,H-
' 

I$.~· -., --' _6.~? _ ,18 #",.twr4'"(b ' .,.... 
'-.7/ ' 

,.~~~ ~~' /.,,. ~. _ ,51~'H' I"".CI~-. .II' --' ..' CARDINAL HILLS 
NorE ' c;u"""""" Q.7~A(.IT~d N", ~O"~ bl7~,..n 

:~~~:f'_~n;~~..::~;.!.,.;-o~-;::,"~"~ ~~_ o.Jw. ESTATES 

;j :'. ~ 
,'- ~: t1 

""' ~ 

Unit 14 

~~~~~£:f~:.:~"ir~~;~:q~~ 

"(~~~;:;;;;;' 
~.~- .. (~~ 
~' ~/ - ", ~;;';:~~:~:~J~~:r..:;;~;;~;;.~ .,,', (~~_i.~) 

E~~"' Nat~ 
/11 6dditJon to 1M ~~ntll $h1Mtftr on r h ; !; phC'. 611 t:W~~t 
r,_ (.~),." ; " Mlldl}; ~ the ,.......M'd 5,";"qeS oF 811/oh 
o r. rhl $ 5UO~;V/~ ,. lTen:JI, ~ic~t~d ~.,n ~.tH!A'1Chr 
I"or Pub/n:; lInliL'I~ 

£0'<; '''' 

.! , ..... 
~,:- r,"V r:- • .~~ ..; ; 

C8-70-9 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



_ _ 

11-' ..€!SJ
l 

. .. e1 
!J sl~~'()1~~,. I:j/Y .'-" \.~ li-;:-' 	 ,. , \ ,.;,' \-":'1:, t! f ,.. J•• " "<:o(! ' .,/\

~\~~~.,~;J~:,~~~:/'{<'.:.L....f ;' /r~" f- " " I 
; ) ~.,)t .) c ~/--·-' /f' , 	 h' .f, ~'''''j}/~.,.. .............


{ . t , _ 

.~ .""" t - , {

i;\! !1ot~r:!./-'- - '. - d ( 

ft/ A;! I .. \. 

?"E'4C." eo. '~"'\-" '. " ,I '%.-~~.. '.;L . , .......

\ . ,p:;;" }:: '-':::~}'
\.~ ~ -/ ,. 
j , I ~ 

( 	 v)d.·--=r-
\ ~ ~.J '/_"1•• 
\ "......~\. .. ... .- '~ )/~ ~, '\ ~ 
\ 	 ,..-:'...-:... '-: "~'-,-

" 	 ~ !) l....
\.~ • • J ...'\) • 

,,,~.: ....,,, _\~ 
- ... .... -~~. ~\ 


i's... _"
"'f" ' . ~ 1 ',[ 

rJ") 
!l ( 

(t
\ \ 

~<.o~'<·1:':"r 
'-. 

~.p'-

r__ _2:~ Iv 2,-.:t.;~.
i -~ J" . ~""" "'" \., 

PRECI~T_.3'''-~ -c·./ ·,- -··~,.o_ =-:" ;::'f~~\ f~ 

Legend 

-- State Maintained 

-----. 	Pa~ Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

- - Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

i( 	 ~ 'i -8"1t...~ 
...Qj. ,.,,). 	 -. ''\ 

--';1...- ':r""",~:, 	 t-,,\. 
'!I'; , " "; 
. / ·l. 

In" 
..... ~'.~""""::::.: ::::~, ~-

Travis County Location Map .. 

• . -/::;7'-~';1 "-

-'~''''-'; -~0· J" 'I. ~:~~Y \' A~~l.)i~ ~ ~ . Hays County
i :';':~ ; :.. ' 	 ,..- .' .... ?j'-y!'~'
1' 0 . Source(s): City 01 Austin Roads - COA 2011, 


Unincorporated Roads· Travis County
'" '"';"""',.< .......-" "".,,,,:.-:J 
 812011, Toll Road· varioul sources, .2r' '<--/~: ~-~:~ 
Creeks- NHD 2005 , Parks - Travi6 County - 2011, Commissioner Precincts - Travis County s 
Voter Registrar 2002. 

' 

Map Disclaimer: The data is provided 
"as is" with no warranties of any kind. Map Prepared by: Travis County, 

Dept. 01 Transportation & Natural 
I Resources. Date: 8/912011Travis County Roadways, Map D Miles 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 •.Jl 
Division Director/Manager: Anna M. Bowlin ACCP, Division Director of f'? 
Development Services 

a~a- ~Lrfoc 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma6ilkft,<-P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following in 
Precinct Three: 

A) the use of three alternative fiscal agreements for Vistancia, Sections One, Two, 

and Three; and 


B) the use of three cash security agreements for the fiscal posting for Vistancia, 

Sections One, Two, and Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The developer/owner of the subject subdivisions requests to enter into three 
alternative fiscal agreements with Travis County. Under these agreements the plats 
will be held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed. 

The developer also requests to post cash for the fiscal postings. To post cash the 
developer must enter into a cash security agreement with Travis County for each 
project. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject 
agreements meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends 
the approval of the proposed motions. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Under Alternative Fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the plat in abeyance 
and, upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of Development 
Services authorizes the issuance of a Basic Development Permit for construction of 
the street and drainage facilities. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Plat Status 

Staff has reviewed the plats and all comments have been addressed. The plats 

meet current standards and have everything in place such that they could be 

recommended for approval and recordation at this time. 

Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal 

The fiscal for the subdivisions' restoration and improvements have been posted with 

Travis County using cash security agreements. The amounts $49,021.50, 

$72,045.00, and $22,414.00 respectively. 


Access to Publicly Maintained Road 

Vistancia, Section 1 takes access from Hamilton Pool Road, a street maintained by 

the State of Texas. Section Two takes access from Section One. Lastly, Section 

Three takes access from Section Two. All three are entering into alternative fiscal 

status through the approval of this motion. 


Waste Water Service 

Wastewater service for these subdivisions will be OSSF. 


Construction Plans and Engineer's Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 

All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 

prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permits #12-2241 #12
1226, and #12-1715 respectively. The estimated costs of the improvements is 

$373,747.25, $126,394.75, and $109,137.50 respectively. This amount includes all 

costs related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities (including 

temporary erosion controls and all structures contributing to the total detention). 


The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 

does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 

he/she understands the constraints related to the 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period for Completed 
agreements are also included. 

use 
Plat 

of alternate fiscal. 
Application Final 

Three 
Action 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternative Fiscal Acknowledgment (3) 

Exhibit "A" - Description (3) 

Cash Security Agreement (3) 

Extension of Sixty-Day Period (3) 

Proposed Plat (3) 

Maps 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:109,137.50
http:126,394.75
http:373,747.25
http:22,414.00
http:72,045.00
http:49,021.50


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc: 


AB:SM:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Vistancia, Sections 1, 2, and 3 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 

ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvenlents have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 


Executed this 20 day of Nc!)vf3Vle~R. , 2012 . 


OWNER:~~~~~~L~P~____ Address: SieSS' S. ?R.\E.ST 'DR.. 


By:---I-----..,f--f-=---"'--------

Title:_~--=.:::.::....:....::::...!ooIIt...!.:=-"!""_______ 

Tb.('I\Pt:) A.?- 8 SZ8l.f 

Phone: ("t 82.0 ... o<=ic-' 

Fax: 83Cf .. 5859 
---~-----------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 20 day of tJO\leMAER.. 20\2, by 
______~:..:...::.....--=-=~~--- in the capacity stated herein, ~~~~~~~~~~~ h

",\"~~'~3"" TERRY L COLE
*<:O'\~"""4'(~ •r( ·'t\Notary Publi~, ~tate of ,Texas 
~~, ..~s My Commission Expires 
~~{,;I;~~~ ~ May' 9, 2015 

My Co 1111:"0:"0 .J DAPllC~ _______ 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: __________________________ 

County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of ,20 ,in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: _______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

EXHIBIT "A" 

subdivision IS acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume___, Page of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, or 
Doc# of the Official Public Records, as delineated on a plat under the same 
name which will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County 
Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



32.772 Acres 1 of 3 
Vistancia Sec. 1 

DESCRIPTION OF A 32.772 ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN THE JUAN 
RODRIGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 AND THE S.H. ROBINSON SURVEY NO. 97, 
ALL IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 
100.675 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUlVIBER 2012184483 OF 
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 32.772 
ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 112 inch iron rod with "STAUDT" cap found in the south right-of-way 
(R.O.W) line of Hamilton Pool Road (variable width R.O.W), same being a northwest 
corner of said 100.675 acre tract, and also being the northeast corner of Lot 1, Hill Top 
Manor a subdivision of record in Book 62, Page 84 of the Plat Records, Travis County, 
Texas for the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE with the south R.O.W line of said Hamilton Pool Road, same being a north 
line of said 100.675 acre tract the following seven (7) courses and distances: 

1. 	 N71°35'54"E, a distance of 14.53 feet to a concrete TXDOT Type I monument 
found, 

2. 	 N75°33'31 "E, a distance of 105.23 feet to a concrete TXDOT Type I monument 
found, 

3. 	 N66°06'38"E, a distance of 104.58 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "STAUDT" 
cap found, 

4. 	 N57°27'06"E, a distance of 178.29 feet to a concrete TXDOT Type I monument 
found, 

5. 	 N57°17'58"E, a distance of 239.19 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "STAUDT" 
cap found, 

6. 	 N23°42'31 "W, a distance of 1.44 feet to a concrete TXDOT Type I monument 
found, and 

7. 	 N55°40'31 "E, a distance of 438.85 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found for a northeast corner of said 100.675 acre tract, same being 
a northwest corner of a called 1.91 acre tract conveyed to David S. and Ann 
Hodges in Volume 9182, Page 508, Deed Records, Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE leaving the south R.O.W line of said Hamilton Pool Road and with an east 
line of said 100.675 acre tract, same being a west line of said 1.91 acre tract and a west 
line of a called 8.04 acre tract conveyed to David S. and Ann Hodges in Volume 13128, 
Page 366, Real Property Records, Travis County, Texas, S30027'41 !IE, a distance of 
1101.51 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap found; 

THENCE leaving said common line and crossing said 100.675 acre tract the following 
three (3) courses and distances: 

1. 	 S34°58'47"W, a distance of 443.10 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found, 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



32.772 Acres 20f3 
Vistancia Sec. 1 

2. 	 S58°41'26"E, a distance of73.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 

SURVEY" cap found, and 


3. 	 S31 °18'34"W, a distance of 381.83 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found in a south line of said 100.675 acre tract, same being a 
north line of Montebella Subdivision; 

THENCE with said common line the following five (5) courses and distances: 

1. 	 N43°36'22"W, a distance of 34.55 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found, 

2. 	 N53°34'02"W, a distance of 251.72 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found, 

3. 	 N60043'29''W, a distance of 288.03 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found, 

4. 	 N56°45'38"W, a distance of 330.44 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found, and 

5. 	 N69°45'39"W, a distance of 476.43 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap found for a west corner of said 100.675 acre tract, same being a 
northwest corner of said Montebella Subdivision, same being the northeast corner 
of Lot 6 of said Montebella Subdivision and also being the southeast corner of Lot 
6 of said Hill Top Manor; 

THENCE with an east line of said Hill Top Manor, same being a west line of said 
100.675 acre tract the following four (4) courses and distances: 

1. 	 N22°54'28"E, a distance of 70.30 feet to a 112 inch iron rod found, 
2. 	 N38°l5'15"E, a distance of 70.70 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "STAUDT" cap 

found, 
3. 	 NOlo58'25"E, a distance of 141.45 feet to a nail found, and 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



32.772 Acres 30f3 
Vistancia Sec. 1 

4. 	 N08°38'20"E, a distance of 209.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 32.772 acres of land, more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83IHARN 

I, John E. Brautigam hereby certify that the foregoing description represents an on-the
ground survey performed under my direction and supervision during September 2011, 
and updated in August of 2012 and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. 

Date: 11-7-12 

Delta Survey Group, Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102 
Austin, Texas 78745 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHffiIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: SA Spr\t\:J5 I LP 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $ L\~ I 0"2..\ . SO 

SUBDNISION: V{<;TANC..'A ~Ec:....-nON \ 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDNISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDNISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



__ 

-------

Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

By: __~~~~~________ 

Date: __....:....::\\-+1_'2.---=-0+/..:.-("2..._____ 

SbCSS'" S. ?R\E~T DR. 

\E:t'-PE , A7.. 8 528<+ 

Phone: ('180) 8z.o- 0<;77 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Cash Security Agreement - 2 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 


ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file. 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Exhibit 82.401 CD) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 


Executed this 2.0 day of No\lEMSER ,20\ z.. 


OWNER: LP Address: Slc:,SS" S. ?R.\EST D~. 


By: T b.~P6'" , A.L 8SZ8tf 


Name: Phone: ('180) 82.0 .. o~..." 


Title: Fax: (l\~ 83~ .. 5859 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Zo day of tJo"~M~e~ , 20 12., by 
in the capacity stated herei~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

G ~,~~¥.~I¥t;;,,,, TERRY l. COLE 
I f~~~<"\Notary Public, State of TexasI 

It- ; )..~,,=.,i My Commission Expires 
\~R~f~$$ May 19, 2015

,/,,,1\1' ...Notary Pubh ~n and for the State of Texas 
I ec(~ -o\e My Comffilssion Expires: _______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 
To~~ CoR\<. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: ______________________ 

County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of ,20 ,in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: ______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



-----------------------------------------

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

EXHIBIT "A" 

That certain tract of land described as 
subdivision is acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume___, Page of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, or 
Doc# of the Official Public Records, as delineated on a plat under the same 
name which will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County 
Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



22.812 Acres 1 of 3 
Vistancia Sec. 2 

DESCRIPTION OF A 22.812 ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN THE JUAN 
RODRIGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 AND THE S.H. ROBINSON SURVEY NO. 97, 
ALL IN TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 
100.90 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBERS 2007172621 
AND 2007175689, BOTH OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 22.812 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1 inch iron pipe found in a west line of a called 58.140 acre tract 
conveyed to Saati Family Trust ill Document Number 2004209951 of the Official Public 
records, Travis County, Texas, same being the southeast comer of a called 14.95 acre 
tract conveyed to Karen Lefevre in Volume 660, Page 205 of the Deed Records, Travis 
County, Texas and also being a northeast corner of said 110.90 acre tract for the POINT 
OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE with the west line of said 58.140 acre tract, same being an east line of said 
100.90 acre tract, S30027'55"E, a distance of 619.64 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with 
plastic "DELTA SURVEY" cap set; 

THENCE leaving said common line and crossing said 100.90 acre tract the following 
nine (9) courses and distances: 

1. 	 S68°06'18"W, a distance of 167.42 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

2. 	 S81 °50'23 "W, a distance of 239.55 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

3. 	 S75°48'45"W, a distance of 207.09 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

4. 	 S72°42'58"W, a distance of 62.79 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with plastic "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

5. 	 S69°06'16"W, a distance of 97.20 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, 

6. 	 S51°08'58"W, a distance of 120.59 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

7. 	 S80018'OO"W, a distance of 219.93 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SlJRVEY" cap set, 

8. 	 With the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 63.20 feet, through a central 
angle of 3°43'59", having a radius of 970.00 feet, and whose chord bears 
S07°50'06"E, a distance of 63.19 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, and 

9. 	 S84°01 '59"W, a distance of 372.17 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set in a west line of said 100.90 acre tract, same being 
an east line of Montebella Subdivision a subdivision of record in Document 
Number 201000112 of the Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas; 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



22.812 Acres 20f3 
Vistancia Sec. 2 

THENCE with said common line the following three (3) courses and distances: 

1. 	 N14°12'48"W, a distance of 119.17 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set, 

2. 	 N22°00'08"W, a distance of 249.66 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set, and 

3. 	 N43°36'22"W, a distance of 205.25 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set; 

THENCE leaving said common line and crossing said 100.90 acre tract the following 
three (3) courses and distance: 

1. 	 N31°18'34"E, a distance of 381.83 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELT A SURVEY" cap set, 

2. 	 N58°41 '26"W, a distance of73.57 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic "DELTA 
SURVEY" cap set, and 

3. 	 N34°58'47"E, a distance of 443.10 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with plastic 
"DELTA SURVEY" cap set in an east line of said 100.90 acre tract, same being a 
west line of a called 8.04 acre tract conveyed to David S. and Anne Hodges on 
Volume 13128, Page 366 of the Real Property Records, Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE with said common line, S30027'41 t'E, a distance of 732.29 feet to a 1/2 inch 
iron rod found for a southwest corner of said 8.04 acre tract same being an ell corner of 
said 100.90 acre tract; 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



22.812 Acres 30f3 
Vistancia Sec. 2 

THENCE with a north line of said 100.90 acre tract, same being a south line of said 8.04 
acre tract, also being a south line of a called 1.91 acre tract conveyed to David S. and 
Anne Hodges in Volume 9182, Page 508 of the Deed Records, Travis County, Texas, and 
also being a south line of said 14.95 acre tract, N59°30'11 liE, a distance of 702.82 feet to 
the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 22.812 acres of land, more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83IHARN 

I, John E. Brautigam hereby certify that the foregoing description represents an on-the
ground survey performed under my direction and supervision during September 2011, 
and updated in August of 2012 and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. 

Date: 10-23-12 

Delta Survey Group, Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102 
Austin, Texas 78745 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHffiIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: 	 Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: 

ESCROW AGENT: 	 Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 	 ~'2..,OL\S.OO 

\I\~TA.Nc..fA Sa::rrotJ 2SlTBDIVISION: 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: 	 Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvenlents to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement 	 - 1 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:I\~TA.Nc


-----

'SA SPRJ N4.S I L'Y 

Na Bb5S S. PRiEST" DR .. 

lEt'\PE A7.., 8 528lf 

Date: ___, --Itll-Z--=o:........,jJI-!-\=2...=---___ Phone: ('180) 8z.o- 0<;77 

Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Cash Security Agreement -2

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 

ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the const~ction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Lr 
By:--I----J-.4.~:-...--~:-...------

Title:_~-=::....:..=:..BI<..!:~_______ 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 

Executed this 2.0 day of tJ'oVe.M8ER. , 20\(" • 

Address: SlcSS' S. \'R.\e.ST 'DR.. 

T b.~PE". ~L. 85'2.84 

Phone: (<-t8o) 82.0 ... o"1rr 

Fax: (~~ 83., ... 5859 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 


I eU 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 20 day of tJo\JEMf>ER.., 20 \1...., by 
:ro~~ CoR'f:.. in the capacity stated herein. 

~c,lL-
Not~ubl .w and for the State of Texas 

~,,,~~.~I~¥:~..;,, TERRY L. COLE 
§~~{'."~Notary Public. State of Texas 
~~.l~~.~j My Commission Expires 
"';..1~1,~~~~~"" Mdy 19. 2015 

0>le My Commis lUll r'~r" ILS:_______ 

Printed or t 1Ped name of notary 

Alternati ve Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: ______________________ 

County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of ,20 ,in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: ______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

EXHIBIT "A" 

subdivision is acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume___, Page of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, or 
Doc# of the Official Public Records, as delineated on a plat under the same 
name which will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County 
Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



9.965 Acres 10fl. 
Vistancia Sec. 3 

DESCRIPTION OF A 9.965 ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN THE JUAN 
RODRIGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A 
PORTION OF A CALLED 100.90 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBERS 2007172621 AND 2007175689, BOTH OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 9.965 ACRE TRACT BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 112 inch iron rod found in a south corner of said 100.90 acre tract, 
same being a north line of Montebella Subdivision a subdivision of record in Document 
Number 201000112 of the Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas, for the POINT 
OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE with the north and east lines of said Montebella Subdivision, same being the 
south and west lines of said 100.90 acre tract the following three (3) courses and 
distances: 

1. 	 N53°53'17"W, a distance of 400.23 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found, 
2. 	 NI2°10'32"E, a distance of 350.24 feet to a 112 inch iron rod found, and 
3. 	 NI4°12'48"W, a distance of 221.34 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found; 

THENCE leaving said common line and crossing said 100.90 acre tract the following 
eight (8) courses and distance: 

1. 	 N84°01 '59"E, a distance of 372.17 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap 
set, 

2. 	 With a curve to the left a distance of 63.20 feet, through a central angle of 
3°43'59", having a radius of 970.00 feet, and whose chord bears N07°50'06"W, a 
distance of 63.19 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with DELTA cap set; 

3. 	 N80018'00''E, a distance of219.93 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap 
set, 

4. 	 S09°04'01 "E, a distance of 268.15 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap set; 
5. 	 With a curve to the right a distance of 15.61 feet, through a central angle of 

1°14'33", having a radius of 720.00 feet, and whose chord bears S81 °49'34"W, a 
distance of 15.61 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap set; 

6. 	 S07°33'10HE, a distance of60.01 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap set, 
7. 	 S04°30'56"W, a distance of 390.32 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap 

set, and 
8. 	 S39°58'30"W, a distance of 129.63 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with DELTA cap 

set in the north line of the said Montebella Subdivision; 

THENCE with said common line the following two courses and distances: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:of219.93


9.965 Acres 2 of1. 
Vistancia Sec. 3 

1. 	 N71°54'36"W, a distance of27.28 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with DELTA cap set, 
and 

2. 	 S53°37'43"W, a distance of 210.23 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 9.965 acres of land, more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83IHARN 

I, John E. Brautigam hereby certify that the foregoing description represents an on-the
ground survey performed under my direction and supervision during September 2011, 
and updated in August of 2012 and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. 

Date: 10-23-12 

Delta Survey Group, Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102 
Austin, Texas 78745 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $ 22, '-\\t-\. 00 

\J\~T""NCjA ~~~io~ '3SlJBDIVISION: 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOlTNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER 
I' 

Title: __~..=..loII!~~:.......L--____ 


Date: -----JL---~...=.:=.._+_=_..:.------

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

SbCSS S. PRiEST DR. 

\E~P€
f 
A-z. 8 528Cf 

Phone: (<180) 8z.o- 0<;77 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: _____ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Cash Security Agreement - 2

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



YisTANCIA SECTION ONE 


! 

SITE ;

"" 
NOT TO SCJJ.J! 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 


FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD 


DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE 

CITY LIMITS. 


DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND 

OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER 


LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 

DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE TIlE 


CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE 


ULE TO RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 

DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 

NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A 


RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 


TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED 

ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 


REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF TIlE PROPERTY, 

THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 


SHEETVisTANCIA 
11)~ta Survey Group Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 AUJtin, 'IX. 78745 4SRCTIONONR OF 

office. (51Z) 2Sz,s200 £ax, (512) 282-5230 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



IN APPJtOVlNG THIS PLAT, 1HE COMMlSSI0N1!Il.S COURT OFTRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ASSUMES NO 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 OBUGA'IlON TO BUILD THE STRE.5Ts,.1l0ADS, AND 0'Illllll. PUBUC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON TInS PlAT 

COUNTY 01' TRAVIS 
 OR ANY B1l1DGES OR ctJLVIlIl.TS IN CONNBCTION THIlIl.IlWlTfl. TIlE BUIlDING OF ALL STIU!£!TS,. ROADS, OR 

OTHIlIl.PUBUCmOROUGtll'AIlES,SROWNONTHlSPLATANDALLBlUOOESANDCULVIlIl.TSNliCESSARYTO 
KNOW ALL MEN BY TIlESEPRESENTS THAT SA SPIUNGS, L.P.,A TEXAS LIMITED PAltTNERSHIP, ACIlNG BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACE!) IN SUCH STRESTS, ROADs,. OR 01HEIl PUBUCTHOROUOHFARES Oil IN 
HEREIN AND THROUaH JOHN CORK, PRESIDENT; OWNEIl. 01' 32.772 ACRI!S OF LAND LOCATED IN TIlE roAN CONNECTlON THIlIl.EWITH.1S nm IlESPONSmlLlTY OF TIlE OWNERANDI ORD!M!LOPIlIl. OF TIlE TRACT OF 
RODlUGUEZ SURVEY NUMBIlIl. 42, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 100.615 ACRE TRACT LAND COVERED BY TIllS PlATIN ACCORDANCe WITH PLAN'S AND SPEC1FICA'IlONS PRESCRIBED BY TIlE 
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENTNllM1lI!Il.2{l12184483 OF TIlE O.FF:ICIAL PUBUC RECOItDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, COMMlSSIONI!It'S COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 'Il!XAS. 
TEXAS. TIlE UND1!Il.SIGNED OWNER OOES HEItl!BY SUBDIVIDE SAID 32..772 ACRES PURSUANT TO CIiAI'TElt 
232 OF TIlE LOCAL OOVEJtNM:I!NT CODE OF TEXAS, IN ACCORDANCE WIlH TIllS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS TIlE OWNllR(S) OF TIlE SUBDMSlON SHALL CONS'IltUCT THE SllBDIVISlON'S STREBr AND DRAINAGE 
VISTANClA SECTlON ONl!, SUBlllCT TO TIlE COVENANTS AND RESTlUCTIONS SHOWN HEREON. AND 00 IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS,,) TO COlINTY STANDARDS IN ORDER POll. TIlE COUNTY 'rO ACO!PT 
HEREBY DEDICATE TO TIlE PUBUC, 1HE STIlIlETS, AND EASEMENTS HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS TIlE PUBUC IMPRClV'lSMSNTS FOIl MAlNTllNANCE OR TO lUi.l.IlASS FlSCALSECUlUTY POSTED 'rO SECUR.E 
AND OIl.Il.1!S1RlCTIONS GRANTED AND NOT REl.EASED. PRlVATEIMPROVEMENTS. TOSEClIRETIllSOBUGATION,TIlEOWNIlIl.(S)MUSTPOSTFlSCALSI!CtlRIl'YWITH 

THE COlINTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF TIlE lMPROVEMENIS. THE OWNER(S) 
wmmss MY HAND TIllS DAYOF _______201_A.D. 	 OBUGATION'rO CONS'IltUCTTHE IMPROVEMENTS 'rO COUNTY STANDA1lDS AND TO POST THEFlSCAL 


SECURITY'rO SEClIRE SUCH CONS'IltUCTlON IS A CONTINUING OBUGATION BINDING ON TIlE OWNllll.S AND 

IHEIIl SUCCl!SSORS AND ASSIGNS l.lN'IlL TIlE PUBUC lMPROVIlMENTS HAVE BEEN ACO!PTED FOR 

MAINTBNANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRlV ATE lMPItOVEMlOl'iTS HAVE lIEEN CONS'IltUCTED AND ARE 

PIlIl.FORMlNG TO COUNTY STANDARDS.
~~~~CO~RK.~------------------- DATE 

1~.:s SOUTH PIUEST OlUVE TIlE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PlAT BY TIlE COMMISSIONERS COURT FORFIllNG OR THE SUBSEQUENT 
TEMPE, ARIZONA 95284 ACCEPTANCE 1'011. MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STRESTS IN TIlESUBOIVISION 

DOES NOT OBUGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL S'IltEET NAME SIGNS, OR ElU!CT 'l'ltAFFIC CON1'ROL SIGNS. 
SUCR AS SPl!IID UMlT. 8'rOP SIGNS, AND YIELD SIGNS,. WHlCHIS CONliWEIlED TO BE PAltT OF TIlE 
DEVELOPERS CONS'IltUCTION. 

OWNllll.S IN nn:. SUBDMSION AIlE SUBlllCT TO THE ROME OWNllll.S AGREEMENT IN DOC1.lMENTNUMBIlIl. 
_____ OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

r~~:;;-----
BEFORE ME, THE UNDIlIl.SICiNED AUTHORITY, !'EIlSO'NALLY Al'l'E.AREJ) JOHN CORK. KNOWN TO ME TO BE 
THE PBR.SON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRlBIlD TO THE FOREGOING lNSTRl.IMI!NT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME 
THAT HE EXBCUIED nm SAME FOR TIlE PtJltPOSES AND CONSIDElIAIION T.I!ElU!IN EXPRESSED AND IN TIlE TRAVIS COUNTY WATER QUALITY NOTES, COUNTY CODECHA.P'I1!R 82 
CAPAClTYTHBIl.EIN STATED. 

NO CUT OR FILL ON ANY LOT MAY EXCEeD I FEIIT, EXCLUDING DRIVEWAYS. [lU09(D}] 

NOTAilY PUBUC IN AND POR THESTATEOF ___ 2. 	 BUFFIlIl. ZONE EASEMENTS FORI!NVlRONMIINTAlLY VALUABLE FEA1t.IRES [82.209(C)1. INCLUDING 

BL1JI'FS, CANYON RlMIl.OCKS, POINT RECHARGE FEAnJRES, WEll..ANDS, SPRINGS, AND INCLUDING AlL 


MY COMMISlON EXPIIlES:____ 201 A.D. 	 DIl.AINAGE EASEMENTS OESIGNATl!.D AS WATER QUALITY lItJJiFIlIl.S, HAVE THE FOUOWlNG 

RES'IltlCTlONS: 

NATURAl. VEGETATIVE COVEll. MUST BE RETAINED TO TIlE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE; 

CONSTRUCTION IS PROHmITED. 

WASTEWATER DlSPOSAL OR lIWGATION IS PROHIBITED. 

RES1DEN'l1AL YARDS AND HIXING TRAILS MAY BE LOCATED WIlHIN TIlE BUFFER IF ATU!AST SO FEET 

PROM THE FEAnJRE. 


3. 	 THli! WATERWAY BUFFER ZONE EASEMENT MUST REMAINtlNDEVELOPED EXCEPT FOR: 
FENCES WHICH 00 NOT OBS'IltUCTFLOOD FLOWS 
PAIUC. OR SlMlLAR. OPEN SPACE USE, LIMITED TO HIKING, JOGGING, OR WALKING TRAILS AND 
OUTDOOR FACIU'IlES, AND EXCLUDING STABLES AND CORltALS FOR ANIMALS, IS PIlIl.MITfED ONLY IF 
A PIl.OOIlAM OF FERTILIZllR. PESTICIDE OR HERBICIDE USE IS APPROVED. 
UTIUTY UN!! CROSSINOS, IF DESIGNED AND CONSTRUcr:ED TO MINlMIZll sm; DISlURBANCE AND 
WATERWAY POLLUTION TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PRACTICABLE. 
DETENTION BASINS AND FLOODPlAIN ALTEIl.ATIONS AIlE PERMITIED IF THE REQUIREMENTS OF CODE 
SECTION 82.2{l7 AND OTHI!RPROVISIONS OF THIS CHA.PTIlIl.AIlE MET. 

<t. 	 CONS'IltllCTlON ACTlVl'IlES ON INDIVIDUAL LOTS AIlE REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT TEMPOIl.All.Y AND 
PIlIl.MAN'IINT EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (ESCS) FOIl PROTECT1ON OF STORM WATER RUNOFF 
QUALITY. LOT CONSTltUCTION Aenvrrms D1STIJRBING ONEACItE AND GREATER, OR LESS THAN 
ONCEACItE AND PAltT OF A lARGER. COMMON PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT, ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO 
IMPU!MENT A STOW WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN wrrH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 
(liMPS) INCLUDING ESCS. 

S. 	 THE OWNER. SlfALL BE RESPONSmLE FOil MAINTAINING ANY AND ALL PERMANENT STORM WATER 
QUALITY CONTROLS REQUIRED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE OR TIlE TEXAS COMMlSSI.ON FOR 
IINVIR.ONMlINTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) EDWAltDS AQUIFIlIl. CON'IltmtmNG ZONE PROGRAM. 39 TAC, 
CHAPTEIl. 213. IN A PROPER MANNER CONSISTENT WIlH COUNTY AND STATE STANDARDS. THESE 
IlESPONSmlLITIES SlfALL BE DESClUBED IN A WJtIT1'EN AGREI!MENT SIGNED BY TIlE LANDOWNIlIl. 
AND PROVIDED TO THE COUNTY, IF DEEMED Nl!CESSAIl.YBYTHli! COlINTYPRIOR TO FINAL 
COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF ANY APl'UCABLE IMPROVEMENTS. THE OWNER SllALLIl.EMAIN 
RESPONSmLE FOR M.AINTENANCE l.lN'IlL THE MAINTENANCE OBUGA'IlON IS EITHIlIl.ASSUMED IN 
WRITING BY ANOTtlIlIl. ENTITY t.lAVING OWN1!ll.SHIP OR CONTROL OF THE PROPIlIl.TY,lNCLUDlNG AN 
OWNllll.S' ASSOCIATION, A DISTRICT, OR A MUNICIPALITY, OR OWNllll.SHIP OF THE PROPERTY IS 

NO I'OIl.TION OF THIS TRACTUES WITHIN THE DESIONATED 100 YEAR FLOOD PlAIN AS DEFINED BY TRANSFEIl.RlID TO ANOTHllll. ENTtTY. A COpy OF THE ASSUMP1l0N 011. TRANSFER OF RESPON5m1UTY 
F.E.M.A. MAP 484S3C039SH. DATED SEPTEMBIlIl. 26, 2008. 	 SHALL BE FILED Wl1lI THE COUNTY WITHIN 30 DAYS OF TIlE TRANSFER. 

I. DAVlD T. SMITB, AM AUTHOIlIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, TO PItACTICE TIlE 
PIl.OFESSION OF ENGIN1!EIUNG, AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY TIlAT nns PLAT IS FEASmLl! FROM AN 
ENClINEEIUNG STANDPOINT, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO TIlE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

DAVlDT.SMITH,P.E. 	 STATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERX OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY 
TIlAT ON TIlE _DAY OF 201 ...... A.D., THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 
TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHOIUZING THE FlUNG FOR RECOItD OF TInS PlAT AND TIlAT SAID ORDER 
WAS DULY ENTERED IN TIlE MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND Sl!AL OF OFFICE OF THli! COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, THE 
DAY 01' .._ -->201_A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
STATE OF TEXAS TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW AlL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

I, JOHN E BItAUTIGAM, AM AUTHOIlIZED UNDIlIl. THE LAWS OF THEsrATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE TIlE 
PROFESSION OF SURVEYlNG AND 00 HERE.BY CERTIFY THAT TInS PlATIS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS 
PREPAltED FROM AN AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF TIlE ROpaTY MADl! ON THE GROUND UNDERMY 
SUPER.VlSION. 	 STATE OF TEXAS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS:PRELIMlNARY NOTfORRECORDATION 
1 DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK. OF TRAVIS COUNTY,1:EXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY mAT TIlE FOREGOING 

DATE 	 JOHN EBItAUTIGAM lNS'IltUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CllIl.nFlCATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY 
REG1STEIlED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR OFFICE ON THE__DAY OF 2{l1--> A.D, AT ___ O'CLOCK._.M., DULY RECORDED ON 
No. .:sO:S1 STATl!. OF TEXAS THE _DAYOF 201--..AJ).,AT _ O'CLOCK._..M.,OFFlClALPUBUC RECORDS OF SAID 
DELTA SURVEY G1tOUP,INc. COUNTY AND STATE IN DOCUMENT NO. ____OI'FlClAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 
8213 lIRODm LANE, STE 102 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 7874S 
 WITNESS MY IIANI> AND Sl!AL OF OFFICE OF TIlE COUNTY CLERK. TIllS DAYOF ____-' 

2DI___ AD. 

DANA DEllBAUVOlR, COUNTY CLERK. 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

DEPUTY 

SHEET\fIsTANCIA 	
2D:tta....... Survey Group Inc. 


8213 Brodie Lane SIle. 102 Austin, 'IX 78745 4SECTION ONE 	 OF 

office. (Sll) 2.82-5200 &x. (512) Z82-SZ30 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:201--..AJ
http:COMMlSSI.ON
http:THIlIl.EWITH.1S
http:ctJLVIlIl.TS


NO OBJECT, INCLUDING 81Jl'1IIO'1 LIMITED ro, 8un:.DlNGS, FENCES, OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE AllOWED 
IN A Dlt.AINAGE EASEMENT EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY TRAVIS COUNTY. 

l'ROPERTYOWNERANDIORHlSlHERASSIGNSSHALLPROVlDEFORACCESSTOTHEDlWNAGEEASEMENT 
AS MAY 8ENBCESSARY AND SHALLNOTPROHlBIT ACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNIY FOR lNSPECTION OR 
MAINTBNANCE OF SAID EASEMENT. 

.t\.U, DRAlNAGEBASEMENTS ON PlUVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY ':tHE OWNER ANDIOR 
HlSIHr:R. ASSIGNS. 

A iRAVIS COUNTY SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQl.JlRED PRIOR ro ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT. 

THIS PlAT IS IN TRAVIS COUNTY AND NO ClTY'S lITJ. 

ESMT. LINE AND 

CURVE TABLES 


OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS PllOHlBITED UNTlL CONNl!CTlON IS MADE roAN APPROVED l'UBUC SEWEll 
SYSTEM ORAPPROVEDPIUVATE INDMDUALSEWAGEDISPOSALSYST.EM. 

OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS l'1!.OHIBITED UN1U. WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS 
AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY FOR mE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

THE WATER SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY THE DEER CREEJC WATER COMPANY. 

THE WASTEWATER SERVICE SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY OSSF. 

RESIDENTNOIE: 

A TEN (II) FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTlUJCTING AND MAINTAINING PUBUC 
UTlLlTIl!S IS RETAINED ALONG mE SIDES AND Rf.AR. OF.t\.U,LOTS SHOWN HEREON. 

A TWENTYl'IVE (m FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR 1HE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AND MAlNTAININO PUBUC 
UTlLlTIl!S IS RETAINED ALONG THE FRONTS OF ALL LOTS SHOWN HEREON. 

tRAVIS COUNTY ON.sITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM PLAT NOTES: 

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDMSION SHALL BE OCCUPIED l.1lmL CONNECTED ro APUBUC SEWER SYSTEM 
ORA PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER. (SEPTIC) SYSTEM 'lH.ATHAS BBENAPPROVED AND UCENSED FOR 
OPllRAl1ON BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON·SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNl1L CONNECTED roAl'OTABLE WATER 
SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUBUC WATER SYSTEM 

NO ON·SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM MAYBE INSTALLED WlTHlN IOOl'ElITOF PRIVATE WATER. WELLNOR 
MAY AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISI'OSAL SYSTEM BB INSTAIllIDWITHIN lSOFBETOF A PUllLIC WELL. 

NO CONSTRUcnON MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDMSlO'N l.1lmL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE 
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE APPROVED BY THE tRAVIS COUNTY ON-SlTEWASTIlWATER FROOilAM. 

DEVELOPMENT ON EACH LOT IN THIS SUBDMSION SHALL8E IN COMPLIANCE WITH TIlE MlNIMI.JM 
RBQUIRI!MENTS OF THE TEXAS ADMlNlSiRATIVE CODE CHAP"IER28' AND CHAPTER 48 OF 1HE TRAVIS 
COUNTY COOE THAT ARE IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE RESTRICTED TO ONE SD-IOLEFAMILY DWELLlNG AND 
APPURTENANT STRUCTURIlS PI!Il LOT. 

TIlESE RESTRlcnONS ARE l!Nf'()RCEABLE BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON·SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

STACEY SCHEFfEL 
ON-SITE WASIBWATER PROGRAM 
TRAVIS COUNTY •TNR 

LOT 1, BLOCK C MAY BI! USED AS A COMMERCIAL LOT. 

LOTS J AND 2, BLOCK B, AND WT I, BLOClC C. ARE PROHIBITED FROM DIRECT DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO 
HAMILTON POOL ROAD (aM 3238). 

PROPERTY OWNERS OWN THEIR RES1'ECI1VE PORTIONS OF JOINT USE ACCESS EASEMENTS AND ARE 
REQUIRIID TO MAINTAIN THE EASEMENTS AND ANY COMMON DRlVEWAYS. 

THE FOLLOWING USES ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN ANY OF THE BOtJNDAIl.lES OF TRAVIS COUNTY BUFFER. 
ZONES: POOLS, HOUSEPADS, DlITACHED GARAGES. CARPOR'l'S, PlAYSCAPES, POOL HOUSES AND ANY SEP'llC 
RELATED FAcn.mES. 

ALLOWED USES ARE: FENCES, unuTY LINES, HIKING, JOGGING AND WALKING TRAILS. 

TIlESE RESTRIcnONS APPLY TO: 

BWCKB- WTS 1 THRU 8, 

BLOCKC -LOTS 1,2,3,6,7, S,&: 9. 


DRIVEWAY ACCESS ro THE FOLLOWING LOTS IS LIMITED ro ':tHE ST.REE.TS USTEDIN TIlE 
TABLE BELOW: 

BLOCK C, LOT 7 • WlNDECKER COVE. 
BLOClC C, WT 12 • WlNDECKER COVB. 

WITHIN A SIGHT DISTANCE BASEMENT ANY OBSTRUcnON OF SIGHT DISTANCE BY VEGETATION, 1'ENClNG. 
EARlRWORX. BUIUlINGS, SIGNS OR ANY OTHER OB1ECTWHlCHIS Dlm:lRMINl!D TO CAUSE A TRAFfIC 
HAZARD IS PROIlJBITED AND MAY BE REMOVED BY ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS' COURT AT OWNER'S 
EXPENSE. TIlE PROPERTY OWNER IS ro MAINTAIN AN UNOBSTlUJcnm VIEW CORRIDOR WITHIN ':tHE 
BOUNOS OF SUCH EASEMENT AT ALL lIMES. 

DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT EASEMENTS ro TIlE UMITS SHOWN ONTInS PlAT ARE HEREBY 
DEDICATED TO TIlE PUBLIC FOR. TIlE CONSTRUcnON, MAINTENANCE, AND ':tHERIGIIT ro PLACE EARTHEN 
FILL FOR DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT FOR PUBUC ROADWAYS ON THIS PLAT. PROPl!llTY OWNERS 
MAY USB nJElRPROPERTY W11HIN TBBSB EASEMENTS ONLY IN1HOSEWAYSTHAT ARECONSlSTENTWITH 
mECONSTRUcnON, INSTALLATION. AND MAIN'l'ENANCE OFTHE DRAINAGEAND LATERAL SUPPORT 
EASEMENTS DEDICATED HEREIN. PROPl!llTY OWNERS MAY 00NOTHlNG THAT WOUU> IMPAIR. DAMAGE, 
OR. DESTROY THE DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT EASEMEm'S. TRAVIS COUNTY AND ITS SUCCESSORS 
AND ASSIGNS HAVB TIlE RIGHT ro USE so MUCH OF TIlE SURFACE OF 1HEl'ROI'ERTY WITHIN mE 
EASEMENTS AS MAY BE REASONABLY Nl!CESSARY TO CONSTRUCT,INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN DRA.lNAGE 
AND LATERAL SUPPORT FACIUTIES WITHIN TIlE EASEMENTS. 

PARlCLAND FEES FOR 22 LOTS HAVB BEEN SATISFIED WITH lHIS PLAT. 

LANDUSESCHEl>ULE 
USE AREA (SF) AREA (AC) # OF LOTS 

1,081,551 24.829 21 
STREET STREET STREET45,302 1.040 1 NAME WlDm LIlNGm

146,274 3.358 I CIRRUS DRIVE W-- 10ISL.F. 
J54,377 3.544 STRATUS DRIVE 24' H62L.f. 

1,561,250 32m 24 WlNDllCK.ER COVE 24' 2.2lIL.F. 

ROW & LOTS 
CURVE TABLE 

lOYAL: 2408 L,F,TOTAL OVERALL 1,561,250 32.m 24 

SHEET\fIsTANClA 
3D:tta...... Survey Group Inc. 

8213 Brodk Lan. See. 102 Awtin. TIC. 7874S 4SRCTIONONR OF 

offitt.(512) 282-5200 fu, (S lZ) 282-5230 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:WlNDllCK.ER
http:ST.REE.TS
http:MlNIMI.JM
http:INDMDUALSEWAGEDISPOSALSYST.EM


0' 100' 200' 300'!"'!W-.
1"=100' 

JUAN RODRIGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 
C.O.D. GILLAM SURVEY NO. 424 
S.H. ROBINSON SURVEY NO. 97 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOVEMBER 2011 


I!AlU.ILa:NOIUMPIIIlItY 
(!.01AC.) 

VOL.SS1I,J'(l.192O,O.P.R.T.c.n: 

I 
I 

/' 
/ '\ 

" 
/'" 


/ 


UIIU7SACIIJ!S 

SASPlllN05,L.!'. 

DOC.110111114-W 


OJ'Jt.T.c.nc 


/ 
/ 27 

/ :It 

III 1lICII_1tOtlWIl'I!!USTlC"IlELTASUll.VEY"ClJ'FOUND I /IIlDlCll_1t.OO wr.m PLASnC "OEI.TA SURVEY" CAl'SET 30 

IIlDlClllllOl<ltOOwtTlf "STAUDT' CAl'rouND /
It.llHClIlIIONltQl)POIJ)//)• 

LU.. l.ATEltALS\lI'/'OkI'~ 

D.E DlWNAOBIlASEloIIiI'IT 

O.P.llT.C:rX OFl'ICALPllBLlCIlECQIDS,11<AYISCOUHTY, TI!XAS SEE SHEET 3 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLESP,R..T.C,ll( PLATItl!CORllS. TllAVlS COUNTY. TI!XAS 

SHEETVlsTANCIA 
4V~ta Survey Group Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lane See. 102 Austin, TIC. 78745 4SECTION ONE OF 

officl:. (512) 282-5200 fut (512) 282-5230 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:IIlDlCll_1t.OO
http:OJ'Jt.T.c.nc


VlCINITY MAP 

! -~~-
1j~~SITE ~l 

:E Ii 181lit ~. 

NOTTOSCAU! 

$ 1171 

VIsTANCIA. 
SECTION TWo 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 

FOR HOMEBUYERS 
IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 
DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY 
LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 

DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSmE THE CITY LIMITS. 
BECAUSE OF TBIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 
NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 
NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 
THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. 
IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, 

TBE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

J):ttfl Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, 'IX. 78745 

offu:e. (.512) 282.-5200 lim (512) 282-5230 

VIsTANCIA 
SE.CTION TWO 

SHEET 
1 

OF 
5 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



STATE OFTBXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THEIl! PI\ESENTS THAT SA SPRINGS, LoP., A iEXAS LIMr11!D PARlNBRSHIP. ACIlNG 
HBlUlIN ANI) THEOUGH JOHN COR!{, PllESIDENT; OWNER. OF 22.811 ACRFS OF LAND LOCATED IN THEJUAN 
RODRlOUI!Z SURVEYNUMBBR 4l,IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, Bf!lNG A PORTION OF A 100.675 ACRB TRACT 
DI!SCRlBED IN DOCUMI!Nr N1JMBIIR 20111114483 OF THE OFl'ICIAL PUBLIC RBCORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS. THE UNDf!RSIGNIID OWNERDOI!S HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID 22.812 ACRFS I'URSUANTTO CHAl'Tl!R 
232 OF THE LOCAL GOVIlRNMBNT CODE OF TEXAS,IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS 
VISTANCIA SECTION ONl!, SUSmCT TO THE COVl1NANTS AND RBSTRlCTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO 
HI!I!J!BY O!lDICATE TO THE PUBLIC, THE STR.EETS. AND EASIlMENTS HERBON. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS 
AND OR RESTRlCTIONS GRANTf!D AND NOT1l.f!LEASED. 

WlTNI!SS MY HAND THIS DAYOP 201 A.D. 

DATE 

r~~~F------
BliFORB ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AtITHORITY. PERSONALLY APPEARED JOHN COlOC KNOWN TO ME TO BE 
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRmED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME 
THAT HI! I!XECUTI!D THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THER.ElN EXPRESSED AND IN THE 
CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF 

MY COMMISION EXPIRES:____ 201 A.D. 

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT LIES WlTHIN THE DESIGNATED 100 YBAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DEFINIID BY 
F.E.M.A. MAP 484S3C0395H, DATED SEPTEMBBR 26,lOO8. 

I, DAVID'T. SMITH, AM AtlTHORlZEDUNDER THBLAWS OI'THB STATE OF TEXAS, TOPRACTICIlTHE 
PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND DO HBREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS FEAsmLE FROM AN 
ENGINIlBRING STANDPOINT, AND IS TRUB AND CORRJ!CTTO THE BEST OF MY IC.NOWLliOOE. 

DAVIIJT.SMITH,P.E. 
REGISTERBD PROFl!SSIONAL ENCilNEEltNO. 61565 
DAVIDT. SMITH. P.1l. 
13200 BEE CAVEPARXWAY 
BilE CAVB, TEXAS 78738 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THl!SI! PRESENTS: 

I, JOHN E BRAUTIGAM. AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE 
PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND DO HBREBY CEltTIFY THATTHIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS 
PREPARBD FROM AN AN ACTUAL SURVEY OFTHIl PROPERTY MADI.! ON THE GROUND lJNDBR MY 
SUPERVISIGN. 

PRELIMINARY NOT fORRECORDATION 
DATE 	 )OHN B BRAIJTIUI\M 


REGISTERED PROFl!SSlONAL LAND SURVEYOR 

No. 50S7 STATBOF iEXAS 

DELTA SURVEY GROUP, INC. 

8213 BRODIE LAN!!, STB 102 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78745 


o:tw Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie l.:mc Ste. 102 Awtin. 'IX. 78745 

office.(5 12) 282-5200 fax,(511) 282-5230 

IN APPROVING TIDS PLAT. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BunJ) THE 
STREETS, ROADS, AND OTH1!RPUBUC THOROUGHfAlUlS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUll.OING OF ALL STREETS. ROADS. OR OTIiER PUBLIC TIIDROUGHFARES,. SHOWN ON THIS 
PLAT AND ALL BRlDGES AND CULVERTS NECllSSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STRl!.ETS. ROADS. OR OTHER 
PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. IS THE RESPONsmlLlTY OF THE OWNERI\NDJ OR DBVEu}PER OF 
THE TRACT OF LAND COVERBO BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFlCATIONS PRESCRiBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS COUN1Y. TEXAS. 

THIl OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDMSION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND DRAINAOEIMPROVEMllNTS (THE 
"IMPROVEMENTS") TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNIYTO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC IMPRDVEMllNTS FOR 
MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURB THIS 
OBLlGA TlON, THI! OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY WITH THE COUN1Y IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF 
THE IMPROVEMENTS. THE OWNER(S) OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT THIlIMPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO 
POST Tim FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON THE OWNERS AND 
THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBUC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE 
COUNTY. Oil THE PJUVATE IMPil0VEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AtITHOIl.IZ.ATlON OF THIS PLAT BY THI! COMMISSIONERS COUllT FOR FlLlNO OR THE SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR 
MAINTIlNANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. OF ROADS AND STREBTS IN THESUBDMSION DOES NOT OBUGATETHE COUNTY 
TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS. Oil ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEllD LIMIT, STOP SIGNS. AND YIELD SIGNS. 
WHICH IS CONSIDERBD TO BE PART OF THE DEVELOPERS CONSTRUCTION. 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBrncr TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. OF THf! 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

OWNERS OF LOTS 1.2,3,4,5 AND 6IN THIS SImDMSION ARB SUBmCT TO A JOINT ACCESS DRIVIl AGREEMENT RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NO. ___OF THf! OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

VISTANCIA SECTION 2 AND SECTION 3 MUST BE PLATIIlD CONCURRENTLY WIrn APPROVABLE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND 
FISCAL POSTING AND RECORDED TOGETHER BECAUSE OF THE NEED FOR A SECONDARY ACCESS. 

PARKLAND FilES FOR 20 LOTS HAVE SSEN SATISFIED WITH THIS PLAT. 

DEPUTY 

I, DANA Dl!BEAUVOIR., CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO H1!RI!SY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING 
INSTRUMENT OF MUTING ANI) ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUI1lENTICATION WAS FlIJlD FOR RBCORD IN MY 
OFFICE ON THE_DAY OF 201___ A.D., AT ___O'Cu}CIC._.M., DULY RECORDED ON 
THE_DAY 01' 201_, A.D., AT _ O'CLOCK_.M., OJ'FIClALPUBUC RECORDS OF SAID 
COUNTY AND STATE IN DOCUMENT NO. ____OFJo1CIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLEIlK, THIS DAY OF _____• 
201--,A.0. 	 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR., COUNTY CLEIlK, 
TRAVIS COUN'TY. Tl!XAS. 

DEPUTY 

SHEETVlsTANCIA 	
2 

5SRCTIONTWO 	
OF 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRAVIS COUNTY WATBR QUALITY NOTES, COUNTY CODE CHAl"'CER 82 

I. 	 NO CUT OR FILL ON IINY LOT MAY EXCEED 8 FEBT, EXCLUlXNO DRIVEWAYS. [82.209(DJ] 

2. 	 BUFFER ZONE EASEMENTS I'OR ENVLRONMl!NTALLY VALUABI...Il FEATURES [82.209(C)), lNCLUDlNO 
BLUFFS, CANYON IUMROCKS, POINT RECHA.RGB FEA'nJRES, WEIU.NDS, SPRINGS, AND lNCLUDING ALL 
DRAlNII.OE Ell.SEMIlNTS DESIGNATED liS WATER QUALITY BIJFJ'ERS, HAVI! THB fOLLOWING 
RHSTRIctlONS: 
NATURAL VEOBTIITlVl! COVBR MUST Bll RJ:.I'AlNIlO TO THI! MiIXlMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE; 
CONSTRUcrrON IS PROHIBITED. 
WASTl!WIITER DISPOSAL OR lRRlGATION IS PROH.lBIThD. 
RESIDENTIAL YARDS AND H.UClNO TRAILS MAY BB LOCATED WITIlIN THE BUfFER IF AT LEAST $0 FEST 
FROM THE FEll.Ww;. 

3. 	 THE WIITER.WAY I!UJ'I'l!R ZONE EASI!MBNT MUST REMAlN UNDEVELOPED I!XCI!PT J'OR: 
FENCBS WHICH DO NOT OBSTRUCfFLOOD FLOWS 

PARX OR SlMlLM OPEN SPACH USB, LIMITED TO HIKlNO, JOGGING, OR WAUClNO TRAILS AND 

OlITDOOR FAClLmES, AND Il.XCLUDlNG STABI...IlS AND CORRALS FORANIMiILS,IS PERMIITI!D ONLY IF 

II. PROGRAM OF J'ER.TILlZER. PESTICIDl! OR HBR.BI.CIDE USI! IS APPROVIlO. 

IJTJU1Y LINE CROSSlNGS, IF DESIONllD AND CONSTRUCTIID TO MINIMIZE 8m! D/STURBANCI! AND 

WATERWAY POLLUTlONTO THE GREATESTl!JITBNT PRACTICABLE. 

DETllNTION BASINS AND FLOODPLAJN ALTImATIONS ARli PII.RMlTl1lD IF nm REQUIl!EM.ENTS OF CODE 

SI!CfION 82.207 AND OTHER PROVISIONS OJ'THIS CHAPTER ARE MI;T. 


4. 	 CONSTRUCTION ACTlVITl.B8 ON INDiVIDUAL LOTS ARlilUlQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT ThM!'011.II.RY AND 
PERMANENT l!lI.OSION AND SlIDlMENT CONTROLS (ESC$) FOR PROTEctlON OF STORM WATER RUNOFF 
QUALITY. LOT CONSTRUCTION ActlVlT1ES D1STlJRBING ONE II.CItl! AND 0ItI!I\TSR. OR I...IlSS THAN 
ONE ACRE AND PART OF A LA1I.GER COMMON PLAN OF DEVELOPMIlNT, ARliALSO REQUIRED TO 
IMPLEMENT II STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN WITH BEST MANAGEMf!NT PRACTICES 
(BMl'S) lNCLUDING BSCS. 

S. 	 THE OWNl!ll. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAlNTAINlNG ANY AND ALL PEltMANENT STORM WATl!lI. 
QUALITY CONTROLS REQUIRED SY nm TRAVIS COUNTY CODE OR nm TIl.XAS COMMISSION FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (1'CEQ) BOWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE PROGRAM, 3G TAe. 
CHAPTl!lI. lll,lN A PROPER MANNER CONSISTllNT WITH COUNTY AND STATE STANDARDS. nmsH 
RESPONSIBILITIES SHALL BI! DESCRIBIID IN A WRlTIEN AOREllMENT SIGNED BY THE LANDOWNER 
AND PROVIDED TO nm COUNTY, IF Dll.l!MIID NECESSARY BY THE COUNTY PRIOR. to FINAL 
COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF ANY APPLICABLE IMPROVEMENTS. nm OWNER SHALL REMA.IN 
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAlNTENANCB UNTIL THE MAINTENANCE OBUQATION IS EITHER ASSUMED IN 
WRlTINO BY ANOTHER ENTITY HAVINO OWNBRSHlP OR CONTROL OF THE PROPl!lI.TY,lNCLUDING AN 
OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, A DISTRlCf, OR A MtlNICIPALITY, OR OWNl!ll.SHlP OF nmPROI'BRTY IS 
TRANSFERRED to ANOTHER ENTITY, A COPY OF nm ASSUMPI'ION OR TRANSFER OF RESPONSIBJLlTY 
SHALL Be FILIlD WITH THIl COUNTY WITHlN 30 v....YS OF nm TRANS'FEIL 

TCEQ BUFFER NOTE 

AREA WITHlN [ 
.1tR1GATION OR 
PARKING f n"N' 

"~TYPE 

GRASSES. ,n=l 
AREASMA1 ~!,~~~~~SASIGNIFICANT POR.TlON OF 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 

USE AREA (SF) AREA (AC) # OF LOTS 


RESIDENTIAL LOTS 911,057 20.915 20 
ROW 82,633 1.897 
TOTAL 993,690 22.812 20 

TOTAL OVERALL 993,690 22.812 20 

STREET STREET 
WIDTH LENOTH 
~ 863 L.F. 
28' 430 W'.., 

TOTAL: 1293 W'. 

D~ta Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste.102 Awtin. 'IX. 78745 

officc,(S12) 2SZ,S200 tu.(S12} 282-5230 

NO osmCf, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, BUlLDlNOS, FENCES. OR LANDSCAPING SHALL SIl ALLOWED IN 1\ DRAlNAOE EASEMENT EXCEPT AS APPROVIID BY TRAVIS COUNTY. 


PROPERTY OWNl!lI. ANDIOR HlS/HI:!R ASSIGNS SHALL PROVIDIi FOR ACCESS TO THE DRAlNAGE EASEMENT AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNTY 

FOR lNSPECTlON OR MAINTh""NANCE OF SAID EASEMENT. 


ALL DRAlNAGE EASEMENTS ON PIUVATIl PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER ANtW'QR HlSIHE!!. ASSIGNS. 


A TRAVIS COUNTY SITE DEVl!LOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DI!VELOPMENT. 


Tins PLAT IS IN TRAVIS COUNTY AND NO CITY'S h1'1. 


OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVllO PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR APPROVED PRiVATh INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM. 


OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLe FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATIl AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY FOR TIlE 

PROPoseD DEVELOPMENT. 


TIm WATER SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY THE DEER.CRI!EI{ WATl!lI.COMPANY. 


TIm WASTeWATER. SERVICE SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY OSSI'. 


RESIDENT NOTE: 


A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE EASEMIlNT FOlt THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AND MAINTAINING PUBLIC UTlLfrIES IS RETAINED ALONG THE SIDES AND REAR OF ALL LOTS SHOWN HBREON. 


A TWI!NTYFIVE (2S) FOOT WIDE EASEMIlNT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AND MAlNTAINlNG PUBLIC tmLITI.B81S RETAINED ALONG THE FRONTS OF ALL LOTS SHOWN HEREON. 


TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM PLAT NOT1!S: 


NO STRUCTlJRE IN THIS SUBDlVlSlON SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBUC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON-stTE WASTEWATl!lI. (SEPTIC) SYSTEM TllAT HAS BEEN 
APPROVIIDAND LICENSED FOR OPERATION BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE WASTllWATER PROGRAM. 

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDlVlSlON SHALL BIl OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUBUC WATER. SYSTEM 


NO ON.sm! WASTEWATBR SYSTEM MAY BElNSTALLED WITHIN 100 I'I!ETOFPRIVATll WATER WELL NOR MAY AN ON·SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLEOWITHIN ISOFEBT 

OF A PUBLIC WELL. 


NO CONSTRUCf[ON MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDMSION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PIUVATIl ON·SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTIlM ARE APPR.OVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON.s1TE 

WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 


DEVELOPMENT ON EACH LOT IN THIS SUBDMSION SHALL BIl IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MINIMUM REQUIRi!MENTS OF THE TIl.XAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTER 28S AND CHAPTER 48 

OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE TllA TARE IN EfFl!Cf AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. 


RESIDENTIAL Lars IN THIS SUBDMSION ARli RESTRICTED TO ONE SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING AND APPURTENANT SIRUCT1JR.B8 PER LOT. 

TImSB RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY Tim TRAVIS COUNTY ON.s1TE WASTEWATl!lI.PROORAM. 

DATE 

PROPBRTY OWNERS OWN THEIR ItI!SPECfIVE PORTIONS Of JOINT USE ACCESS EASEMENTS AND ARE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE EASEMENTS AND ANY COMMON DRIVEWAYS. 


:.:..:;.; ,;,;=!!",.,!,~~"" ARli PROHIBITED WITHIN ANY Of THE BOUNDARJES COUNTY BUFFER. ZONES: POOLS, HOUSIlPADS, DBTACHEOOARAGES, CARPORTS, PLAYSCAPES, 


ALLOWED USES ARE; FENCES, UTILITY LlNES, HIKING,1000lNG AND WALKING TIWLS. 

THESE RESTRICfIONS APPLY to: 
SLOCK C - LOTS 3 THRU 9. 

DRiVEWAY ACCESS TO TIm FOLLOWING LOTS IS LlMITED TO THE STREE:!S USTED IN THE 
TABLE BELOW: 

BLOCK. C, LOT 17· STRATllS COVE. 
BLOCK D, LOT 9 • STRATlJS COVE. 

WITHIN A SIGHT DISTANCE EASEMIlNT ANY OBSTRUctlON Of SIGHT DISTANCE BY VEGE:!ATlON, FENCING, EARTHWORK, BUILDINGS, SIGNS OR ANY OTHl!ll. OBJECf WHICH I.S DETERMlNED 
TO CAUSE A TRAFFIC Ii.II.ZARD IS PROHIBITED AND !'.{AY BE REMOVED BY ORDER OF COMMISSIONER.'!' COURT AT OWNER'S EXPENSE. THE PROPER.TY OWNER IS TO MAINTAIN AN 
UNOBSTRUCTED vmw CORltJDOR WITHIN THE BOUNDS OF SUCH EASEMENT AT ALL TIMBS, 

DRAlNAQE AND LATIlRAl. SUPPORT EASEMENTS TO nm LIMITS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE IiEREBY DJ!DICATED to THE PUBUC FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, AND THE RIGHT 
TO PLACE EARnmN FILL FOR DRAINAGE AND LATERAl. SUPPORT FOR PUBLIC ROADWAYS ON THIS PLAT. PROPERTY OWNERS MAY USE THEIR PROPERTY WITHIN TfIESE EASEMENTS ONLY 
IN THOSlI WAYS TllAl' ARB CONSISTENT WITH nm CONSTRUctlON, lNSTALLATlON, AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAlNAGEAND LATERAL SUPPORT EASEMENTS DEDICATl!D HI!REIN. 
PROPERTY OWNERS MAY DO NOTHING THAT WOULD IMPAIR. DAMAGE, OR DESTROY nm DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT EASEMENTS. TRAVIS COUNTY AND ITS SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS HAVI! THI! RIGHT TO USE SO MUCH OF THE SURPACI! OF nm PROPERTY WITHIN THE EASEMENTS AS MAY BI! REASONABLY NECl!SSARY TO CONSTRUCT,INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN 
DRAlNAOE AND LATERAl. SUPPORT FACILlTl.B8 WITIlINTHE EASEMilNTS. 

SHEET'VIsTANCIA 	
3 

5S£CTIONTWO 	
OF 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:FACILlTl.B8
http:PROPER.TY
http:SIRUCT1JR.B8
http:ThM!'011.II.RY
http:ACTlVITl.B8
http:DRAlNII.OE


0' 100' 100' 300' 

1"= 100' 
JUAN RODRlGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 

S.H. ROBINSON SURVEY NO. 97 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOVEMEBER 2011 

N
I 

IOO.67SACRl!lI 
SA RIlING$, 1..1'. 
IlOC.02Qlll_1 

O••Ut.T.C.TX 

PIlOI'OI!Il!D 
VISTANC!A8IlCfNll 

I 
LOTI! I 

PIIOPOSBD 
VlSl'Al'iCIASBC.ONl! 

/' I'\. 
'Vi' "-~ 

29 / 
I 

I 30 31-''!1. 

"I I "~"'~ 
<~ V 1)2
r..;;,~"40> I 

·q~v~ 'v / II 

10 \ / 
~ \/ IllmI 

~~ \
~.~\ 
~~~~ 
.~\, 

~ 

5"-- \ 
30 

D:tta Survey Group Inc...... 
8213 Brodie LIne Ste. 102 Awtin, TX. 78745 

office. (512) 282-5200 fax. (512) 282-5230 

-

fiJ 
./ 

\ 

\ 
BLOCKC \ 

'" 
LOTI! 

BLOCK II 

\. Sll4'Q\'59"W ,1'1.\1' 

\ \ 

\ \ 
')\ 

./ \ 
./ \ 

IOO,mACJI.El 

~Jl=~l 
OJ'Jl.T.C.TX 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

VisTANCIA 
S£CTIONTWO 

LINE 
L! 

SWlO'II"W I 1Ul' 
u _ 

U _U _ 

U 
LI S7S~9"9"'E S4LI5' 

L9 S1lOZVWB 42.43' 
Lib 83M,.." 17.7f1 
Lll SWl,.49"B ".10' 
L12 S30OZV49"1l 11.... 
Lll S30OZV49"1! 11.11'1 

11.71' 
60.21'

.'.1'7 
$7.....srg I ;lS.l7' 

Lit SW3l'03"W 264.1,
L" SIMl~"W 11I.l8 

lUlAC. 
IlAlWN LEFBVRB 

VOL. 11660 1'O.1OS 
O.P.R.T.C.1'X 

LBG!lM} 

U.140AC. 
SAATlFAMn.VTlUJST 

DOC,NO.1004lO99ll 
O.P.II..T,C.TX 

\ 
\ 

\ 

1!lINCH DtONlIOll Wl'll! PL.ASTIC "Dl!LtASUltVl!Y" CAPmUND 

o IIlINCHIIlONROOWITHP!.AST!C"Dl!LtASUltVllY'CM'SilT 

0 1121NCHIllONllOOWmp!TAUDT"CAI'FOIJND 

\!l1NCH 1II.0N lIOO FOUND 

l'XDOT TYl'l! I MONUIdBNT l'OUND 

.... lIAlLfOUND 

e CONCRBTE MONUMENT SBT 

I.S.B. LATlllW.SUI'I'ORTEWlP.:>!1!Irr 

Ill!. DIIAlHAOIU!ASIiMI!NT 

Q,PJl:r,c.TX OI'l'ICLAI.PlJBLtCR1!C01ll>S. TttAVISCOUNTY.'l'P.XAS 

P.R.T.C.TX 1LATlU!CORDS, TMVlSCOIINTY. TI!.XAlI 

EVFBZ .. .sO' ENVIRONMENTALLY VALUABLE FEATURE BUFFER ZONE 

SHEET 
4 
OF 
5 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



N
I 

0' 100' 200' 300' 

1"= 100' 
JUAN RODRlGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 

S.H. ROBINSON SURVEY NO. 97 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEX,AS 

NOVEMBER 2011 

PItOI!OSI!Il 
VISTANl:lAlllC.OI<S 

IG0.67SAClU!S 
SA SfIUNOS. LP. 
OOC1llll121U1111 

O.P.ILT.C.1X 

, 
" 

/ " 
/ 

/
VlSl'~=ft'H LOT 12 

/ 
LOTH / 

i'V/ 

i'" 
29 / 

/ 
/ 

'" I /
(~. 'v / 32 

~~" /<tq~ 'v /3J 
~ \ / 

\ \/ IlIlIJ /14
~'~ \
9~~ \ /':'I ~'T / 

~.... ~\. \ /

.~\\ \/)/ 

~ / 36-\ V- \ 
) 

\ 

/' 
/' 

\ /' 31 

(' ,,/' 
\.r /' ,. 

LOTI! 

_A 
\ 

\ 

\ 
BUlCICC \ 

\ \ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

1.9IAC. 

\ 
\ 

\ 

DAVID S.ItANN l1000llS 
YOL.09II12I!O.• 

IlP.Il.T.c.1X 

ICG.6"ACIU!S 
SASPIIlNOS.L.P. 
DOC.ml2l_3 

O.l'....T.C:rx 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

l4.tiAC. 
IUJIllNLl!>l!VIU! 

VOL.lll60 PO. 20' 
O.UnC1X 

EVFBZ SO' ENVIRONMENTALLY VALUABLE PEATURE BUFFER ZONE 

EASEMENT DETAIL 

EASEMENT ANNOTATION 

n.l~AC 
SAATIPAMILY11tIJST 

DOC. NO. 20012G99SI 
O.U.T.C:rx 

D:tta Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie lane SIC. 102 Awtln, 'IX. 787+5 

office. (512) 2SZ,S200 fax. (S 12) 282-5230 

VIsTANCIA 
SECTION TWO 

SHEET 
5 

OF 
5 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



VIsT ANCIA SEC'rION THREE 
VICINITY MAP 

! 
SITE 

NOT TO SCAIl! 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 

FOR HOMEBUYERS 
IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD 

DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE 
CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 
DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE 

CITY LIMITS. 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE 

ULE TO RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 
DEV OPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 
NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 
THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED 
ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 

REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, 
THE SUBDNlDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

D~ta Survey Group Inc.......... 
\fJsTANCIA 

SECTION THREE. 
SHEET 

1 
OF 

8213 Brodie Lane See. 102 AmOn, TX. 78745 
office. (512) 282-5200 fax. (512) 282-5230 

4 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY mESE PRESENTS llIAT SA SPRINGS, LP., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ACTING 
HEREIN AND nmouGH JOHN CORK. PRESIDENT; OWNER OF 9.965 AClUlS OF LAND LOCATED IN TImJUAN 
RODRIGUEZ SlJRVEY NUMBEit "2,IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 100.675 ACRE TRACT 
DESCRIBED IN DOCUM£N:rNUMBER 2012 184483 OF'IHB OfFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNI'Y, 
TflXAS. TIm UNIlmtStONED OWNER DOES BE1UlBY SUBDIVIDE SAID ~.96S ACRES PUllSlJANT TO CHAPTER 232 
OF TIm LOCAL GOVBRNMENT CODE OF tEXAS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH nIlS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS 
VlSTANCIA SECTION ONE. SUBJECT TO TIm COVENANTS AND RESTRlCI'IONS SHOWNHBREON, AND DO 
HEREBY DEDtCATE TO TIm PUBLIC, TIm STREETS, AND EASEMfNI'S HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENrS 
AND OR RESTRICTIONS GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED. 

DAYOF _______201 AD.WTlNESS MY BAND nIlS 

~~~C~O~JK~------------ DATE 
86SS SOUTH PRIEST DllIVE 
TEMPE, ARlZONA 115284 

~~FO:;:::F::'::'::':':':'-=--
BEFORE ME, THE UNDE1tSIONED AUTHORlTY, PERSONALLY APPEARED JOHN CORK. KNOWN TO ME TO BE 
THE PERSON WHOSB NAME lS SUBSCllIBED TO mE FOREGOING 1NSTIt.UMI!NT AND AClCNOWLl!DOED TO ME 
llIAT HE EXECUTED TIm SAME FOIl mE PURPOSES AND CONSIDIlRATIONTIiEIU!JN EXl'RESSED AND IN THE 
CAPACITY mEREIN STATED. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR nmSTATEOF ___ 

MY COMMISION EXPlI!.ES:___ 201 A.D. 

NO POR.TION OF THIS TRACT LlBS WITHIN mE DESIGNATED 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DEFINllD BY 
F,B.M.A. MAP 484S3C039lli, DATED SEPTEMBERU,2008. 

I, DAVIDT. SMITIi, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF TIm STATE OF TEXAS, TOPRACI'ICETHE 
PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY TIlATIHIS PLATlS FEASIBLE FROM AN 
ENGINEIlRING STANDPOINT. AND lS TRUEAND COIt.RECT TO TIm BEST OF MY KNOWLl!DOE.. 

DAVID!. SMITH, PA 
REGISTERIID PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 1'10.67565 
DAVlD T. SMIIH. PA 
13200 BEE CAVE PARKWAY 
BEE CAVE, TEXAS 11173& 

~AnA~VA .~ 

....... u,,,. v.' 
,~.~ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

1, JOflJ'i/ IlllRAUTIOAM, AM AtrrnORJZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRAcnCE THE 
PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND DO HEREBY CERTIFYTHATnDS PLATlS TRUEANDCORRECT AND WAS 
PREPARED FROM AN AN ACl1JAL SUR.VEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON mE GROUND UNDER MY 
SUPERVISION. 

PRELIMINARY NOTfORRECORDATION 
DATE JOHN E BRAUTIGAM 

REOlSTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
No. 5OS7 STATE OF TEXAS 
DELTA SURVEY GIlouP,lNc. 
8213 BRODIE LANE, STE 1l)2 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 7ll14S 

IN N'PROVINGnIlS PLAT. TIm COMMISSIONERS COURTOFTRAVISCOUNI'Y, TEXAS, ASSUMES NO 
OBLIGATION TO B1JD,.D TIm 8TRIiETS, ROADS. AND OTHER PUBLI'C mOROUGHFAltES SHOWN ON nIlS PLAT 
OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNI!CTlON mEREWlTH. TImBUlLOINO OF ALL STR.I;EIS. ROADS, OR 
OIlIER PUBLIC TIIOROUGHFARBS. SHOWN ON TIllS PLAT ANDAU.BlUDGES AND CULVERTS NECl!SSARYTO 
BE CONSTRUCTED Oil PLACED IN SlJCH STllEETS,1l0AD8, OR OTIfERPUBLIC 'nlOROUGHFARBS ORIN 
CONNECTION TBEREWITH, lS TIm IlESPONSmlLIJ'Y OF TIm OWNE1tANDI OR DEVElOP6l OF TIm TRACT OF 
LAND COVERED BY nIlS PLAT IN ACCORDANCB WITH PLAmAND SPl!ClFlCATIONS PRESCllIBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF 'IRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

mE OWNER(S) OF TIm SUBDMSION SHALL CONSTRUCT TIm SUBDMSION'S STREET AND DIlAINAOE 
IMPROVEMENTS (mE 'lMPROVEMENTS") TO COUNTY STANDARIlS IN 0RD1!R. FOIt. TIm COUNTY TO ACCEPT 
TIm PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY POSrED TO SECU1tE 
PIUVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SBC1JRE THIS OBLIGATION, TIm OWNElt.(S) MUST POST fISC\!.. SECUIUTY WITH 
TIm COUNTY IN mE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF mE1MPR0VEMEmS. mE OWNER(S) 
OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT TIm IMPROVEMENTS TO COUNI'Y STANDARDS AND TO POST THE fISCAL 
SECURITY TO SECURE SUCfI CONSTRUCI'ION lS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON TIlE OWNERS AND 
TImm SVCCESSORS AND ASSlaNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPR.OVEMENI'S HAVEBEEN ACCEPTED FOR 
MAINlENANCE BY mE COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE 
P£RFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

mE AUTHORIZATION OF nIlS PLAT BY TIm COMMISSIONERS COURT FORFIIJN(l Oil mE SUBSEQUENT 
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY 'IRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS ANDSTIt.EETS IN THE SUBDIVISION 
DOES NOT OBLIGATE TIm COUNTY TO INSTALL STR.I!BTNAME SIGNS, OR ERECT TIlAl'fIC CONTROL SIGNS, 
SUCR AS SPEED UMIT, STOP :!lIaNS, AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICf1IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF mE 
DEVELOPERS CONSntUCTION. 

OWNERS IN mE SUBDIVISION ARE BOUNIl TO mE HOMEOWNERS AGREEMENT INOOCUMENTNUMBER 
_____ OfFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVISCOUNI'Y, TEXAS. 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND IlESTIUCI'IONS RECORDED IN DOCUMENI' 
NO. OF TIm OFFICiAL PUBLIC RECOIUlS. 'IRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

VlSTANCIA SECTION 2 AND SECTION 3 MUST BE PLATTED CONCUR.lt.ENILY WlTHAl'PROVABLE 
CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND FISCAL POSTING AND RECORDED TOGETHER BECAUSE OF THENBED FOR A 
SECONDARY ACCESS. 

PARKLAND FEES FOR 8 LOTS HAVE BEEN SATISFIED WlTHlHlS PLAT. 

STATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: 

1. DANA DEBEAlNOIIt.. CLERK OF mE COUNTY COURT, OFTRAVIS COUNIY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
llIATON TIm_DAY OF 201--> A.D, mE COMMlSSlONERS'COUR.TOF 'IRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING mE FILING FOlll!.ECORDOF 'IHlSPLAT ANDTIlAT SAlDOmER 
WAS DULY ENTERED IN mEMlNUTIlS OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY BAND AND SEAL OF OfFICE OF TIm COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNIY, THE 
DAY OF ___-> 201_AD. 

DANA DBBEAINOIIt.. COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STATEOF'fEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: 

1, DANA DEBEAlNOIIt.. CLllR.K OFTllAVlS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY TIlAT tHE FOIU!GOlNG 
INSTRUMI:'NTOF WlUTlNG AND ITS CERTIFlCATE OF AUllJENllCATION WAS FlLED FOR RECORD IN MY 
OfFICE ON 'IHB_DAY OF 201___ AD., AT ___ O'CLOCK. _oM., DULY RECORDED ON 
THE _DAY OF lOI_,AD., AT _ O'CLOCK _oM., OmClAL PUBLIC IlECORDS OF SAID 
CO!.INTY AND STATE IN DOCUMENT NO. ____OfFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS MY BAND AND SEAL OF OmCE OF TIm COUNTY CLERK, mIS DAYOF ____-' 
201~AD. - 

DANA DEBEAINOIIt.. COUNI'Y CLERK, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

DEPUTY 

SHEET\fIsTANClA 
2D~ta....... Survey Group Inc. 


8213 Brodie lane Ste. 102 Austin. 'IX. 78745 4SECTION THREE OF 

office. (512) 28t.5200 fax, (SI2) 282-5230 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:EXPlI!.ES


NO OBJECT. INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO. Bun.DINGS. FENCES. OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE AllOWED 
IN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT EXCEPT AS APmOVED BY TRAVIS COUNIY. 

PROPER1Y OWNER ANIlIOR HlSIHER ASSIGNS SHALL mOVlDliFOR ACCESS TO TIlE DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNrYFOR INSPECTION OR 
MAINTENANCE OF SAID EASEMENT. 

ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRlVATE PROPER1Y SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY TIlE OWNER ANDIOR 
HlSIHERASSIGNS. 

A TRAVIS COUNIY SITE DEVELOPMENT PER.MIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT. 

TInS PLAT IS IN TRAVIS COUNrY ANDNOCllY'S £11. 

OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE. TO AN APPROVED PUlIUC SEWEll 
SYSTEM OR APPROVRD PRlVATE INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL sYSTEM. 

OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS PROHlBITED UNTIL WA'IERSATlSFACTOItY FOItHUMAN CONSUMPTIONlS 
AV.AlLABLE FROM A SOUJlCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY FOIt TIlE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

TIlE WATEltSHALL BE SUPPIJl!D BY TIlE DEER CREEK WATER COMPANY. 

THE WASTSWATER SERVICE SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY OSSF. 

A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTItUCl1NG AND MAINTAINING PUBUC 
UTllJIl1!S IS RETAINED ALONG TIlE SIDES AND !tEAR OF ALL LOTS SHOWN HEREON. 

A TWENrYFIVE (2$) FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR THE PUltPOSE OF CONS'IllUCTING AND MAINTAINING PUBLIC 
UTllJIl1!S IS llETAINRD ALONG THE FRONTS OF ALL LOTS SHOWN HER.EON. 

TltAViS COUNIY ON.sITE WASTEWATER-PROGRAM PLAT NOTES: 

NO S'IlllJC1UItE IN TInS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED tlNTIL CONNllCl1!D TO A PUBLIC SEWEll sYSTEM 
OR A PRlVATE ON.sITE WA.STEWATEIt (SI!I'TIC) SYSTEM THATHAS BEEN APPROVED AND LICENSED FOR 
Ol'ERAnON BV THE TRAVIS COUNIYON.sITEWASTEWATERPROGRAM. 

NO STRUCI1JRB IN nns SUBDIVlSlON SHALL BE OCCUPIED tlNTIL CONNllCl1!D TO A POTABLE WATER 
SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUlIUC WATER SYSTEM 

NO ON.sITE WASTBWATER SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITIlIN 100 FEET OF PRIVATE WATER WELL NOIt 
MAY AN ON·SITEWASTEWATERDISPOSAL SYSTEM BE lNSTALLEDwrrHlN ISO FEET OF APUBLIC WELL 

NO CONSTRUcnONMAYBEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THlS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR TIlEI'lUVATE ON.sITE 
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM AlU! APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATERPROGRAM. 

DEVELOPMENT ON EACH LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH TIlE MINIMUM 
REQl.J1REMHN1S OF THE TEXAS ADMINISTltATIVE CODE CHAPtER 28S AND CHAPtER 48 OF TIlE TItAVIS 
COUNIY CODE THAT AlU! IN IlFl'ECT ATTHE TIMl! Of OONSTRUCflON. 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN TInS SUBDIVISION AItE RESTRlCTIID TO ONE SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING AND 
APPURTENANT STRUCTIJRES PER LOT. 

iHESE RESTRlcnONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY TIlE TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

~ACEYS~ DATE 
ON.sIT!! WASTEWATERmOGRAM 
TRAVIS COllNlY - TNR 

PROPERTY OWNERS OWN THEIR RESPECTIVE PORTIONS OF JOINT USE ACCESS EASEMENTS AND AItE 
REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN TIlE EASEMENTS AND ANY COMMON DRIVEWAYS. 

TIlE FOLLOWING USES ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN ANY OF TIlE BOUNDAlUES OF TRAVIS COUNJY BUFl'ER 
ZONES: POOLS, HOUSEPADS. DETACHED GARAGES. CARPORTS. PLAYSCAPES. POOL HOUSES AND ANY SEPTIC 
RELATED FACILITIES. 

DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO THE FOLLOWING LOTS IS LIMITED TO TIlE S'I'REIIT:> LISTED IN TIlE 
TABLE BIlLOW: 
LOT 10 BLOCK D AViON DRIVE 
LOTl6 BLOCK E AVlON DRIVE 

WITHIN A stGHT DISTANCE EASEMENT ANY OBSl'RUCTION OF SIGHT DISTANCE BY VEGETATION. FENCING, 
EARTHWORK., Bun.DINGS. SIGNS OR ANY onma OliJllCT WHICH IS DEl'EiRMlNED TO CAUSE A TRAFFIC 
HAZARD IS PROHIBIT!!D AND MAY BE REMOVED BY ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS' COUJlT AT OWNER'S 
EXPENSE. THE PROPEItTYOWNERIS TO MAINTAIN ANUNOBSIlUJCfEOVU::W CORJUDOR WITBlNTHE 
BOUNDS OF SUCH EASEMENT AT ALL TIMES. 

DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT EASEMENTS TO THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE HEREBY 
DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC FOR TIlE CONSTRUcnON. MAINTENANCE. AND TIlE RIGHT TO PLACE EAR'l1iEN 
FILL FOIt DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT FOR PUBUC ROADWAYS ONTHIS PLAT. PROPERTY OWNERS 
MAY USE THElRPROPER1Y WITHIN THESE EASEMENTS ONLY INlHOSl! WAYS THAT AltEOONSISTENTwrrn 
TIlE CONSTRUcnON, INSTALLATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT 
EASEMm<'TS DRD1CATED HERElN. mOPER1Y OWNERS MAY DO NOTHING THATWOULO IMPA1lt, DAMAGE, 
OR DESTROY TIlE DRAINAGE AND LATERAL SUPPORT EASI!MENTS. TRAVIS COUNrY AND ITS SUCCESSORS 
AND ASSIGNS HAVE THE RIGHT TO USE SO MUCH OF THE SURFACE OF TIlEPROPER1YWIIHIN TIlE 
EASEMENTS AS MAY BE REASONABLY NECESSARY TO CONS'Ill1JCT,lNSTALL,AND MAINTAIN DRAINAGE 
AND LATERAL SUPPORT fACILITIES WIIHIN TIlE EASEMENTS. 

USE 
LAND USE SCHEDULE 

AREA (SF) AREA (Ae) /I OF LOTS 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS 
ROW 
TOTAL 

TOTAL OVERALL 

371,349 
62726 

434,075 

434,075 

8.525 
1.440 
9.965 

9.965 

STREET 
NAME 
AViONDRIVE 
STRATIJS DRIVE 

TOTAL: 

STREET 
WID'm 
W
24' 

TRAVIS COUNIY WATER QUAllTY NOTES, COUNIY CODE CHAPtER 82 

NO CUT Oil FILL ON ANY LOT MAY EXCEED 81'EET. EXCLUDING DRIVEWAYS. [82209(O)J 

.2. 	 BUFFER ZONE EASEMENTS FOR ENVIRONMENTALLY VALUABLE FEATURES [82.209(C)). INCLUl>ING 
BLUFFS, CANYON RIMROCKS, POINT RECHARGE FEATURES, WEI1..ANDS, SI'RINGS, AND INCLUDING ALL 
::e~~EMENTS DESIGNATED AS WATER QUAllTY BUFFERS. HAVETHEFOLLOWING 

~~~~~~~~ri::MUSTBERETAIN1!DTOTHEMAXlMUMEXl'EN'TPRACT1CABLE; 
WASTSWATERDlSI'OSALOIlIlUllGAnONISPROHIBITED. 	 • 
~~~=ANDHIK.lN(lTRJ\ILSMAYBELOCATEDWITHIN-mEBUFFERIFATLEAST50FEET 

3. 	 TIlE WATERWAY BtJ1Il'ERZONE EASEMENT MUST REMAIN UNDEVELOPED EXCEPT FOR: 
FENCES WHICH DO NOr OBSl'R1JCT FLOOD FLOWS 
PARK OR SIMILAR OPEN SPACE USE. LIMITED TO HIKING, JOGGING. Olt WALICING TItAILS AND 
OUTDOOR FACILITIES, AND EXCLUDING STABLES AND COItltALS FOR ANIMALS,IS l'ERMITI'lID ONI.Y IF 
A PROGRAM OF FERTILIZER. PESTICIDE OR HERBICIDE USE IS APPROVED. 
UTD.JTY LINE CROSSINGS, IF DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCT(!() TO MlNIMJZE SIT!! DIS1URBANCE /\NIl 
WATERWAY POLLUTION TO TIlE GREATESTEXTENT PRAcnCABLE. 
DETENnON BASINS AND FLOODPLAIN ALTERATIONS ARE I'ERMll'1'ED IF TIlE REQUIREMENTS OF CODE 
SECIlQN 82.207 AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTEIl ARE MET. 

4. 	 CONSTRUcnON ACTlVITIES ON INDIVIDUAL LarS ARE REQUJ.IIJID 10 IMPLEMENT TEMPORAlty AND 
PERMANI!NT EROSION AND SRDIMENT CONTROLS (ESCS) FOR PROTEcnON OF SI'OItM WATERItUNOFF 
QUALITY. LOT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVIlIES DlSnIRBING ONEACRE AND GREATER, OR LESS 1HAN 
ONCE ACRE AND PART OF A LARGER COMMON PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT, ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO 
=~~~~ATEIt POLLUTlONPItEVENTION PLAN WITH BESTMANAOEMENT PRACTICES 

5. 	 TIiE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOil. MAINTAINING ANY AND ALL PERMANENT STORM WATER 
QUALI1Y CONTlJOLS REQUlRED BY TIlE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE OR THE TEXAS COMMlSSlON FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUAllTY (TCEQ) RDWARDS AQUIFER CONIlUBUIlNG ZONE PROGRAM, 30 TAC, 
CHAPTER 213. IN A PROPER MANNI!R CONSISTENT WITH COUNTY AND STATESTANDAItDS. lHBSE 
RESPONSIBILITIES SHALL BE DESCRIBRD IN A WlU1TEN AGREEMENT SIGNED BY TIlE LANDOWNER 
AND PROVIDED TO TIiE COllNlY. IF DEEM(!() NECESSARY BY TIlE COUNTY PRIOR TO FINAL 
COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF ANY APPLICABLE IMPROVEMENTS. nmOWNEltSHALL REMAIN 
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE UNTIL -mE MAINTENANCE OBLIGAnON IS El1HER ASSUMED IN 
WRITING BY ANOlHBR BNTIIY HAVING OWNERSHIJ' OR CONT'llOL OF TIlE PROPERTY INCLUlXNG AN 
OWNERS' ASSOClAnON. A DISTRICT, OR A MUNICIPAUIY. OR OWNERSHIP OF TIlE PROPERTY rs 
TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER ENnTY. A COPY OF THE ASSUMPTION OR TRANSFER OF RESPONSIBILITY 
SHALL BE F!I.ED wrrn TIlE COUNIY WITHIN 30 DAYS Of TIlE TRANSFER. 

STREET 
LENGm 
209L.F. 
866L.F. 

I07SL.F. 

SHEETVIsTANCIA 	
3I):tta Survey Group Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lme See. 102 AUltin. TX. 78745 4SECTION THREE 	 OF 

office, (512) 282-5200 fax, (512) ZS:z..5230 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



----

--

0' 100' 200' 300' 

~---
1"= 100' 


JUAN RODRIGUEZ SURVEY NO. 42 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


AUGUST 2012 


/ 

/ 
/ 

---\ 
\3. 
J 

\ 

_- \I.• 

~~\,\96 ~ r s _~~~--
I , _ 

L--I--
L-Il1.2I' 
1l~1030.0I' 
A-CW31'!6'" 
CUll-I37.!1' \ I!! LOTIO (
CBP.0-S0N3'OI"B 'I :'1 

~' I L-I«I.93'fl 
I 1.-349.13' 

:~6-21~ 
I , CLEN-13..." 
!l).f.. 1 CBI.G-S02"ll'OS"W tiJ 


: : EASEMENT DETAIL 
U~"B NOTTOSCALE 

CUl.VE 
CI 
C2 
C! 
C4 
CS 
(;Ii 

C7 
CI 
0 
CIO 
CII 
CI2 
CI3 
CI4 
CI, 
CI6 

RADIUS 
72tU'O' 
970.tIO' 
103O.DIl' 
l!i.tlO' 
720.... 
970.'" 
270.'" 
330.'" 
1030.110" 
l!i.tlO' 

71O.tIO' 
330.tIO' 
330.'" 
970.tIO' 
970.00' 
971.00' 

loo.675ACWS 
SASPIIINGS.L.I'. 
DOC. mllll...3 

O.P.R.T.C.nc 
(PIlOPOSED V\STANClA SEC. twO) 

LOT9 / 
/ 

....-
LOTI. 

BLOCIC.8 

l'IS4"CH'S9''E 

372.11' o 

IOU"ACIU!S 
SA SPIUNGS,L.I'. 
DOC.fIlO12114413 

O.P.IlT.C:rx 

LOTI' 
I.oooACiUlS 

60.00' 

AViONDRIVE 
CIl 

IOO.67S ACB.ES 

SA SPIUNGS,L.I'. 

DOC.m12114413 


O.P.a.T,C:rx 


\---- ---
12 1-- __ 

I 

ARC 
1'_61' 
63.2t1' 

21931' 
3'-'2' 
147.11' 
39639' 
123.51' 
1,".96" 
11151.99' 
37.'" 
162.56 
63.51' 
lUI' 
IlS.36' 
161.23' 
103.40' 

CHORD 
IHI' 
63.1" 
211.7,. 
34.11' 
I~-'l' 

3".23' 
121M' 
I.tOM 
161.1l' 
3ur 
162.lT 
63•• 
17.13' 
1l!i.2T 
161.02' 
Im3'-

BEAaINO 
SlI·4~"W 

N07":5O'06"W 
S03'36'lI"B 
MI"3I''''1! 
NlrlJ'S3"1! 
NW.,'30"E 
S30"35't1'W 
S30"3"''W 
1'11:1"01'39"11 
SWl!i'_ 
NII"25'04·E 
IOriO-IrE 
)W'IIl'5I'!
NDl·.,.,.-W 
N06"l4'25"! 
1'114"2,...·£ 

DELTA 
1-14'3)" 

3·""" 
l~U'3t· 

Irllr43' 
11-46'(15
23'l6'jr 
26"11'39" 
2'"12'39" 
9OW.... 

1!'5SOO" 
1I'56'l9' 
lI"Ol'2O' 
15-10'11}
nofl7" 
,.,6'14" 
6'0627" 

LBGI!ND 

III IIICH IRON ltOD wrrH ru..mc 'DEl.TA SURVEY' CAP SET 

o 	 IIlINCHlRONllODwrrHCAPI'OUND 


IlllllCH lR.ON ..00 POUND 


Ii> CONCRETE MONtJMl!mSEf 

L.s.e. LATEaALSUPPOKTI!ASEMENT 

D.£ DIlAINAOBEA.SENENI' 

O.P.Il.T.C.TX OfFlClALPI}Ill.ICItIlCORDS, TJlAVlSCOIINTY, '!EXAS 


P.Il.T.C.lX .UTltBCORDS, TIlAVI5CXlUNTY.1EXAS 


SEE SHEET 3 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES 

SHEETVIsTANCIA 	
41?~ta Survey Group Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 AU5tin, TX. 78745 4SECTION THREE 	 OF 

office. (512) 282--5200 hxo (512) 282--52.30 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:282--52.30
http:P.Il.T.C.lX
http:O.P.Il.T.C.TX
http:11151.99
http:1.-349.13
http:L-I�I.93
http:1l~1030.0I
http:L-Il1.2I


~

I 

,-' \ 

"Village of 
eHiUS 

. . \ ~ 

,.• ' \ _.;:- G 

I .. I".~\ , i ." ;;p-q..Q

fj£I"~'(
i· \"v~c}~ um~4f!-~~/) ,

-(0 ~ 

l5 
C'~ 


~ 
 ~ 
;; 

t;t,"' 

(, 

S/t.~~ lz l 
s~ . gi 
~ / ? .- <...... . 0 " t_ '.11 ""\ 
~ I \?''t- $~\C' 
j ,....~ ..•..•.,... ""j ') \~~.,'7'f",,::','J .......\ ./ 


\ I ( ~ "'-<~:«," 

''; &'.,il~~:-:-7~::::::::::>;>,_,~ ,r ''\J
:).QL.R.f}, ._.J ( \\ ", --" V " """.,~ ., ,"

\0 t \ '" !l:: '\ J ~?<'/>,amilto ~"\ \ /; I 

,Sf l I~ • ( G-,-h~~_~, ,,_ \l 0"__,,, \> \ ~ . Sf

I t'\ 

",,-...I1y;/r ., f<'v ~.i C" ( ,.,\ ~ v ?< c 'II. ...

;0 o~'1> ----"~--- , , , I".... 1 ' l"""'I""'r 
{ Q t '-,-----------'-~"-~_l l 

~ 
~Cl 

<l! 

~ \ 'r 
:n' -~, 

\ \~ 
! Maintained 

Road 

porated Ttavis County Location Map 
Williamson 

s County Maintained 
: ".~ ...., ~--. 
~ R _ II 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



i 

h,\ 
\ 

\ ~ . - t. . 

Legend 

-- State Maintained 

-------. 	Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

-- Private 

Rejection of DedicaUon 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

I . '.'-..' " 
I / 

I· · .. ~-" City of~ , 
Lag0 Vista 

~I ....:::: ~~i ...~ , 

.-"",-.~.~,-- ..... ~~ '" 


Travis County Location Map . 

80M. rr·~~~~~·<~·~--i '. 

4'h~i~: ,.. ~ ~ . ~..... .,)/y': 

!- -.~ - j 
. .. 1'4:;,::::..!/ 

)

'~, .... ~..."' \ ..
~, r " '\ tI,"'(J l' 

~~~ . ,~ - __'l:~ fiPi l 
v ' ~~! "·,~rt!. ~ .-

'\ 

.....:;:" 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
8/2011, Toll Road - various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks· Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts - Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002 

~~~§Jl'· ~'I·~·~,,~, l '} ,/-.,!J ~.. l . .r~"Y' .' 
;g.l~1,{~1 ~ 

?+;ff~1 

v!~~f' ~.L~ 
( _ ~ ~_ 4t~...1f 

" 

'site( /" 
PRECI'Nt(~' 
~ r..,.t."~ 

J ' .t.I}\. 

i~" " i '\ 


(r(;~, .... i'~ '{~~"''''/ ..~ "---~,-,··j;~',,·....~L,,,.:::~_:: 
._---_......-. 

-.:.- -~--- ~ 

Hays County 	 ,.. 

" r~,."":~/.,-J. ~"''''~___,~_.2(' 

s 

Map Disclaimer: The data is provided 
Map Prepared by: Travis County,

"as is" with no warranties of any kind 
Dept. oITransportation & Natural 

I Resources. Date: 8/9/2011 
MilesTravis County Roadways, Map 0 	 8 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 18,2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #- 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Mf~oWlin ACCP, Division Director of 
Development Service~-1--f .. Vi 
Department Head: Ste~~a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following in 
Precinct Three: 
A) the use of an alternative fiscal agreement for Belvedere, Phase VI; and 

B) the use of a cash security agreement for the fiscal posting for Belvedere, Phase 
VI. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The developer of the subject subdivision requests to enter into an alternative fiscal 

agreement with Travis County. Under the alternative fiscal agreement the plat will 

be held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed. 


The developer also requests to post cash for the fiscal posting. To post cash the 

developer must enter into a cash security agreement with Travis County. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject 

agreements meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends 

the approval of the proposed motions. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Under Alternative Fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the plat in abeyance 

and, upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of Development 

Services authorizes the issuance of a Basic Development Permit for construction of 

streets and drainage facilities. 


Plat Status 

Staff has reviewed the plat and all comments have been addressed. It meets 

current standards and has everything in place such that it could be recommended for 

approval and recordation at this time. 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 16



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal 
The fiscal for the subdivision restoration and improvements has been posted with 
Travis County using a cash security agreement in the amount of $35,464.00. 

Access to Publicly Maintained Road 
Belvedere, Phasa VI takes access from a private street named Flagler Drive as 
dedicated through Belvedere, Phase 1. 

Waste Water Service 
Wastewater service for this subdivision will be individual on-site wastewater 
disposal. 

Construction Plans and Engineer's Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 
All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 
prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permit #12-1480. The 
estimated cost of the improvements is $368,037.50. This amount includes all costs 
related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities (including temporary 
erosion controls and all structures contributing to the total detention). 

The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 
does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 
he/she understands the constraints related to the use of alternate fiscal. An 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period for Completed Plat Application Final Action is also 
included. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternative Fiscal Acknowledgment 
Exhibit "A" - Description 
Cash Security Agreement 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period 
Proposed Plat 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald ~ial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:368,037.50
http:35,464.00


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



cc: 


AB:SM:ps 

1101 - Development Services - Belvedere, Phase VI 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 

ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualifY for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. . 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 100/0 of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date ofthe approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



---~~~~--~~-

Exhibit 82.401 CD) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of3 

Executed this day _____,20. 

~~ ~£~ Address: /J!j!>/~ 4.,d.r-/ ~./.e?;Z~ 
C::::::::-?Y"/ ~"p 7..e, ,/ ~Z- ;;Z'.e'.:;:7 

BY:-H-~__-=--"::'----='------!~--*=--=--___~_ L?~//~.7- /=:7'l: "/~z.e>r 

;z.. / ¢ ;?~ /. 7'$'" .:?~Name:~~/ 


Title:"q~//;Je:>/"-/3~d~?"e:::-~ax: ;;z. ?~3',3~9e:" 

Authorized Representative 7 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

-=---_____---.:, 20 J;;J, by 

My Commission Expires: tJ!.. :;/- c:Af ) (p 
Printed or typed name ofnotary 

Alternative Fiscal e MARIA L. CARDONA 
~ Notary Public 

• ..Jq'~ • State of Texas~ Comm. Elcpln!s 0II211211H6 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



-----

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: __________________________ 

County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the _____ 
day of ,20 , in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State ofTexas 
My commission expires: 

Printed or typed name ofnotary 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



EXHIBIT "A" 


That certain tract of land described as Belvedere Phase VI subdivision is 41.55 acres, being a 
portion of that same tract of land described in Doc# 2005055954 of the Official Public Records 
of Travis County, as delineated on a plat under the same name which will be held in abeyance 
until approval is granted by the Travis County Conlmissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: Hamilton Bee Cave, L.P. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $35,464.00 

SUBDIVISION: Belvedere, Phase VI 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount ofthe estimated cost ofconstructing the Improvements. This Agreement 
may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement - 1 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:35,464.00


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

~/4~~ 

-7",/~/c~~ 

Y-~/;,..L/ .2~~ 
;2>~:;%I? .e?'7·· « 7"~~::::r 

Phone: 2/4: 3~/. -rC".9~ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: _____ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Cash Security Agreement - 2 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



EXHIBIT 82.201 (C) 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 

Date: C.) e::'-/e~~7 71.-~ ;Z e? / ;;2.. 

Owner's Name and Address: 	__Hamilton Bee Cave, L.P. ______ 

__7015 Snider Plaza, Suite 205 ______ 

__Dallas, Texas 75205 _________ 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

Belvedere Phase VI, 41.550 acres of land situated in the Samuel Wildy Survey No. 528 
Abstract 1 

The undersigned Owner and the County Executive of Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final 
action to be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended 
by mutual agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision 
requirements have been met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the 
County Executive of TNR. 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

Owner: p'-/.?;?;7"; /-;:J'"~..>? 	 C ~,~ 

By: ~:5£ C! ~~;e.~ ~ 
AName: -'~;Y' ~/-/ '_. '-- r/ ~ ~e::::........ 


Title: /:;?~~ / ~~~?-~'<;;;./ ~ .,?"~::-~<~ 
Authorized Representative 

Travis County 

/1::..,; d d ~",\, l?"__, l 
By: ~ ,v/' c::;t:!#. LyV 

County Executivs~ 'v 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 


COUNTY OFTR,A.VIS ~llotS 

?tdlJ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~(.,..)..)_I__ day of 

Qfober 20 r;;l , by b)q;J f+ RClxiC/i. of Travis County, J 

Texas, known to me personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in 

the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of (eYJ:d~~J~ • MARIA L CARDONA• 	 Notary Public 

.. ~. State ofTexas 
 My Commission Expires: ut-7/ - :J-{) It,a¥Of Comm. Expires O8Iltl2Ot6 

Mafk~ {1(~ 
(Printed Name of Notary) 


After Completing Return To: 


Travis County, Texas 

Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767-1748 


Attention: Michael Hettenhausen, Planner 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



BE VEDERE PHASE VI 


TRAVIS COUNTY CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOMEBUYERS 


IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 


DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS 

MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 


DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 


BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 

NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 


NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 


THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT 


IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 

SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENT ATIVES. 


RAMSEY LAND SURVEYING, L.L.C. !-------+-.~_._---+-+---+----I 
8718 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI P. O. BOX 
AUST IN. 
PHONE ) 
FAX (512) 
brcmsey\¥ ! survey i ng. com 

NO REVISIONS DRN CHK D~TE 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



31 

D 
GREENBfLT. 

DE. WOE ~ PUE 

BLOCK D 

29 

28 

•• 5/B" IRON ROO WlTH PLASTIC 
CI>f' WARKED "RPLS 4532" FOUND 

O' 5/8" IRON ROO WITH PLASTIC 
CI'f' MARKED "RPLS 4532" SET 

A· CALCULATED POINT 
RPRTCT • REAl PROPERTY RECORDS 

TRAViS COUNTY. TEXAS 
OPRTCT • OFFICIAL PUBlIC RECORDS 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 
BL • Ba.0ING SETBACK LINE 

PUE • PUBLIC UTILITY [ASOKHT 
• DRAINAGE [ASBIEHT 
• WATER QU,ALITY EASEUENT 
• UNITED STATES FISH AND 

WILDLIFE BUFFER 

S • BENCHMARK 


BELVED£RE PHASE V 

DOC. NO. 201000023 


OPRTCT 

27 B 

27 A 

BLOCK D 

26 

86 

BELVEOE:R£ PHASE ~ 
DOC. NO. 200800113 


OPRTCT 


87 

88 

BELVEIlERE PHASE 1 
DOC. NO. 200600055 

OPRTtT 

SLOCt< D 
AMENITY LOT 

LOT 1 
BLOCK E 

BEL '{([jERE PHASE 1 
DOC. NO. 200600055 

OPRTCT 

BEL VEOERE f'tIASE IV 
DOC. NO. 200800252 

A OPRTCT 

50 100 200 NOTE'SEE SH(ET 2 FOR UNE AND CURVE TABLES. 

RAMSEY 1AND SURVEYING,1.1.C. 
8718 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY 
P.O. BOX 92768 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78709-2768 
PHONE (512) 301 -9398 
FAX (512) 301-9395 
bramsey@r I survey i ng. com 

NO 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 

DRN : CHK DATEREVISIONS 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



8£L'lEOERE PHIS[ • 
OOC. NO. 200800113 

OPRTCr 

BELVEDERE 

8£LVEDffi( PHIS[ i 
ooc. NO. 200700054 

OPRTCT 

60210 

PHASE VI 

34 

29 

8718 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY 
P.O. BOX 92768 
AUST1N. TEXAS 78709-2768 
PHONE (512) 301-9398 
FAX (512) 301-9395 
bramseY@r" I survey; ng. com 

REVISIONS 

BUVEllERE PHIS[ V 
DOC. NO. 201ODOO2J 

OPRTCT 

28 

ORN CHK DATE 

DIRECTION I CHORDCUIlY[ DELTA RADIUSLEIICTH 

Cl 
C2 
C3 
(4 
C5 
C. 
C1 
(8 
C9 
Cl0 
ell 
e12 
C13 
C14 
C15 
C16 
C11 
C18 
C19 
C20 
C21 
C22 
C23 
C24 
C25 
C26 
C21 
C26 
C29 
C30 
C31 
C32 
C33 
C3~ 
C35 
C36 
C37 
C38 
09 

42.68 
57.31 

156.83 
26.41 
56.13 

2,,7.34 
22.89 

107.97 
380.49 
494.53 

12.56 
299.31 

15.61 
396.36 
420.54 

93.75 
14.22 

120.75 
210.97 

48.77 
123.05 
130.86 
130.8£ 
109.76 

95.54 
49.36 
49.57 

104.8~ 
56.15 

128.04 
212.17 
140.15 
129.19 
105.14 

&4.33 
46.06 
40.22 

116.61 
16.71 

! 

55,.06' 46'W565.0004'19'4'" 
00'48'08 548'22'33-.:335.00 

S59'39'S6'.32'22'55" 217 .50 
100'52'10' 1125'25' 18'E15.00 
05'S,'lS' 1122'05' 08" 555.12 
45'03' 05' 340.00 587' 30' 45"' 

15.00 N6S'43'S'"87'26'05" 
1I1S'45'57',12'29' ~2' 495.12 

3S'H'4S' 510,00 1131'38'30"' 
N07'SO'OJ'.as'S1'n" 330.00 
S11'06'49".47'51'59' 15.00 
S49's7'21"t285'49'21' 60.00 

59'36' 36' 15.00 563'08'58"' 
84'06' 54' S08'42'37"E270.00 

531'38'30'E38'14' 48' 630.00 
10'50'59' 1019' 35 '18 'W495.12 
01'38'42" 495.12 HI3' 20' 27"' 

518'35"4'[12'08'14" 570.00 
S35'15'32'[21'12'24' 570.00 
!'>48'18' 49'[04'54'10' 570.00 
NAlO'04'5S',330.0021'2"52' 
518'02' 27'E22'43' II' 330.00 

22'~3' II' 330.00 504'40' 44"' 
525' 34 /04"19'03'30' 330.00 

91'13'52' £'0.00 532'~4' 46". 
47"08'15" N78'04' 10'.60.00 

il30'SO' 00'.47'20'06' 60.00 
100'07'13' N42'53' 40'E60.00 

11'54'55' 527'23' 13"270.00 
27'10'18' S07'50' 36"270.00 

528'15' 14"E45'01 'ZI' 270.00 
12'~4' 45' NAlO'l2' 12',630.00 
11'~4'57" 527"51'20'E630.00 

517'\1'59"[09'33'45' 630,00 
06'38'23" 555.12 M1S'50'IS'. 

NAlS'40' 14" 04'11 '20' 630.00 
511'42"4"08'18'10' 217.50 
S55' 30' 46",24'04'36' 217.50 

01'31'32' NAl5'~'48'W630.00 

42.67 
51.2~ 

154.16 
23.13 
56.70 

260,51 
20.U 

'07.76 
373.47 
449.54 

!2.1!! 
72.3" 
14.91 

361.71 
412.711 

93.62 
14.22 

120.52 
209.77 

<411.76 
122.34 
130.00 
130.00 
100.26 

85.76 
47.98 
48.17 
92.01 
56.05 

126.85 
206.15 
139.86 
128.% 
105.02 

64.29 
46.05 
40.19 

115.15 
16.77 

DISTANCEliNE DIRECTION 

543' 28' 26"\1' ~!. 3111 
S75'S1 '23'. 53.20L2 
530'05' 11'. 53.08l3 
553' 09' 03"W 55.23L4 
557'32'53', 30.27L5 

u; 545'O,"9'W 35.46 
575'58'10" 30.2117 
589'59'30" 19.42L8 
1110'48' 38" 55.95L9 
1114'04' 42', 33.51Ll0 

lI1 H84'40' 08" 20.26 
583' 39'30" 16.43L 12 
563'27'04" 11.81L13 

L14 587"16'07" 58.46 
NllS'S5'36',LIS 60.06 
SOS'4S' 11'. 77.79L1G 
SQ2'47'40"E 53.72L17 
564'59' 12'. 19.E4L18 
1f11'37'09"[lI9 61.84 

100,00500' 55' 23 'EL20 
508' 52' 20', 63.01L21 

98.07L22 516'03'54"" 
5'27'55'09" 45.61L23 
536' 43' 23 'E 70.00L24 
525'00' 47'£ 70.00L25 

Lt'1 N27'22'H'" 81.H 
NOB'S6'IS" 54.58L28 
Nl,' 35' 08'E 45.66L29 
Nl1'44'09'. 9.71L30 
N44'OS' 00'£L31 30.62 
tl33'51'14'£ 76.08L32 
tl50' 45' 54"L33 49.96 
550' 45 ' 54 'E 49.96L34 
N39'31' 48"[L3S 63.32 
SH'06'35"W 40.25L36 
S7S'H' 48', 60.06L37 
547'08'35', 53,67L38 
S54"J9' 12'W 84.HL39 

L~O 539'44'55" 26.15 
L~1 N5s'22'S2'E 103.35 

NAl7'S5' 31'EL42 72.48 
1472"32' 40'E 50.38L43 
S29'lI'31'W 38.58L44 

LOT SUMMARY: 

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 20 - TOTAL ACREAGE 25.083 ACRES 
PRIVATE STREET. DE ..... PUE 1 TOT AL ACRE AGE 2.337 ACRES 
GREENBEL T. DE. WOE & PUE 3 TOT AL ACREAGE 1~. 130 ACRES 

TOTAL 24 - TOTAL ACREAGE 41 .550 ACRES 

PROPOSED ROADWAYS: 

LAKEWOOD RIDGE COVE 1563 LINEAR FEET 

TOTAL 1563 LINEAR FEET 

BENCHMARKS: 

NO. 72.3-04, COTTON GIN SPlNOLE SET IN 11" UVE OAK <TAG NO. 4005) APPROX. 148' 
WEST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION Of ROLLINS DR." 
FLAGLER DR." 127' NORTHEAST Of THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1. BLOC!< D, 
PHAS£ I. ELEVATION· 1125.154 

NO. 916-01, COTTON GIN SPINOl£ IN 11" LlYE OAK -/- 13' SOUTHWEST Of fRONT LOT 
CORNER LOTS 35 " .36, BlOCK D, BELVEDERE PHASE I, IN LOT J6 AT CARLTON RIDGE 
COVE. ELEv~TION • 1246.70 

50 100 200 

•• 5/8" IRON ROO WlTH PLASTIC 
CAP WARKED "RPtS 4532" FOUND 

o· 5/8" IRON ROO WITH PLASTIC 
CAP MARKED "RPLS <1532" SET 

A • CALCUlATED POINT 
RPRTCT • REAL PROPERT'f RECORDS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
OPRTCT • OFfiCIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 

TRAVIS COUHTY, TEXAS 
Bl • BUIlDING SETBACI< LINE 

PUE • PUBLIC UTILITY EASfI.lEN T 
DE • DRNNAGE EASEf.lENT 

WOE, WATER QUALITY EASfI.lENT

EZl" UNlTED STATES FISH AND 

WILDLIFE BUFFER 


S • BENCHUARK 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS· 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT HAMIL TON BEE CAVE. LP, BY AND THROUGH ITS 
GENERAL PARTNER, JOEL ROBUCK, OWNER OF 41.550 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SAMUEL 
WILDY SURVEY 1010.528 ftBSTRACT 1, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS BEING A PORTION OF THAT 
CERT AlN 443.695 ACRES, OF LAND CONVEYED TO US BY DEED RECORDED IN NO 2005055954 
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER DOES 
HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 41.550 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF SAID 443.695 ACRES IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CHAPTER 232 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS 
"BELVEDERE PHASE VI" ,SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRlCTIONS SHOWN HEREON 
ANO HEREBY DEDICATES TO THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS OF THE SUBDIVISION, PUBLIC UTILITIES 
SERVING THE SUBDIVISION, EMERGENCY SERVICE PROVIDERS WITH JURISDICTION, AND PUBLIC 
SERVICE AGENCIES THE USE OF ALL PRIVATE STREETS AND OTHER EASEMENTS, SHOWN 
HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRlCTIONS HERE TOFORE GRANTED AND 
NOT RELEASED. THE MAINTENANCE AND PAYMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PRIVATE 
STREETS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION OR ANY OUL Y 
CONSTiTUTED HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION UNDER THAT CERTAIN INSTRUMENT OF RECORD AT 
DOCUMENT 1010.2006022950 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. AN EXPRESS 
EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED ACROSS SAID PRIVATE STREETS AND ANY COMMON AlREAS FOR 
THE USE OF THE SURFACE FOR ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS, VEHICULAR AND NONVEHICULAR, 
INCLUDING FIRE AND POLICE PROTECTION, SOUD AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAL PICKUP, AND ANY 
OTHER PURPOSE ANY GOVERNt.AENT AL AUTHORITY DEEMS NECESSAlRY; AND OWNER FURTHER 
AGREES THAT ALL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, THEIR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, SHALL NOT BE 
RESPONSIBLE OR LlftBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE OCCURING TO THE SURFACE OF SAID PRIVATE STREET 
AND ANY C0ML40N AlREA AS A RESUlT OF ANY SUCH USE BY GOVERNMENTAL VEHICLES. 
ALL PRIVATE STREET(S) SHOWN HEREON (LAKEWOOD RIDGE COVEl AND STREETS WITHIN THE 
BEl VEDERE SUBDIVISION AND ANY SECURITY GATES OR DEVICES CONTROLLING ACCESS TO 
SUCH STREETS WILL BE OWNED NJD MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF 
THIS SUBDlVISION. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, HAMIL TON BEE CAVE,LP HAVE CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE 
EXECUTED BY THEIR GENERAL PARTNER, THIS DAY OF , A.D., 2012. 

HMlIL TON BEE CAVE, LP 
A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS THE __ 
DAY OF _ ,2012, A.D. BY JOEL ROBUCK, GENERAL PARTNER, 
HAMIL TON BEE CAVE LP ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT; 

I, WILLIAM H. RAMSEY, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS 
TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND CERTIFY THAT THE ftBOVE 
SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT, WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF 
THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND, THAT ALL 
BOUNDARY CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS OF RVATURE NJD OTHER 
POINTS OF REFERENCE HAVE BEEN MAR A IN ATED HEREON. 

THE 100- YEAR FLOOD PLAIN IS CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRNNAGE EASEMENT ~ SHOWN 
HEREON. NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD 
AREA AS SHOWN ON ThE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEIolENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD 
INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) '48453C0395H, TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. DATED SEPT EIolBER 
26.2008. 

BRIAN I'AL TESEK, P.E 
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 105982 
LJA ENGINEERING, INC. 
5316 HWY. 290 WEST 
SUITE 150 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735 
PHONE: (512) 439'4700, FAX : (512) 439-4716 

GENERAL NOTES: 

/0 -/8-;}DfJ ; ..,~~c....... 
DATE 

1. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED ONSIlE WATER WELL. 

2. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTiL CONNECTED TO AN 
APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR APPROVED PRIVATE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM 

3 NO OBJECTS. INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, FENCES. OR 
LANDSCAPING SHAlL BE ALLOWED IN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT. EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY 
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AND/OR TRAVIS COUNTY. 

4. PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT AS MAY BE NECESSAIRY NJD SHALL NOT PROHIBIT BY 
TRAVIS COUNTY FOR INSPECTION OR MAiNTENNJCE OF SAID EASEMENT. 

5. AlL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAlNTNNED BY THE 
OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS ALL STRUCTURAL DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE 
OWNED AND MAiNT !\INED BY THE BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT. 

6 TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT REQUIRED PRIOR TO NJY SITE 
DEVEL OPMENT. 

7. ALL STREETS I!. DRAINAGE FACILITIES WILL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE TO TRAVIS 
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR STREET" DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS, 

8. WATER SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
OR STATE APPROVED WATER SYSTEM. 

9. WASTEWATER SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED 8Y INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAl. 

10. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO-OP. 

11. TELEPHONE SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY ATSt T. 

12. PROJECT IS LOCATED WITHIN TRAVIS COUNTY AND IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN ANY OTHER 
CITY'S EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION lETJ). 

13. OVERALL IMPERVIOUS COVER WITHIN THIS BELVEDERE SUBDIVISION SHALL NOT EXCEED 
FIFTEEN PERCENT <151.). INDIVIDUAL PHASES WITHIN THE BELVEDERE SUBDIVISION 
MAY EXCEED FIFTEEN PERCENT (151.) SO LONG AS OVERALL IMPERVIOUS COVER DOES 
NOT EXCEED FIFTEEN PERCENT (IS;(). 

GENERAL NOTES CONTiNUED: 

14. ALL AREAS WITHIN SINGLE FAMILY LOTS. LOCATED BETWEEN THE PROPERTY 
BUILDING SETBACK LINES, ARE VEGETATIVE FILTERS AND SHALL BE 
WATER QUAliTY PROTECTION AND SHALL NOT BE ALTERED, DAMAGED OR 
THE EXCEPTION OF A DRIVEWAY CROSSING. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE 
COVENANTS IN DOC. 2006022950, SECTION 4.22. 

15. WITHIN A SIGHT LINE EASEMENT NJY OBSTRUCTION OF SIGHT LINE BY 
FENCING. EARTHWORK, BUILDINGS, SIGNS, OR ANY OTHER OBJECT WHICH IS 
CAUSE A TRAFFIC HAZARD IS PROHIBITED AND MAY BE REMOVED BY ORDER 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE. THE PROPERTY 
MAINTAIN AN UNOBSTRUCTED VIEW CORRIDOR WITHIN THE BOUNDS OF SUCH 
AT ALL TIMES. 

EASEMENTS: 

1. PRIVATE STREETS, DRAINAGE. PUBLIC UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENTS 
SHOWN. 

2. THERE SHALL BE A 10 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO 
STREETS. 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT RESOLUTION' 

IN APPROVING THIS P!.AT, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS. AND OTHER 
THOROUGI-F ARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS !N 
THEREWITH. THE BUIlDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC 
THOROUGI-F ARES, IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER{S) AND/OR DEVELOPER 
THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND 
SPECItICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS 

THE OWNER{S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S 
STREET AND DRAINAGE It.IPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS") TO THE COUNTY 
ST ANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 
MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE 
IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBLIGATION THE OWNERIS) 14UST POST FISCAL 
SECURITY WITH THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE 
IMPROVEM[NTS. THE FISCAl SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A 
CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON THE OWNER(S) AND THEIR SUCCESSORS NJD 
ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE 
THE COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND 
PERFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR 
OR THE SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF 
ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISlON DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO 
INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAIFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED 
LIMIT, STOP SIGNS, YIELD SIGNS, WH)CH IS CONSIDERED TO BE A PART OF THE 
DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SiTE W.ASTEWATER PROGRAM PLAT NOTES 

1. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHAlL BE OCCUPIED· UNTIL CONNECTED 
A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER 
HAS BEEN APPROVED AND LICENSED FOR OPERATION BY THE TRAVIS 
WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

2. DEVELOPMENT ON EACH LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE 
THE MINIt.M.I REQUIREME.NTS OF THE TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTER 
AND CHAPTER 48 OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE THAT ARE IN EFFEcr AT 
TIME Of CONSTRUCTION 

3. AlL ON-SITE WASTEWATER DESIGNS FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL USES SHALL INCLUDE 
TWO TIMES THE DESIGN AREA FOR TREAT14ENT AND DrSPOSAL. 

4. RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LIMITED TO ONE SINGLE -F AMlL Y DWELLING 
AND APPURTENANT STRUCTURES PER LOT 

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SITE 
WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

DATE 

ET J NOTE' 

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE CITY OF AUSTIN OR THE ET J OF THE 
CITY OF ALSTIN. 

ST ATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

REVIEW DEPARTMENT 

I, DANA DE8EAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAV!S COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

~~, F~L~~ A~OR RECORD IN ~~Lg~~~M~,~~ED-U-LY-RE-C-O-R~~Y O~-=TC'CHE=----
DAY OF ,2012, A.D., AT ___ O·CLOCK~M. IN DOCUMENT NO. 
--___ OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF S.AlD COUNTY AND STATE, 

MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, THIS ___ 
_____• 2012, A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK. 
TRAVIS COUNT Y, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

ST ATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS' 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE ___DAY OF ,2012, A.D., 
THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER 
AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT, AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS 
DUL Y ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE 
DAY OF ______• 

COURT OF SAID COUNTY, THE 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK, TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

RAMSEY LAND SURVEYING, L.L.C. 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 
t>romsey@r I survey i ng, com 

NO REVISIONS 

LINES AND 
MAINTAINED FOR 

COVERED WITH 
RESTRICTIVE 

VEGETATION, 
DETERMINED TO 

OF THE TRAVIS 
OWNER IS TO 
EASEMENT 

AS 

ALL PRIVATE 

PUBLIC 
CONNECTION 

OF 

COUNTY, TEXAS. 

fOR 

BY 
ARE 

FILING 

TO 
(SEPTIC) SYSTEM THAT 

COU'ITY ON"SITE 

WiTH 

285 


THE 


DAY 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



.'I
'0' l\\... ,/ 

-' 
, ..........~ I 

ONGHktRtJ 
SP<'YWAY ." 

\ 
\ ,J
v' 
\..\ 

'\- . \ 
,~ '\' 

.......'.., ~ . \ 
,~ , \ 

?".~ ..* ~~ 
/ ..-~..... -"-. .....")' 

• .4.......\, . /_.,. ...........;r':f 

/' '. 
/
\ 

.'\ 
'\ 

... 
~, 

~~. 

"'\ 

n A If Ci n '\ 7 

1 
I 

.,...""" 
'. 

\,~--.......-~.... 
\

\...,.t.-.t...'i',__ ~ ~ -__ 

VIC 
I 
\ 

') 

\. 
\ 

\\ 

MAP 

i, 
\, ? 

r 
/ ........................ 

\ 
\ 1.

/
If.'' 

-",,' , \ /./' ~"'-. 
\)f'- " 

j i \\I , 

J '. 
~; \. 

lj '-··-~·.....·..... ·i··.A \ ........ .
. \ \" 
/~ " i "'. \. 

•' 1 ........').......,
/ 1 
'{ " .......-.._...._-.......'''''"'', ../' '''''''''-''-'' \. \ 


\eEL ANCIA AG L E R ''\ _..--_.."..--"'..... __ 

D"R" IVE, . ..,,>"_" .r-~\---""'-,
. ~~D IVE 

......................,."".......... "" _ ..., I'.~~ R /" >....)'.  l~-. 

( •• .1'.......,/ / 


""".'..........,.:_. " 
'._........-... r 

/. 

# / 

f 
i t 
j':? t 

l ........V "'"".,,- ! 

'I "; \,l ; f \. 

\ I \ l" jl \ : 
\ i \1, Ii~ i 1\ ~ 

\ , I'. ." ,"",.! }) 
I 

\ I 
~' 

'L , i ...... 2\ • '\ 1 

'", j . ( BA:~Nl\ a..... \~___ t 
>',. \ \ C " 

'....... \ 1 

......."\ "".~
.t \,......\ 

"", 

.,_, 
~,
'"'~ i·....." 

."",,!~ -J.,.~J .\
~~,.,.,' " 

fA l\ TT\ ('"i 1 T n 1 7 T.1" T ~T {"'1 T T ("1 

'\ 

~....... 
"" 

""'" 
".......-'k 

NO TO 
SCALE 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis 
ed 

Bumet 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Legend 

- State Maintained 

----- Park Road 

Incorporated 

Not Maintained 

- Private 

Rejection 

Undedicated, Private 

.,' 
~~" ! 

"}~'te 

Travis County Location Map "" 

" _ _m~,.r~,;;='1i 

GI"~,·,"",)",;"',t",;::"--./",f\ A, "Ii'Ct,.-'--~' ~ 
I WL,.. ~'"~':t,.!:', ."', ,~ .71;,'; :::::' " _ C'· I 
L D : 

- 1,,,,.__ j
~:., 

PREClNt(S 

Hays County 

Travis County Roadways, Map D 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



41' 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 18,2012 
Prepared By: Thomas Weber Phone #: 854-4629 
Division Director/Manager: Jon Wblite,... Di~ ctor, Natural Resources & 
Environmental Quality D~ 

Department HeadlTitle: Ste n . Mani la, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 

A) Approval to proceed with developing an agreement for recycling services from 

the Texas Facilities Commission; 

B) Approval to proceed with expansion of recycling throughout all county facilities 

and operations consistent with the City of Austin Universal Recycling Ordinance, 

where practical; and 

C) Funding from the allocated reserve of $46,900 for the estimated one year cost of 

services for the collection and transportation of recyclable materials. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Travis County has existing policies that encourage and set recycling goals. However, 

our existing practices in carrying out the policies have been limited in scope and not 

comprehensive for all operations. Requirements and best management practices 

have continued to evolve in our community as resource reutilization has become 

more feasible. 


To this end, Natural Resources & Environmental Quality Division (NREQ) has been 

evaluating ways in which Travis County could comply with the City of Austin 

Universal Recycling Ordinance (URO). The URO became effective on October 1, 

2012, and mandates commercial recycling in Austin. The URO requires recycling of 

paper, corrugated cardboard, plastic bottles (one and two), aluminum cans, and 

glass bottles. While not legally binding to a governmental entity, the URO represents 

an opportunity for Travis County to further implement its recycling goals of diversion 

of recyclable materials from landfilling. Implementing the URO for all county facilities 

would demonstrate our commitment to partnering on the zero waste goals of Austin, 

as was directed by the Commissioners Court on April 11, 2011. 


Some of the next recommended steps are to (1) expand the number of locations 

where Travis County employees would separate recyclables from landfill trash; (2) 

expand the commodities recycled to the fullest extent practical, in consideration of 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 17



the URO; and (3) initiate a robust and systematic effort of training and orientation at 
each county facility to consistently and more fully recover all recyclables from the 
trash. 

The Texas Facilities Commission (TFC) has approached Travis County to provide 
single-stream recycling collection and transportation to our downtown facilities. 
These services would be provided at no cost and can be easily integrated into the 
recyclable collections from state buildings nearby. An inter-local agreement with TFC 
would be established if the county went forward with this arrangement. TFC can 
collect mixed office paper, corrugated cardboard, aluminum cans, and rigid plastics. 

The existing Travis County contract for recycling services for several of the county's 
buildings recently came up for renewal. A competitive Request for Proposals (RFP) 
was issued July 23, 2012. The RFP requested either source-separated or single
stream recycling. Bids for services were received for single-stream recycling only 
and these bids are under evaluation. At this point, it is necessary to request funding 
for the estimated cost of these services before the purchasing office can further 
consider finalizing a contract. Under the contract that expired, limited recycling was 
accomplished without a net cost to the county. Under any foreseeable contract for 
recycling services for county facilities outside of the downtown area, Travis County 
will need to expend funds on an on-going basis. The most significant change 
resulting in a funding need is the drop in the market price of recycled commodities. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
It is requested that: 

A) NREQ and purchasing office be approved to develop an inter-local agreement 

(ILA) with TFC establishing recyclable material collection and transportation. Upon 

completion, the ILA will be provided for Commissioners Court approval. 

B) NREQ expand the county recycling program to 37 facilities of Travis County. 

Exhibit A is a spreadsheet showing where recycling now occurs and where it would 

occur under either the successful bidder or TFC. Further, it is requested that the 

Court support this effort. The Court's leadership and direction will help expedite 

implementation at facilities and will encourage managers of the various facilities to 

cooperate with NREQ on this implementation. Implementation tasks will include 

orientation of employees on recycling dos and don'ts. It would include selecting a 

person or small team at each location who would coordinate with NREQ and have a 

job duty to help ensure on-the-ground and daily assistance to make implementation 

a success. Implementation would also include placement of recycling bins and 

signage. 

C) The court approve funding from the allocated reserves to allow NREQ and 

Purchasing to complete the selection of a vendor to provide recycling services for 

those County facilities that cannot be serviced for free by TFC. TNR can provide 

$20,000 in funding from its current year budget. Based upon the total estimated cost 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



of the recycling services of $66,900, additional funding of $46,900 from the allocated 
reserves is estimated to provide for one full year of recycling. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Cooperation with the TFC presents an opportunity to greatly enhance our recycling 
at downtown locations with minimal cost. Another opportunity is to increase diversion 
of wastestreams from landfill disposal. The biggest issue with regard to expanding 
recycling is orienting our employees so that the county can maximize diversion of 
waste. This is a management issue that will need to rely upon the willingness of 
departments beyond TNR to assist us. Otherwise, improper placement of non
recyclables or contamination will undercut county success at implementation. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This initiative will reduce landfill costs over time as less volume is disposed. NREQ 
proposes the county use TFC to reduce the overall cost of recycling. If TFC is not 
utilized, the cost of the additional recycling by a private vendor would be 
approximately $22,OOO/year. This proposal is for single-stream recycling. It saves the 
county labor costs for custodial services, when compared to source separation. 
Long-term costs could go down if reimbursement rates for recycled commodies go 
up. Finally, TNR wants to make the Commissioners Court and PBO mindful that it 
will be necessary to request an on-going line item in the TNR budget for FY2014 and 
beyond, so that we can continue this County-wide initiative. 
On-going yearly expenses for this program are estimated to be $66,900. TNR has 
reserved $20,000 on funds reservation 300000440 for FY13. The funding source is 
cost center 1490010001 general ledger account 511890. 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Exhibit A - Current and Future Recycling by Travis County 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

I Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Diana Ramirez Budget Analyst Budget/Planning 854-9694 

cc: 

i Loren Breland Purchasing Agent Purchasing Office 854-4854 
Shaun Auckland Env. Specialist TNR/NREQ 854-4496 
Keith Coburn Env. Project Mgr. TNR/NREQ 854-5866 
Christina Jensen Financial Analyst Sr. TNR 854-7670 

0101 - Administrative Svs

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



EXHIBIT A 


CURRENT & FUTURE TRAVIS COUNTY 


RECYCLING LOCATIONS 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Current & Future Travis County Recycling Locations 

CUSTOMER 
West Command Center 
Travis County - Precinct 1 (Ta,-, Office) 
Travis County - Precinct 4 
Smith Road Facility 
Travis County STAR Flight 
Travis County Health and Hu man SeNices 
Travis County Sheriff/Fire Marshall (Ruiz Buildin 
Travis County - Tax Office 
Travis County HHS Weatherization 
Travis County East SeNice Ctr (Fleet) 
Travis County Health and Human SeNices 
Travis County Del Valle Correctional 
Exposition Center (Banquet Hall) 
Gardner Betts Juvenile Probation (Main Bldg) 
South Congress Building 
Smart Facility-2 
South Rural Community Center 
Precinct 2 
West Rural Community Center 
West SeNice Center (Meeting Hall/Offices) 
Satellite 3 
North Rural Community Center 
East Rural Community Center 
East Command Center 
Satillite 4 
Nootsie House 
Counseling and Education 
Rusk Building 
University Savings Building 
Herman Marion Sweatt County Courthouse 
Holt Building 
CPS Office 
Gualt Building 
Blackwell-Thurman Criminal Justice Center 
Ned Granger Building 
County Jail 
Executive Office Building 
Palm Square 
Forensic Center 
UnSCheduled Pick Ups (estimated) 
Total 

3800 
4705 
4011 
1600 
7800 
502 
5555 
5501 
5021 
6011 
2201 
3614 
7331 
2515 
2501 
3404 
3518 
10409 
8656-B 
4501 
14624 
15822 
600 
7811 
5412 
9512 
1101 
910 
1010 
1000 
1004 
209 
505 
509 
314 
500 
411 
100 
1213 

ADDRESS 
Hudson Bend 
Heflin Ln 
McKinnev Falls Pkwy 
Smith Rd 
Old Manor rd 
Highland Mall Blvd 
Airport 
Airport Blvd 
Cesar Chavez 
Blue Bluff Rd 
Post Rd 
Bill Price Rd 
Decker Ln 
Congress 
Conaress 
FM973 
FM973 
Burnet Rd 
Hwv71 
FM 620 
Hamilton Pool Road 
Foothills Farm Loop 
Carrie Manor Road 
Burleson-Manor Road 
Lockhart Hwy 
FM 620 
Nueces 
Lavaca 
Lavaca 
Guadalupe 
Guadalupe 
West 9th St. 
West 11 th St. 
West 11 th St. 
West 11th St 
West 10th St. 
West 13th St 
North IH 35 
Sabine St. 

Now Future $/Month 

TFC 
Recommended 

Vendor 
OC , $ 90.00 
OC '\ $ 300.00 
LF '\ $ 100.00 
OC 'I $ 270.00 
v '\ $ 180.00 . 

OC , $ 60.00 ! 

v , $ 180.00 
v '\ $ 120.00 

OC '\ $ 250.00 
OC , $ 290.00 
OC 'I $ 90.00 

Cardboard Only , $ 1,220.00 
OC , $ 315.00 
LF , $ 600.00 i 
LF , $ 60.00 I 
LF , $ 140.00 
LF "\ $ 60.00 
LF , $ 150.00 
LF '\ $ 160.00 
LF '\ $ 120.00 
LF '\ $ 50.00 
IH '\ $ 60.00 
LF '\ $ 120.00 
LF '\ $ 180.00 
IF '\ $ 60.00 
IH '\ $ 50.00 
LF , '\ 

" 
, 

" 
, 

" " 
OC " 
LF " v " ~ '\ 

LF '\ 

'\ , 
"\ , 
'\ 'I 

$ 300.00 
$ 5,575.00 

Legend-
TFC= Texas Facilities Commission 
NC= No Charge 
LF= Landfill 
IH= Employees drop-off the recycling 
OC= On Call (but sometimes recycables may go to landfill) 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Program Year 
2011 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report for the 
Community Development Block Grant provided by the U. S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD):  
 

A. Review the comments received during the public comment period; 
 

B. Approve the final draft of the report; and 
 

C. Approve submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, San Antonio Field Office, Region VI. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government through 
the U.S Department of Housing sponsors a program that provides 
Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) to cities and counties to 
develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a 
suitable living environment and by expanding economic opportunities for 
low and moderate income persons.  Since 2006, Travis County has 
received CDBG funds from HUD on an annual basis.  
 
As a CDBG urban entitlement, Travis County must compile and publish a 
report detailing the use of CDBG funds and associated progress and 
accomplishments for every program year.  HUD calls this annual report the 
Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER).  On 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 18



November 27, 2012, the Travis County Commissioners Court approved the 
draft of the PY11 CAPER for public comment.  
 
A. A mandatory period providing the public with an opportunity to comment 

on the draft of the CAPER occurred from November 30, 2012 through 
December 14, 2012.  A public hearing was also held on Tuesday, 
December 4, 2012 at 9 a.m. at the Travis County Commissioners Court. 
No public comments have been received to date. As the public comment 
period concludes at 5 p.m. on December 14, if additional comments are 
received after the submission of this agenda request CDBG staff will 
submit updated backup materials on December 17.    

 
B. From the time the draft of the CAPER was approved on November 27, 

2012, small changes were made to the document including minor 
grammatical, wording and formatting edits to improve clarity and 
readability.  Staff also added the HUD required reports located in Exhibit 
B. Attached you can find the final report.  See Exhibit A for a summary of 
all changes made to the final draft.   
 

C. The CAPER is due on or before December 30, 2012 to the San Antonio 
Field Office, Region VI of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. Staff will overnight the report the week of December 24th  
per HUD’s request not to turn it in too early due to staff workloads. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
A. No comments received so no staff recommendations for responses are 

needed. 
B. Staff recommends approval of the final draft with the final reports and 

edits made. 
C. Staff recommends approval for on-time submission.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
On time submission of the CAPER allows the County to continue to receive 
CDBG funds.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
EXHIBIT A: SUMMARY OF CHANGES MADE DURING COMMENT 
PERIOD 
 
1. Revisions to the PY11 CAPER Public Comment Draft 

 
Below is a summary of major changes made to the CAPER draft during the public 
comment period.  These changes do not include small changes to spelling, 
grammar, formatting, clarity, readability, etc. 

 

Change Reason 

Percent expended for Public Services,  
Administration & Planning, and CDBG-R projects updated 
on “Figure 13: Summary of PY11 Expenditures by Project.”  

Original calculations 
were incorrect.   

Amounts expended in social service contracts and other 
general fund investments added throughout the draft.   

Data was unavailable as 
the fiscal year had not 
closed in time for posting 
the public comment 
draft.  

Leverage amount for Administration and Planning was 
added to Project Summary and to “Figure 14: PY11 
Leveraged Resources” 

Data was unavailable as 
the fiscal year had not 
closed in time for posting 
the public comment 
draft. 

Prior year’s project funding was removed from “Figure 19: 
Overview of Travis County PY11 CDBG Investment in 
Community Development.” 

Change was made to 
align data with the 
current reporting period.   

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

TRAVIS COUNTY 

CDBG  
 

PY11 CONSOLIDATED 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE 

EVALUATION REPORT 

 

 

 
APPROVED DECEMBER 18, 2012 

10.1.2011 TO 9.30.2012 

PY 2011 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Prepared by: 
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service 

CDBG Office 
 
 
 
County Executive 
Sherri E. Fleming 
 
CDBG Office 
Christy Copeland Moffett 
Martha Brown 
Morgan Chee 
 
Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Janice Cohoon 
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Lee Turner 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Acknowledgements 
Special thanks to the following people for 
providing information to assist staff in the 
completion of this report. 
 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Staff 
Courtney Bissonnet Lucas 
LaDonna Brazell 
Judy Cortez 
San Juana Gonzales 
Jane Prince-Maclean 
Lisa Sindermann 
Jill Smith  
 
Travis County Housing Services 
Lance Pearson 
 
Travis County Housing Authority 
Craig Alter 
 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
Andrea Shields 
 

Questions or Comments?  
 
For questions or for more information, please contact the CDBG Office at cdbg@co.travis.tx.us.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TX  
CAPER 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TX 
COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Sarah Eckhardt 
County Commissioner, 

Precinct Two 
 

Ron Davis 
County Commissioner, 

Precinct One 
 

Karen Huber 
County Commissioner, 

Precinct Three 

Margaret Gómez 
County Commissioner, 

Precinct Four 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                     Table of Contents 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Acronyms ................................................................................................................................................................. 4 
 
Introduction ............................................................................................................................................................. 5 
Executive Summary .................................................................................................................................................. 7 
Recovery Act Funds .................................................................................................................................................. 11 
Substantial Amendments ......................................................................................................................................... 11 
 
SECTION I: GENERAL QUESTIONS ..................................................................................................................................... 14 
Status of Projects ..................................................................................................................................................... 14 
CDBG-Recovery ........................................................................................................................................................ 26 
Geographic Distribution of Projects .......................................................................................................................... 28 
Geographic Distribution of Projects and Racial Concentrations ................................................................................. 29 
Performance Evaluation of Projects .......................................................................................................................... 35 
Expenditures and Leveraged Resources for ProgramYear 2011 ................................................................................. 40 
Expenditures Per Project .......................................................................................................................................... 41 
Timely Spending of Funds ......................................................................................................................................... 42 
Managing the Process .............................................................................................................................................. 43 

Monitoring ............................................................................................................................................................... 48 
Institutional Structure and Coordination ................................................................................................................... 51 
Public Engagement ................................................................................................................................................... 54 
Evaluation of the CDBG Program .............................................................................................................................. 55 
 
SECTION II: HOUSING AND SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS ...................................................................................................... 57 
Housing Investments ................................................................................................................................................ 57 
Overview of Housing Services Supported by Travis County ....................................................................................... 59 
Barriers to Affordable Housing ................................................................................................................................. 62 
Impediments to Fair Housing Choice ........................................................................................................................ 65 
Homelessness .......................................................................................................................................................... 69 
HOME/American Dream Down Payment Initiative (ADDI) ......................................................................................... 71 
Emergency Shelter Grant.......................................................................................................................................... 71 

Addressing “Worst Case” Housing Needs .................................................................................................................. 71 
 
SECTION III: NON-HOUSING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER ACTIONS ........................................................................ 72 
Non-Housing Community Development Investments ................................................................................................ 72 
Overview of Travis County CDBG Investments in Community Development .............................................................. 73 
Anti-Poverty Strategy ............................................................................................................................................... 74 
Non-Homeless Special Needs ................................................................................................................................... 75 
Lead-Based Paint ...................................................................................................................................................... 76 
Specific HOPWA Objectives ...................................................................................................................................... 77 

 
APPENDICES ............................................................................................................................................................ 78 
Appendix A:Public Comment Advertisements  ........................................................................................................... 78 
Appendix B:IDIS Reports  .......................................................................................................................................... 81 

 

 
   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Acronyms 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   4 

ACRONYMS 
 
Throughout this report, the reader will note the following acronyms: 
 

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act 

AI Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice 

AP Action Plan 

CAPER Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report  

CDBG   Community Development Block Grant 

CFR Code of Federal Regulation 

Con-Plan Consolidated Plan (governs CDBG Programs) 

CPD Community Planning and Development (part of HUD) 

CPP Citizen Participation Plan 

EA Environmental Assessment 

ESG  Emergency Shelter Grant 

FHA Federal Housing Administration (part of HUD) 

FSS Family Support Services (a Travis County Social Service Program) 

FTEs Full Time Equivalents 

HACT Housing Authority of Travis County 

HHS/VS Travis County Department of Health & Human Service and Veteran Services 

HOME  HOME Investment Partnership Program (HUD’s Program) 

HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HUD’s Program) 

H.T.E. Accounting Software used by Travis County 

HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

IDIS Integrated Disbursement Information System (HUD’s Financial Management System)) 

LMA Low Mod Area of Benefit 

LMC Low Mod Clientele 

LMH Low Mod Housing 

LMI Low- and Moderate-Income (80% or below median household income) 

LMJ Low Mod Jobs 

MFI Median Family Income 

OMB Office of Management and Budget 

PY Program Year 

PY11 Program Year 2011 

RFP Request for Proposals 

RFQ Request for Qualifications 

RFS Request for Services 

SAP Procurement and Financial Software used by the Travis County beginning in June 2012 

TC Travis County 

TCHFC Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

TxDOT Texas Department of Transportation  

TNR Travis County Department of Transportation and Natural Resources 

URA Uniform Relocation Act 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX             Page    |   5 

 

 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) initiative is a federal grant program administered by 

the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The program provides annual grants 

to cities and counties to carry out a variety of community development activities aimed at revitalizing 

neighborhoods, improving affordable housing options, and providing improved community facilities 

and services.  

 

Based on its population, in 2006, Travis County qualified as an urban county, a federal designation 

which afforded the County the opportunity to apply for CDBG funds. That year, Travis County applied 

for and received CDBG funds for the first time and has continued to receive funding for the past six 

years. The County’s annual allocation is based on a HUD-designed formula that takes into account the 

county’s population size, poverty rate, housing overcrowding, and age of housing.  

 

Usage of CDBG funds must meet a variety of parameters set nationally by HUD and locally by the 

County. Federal regulation requires that a minimum of 70% of the CDBG funds focus on projects for 

low- to moderate-income residents. Additionally, Travis County’s allocation specifically targets 

residents living in the unincorporated areas of the county and, to be eligible, the activities must meet 

one of the following HUD national objectives: 

 

 Benefit low- and moderate-income persons; 

 Aid in the prevention or elimination of slums and blight; or 

 Address other community development needs that present a serious and immediate threat to 

the health and welfare of the community. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

The administration of the CDBG program follows a cycle that includes the drafting of a Consolidated 

Plan (Con-Plan), an Action Plan (AP), and a Consolidated Annual Evaluation and Performance Report 

(CAPER). The current Con-Plan identifies the County’s community and housing needs and outlines the 

strategies to address those needs over a three-year period. The Action Plan defines the specific 

activities to be undertaken during each program year (PY) to address the priorities established in the 

Con-Plan. The CAPER is conducted annually to assess yearly accomplishments.   

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   6 

The following figure is a simplified visual representation of the CDBG cycle. As shown, citizen 

participation has a central role in setting the priorities to be addressed and defining projects to tackle 

identified needs. 

 

 

Figure 1: CDBG Cycle 

 

 
 

 

The Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department (HHS/VS) is the lead 

agency designated by the County for the grant administration of the CDBG program and the single 

point of contact with HUD. 

  

Public 
Engagement 

Consolidated 

 Plan 

Annual Action 
Plan 

Substantial 
Amendments 

Annual 
Report 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   7 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 

As a CDBG urban entitlement, Travis County must compile and publish a report detailing the use of 

CDBG funds and associated progress and accomplishments for every program year.  HUD calls this 

annual report the Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER).  

 

Specifically, the CAPER describes the County’s CDBG housing and community development activities as 

well the County’s overall housing and community development efforts. This specific document 

corresponds to activities conducted during Program Year 2011 (PY11) spanning October 1, 2011 to 

September 30, 2012. 

 

The CAPER is written to provide HUD with required CDBG information and provide the public an 

update of the progress made in this initiative. As a result of serving two audiences, the report follows 

the federal reporting requirements while also presenting information in a format meant to be easily 

understood by County departments, service providers and residents. The report includes specific 

outcome performance measures as delineated by HUD’s 2005 Community Planning and Development 

Outcome Performance Measurement System. 

 

Summary of Resources and Distribution of Funds 

 

The Program Year 2011 Action Plan detailed the proposed use of program funds for a single fiscal year 

from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012.  PY11 allocated funds were used along with 

remaining funds from prior years.  The following table represents use of funds for PY11 by project, 

including reallocated and unexpended funds from previous years, benefit in PY11, and status.   

 

The following table presents a list of the projects implemented in PY11. 

 

Figure 2: Progress of CDBG Projects as of September 30, 2012 

Activities 

Expected 
Benefit/ 
Served in 

PY11 

Budgeted 
PY11 
Funds 

Prior Year funds 
available for PY11 

(includes 
substantial 

amendments) 

Amount Spent 
in Prior Years 

Amount Spent 
in PY11 

Status 

Production of New 
Owner Housing Units 
Via land acquisition 
and infrastructure 
development  

31/2 
 Housing 

Units 
$0 $2.86 $1,062,544.90  $0 

Continuing: Property 
acquired October 2010 & 
July 2011. Two houses 
are complete and 
occupied.  The remaining 
houses are scheduled to 
be completed in 2014.     

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   8 

Activities 

Expected 
Benefit/ 
Served in 

PY11 

Budgeted 
PY11 
Funds 

Prior Year funds 
available for PY11 

(includes 
substantial 

amendments) 

Amount Spent 
in Prior Years 

Amount Spent 
in PY11 

Status 

Homeowner 
Rehabilitation 
Minor home repair up 
to $24,999 
 

35/0 
 Housing 

Units 
$368,636 $464,071.96 $0 $0 

Continuing:  A Request-
for-Services (RFS) to hire 
a subrecipient to 
administer the program 
is complete and was 
released in October 
2012. The program is 
scheduled to begin by 
January 2013.     

Homebuyer 
Assistance: 
Direct Homeownership 
Assistance through 
Down Payment 
Assistance and Shared 
Appreciation Gap 
Financing 

63/0 $0 $794,945 $0 $0 

Continuing:  A 
subrecipient was 
identified and a contract 
executed in September 
2012. The program will 
launch in the first quarter 
of PY12. 

Street Improvements: 
Lake Oak Estates  

126/0 $145,000 $0 $0 $54,192.80 

Continuing:  This is a 
phased project.  During 
PY11, a design consultant 
was selected, and at 
close of year design 
services and 
environmental review 
were underway. 

Street Improvements: 
Lava Lane 
 

N/A 
(see note) 

$0 $10,552.19 $ $10,552.19 

Completed:  This project 
was completed in PY10 
and reported as final in 
the PY10 CAPER.  This 
was an additional invoice 
that was paid in PY11.  

Public Services, Other: 
Family Support 
Services (FFS) Social 
Work Services 
Expansion –Travis 
County HHS/VS 
Program 

500/391 $118,500 $0 $0 $89,468.77 

 
Completed 
 
09/30/12 
 
 
 

Administration & 
Planning:  
CDBG 

N/A $158,000 $0 $0 $153,145.83 
Completed 
 
09/30/12 

Total $790,136 $1,259,020.96 $1,269,573.15 $307,359.59  

 
CDBG Recovery Act funds were available to spend in PY11.  The funds were required to be spent by 

September 30, 2012.  Figure 3 shows the final year of expenses for the project. 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   9 

Figure 3: Progress of CDBG-R Project as of September 30, 2012 

Activities 

Expected 
Benefit/ 
Served 
in PY11 

CDBG-R 
Funds  

 
Amount 

Available in 
PY11 

 

Amount Spent 
in Prior Years 

Amount 
Spent in 

PY11 
Status 

Home 
Rehabilitation:   
Water 
Connections for 
Plainview Estates 
 

39/20 
 Housing 

Units 
$226,300 $142,201.84 $84,098.16 $117,692 

Completed: All 
properties that were 
income eligible and 
wanted a connection 
were connected.   
 

Total $226,300 $142,201.84 $84,098.16 $117,692  

 

Timely Spending of Funds  

 

As part of the mandate from Congress to administer the CDBG program, each year HUD determines 

whether each CDBG entitlement is carrying out its activities “in a timely manner.” HUD conducts an 

analysis of each entitlement’s timeliness of spending 10 months into each grant year. For Travis 

County, the test occurs every August. The threshold for compliance with timeliness is having no more 

than 1.5 times the current year’s allocation unspent. The Program did not achieve timeliness with a 

ratio of 2.38 for its August 2012 timeliness test. A work out plan that demonstrates compliance by next 

year was submitted to HUD and has been approved.  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Public Participation  

 

During PY11, the public had ample opportunity to participate in the development of the PY12 Action 

Plan. During the months of February and March 2012, the public had an opportunity to identify the 

needs of the unincorporated areas by: 

 

1) Attending one of five public hearings, 

2) Turning in a Participation Form, or  

3) Turning in a Project Proposal form.   

 

Public Hearings and Participation Forms 

 

The purpose of the hearings and participation forms were to obtain the public’s input on community 

development, housing, and public service needs, as well as potential project ideas to address those 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   10 

needs. The first hearing, held at the Travis County Commissioners Court (TCCC), followed a traditional 

hearing format, while those held in each of the precincts had an information session followed by 

facilitated discussion.  The hearings were held according to the following schedule:  

 

Figure 4: Locations and Dates of Public Hearings Held to Collect Information for the   

PY12 Action Plan  

Locations of Hearings Dates/Times of Public hearings 

Community-Wide Hearing  
Travis County Commissioners Court, 
Granger Building  

Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:00 am  

Precinct 1  Eastside Service Center  Wednesday, February 22, 2012 6:30 pm  

Precinct 2  Steiner Ranch Community Center Saturday, February 25, 2012 9:00 am  

Precinct 3  West Rural Community Center, Oak Hill  Monday, February 27, 2012 6:30 pm  

Precinct 4  
South Rural Community Center,  
Del Valle  

Thursday, February 23, 2012 6:30 pm  

 

The public that could not participate in public hearings had the choice of providing their input by filling 

out a Participation Form or a Project Proposal Form. These forms were provided to interested parties 

upon request and were available in both English and Spanish on the Travis County CDBG website. 

 

Every year during the development of the Annual Action Plan, a 30-day public comment period is held 

to receive comments on the proposed uses of CDBG funds. The comment period includes two public 

hearings held at the Travis County Commissioners Court.  For the development of the PY12 Action Plan 

the 30-day public comment period was held from June 18, 2012 to July 17, 2012 and the two public 

hearings occurred on June 26, 2012 and July 10, 2012.  

 

The public comment period was advertised on the County’s website and in newspapers of general 

circulation during the week of May 28th. In addition, notifications by mail and e-mail were sent to 

service providers, to citizens who attended public hearings in the past, to the community liaison 

departments of school districts, and to neighborhood associations.  The announcements were available 

in English and Spanish. 

 

In addition, as part of the development of the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice (AI), 

public meetings were held at two separate sites on consecutive evenings to solicit comment on fair 

housing issues. The meetings were held on June 12, 2012 at the Oak Hill Community Center and on 

June 13, 2012 at the Del Valle Community Center. Public notices announcing the meeting were 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   11 

distributed in English and Spanish among social service providers and posted in well-trafficked public 

locations. Translators were available at both meetings. 

 

RECOVERY ACT FUNDS 
 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ("Recovery Act") was signed into law by 

President Barack Obama on February 17, 2009. The Recovery Act awards $1 billion in CDBG Recovery 

(CDBG-R) funds to be distributed to cities, counties, insular areas and states, of which $10 million has 

been reserved by the U.S. Department of Housing (HUD) for its administrative costs and $10 million of 

which will be awarded to Indian tribes.  Recipients of the remaining $980 million of CDBG-R funds were 

the approximately 1,200 jurisdictions that received CDBG funding in Fiscal Year 2008.   

 

Travis County, as an entitlement jurisdiction that received CDBG funding in Fiscal Year 2008, qualified 

to apply for $226,300 in CDBG-R funds. As is the case with the regular CDBG funds, these funds must 

benefit Travis County low- to moderate-income residents who live in the unincorporated areas of the 

county.  

 

One project was selected.  The Plainview Estates Water Connection project assisted low- to moderate-

income residents connect to a permanent water source.  During PY11, the CDBG-R project was 

completed and assisted 20 homes connect to water.   

 

SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENTS 
 
When any changes are made to projects, CDBG staff must analyze whether or not a substantial 

amendment needs to occur.  According to Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan as required by HUD 

rules, a substantial amendment is required if any of the changes represent 1) a change in the location 

or beneficiaries of a project proposed under the Consolidated Plan or Action Plan, 2) a change in the 

scope of the project by more than 25%, or 3) a change in the funding of a new project that was not 

originally selected. 

 

In PY11, Travis County made substantial amendments to PY06, PY08, PY09, and PY10, and to the 2011-

2013 Consolidated Plan.  The public comment period and public hearings for the Substantial 

Amendments coincided with public comment for the PY12 Action Plan. The amendments were 

approved by TCCC on August 7, 2012.   

 
 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   12 

Amendment to PY06, PY08, PY09, and PY10 Action Plans:  Project Savings 

 

Over the last five years, several projects had cost savings and those funds were reallocated to another 

purpose.  The chart below summarizes the project savings.  Project savings is defined as funds available 

after a project’s completion.   

 

Figure 5: Project Savings  

Original Project Project Savings 

PY06 Lava Lane  $423.86 

PY10 Lava Lane $129,685.02 

PY09 Administration and Planning $1,106.23 

PY10 Administration and Planning $28,593.65 

PY10 Social Work Expansion $3,920.52 

PY08 Land Acquisition – Phase 2 $2,355.68 

PY09 Land Acquisition – Phase 2 $29,751.00 

PY09 YFAC Flex Fund  $32,100.00 

TOTAL $227,935.96 

 
 

Amendment to PY09 Action Plan: Deletion of Youth and Family Assessment Center (YFAC) Flex Fund 
Expansion Project 
 
The YFAC program is an internal Travis County HHS/VS program that assists high-risk children by 

improving their school performance and preventing them from falling into the juvenile justice system, 

through traditional services such as therapy and nontraditional services like parent coaching.  In the 

PY09 Action Plan, an expansion of the program was approved as a CDBG project with $32,100 in funds.  

This project was not implemented. Given the relatively small amount of funding for this project, other 

CDBG projects with larger funding amounts were given higher priority to ensure for timely spending of 

funds.  Additionally, this project represents an expansion of an existing program that is funded through 

General Funds, so clients are currently able to access these services in other ways and deletion of the 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                    Introduction 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   13 

CDBG funds did not impact service provision. Because other projects better meet the strategic goals for 

the CDBG program, this project was deleted from PY09 Action Plan and the funds reprogrammed. 

 

Reallocation of Funds 

 

The project savings in the PY06-PY10 Action Plans and the funds from the deletion of the above 

mentioned public service project were reallocated to Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation.   

 

Amendment to the PY2011-2013 Consolidated Plan 

 

Every three years, urban counties receiving CDBG funds must re-affirm their urban county entitlement 

status. In PY10, Travis County renewed its status for 2012-2014.  As part of the qualification process, 

Travis County chose to invite non-entitlement cities and villages to participate in the Travis County 

CDBG program.  The Village of Webberville elected to join the Urban County, and a Cooperative 

Agreement was approved by TCCC in July 2011. Beginning in PY12 the Village of Webberville will be 

part of the CDBG Program service area. 

 

The addition of the Village of Webberville does not change the analysis of community needs or the 

identification of strategic directions for PY2011-2013.  This amendment acknowledges the inclusion of 

the Village of Webberville and the eligibility of projects to be located there.   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report             Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX             Page    |   14 

 

 
 
 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 
 
 

 
 

 

STATUS OF PROJECTS 
 

 

PROJECT 1:   

OWNER HOUSING – PRODUCTION OF NEW UNITS 
 

Activity: Land Acquisition  

IDIS Activity Numbers: 7 for PY06, 10 for PY07, 26 for PY08, and 33 for PY10 

 

    

Dedication of first house for the project           Dedication of second house for the project 

 

Project Description 

 

Parcels of one large tract of land in unincorporated Travis County were acquired to build affordable 

single-family housing of which 17 units will be dedicated to low-income families (25-50% Median 

Family Income) and 14 units will be dedicated to moderate-income families (up to 80% Median Family 

Income).  Financing for the lots is available to homeowners as a 10-year forgivable loan.  Single-family 

housing is defined as a one- to four-family residence.  Public hearings were held to inform the public of 

the location(s) prior to the purchase of the land.   

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   15 

Austin Habitat for Humanity, a local nonprofit, will secure funding for the construction of homes on the 

acquired property.  Thirty-one units of affordable housing will be created.  The number of individuals 

impacted will vary depending upon the families selected for the housing units.   

 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 Two houses were completed during PY11 and are currently occupied.       

 

Performance Measure 

 

Affordability for the purpose of creating decent housing. 

 

 

 

  

Activity 
Con-Plan 
Priority 

Funds 
Sources 

CDBG 
Funding 

Leveraged 
Funding 

CDBG funds 
Expended during  

PY11 

Total CDBG 
funds 

Expended 

Amended 
Goal/ 
Actual 

Owner 
Housing 

High 
CDBG 

Private 
Prior Years: 
$1,062,544.90 

$282,342 $0 $1,062,544.90 
31/2  

Housing Units 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   16 

PROJECT 2:   

HOMEOWNER REHABILITATION 
Activity: Home Repair 

IDIS Activity Numbers: 16 for PY08, 21 for PY09, and 36 for PY11 

 
Project Description 

 

This project will fund home repair and weatherization services to low- and moderate-income 

homeowners in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  The program seeks to improve the energy 

efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. Services will be provided by 

a nonprofit, designated subrecipient and identified through a formal application process in which it 

demonstrates the ability to provide services and adhere to federal guidelines. The program will target 

households at or below 80 percent of the median family income. A maximum of $24,999 of CDBG 

assistance per year will be provided to a homeowner for a single home in the form of a 5-year 

forgivable loan. 

 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 A Tier One environmental was drafted.   

 At close of PY11 a Request-for-Services (RFS) to identify a subrecipient for administration of the 

program is in the final stages of internal Travis County review. 

 The project is anticipated to launch in January 2013, and will begin providing service to those 

who qualify.  Qualified homeowners on the existing waiting list for the project will be 

considered first.     

 

Performance Measure 

 

Improving the quality of owner housing. 

 

Activity 
Con-
Plan 

Priority 

Funds 
Sources 

CDBG 
Funding 

Leveraged 
Funding 

CDBG funds 
Expended 

during  
PY11 

Total CDBG 
funds 

Expended 

Amended 
Goal/ 
Actual 

Home 
Rehabilitation 

High 
CDBG 

 

Prior Years*: 
$464,071.96 

PY11 $368,636 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
35/0  

Housing Units 

* Substantial Amendment in June 2012 reallocated funds from prior year project savings and from deletion of YFAC Flex Fund project.   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   17 

PROJECT 3:   

LAKE OAK ESTATES 
 
Activity: Street Improvements  

IDIS Activity Numbers: 35 for PY11 

 
Project Description: 
 
The Lake Oak Estates Neighborhood completed a 

primary survey in March 2011 and was identified as 

a low- to moderate- income area. The roads in the 

unincorporated areas of Lake Oak Estates do not 

meet Travis County standards; therefore, the 

substandard roads cannot be accepted into the 

Travis County road maintenance program until they 

have been improved.   

 

 

 

The street improvement scope of work may include, 

but is not limited to: 1) design services, 2) land 

surveying services, 3) geo-technical services, 4) 

drainage design services, 5) utility location and 

relocation coordination services, 6) environmental 

review and related regulatory permits, 7) acquisition 

of right-of-way and easements, and 8) construction. 

 

 

 

 

The project will take place in three phases and include the improvement to sections of Cavalier Canyon 

Drive, Bowling Lane, Covenant Canyon Trail, Holly Lane, and related cross streets.  The first phase, 

funded with PY11 grant funds, included: 1) design services, 2) land surveying services, 3) geo-technical 

services, 4) drainage design services, 5) utility location and relocation coordination services, 6) 

environmental review and related regulatory permits, and 7) project management time. The 

Facing Northwest on Holly Lane 

Facing Southeast on Bowling Lane 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   18 

improvements impact 126 people, of which, 85.7% are considered low- to moderate-income based on 

the primary survey.     

 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 A Request-for-Qualifications (RFQ) process took place in PY11 and an architectural and 

engineering firm was selected to administer the design phase of the program.   

 In July of 2011 a Notice to Proceed was issued to the chosen firm. 

 At close of PY11, design is underway. 

 At close of PY11, draft environmental report has been completed and is awaiting Travis County 

review. 

 

Performance Measure 

 

Accessibility for the purpose of creating a suitable living environment. 

 

Activity 
Con-Plan 
Priority 

Funds 
Sources 

CDBG 
Funding 

Leveraged 
 Funding 

CDBG funds 
Expended 

during 
PY11 

Total CDBG 
Funds 

Expended 

Goal/ 
Actual 

Street 
Improvements 

High CDBG 
PY11: 

$145,000 
NA $54,192.80 $54,192.80 

126/0 
People 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   19 

PROJECT 4:   

HOMEBUYER ASSISTANCE 
 

Activity: Direct Homeownership Assistance through Down Payment Assistance and Shared 

Appreciation Gap Financing 

IDIS Activity Number: 31 for PY09 and 28 for PY10 

 
Project description 

  

In an effort to make housing affordable to “first-time home purchasing” families whose annual 

household income is at or below 80 percent of the Area Median Family Income (MFI), the Travis 

County Affordable Housing Ownership Program will make Shared Appreciation Gap Financing and 

Down payment Assistance loans available. The project will be administered by a designated 

subrecipient. All program income will be reinvested into the Homebuyer Assistance program. 

 

Shared Appreciation Gap Financing 

 

Households earning 80% or less of the AMI may obtain up to $30,000 to reduce the sales price to an 

amount affordable to the household. Actual assistance amount will be calculated based on actual 

family need. The loan is a 0% interest, 30-year note with no required annual or monthly payments. 

Upon resale, refinancing, lease, or other transfer of title, the loan must be repaid in full plus a 

percentage of the property’s appreciation value. 

 

Down Payment Assistance 

 

Households earning 80 percent or less of the area MFI may obtain up to $8,000 to cover down 

payment and reasonable closing costs. The loan is a 0% interest, 5-year note with no required annual 

or monthly payments. The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of homeownership. 

The loan is fully forgiven at the end of 5 years. A minimum household investment of $500 is required. 

 

All households who are interested in receiving financial assistance through the Travis County 

Affordable Housing Ownership Program are required to participate in a minimum of eight (8) hours of 

HUD-certified housing counseling.  

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   20 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 A Request-for-Services (RFS) process took place in PY11 and a subrecipient was selected to 

administer the program.   

 The subrecipient contract was approved on September 11, 2012. 

 At close of PY11, Travis County and the subrecipient are finalizing all program processes and 

forms, and the program will begin accepting applications in early PY12.  

 

Performance Measure 

 

Availability for the purpose of creating a suitable living environment. 

 

Activity 
Con-Plan 
Priority 

Fund Sources 
CDBG 

Funding 
Leveraged 

Funding 

CDBG funds 
Expended during 

PY11 

Total 
CDBG 
Funds 

Expended 

Goal/ 
Actual 

Homebuyer 
Assistance 

High CDBG 
Prior Years: 
$794,945 

N/A $0 $0 

 
63/0 

Households 
 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   21 

PROJECT 5:   

PUBLIC SERVICES, OTHER 
 

Activity: HHS/VS Family Support Services (FFS) Division Social Work Services Expansion 

IDIS Activity Number: 34 for PY11 

 

Project Description 

 

This program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (HHS/VS) 

expansion of existing services.  In PY11, the program was redesigned to expand social work services by 

increasing to the equivalent of one-and-a-half social workers resulting in additional capacity to provide 

case management, information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention, and outreach 

in all four precincts of the unincorporated areas.  The 1.5 full time equivalents (FTEs) partially funded 

eight social workers who work at a Travis County HHS/VS facility; however, to reduce transportation 

barriers, the social workers provide the majority of service provision through home visits.  Additionally, 

part of the funds will be used for operating expenses such as items necessary to provide home-based 

services, and mileage and training, among other related expenses.   

 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 Outreach to a total of 422 agencies, school districts, churches, and neighborhood associations 

during PY11 to inform community members about the social work services available. 

 391 people benefitted from services provided during PY11. Services included case 

management, referrals, non-clinical counseling, and crisis intervention.  

 7 clients received assistance through the Youth and Family Assessment Center program.   

 35 clients were assisted with Travis County or State funded rent or utility assistance programs. 

 A map is included below to show the number and distribution of clients served by the program 

in PY11. 

 While the program did not meet the anticipated 500 clients, it was Year 1 of a program design 

change and the outreach became a key component to gaining access to underserved clients.   

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                         Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                         Page    |   22 

  

Map 1: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report             Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   23 

Performance Measure 
 
Availability for the purpose of creating a suitable living environment. 

 

Activity 
Con-Plan 
Priority 

Fund 
Sources 

CDBG 
Funding 

Leveraged  
Funding 

CDBG funds 
Expended 

during 
PY11 

Total CDBG 
Funds 

Expended 

Goal/ 
Actual 

Public 
Services 

High 
 

CDBG 
 

 
PY11: 

$118,500 
 

 
$26,650.93* 

 
$89,468.77 $89,468.77 

500/391 
People 

*Leveraged funding comes from Travis County General Fund rent and utility assistance, Flexible Youth Funding and State pass through 
funds for utility and rental assistance.  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   24 

PROJECT 6:   

PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION 
 

Activity: Administration 

IDIS Activity Number: 37 for PY11 

  
Project Description 
 

The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with the grant, 

including office supplies, training, contracted services, interpreting, membership, and other business 

related expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion of the salary for the CDBG Planner and 

a portion of the salary of a Travis County Department of Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

Senior Engineer who acts as a project manager for CDBG-funded street and water supply improvement 

projects.  The TNR Senior Engineer also coordinates the preparation of project scopes, eligibility, cost 

estimates, and project design.  
 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 During PY11, CDBG staff provided technical assistance to one neighborhood to enable them to 

conduct a primary survey 

 Through a Request for Services (RFS) process a consultant was hired to undertake a county-

wide Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice (AI). 

 The first draft of the AI was delivered for County review.  

 Through an RFS process a nonprofit was contracted to administer the Homebuyer Assistance 

Program and the RFS process for the Home Rehabilitation project was finalized for release.  

 Staff provided significant amounts of technical assistance and training to contractors, internal 

departments and subrecipients. 

 The PY10 CAPER and PY12 Action Plan were completed on time. 

 Staff assisted the Research and Planning Department of HHS/VS in drafting two reports: Travis 

County Snapshot from the American Community Survey and an annual Community Impact 

Report. 

 Staff participated in homeless and housing planning through a variety of groups including the 

steering committee for a regional Opportunity Mapping project, the Continuum of Care 

Independent Review Team, and the Hunger and Homeless Awareness Week Committee. 

   

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   25 

Performance Measure 

 

N/A 

 

Activity 
Con-Plan 
Priority 

Fund 
Sources 

CDBG 
Funding 

Leveraged  
Funding 

CDBG funds 
Expended during 

PY11 

Total CDBG 
Funds Expended 

Goal/ 
Actual 

Planning High 
CDBG 
Travis 

County 
$158,000  $148,950.06* $153,145.83 $153,145.83 N/A 

* Leveraged funding is in the form of general fund dollars.    

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   26 

CDBG-RECOVERY 
 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ("Recovery Act") was signed into law by 

President Barack Obama on February 17, 2009. The Recovery Act awards $1 billion in CDBG Recovery 

(CDBG-R) funds to be distributed to cities, counties, insular areas and states, of which $10 million has 

been reserved by the U.S. Department of Housing (HUD) for its administrative costs and $10 million of 

which will be awarded to Indian tribes.  Recipients of the remaining $980 million of CDBG-R funds were 

the approximately 1,200 jurisdictions that received CDBG funding in Fiscal Year 2008.   

 

Travis County, as an entitlement jurisdiction that received CDBG funding in Fiscal Year 2008, qualified 

to apply for $226,300 in CDBG-R funds. As is the case with the regular CDBG funds, these funds must 

benefit Travis County low- to moderate-income residents who live in the unincorporated areas of the 

county. In addition, the CDBG-R funds must meet at least one of the objectives of the Recovery Act by 

stimulating the economy through measures that modernize the Nation’s infrastructure, improve 

energy efficiency, or expand educational opportunities and access to health care. 

 

The application for funds was conducted through a modified Substantial Amendment process in May 

2009 and submitted in June 2009.   Below is a summary of the project that was funded with CDBG-R 

funds.   

 

PROJECT 7:   

PLAINVIEW WATER CONNECTION PROJECT 
 

Activity: Home Rehabilitation 
IDIS Activity Number: 20 for PY11 

 

Project Description 

 
This project involves the service connection of approximately 39 houses (approximately 140 

individuals) to public water infrastructure for the first time. The homes are located in Plain View 

Estates, a primarily low- to moderate-income neighborhood located in the unincorporated areas of 

Eastern Travis County that has experienced water shortages in the residents’ personal wells resulting in 

some residents having to truck in water. Connections were only provided to income eligible low- to 

moderate-income homeowners at or below 80% of the Area Median Family Income as defined by HUD. 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   27 

The project includes design, engineering, surveying, environmental review, construction and related 

costs for project management and eligibility determination. Work was completed by a design 

consultant and construction contractor, and the project was managed by the Travis County 

Transportation and Natural Resources Department, CDBG Senior Engineer. 

 

      
American Recovery and              South view from Plain View Drive           West view of Plain View Drive 

               Reinvestment Act Sign 

 

Project Status and Progress to Date 

 

 During 2011, an Environmental Assessment was completed and certified by the Travis County 

Commissioners Court and signed by the Travis County Judge. 

 A construction contract was issued to Keystone Construction of Austin, Texas to install the 

water services lines and connect the houses to the existing water distribution system. 

 20 households (66 individuals) were approved as income eligible for the project.   

 Of the possible 39 homes to be assisted, 20 were approved for connection.  The remaining 19 

were already connected, did not want service, or did not qualify. 

 Water service is being supplied by SouthWest Water Company. 

 
 

Activity 
Con-Plan 
Priority 

Funds 
Sources 

CDBG 
Funding 

Leveraged 
 Funding 

CDBG-R funds 
Expended 

during 
PY11 

Total CDBG-
R Funds 

Expended 

Goal/ 
Actual 

Home 
Rehabilitation 

High CDBG-R $226,300 $0 $117,692 
 
$201,790.16 

 

39 
households/20 

households  

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   28 

GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF PROJECTS 
 
To date, Travis County has not had any consortium cities participating in the use of CDBG funds; 

therefore, all services and planning efforts have been focused on the unincorporated areas of the 

county.  In June 2011, the Village of Webberville joined Travis County’s Urban County; therefore, 

beginning in PY12 the Village of Webberville will be considered part of the CDBG service area.   

 

Travis County’s CDBG program does not have any designated target areas. Refer to the table below for 

specific descriptions of geographic distribution for each one of the CDBG projects.  For a map of the 

project locations and racial and ethnic concentrations, please refer to the maps below.  

 

Figure 6: Geographic Distribution of Grant Activity for the Program Year 2011  

Project Location/ Census Tract 

 Production of New Owner Housing Units: 
via Land acquisition  

Precinct 1, Census Tract:  22.05 Block Group: 4 

 Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates Precinct 4, Census Tract:  17.42, Block Group: 2 

 Public Services, Other: Family Support 
Services Social Work Services Expansion 

Various eligible households in the unincorporated areas of Travis 
County. Specifically residents in the following zip codes were served 
in PY11: 78610, 78612, 78613, 78615, 78617, 78621, 78641, 78645, 
78652, 78653, 76854, 78660, 78664, 78719, 78724, 78725, 78728, 
78734, 78736, 78737, 78739, 78744, 78747, 78754  

 Housing Rehabilitation  Households residing in the unincorporated areas of the County 

 Homebuyer Assistance 
Households purchasing homes in the unincorporated areas of the 
County 

 
  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report            Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   29 

GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF PROJECTS & RACIAL CONCENTRATION 

 
This section outlines the projects in relation to the racial and ethnic concentrations in the areas where 

they are located.  The table below demonstrates the racial breakout of persons served by projects 

implemented during PY11 and the maps identify where each of the street improvements, land 

acquisition, and public service projects are located.   

 

Figure 7: PY11 Project Beneficiaries by Race and Ethnicity 

Project 

Ethnicity Race  
Total # of 

People 
Benefited 

 

Hispanic 
Non-

Hispanic 

Amer. Indian 
or Alaskan 

Native 

Asian/ 
Pac. 

Islander 

Black or 
African 

American 
White 

Other/ 
Multi 
Race 

 Public 
Services, 
Other – FFS 
Services* 

125 266 2 0 61 318 10 391 

 Lake Oak 
Estates 

88 38 0 0 0 29 97 126 

 Plain View 
Estates 

65 1 0 0 1 24 41 66 

 Land 
Acquisition* 

9 0 0 0 0 9 0 9 

Total 287 305 2 0 62 380 148 592 

*Data gathered from the PY11 performance report submitted by service providers. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                          Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                         Page    |   30 

 

Map 2: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX                           Page    |   31 

 

Map 3: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX                           Page    |   32 

 

Map 4: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX                           Page    |   33 

 

Map 5: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX                           Page    |   34 

 

Map 6: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report             Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   35 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF PROJECTS 
 
Compliance with CDBG National Objectives 

  

The use of CDBG funds requires selecting eligible projects that meet one of the three national 

objectives prescribed by HUD.  These are: 

 

1) benefitting low/moderate income (LMI) persons;  

2) addressing slum or blighted areas; and  

3) addressing an urgent need.  

 

All of the projects implemented during the Program Year 2011 met the national HUD objective of 

benefiting low/moderate income persons, thereby complying with the additional HUD requirement of 

spending 70% of CDBG funds on LMI persons.  The CDBG Financial Summary for Program Year 2011 

Report located in Appendix C shows that 100% of the PY11 expenditures benefitted low/moderate 

income persons. 

 

For an activity to qualify as meeting the LMI national objective, grantees must certify they are following 

one of four qualifying categories: area of benefit activities, limited clientele activities, housing 

activities, and job creation or retention activities. A low-to-moderate (low-mod) area of benefit (LMA) 

activity is one that benefits all residents in a particular area, where at least 45.14% (based on an 

exception criteria) of the residents are LMI persons. A limited clientele (LMC) activity is one where 51% 

of the beneficiaries have to be LMI persons.  Low-mod housing (LMH) applies to activities that aim to 

provide or improve permanent residential structures, which upon completion will be occupied by LMI 

households.  A low-mod job (LMJ) creation activity is one designed to create or retain permanent jobs, 

at least 51% of which will be made available to or held by LMI persons. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                         Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                           Page    |   36 

 

 

Map 7: Map 7: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report             Section I :: General Questions 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   37 

The following table summarizes the category under which each project qualifies to meet the LMI 

national objective as well as the specific number of clients served in each target income area. In the 

cases of projects where no individuals have received services yet, a check mark identifies the 

anticipated income targets for the clients that will benefit from that project.   

 

Figure 8: PY11 Beneficiaries By Income 

Project 
National 
Objective 

 
Low to Moderate Income Target 

 

Above 
Moderate 

Income 
(Above 80% 

MFI) 

 

Total People 
Benefited Very Low 

 (<30% MFI) 

Low  
(30.1 to 

50% MFI) 

Moderate  
(50.1 to 

80% MFI) 

 Land Acquisition 
for Affordable 
Housing 
Development 

Low/Moderate 
Income Housing 
(LMH) 

√ 4 5 N/A 9 

 Home 
Rehabilitation 

Low/Moderate 
Income Housing 
(LMH) 

√ √ 

 
√ 

N/A 0 

 Street 
Improvements 
Lake Oak Estates 

Low/Moderate 
Income Area 
Benefit* (LMA) 

53 38 17 18 126 

 Homebuyer 
Assistance via 
Direct 
Homeownership 
Assistance 

Low/Moderate 
Income Housing 
(LMH) 

√ √ 

 
 

√ N/A 0 

 
 Public Services, 

Other – FFS 
Services 

Low/Moderate 
Income Limited 
Clientele (LMC) 

309 69 13 N/A 391 

 Plainview Estates^ 
Low/Moderate 
Income Housing 
(LMH) 

31 6 29 N/A 66 

Total persons served  393 117 64 18 592 

MFI = Median Family Income as defined by HUD Area Benefit 
*Road Improvement projects qualify as a Low-Mod Area of Benefit through an Exception Rule Provision or Upper Quartile Criterion 
permitted by HUD. Travis County’s exception rule is 45.14%.  To learn more about the Exception Rule visit the following site: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/lawsregs/notices/2005/05-06.pdf. The Lake Oak Estates neighborhood conducted a primary survey that 
indicated 85.7% of respondents were below 80% MFI.    
^ The Plainview Estates Project was funded with CDBG-R funds.   
Note: A checkmark indicates anticipated income levels of project beneficiaries.  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/lawsregs/notices/2005/05-06.pdf


PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   38 

Compliance with CON-PLAN Goals 

 

CDBG projects must also fit within one of the high priority project categories approved by Travis 

County Commissioners Court for the 2011-2013 planning period. The following list summarizes those 

high priorities identified and the corresponding projects implemented during PY11.  

 

Figure 9: High Priorities in the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and  

Projects Implemented in PY11 

High Priorities  Projects  

Housing Gilbert Lane Land Acquisition; Home Buyer Assistance; Home Repair 

Infrastructure Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates 

Community Services Public Services: Social Work Expansion 

 

Assessment of Goals and Objectives 

 

This section articulates the CDBG accomplishments for PY11 as they relate to the goals and objectives, 

spending, overall performance and effective grant management. A total of 592 people benefited from 

the projects completed under the first year of the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan.   

 

It is important to note that in many cases the impact of the projects will not be captured for a number 

of years, given some of the projects will take 12-60 months to implement and complete. For example, 

the production of new owner housing units will not be completed until 2016. Even though CDBG funds 

are only expected to support the acquisition of the land, the performance indicator will not be 

achieved until the houses are fully constructed and qualifying households have purchased the homes.   

 

Figure 10: Summary of Specific Objectives (HUD Table 1 C) 

Project Title 
Specific 

Objectives 
Sources of 

Funds 
Performance Indicators Year Target # Actual # 

Percent 

Completed 

SL-1 Availability/Accessibility of Living Environment  (Outcome/Objective) 

Street Improvements: 
Lake Oak Estates 

Improve 
quality of 

public 
improvement 

for lower 
income 
persons 

CDBG 

Number of people who will 
benefit from improved road 

2011 0 0 0 

2012 126 N/A N/A 

2013 126 N/A N/A 

Multi-year Goal 126 0 0 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   39 

Project Title 
Specific 

Objectives 
Sources of 

Funds 
Performance Indicators Year Target # Actual # 

Percent 
Completed 

SL-1 Availability/Accessibility of Living Environment  (Outcome/Objective) 

Family Support 
Services Social Work 
Services Expansion 

Improve the 
availability of 
services for 

low/mod 
income 
persons 

 
CDBG 

Number of people with 
expanded access to service 

2011 500 391 78%* 

2012 500 N/A N/A 

2013 500 N/A N/A 

Multi-year Goal 1500 391 26% 

 
Homeowner 
Rehabilitation:  
Plainview Estates 
 

Improve the 
quality of 

owner housing 
CDBG-R 

Number of households who 
have benefitted or will 
benefit 

2011 39 20 51%* 

2012 N/A N/A N/A 

2013 N/A N/A N/A 

Multi-year Goal 39 20 100% 

Homeowner 
Rehabilitation 

Improve the 
quality of 

owner housing 
CDBG 

Number of housing units 
rehabilitated or to be 
rehabilitated 

2011 20 0 0 

2012 8 N/A N/A 

2013 7 N/A N/A 

Multi-year Goal 35 0 0% 

DH-2 Affordability of Decent Housing  (Outcome/Objective) 

Owner Housing -
Production of New Units: 
Land Acquisition 

Owner housing CDBG 

Number of housing units 
constructed or to be 
constructed 

2011 6 2 33% 

2012 6 N/A N/A 

2013 6 N/A N/A 

Multi-year Goal 18 2 11% 

Homebuyer Assistance Owner housing CDBG 

Number of households who 
will benefit 

2011 20 0 0 

2012 15 N/A N/A 

2013 4 N/A N/A 

Multi-year Goal 39 0 0% 

*The project is complete.   

 
The coding system used in the Outcome/Objective rows in the table above follows the numbering 

system established in the Community Planning and Development Outcome Performance Measurement 

System.  The outcome/objective numbers stand for the following: 

 

Figure 11: Numbering System for Outcome and Objective Coding 

Objective 
Outcome 

Availability/Accessibility Affordability Sustainability 

Decent Housing DH-1 DH-2 DH-3 

Suitable Living Environment SL-1 SL-2 SL-3 

Economic Opportunity EO-1 EO-2 EO-3 

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   40 

EXPENDITURES AND LEVERAGED RESOURCES FOR PROGRAM YEAR 
2011 
 
Overall Expenditures 

 

During PY11, spending occurred in five different projects and progress was made in moving forward 

with the remaining two. Of the funds available to the five activities, $307,359.59 was spent, per HUD’s 

data management system called IDIS.  

 

Figure 12: CDBG PY11 Summary Financial Report from IDIS 

CDBG Program Year 2011 Summary Financial Report 

Carryover from PY10 $1,269,571.85 

PY11 CDBG Entitlement Grant $790,136 

Total CDBG Funds Available for PY11 $2,059,707.85 

PY11 Funds Committed $2,059,707.85 

PY11 Funds Expended $307,359.59 

Carryover to PY12 $1,752,348.26 

HUD Timeliness Ratio 2.21 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   41 

EXPENDITURES PER PROJECT 
 

The following figure summarizes the budgeted funding, the expended funds and the percent expended 

for each of the projects. 

 

Figure 13:  Summary of PY11 Expenditures by Project 

Activities PY11 Budgeted Funding Available 
Expended 

during PY11 
Percent 

Expended 
PY11 Cap 

Percentages 

Production of New Owner 
Housing Units:  
Via land acquisition and 
infrastructure development  

Prior Year’s Funding: $4 
PY11: $0 

$0 99.9% N/A 

Homeowner Rehabilitation: 
Minor home repair up to $24,999 

Prior Year’s Funding: $464,071.96 
PY11: $368,636 

$0 0% N/A 

Homebuyer Assistance: 
Direct Homeownership Assistance 
through Down Payment Assistance 
and Shared Appreciation Gap 
Financing 

Prior Year’s Funding: $794,945 
PY11: $0 

$0 0% N/A 

Street Improvements:  
Lake Oak Estates  

$145,000 $54,192.80 37.4% N/A 

Public Services, Other:  
Family Support Services (FFS) 
Social Work Services Expansion –
Travis County HHS/VS Program 

$118,500 $89,468.77 75.5% 11.32% 

Administration & Planning:  
CDBG 

$158,000 $153,145.83 
 

96.9% 
 

19.38% 

Plainview 
Prior Year CDBG-R funding: 
$226,300  

Total actual 
spent for 

entire project: 
$201,790.16 

89.1% N/A 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   42 

TIMELY SPENDING OF FUNDS 
 
As part of the mandate from Congress to administer the CDBG program, each year HUD determines 

whether each CDBG entitlement is carrying out its activities “in a timely manner.” HUD conducts an 

analysis of each entitlement’s timeliness of spending 10 months into each grant year. For Travis 

County, occurs every August. The threshold for compliance with timeliness is having no more than 1.5 

times the current year’s allocation unspent. The Program did not achieve timeliness with a ratio of 2.38 

for its August 2012 timeliness test. The Program has submitted a work out plan that demonstrates 

compliance by next year, which HUD has approved.  

 

Leveraging Resources 

 

Although no matching requirements are mandated for CDBG, during the reporting period, Travis 

County was successful in using HUD’s CDBG funds to leverage additional funds from public sources.  

The following table summarizes the amount of dollars leveraged: 

 

Figure 14: PY11 Leveraged Resources 

Project/Activity  
Leveraged 

Partners 
Committed 

Leveraged Resources 
Spent during   

PY11 

Family Support Services Social 
Work Services Expansion 

 General Fund rent and 
utility assistance 

programs 
TBD $8,457.87 

State rent and utility 
assistance programs 

TBD $9,921.81 

Youth and Family 
Assessment Center 
(flexible funding) 

TBD $8,271.25 

Administration and Planning of 
CDBG 

Travis County General 
Fund 

TBD $148,950.06 

Land Acquisition:  Gilbert Lane Private funds TBD $282,342 

Total Leveraged Funding $457,942.99 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   43 

MANAGING THE PROCESS 
 
Comprehensive Planning 

 

The Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (HHS/VS) Department has a Research 

and Planning (R&P) Division tasked with much of the comprehensive planning for the department, 

both internally and externally with community partners.  The R&P Division focuses on different issue 

areas including basic needs, workforce development, child and youth services (with particular 

emphasis on early childhood education), public health (particularly HIV/AIDS), behavioral health, and 

efforts to organize the community around support for the elderly and immigrants.  Additionally, the 

R&P Division provides information services to inform decision making in the HHS/VS Department and 

across the community.  These services include:  an annual report of community trends and statistics 

based on the American Community Survey, periodic surveys of community-based organizations, and 

focused research and analysis upon request. 

 

CDBG makes requests of the R&P Division for technical assistance, as needed, to assist with data 

collection, resource development, and planning in the areas related to housing, homelessness and 

community development.  This collaborative effort increases capacity and reduces duplication of 

planning efforts for the Department.   

 

During PY11, CDBG staff collaborated with R&P staff on data verification and review of the Travis 

County Snapshot from the American Community Survey, an annual summary of Travis County’s social, 

housing, and economic characteristics, based on the results from the U.S. Census Bureau’s American 

Community Survey.  Additionally, CDBG staff drafted portions relating to housing and homelessness for 

the Community Impact Report, an annual report that provides performance data, client data, and other 

information about the social service investments of the Travis County HHS/VS Department. 

 

Over the Program Year 2011, CDBG staff has also participated in the following comprehensive planning 

efforts: 

 

Homelessness 

 

CDBG staff represents HHS/VS in the Ending Community Homelessness Coalition (ECHO).  This 

membership provides staff the opportunity to be involved in the issue area, to advocate for the 

homeless population found in the unincorporated areas, to identify service strategies, and to ensure 

identified pockets of homeless persons in the unincorporated areas are included in the annual 

homeless count.  CDBG staff participated in the Independent Review Team for the Continuum of Care 

applications.  The County Executive of the HHS/VS Department was chair of ECHO’s Membership 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   44 

Council and the Finance Committee for the Permanent Supportive Housing.  Additionally, CDBG staff 

was involved in ECHO's Education and Outreach Work Group.  Staff members on this 

workgroup contributed to the planning of ECHO's annual Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Week 

to be held in November 2012.  Furthermore, a Social Worker funded through CDBG participated in 

ECHO’s Housing Committee and Permanent Supportive Housing work.  Staff also participated in the 

annual Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Week in November 2011, a mapping of VA voucher 

process, and the Point in Time Homeless Count in January 2012.   

 

Resource Development 

 

The Research and Planning Division has a staff person dedicated to monitoring and reviewing grant 

opportunities.  Over the last program year, CDBG and R&P staff kept one another informed about 

federal, state, and local funding streams and new funds available through various systems  

 

Affordable Housing 

 

CDBG staff attended several meetings over the last Program Year related to affordable housing with 

the bulk of its participation occurring with the Community Action Network’s (CAN) housing planning 

group.  During PY11, staff participated in meetings with other regional entities to discuss more 

coordinated planning in the county as well as the five-county region.  Additionally, the County met with 

City of Austin staff to discuss a joint Housing Market Study for the next Consolidated Plan period.  A 

timeline was established to help identify funding needs and deadlines.   

 

Opportunity Mapping 

 

CDBG staff participated in the steering committee for the update to the Opportunity Maps for the five-

county region composed of Bastrop, Caldwell, Hays, Travis and Williamson counties.  The central 

premise of opportunity mapping is that residents of a metropolitan area are situated within an 

interconnected web of opportunities that shape their quality of life.  The maps use a variety of 

indicators relating to education, economics, transportation, health, and neighborhood quality, to show 

the level of opportunity to which people in different parts of the region have access. The first set of 

maps was created in 2007 and the updates will be complete by late 2012. The initiative is being led by 

the nonprofit Green Doors, and the maps are being created by the Kirwan Institute.  The completed 

maps will be used by a variety of stakeholders to help site projects and make other planning decisions.  

A final report will be provided during PY12.    

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   45 

Analysis of Impediments (AI) 

 

Travis County contracted with the firm Mullin & Lonergan to undertake an AI for the County.  As part of 

the research for the AI, the consultants held two community forums, and conducted onsite interviews 

and focus groups with a wide variety of stakeholders, both internal and external to the County.  At 

close of Program Year 2011, the consultants have delivered the first draft of the AI for Travis County 

review.  The final draft of the document is anticipated to be presented to the Commissioners Court in 

the second quarter of PY12, with a public comment period to follow.   

 

Foreclosures  

 

During the Program Year, CDBG purchased county-wide foreclosure data.  This data was presented in 

the PY12 Action Plan.  CDBG anticipates continuing to work collaboratively through participatory 

research in this area to ensure a consistent message on the issue. 

 

Board, Commission and Association Involvement 

 

Staff from different divisions of the HHS/VS department, including CDBG and R&P, are currently 

involved in numerous boards, commissions, associations, and councils, not only to further the 

understanding of the relationship between the community and the needs of its most vulnerable 

residents, but also to be a resource to the community, offering data and analysis, grant-writing skills, 

contacts with influential businesses, community and government leaders, and knowledge of 

government-funded program opportunities. 

 

Compliance with Certifications 

 

Travis County carried out all planned actions described in the HUD–approved Consolidated Plan, 

including: 

 

 Pursuing all resources indicated in the Consolidated Plan.  Resources include leveraged dollars 

for grant administration, homes built on acquired land, and public services. 

 Travis County provided requested certifications of consistency for HUD programs in a fair and 

impartial manner. 

 Travis County did not hinder the Consolidated Plan implementation through any action or 

willful inaction. 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   46 

Anti-Displacement and Relocation 

 

Consistent with the goals and objectives of 24 CFR Part 570.606, Travis County commits to making all 

reasonable efforts to ensure activities undertaken with federal funds will not cause unnecessary 

displacement or relocation of persons (families, individuals, businesses, nonprofit organizations and 

farms).  

 

Travis County’s policy on displacement, at present, is to not fund projects that displace persons.  Travis 

County did not demolish real property with PY11 funds.  The rehabilitation work that occurred was 

conducted in such a manner that no one was displaced .  

 

Specific Activities 

 

HUD requires reporting on certain types of activities funded by CDBG.  Below is the list of responses to 

the required questions.   

 

 Low/Mod Job Activities: Travis County did not undertake any low/mod job activities during 

the reporting year.  

 

 Low/Mod Limited Clientele Activities: The Social Work Services Expansion project is 

currently being implemented successfully. Please refer to the table titled “Benefit to Low 

and Moderate Income Persons by Project” to see the breakdown of clients by income level.  

 

 Housing Rehabilitation: Travis County funded two housing rehabilitation activities during 

PY11.  One project was funded with CDBG-R funds and the other was funded with CDBG 

funds.   

CDBG-R: 

Twenty units were connected to a permanent source of water, and the project spent 

$201,790.16 on the project with CDBG-R funds.  During PY11, $117,692 was spent.  No 

other funds were used for this project. 

CDBG: 

No units were rehabilitated with CDBG funds this year.  The program was delayed and is 

anticipated to begin in January 2013. 

 

 Neighborhood Revitalization Strategies: Travis County does not currently have any HUD-

approved neighborhood revitalization strategy areas. 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   47 

Fiscal Related Items 

 

HUD requires reporting on certain types of fiscal-related items funded by CDBG.  Below is the list of 

responses to the required questions.   

 

 Program Income: Travis County did not receive any program income during the 2011 

program year. 

 

 Prior Period Adjustments: Travis County did not have any prior period adjustments for the 

2011 program year. 

 

 Loans and Other Receivables:  Travis County retains a promissory note and deed of trust 

with Austin Habitat for Humanity, Inc. on 29 lots related to the Gilbert Lane Land 

Acquisition project.  This loan is in place to ensure that the required units are built per the 

subrecipient agreement.  No payments are required and no interest is accrued.  During 

PY11, two homes were built and occupied by qualifying families; therefore, the County 

released the lien on two of the 31 lots acquired in PY10.  A restrictive covenant was 

executed with the two homeowners to outline program requirements for the 0% interest, 

10 year forgivable loan on the land.   

 

 Lump Sum Agreements: Travis County did not use any lump sum agreements during the 

2011 program year. 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   48 

MONITORING 
 

As the lead agency for the development and implementation of the Consolidated Plan, the Travis 

County HHS/VS Department implements standard policies and procedures for monitoring CDBG 

programs.  These monitoring activities ensure compliance with program regulations and compliance 

with financial requirements. Federal guidelines include: OMB A-110, OMB A-122, 24 CFR Part 570.603 

(CDBG Labor Standards), 570.901-906 (CDBG) and the Davis Bacon Act and Contract Work Hours and 

Safety Standards Act (CDBG). 

 

HHS/VS provides contract administration for community development activities in conjunction with the 

Transportation and Natural Resources Department, including but not limited to contract negotiations, 

compliance monitoring, and payment and contract closeout.  

 

Frequency and Results of Monitoring Activity 

 

Subrecipients 

 

Subrecipient agreements will be used to conduct housing, community development and public service 

activities. The subrecipient agreement will be the foundation for programmatic monitoring. 

Subrecipients will be monitored for programmatic compliance on-site or remotely in the following 

manner:  

 

1) All invoices and reports will be routed via HHS/VS CDBG staff prior to final approval by financial 

services and the Auditor’s Office.  

2) All new subrecipients will be desk-audited monthly and monitored semi-annually until no 

findings occur.  

3) After four consecutive semi-annual monitoring reports with no findings annual visits will occur.  

 

Financial monitoring will be completed as necessary and as directed by the subrecipient fiscal 

performance and the external monitoring needs of the Travis County Auditor’s office. Programmatic 

and fiscal monitoring may not occur concurrently. 

 

Contractors 

 

Contractors may be used to provide some housing, community development, and public services. 

Contractors submit periodic reimbursement requests that document and verify expenditures. The 

contract agreement will be used as the primary basis for monitoring. The following steps are an 

integral part of the monitoring process for each contract:  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   49 

 

1) On-site or remote reviews at an established periodic interval (prior to project commencement) 

will occur to ensure compliance with terms of the contract, HUD guidelines, state/local building 

and construction standards, and review of engineering plans and specifications.  

2) If a contractor is found to be out of compliance, a notice is sent stating their contractual 

obligation and required action. Failure to comply may result in loss of current and/or future 

contracts as well as a hold on any payments.  

3) All invoices and reports will be routed via HHS/VS CDBG staff prior to final approval by financial 

services and the Auditor’s Office.  

 
Internal Travis County Departments 

 

For CDBG funded projects implemented by Travis County Departments, the CDBG office has instituted 

controls at key points of the project implementation process to ensure program compliance.  The 

CDBG office: 

 

 Meets with each project manager and relevant project-related staff at regular intervals 

throughout the implementation period to review project status, implementation, effectiveness 

of programs, and compliance issues. 

 Reviews any request for purchase prior to HHS/VS department approval. 

 Reviews all Request for Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Request for Services, Invitations 

for Bid and contracts prior to the release by the Purchasing Department.  

 Requests technical assistance from HUD, as needed, on behalf of each project. 

 Reviews the results of project environmental reviews, and submits the appropriate paperwork 

to HUD. 

 Verifies and documents target area, and service area eligibility, monitoring documentation on a 

quarterly basis.  

 Reviews CDBG project expenditures on a monthly basis before draw-downs are made.   

 

CDBG staff completed a variety of monitoring tasks for each project.   

 

Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates 

 

 Reviewed and approved the Request For Qualifications and participated on the interview panel 

for the selection committee. 

 Participated in the mandatory pre-bid and pre-award meeting to ensure compliance with grant 

requirements. 

 Kept in communication with the project manager. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   50 

 Tracked invoices to determine how long they were taking to get through the system.     

 Reviewed environmental documents as needed.   

 Reviewed draws prior to requesting reimbursement from IDIS. 

 

Home Rehabilitation:  Plainview Estates Water Connection Project 

 

 Reviewed and approved the Invitation for Bid prior to release. 

 Participated in the mandatory pre-bid and pre-award meeting to ensure compliance with grant 

requirements. 

 Reviewed Davis Bacon and reporting compliance. 

 Communicated with Project Manager regularly. 

 Communicated with Purchasing Office as needed to discuss the flow of invoices. 

 Tracked invoices to determine how long they were taking to get through the system and to 

assure that all invoices were paid prior to the September 30th deadline. 

 

Land Acquisition Project with Austin Habitat for Humanity, Inc. (AHFH) 

 

 At the end of the PY10, major staffing changes occurred with loss of the Executive Director, 

Family Services Manager, and Associate Director.   

 In October 2011, CDBG and Auditor’s Office staff conducted a friendly technical assistance visit 

instead of a full monitoring to review the one house completed and orient the new staff to 

program requirements. 

 Staff reviewed policies and procedures, financials and program eligibility. 

 Due to the nature of the visit, no findings were made, however, CDBG staff worked with AHFH 

and developed required forms to improve program compliance and created a more substantial 

review process for each house prior to release of the lien. 

 Both houses closed in PY11 received a desk-review of eligibility, sales contract, and program 

agreements prior to release of lien. 

 During the program year, staff reviewed the performance reports and pro formas provided for 

each house, and will continue working to adjust the forms after consultation with AHFH.   

 Staff provided information about Fair Housing training and updates to AHFH regarding 

affirmative marketing to align with HUD’s specific comments about gay, lesbian and 

transgendered populations. AHFH provided an updated affirmative marketing plan to show 

compliance with the changes.         

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   51 

Public Services, Other: Family Support Services Social Work Services Expansion 

 

 Provided technical assistance and worked out service delivery issues as needed throughout the 

year. 

 Reviewed quarterly performance reports. 

 Reviewed and approved all Authorizations to Purchase prior to submission to financial services.  

 Reviewed almost 100% of all social work files.  Of the files reviewed, no files were determined 

ineligible.  The file review went into PY12 and identified training needs around eligibility and 

proof of residence documentation, and a discussion about file order.  The final report will not 

be completed until February 2013. 

 

Homebuyer Assistance Program:  Down Payment Assistance and Shared Appreciation Gap Financing 

 

 Created a subrecipient manual to help with program compliance. 

 

Results of Monitoring Efforts  

 

As a result of the monitoring efforts made, staff was able to identify and address potential issues 

surrounding compliance with different projects.  No activities were determined to be ineligible; 

however, improvements to program weaknesses were made.  Due to the lessons learned with the Land 

Acquisition project, required program forms and subrecipient manuals were created for the 

Homebuyer Assistance program and are underway for the Home Rehabilitation program.  Other 

manuals will be created in PY12 for most of the other projects.   

 

INSTITUTIONAL STRUCTURE AND COORDINATION 
 

Effective implementation of the PY12 Action Plan will involve a variety of key stakeholders.  

Coordination and collaboration within the Travis County departments and between agencies will be 

instrumental in meeting community needs effectively.  The departments within Travis County 

anticipated to be involved in the implementation of projects are described below. 

 

Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department 

 

The HHS/VS Department is the lead county agency responsible for the administration of the County’s 

CDBG funding.  This Department has the primary responsibility of assessing community needs, 

developing the Consolidated Plan and annual Action Plans, managing project activities in conjunction 

with other county departments and community partners, administering the finances, and monitoring 

and reporting.  The CDBG office is located in the Office of the County Executive within HHS/VS.  The 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   52 

Department reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court for oversight authority. 

 

The CDBG office works with the Research and Planning Division (R&P) within HHS/VS in the areas of 

community planning, data collection, and resource development.  The CDBG office will continue to 

keep R&P informed about HUD funding streams and continue to work collaboratively identifying and 

sharing relevant data to ensure a consistent message on emerging issues such as changing housing 

needs and foreclosure.   

 

Additionally, the Family Support Services (FSS) Division of HHS/VS is the project manager for a CDBG 

public service project.  FSS also manages the seven Travis County Community Centers which provide a 

key access point for the public to access CDBG information. The CDBG office works closely with the 

Division to ensure the public’s access to CDBG documents and encourage outreach and public 

engagement through the Centers. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court 

 

The Commissioners Court is made up of four elected commissioners, one to represent each county 

precinct, and the County Judge who serves as the presiding officer. As a group, the Commissioners and 

County Judge are the chief policy-making and governing body of the county government. The 

Commissioner’s Court makes all final decisions about CDBG fund allocations. 

 

Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

 

The Transportation and Natural Resources Department (TNR) and the CDBG office work closely to 

coordinate environmental review functions, project planning, project implementation, and GIS 

mapping. Additionally, over the last year, TNR’s planning division and CDBG staff have begun to work 

more collaboratively to ensure consistent messaging regarding housing, transportation and community 

development.   TNR and CDBG employees have been trained in HUD environmental regulations.  This 

cross training of both departments allows for quality review and peer consultation.  Finally, the CDBG 

office and the CDBG-funded Senior Engineer coordinate the preparation of project scopes, eligibility, 

cost estimates, and project design. The Senior Engineer also plays an active role in the implementation 

of CDBG and CDBG-R projects that are managed by TNR such as the street improvement projects for 

Lake Oak Estates and the Plain View Estates water connection project. 

 

County Auditor’s Office 

 

The County Auditor is appointed by the District Judges.  The County Auditor’s Office serves as the chief 

financial officer for the County and per the statutes (LGC) provides an independent review of financial 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   53 

operations.  The County Auditor is statutorily responsible for strictly enforcing the statutes governing 

county finances. 

 

As a part of the CDBG program, the Auditor's Office prepares all financial reports, reconciles the HUD 

financial data management system (IDIS) to the County's financial system, and approves the requests 

for reimbursement from HUD that are entered into IDIS by the Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service Department.  

 

County Attorney’s Office 

 

The County Attorney is an elected official and the County Attorney’s Office creates and reviews legal 

agreements as well as provides legal advice and consultation for the Department.  They have created 

templates to assist with CDBG procurement actions, related consultant services, construction 

documents, and templates for subrecipient agreements.   

 

Purchasing Office 

 

The Purchasing Office manages the CDBG procurement processes for commodities, professional 

services, and construction. Expertise in the area of federal standards has been created within the 

Office.  The Office ensures compliance with required labor standards and submits related reports to 

the CDBG office. The Purchasing Office reports to the Purchasing Board, which was established by the 

Travis County Commissioner’s Court.    

 

Coordination  

 

The Travis County CDBG office anticipates coordinating with a variety of local nonprofits and 

governmental entities activities related to grant management and community planning. The following 

list provides some examples of the type of engagements the CDBG office built during PY11:  

 

 Partnerships with local Community Housing and Development Organizations (CHDOs), 

nonprofits, and other community development and housing providers to explore options for 

community development and public service projects and leverage other federal, state, local and 

private funding.  

 

 Coordination of planning efforts with the Travis County Housing Authority and Travis County 

Housing Finance Corporation for the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice. 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   54 

 Engagement of other municipalities in Travis County for future collaboration in the areas of 

community development and housing activities.  

 

 Coordination of planning efforts with different entities in the Austin metropolitan region such 

as of the City of Austin and other cities in the county, for areas such as combining future efforts 

in the development of documents such as comprehensive Analysis of Impediments to Fair 

Housing Choice and a comprehensive Housing Market Study for the county/region.  

 

 Consultation with other entitlement counties and cities to exchange models for CDBG grant 

management and project implementation.  

 

Consortium Member Cities 

 

Every three years, urban counties receiving CDBG funds must re-affirm their urban county entitlement 

status. In PY10, Travis County renewed its status for 2012-2014.  As part of the qualification process, 

Travis County chose to invite non-entitlement cities and villages to participate in the Travis County 

CDBG program.  The Village of Webberville elected to join the Urban County, and a Cooperative 

Agreement was approved by TCCC in July, 2011.       

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT 
 
Travis County implements a citizen participation process based upon 24 CFR Part 91.105 and the 

Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) approved by Travis County Commissioners Court on April 11, 2006 and 

it was amended on July 20, 2010.  The approved CPP identifies the strategies and structure to fully 

engage the community.   

 

PY 2012 Action Plan 

 

During the month of February 2012, the County held five public hearings specifically to solicit input for 

the use of CDBG funds.  In addition, during the months of June and July, Travis County held two public 

hearings and a 30-day public comment period to solicit final comment on the proposed uses of CDBG 

funds.  For a detailed version of the public participation activities and comments received please refer 

to the PY12 Action Plan. 

 

PY 2011 CAPER 

 

During the week of November 12, 2012, Travis County published a Public Notice announcing the 

availability of the PY11 CAPER, the public comment period and the public hearing at Travis County 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   55 

Commissioners Court.  The notice appeared in several area newspapers that target the unincorporated 

areas of Travis County.  A copy of the notice may be found in Appendix B in English (Attachment A) and 

Spanish (Attachment B).  Public notices were also posted at the seven Travis County Community 

Centers, on the Travis County Website, Facebook and Twitter pages.  Email and postal mail notices 

were provided to people who attended public hearings previously or who requested to be on the 

notification list. 

 

Travis County HHS/VS drafted the CAPER and presented it to the Travis County Commissioners Court 

on November 27, 2012.  After presentation to Travis County Commissioners Court, the CAPER was 

posted for public review and written comments prior to approval by the Travis County Commissioners 

Court.   

 

The comment period was held from November 30, 2012 to December 14, 2012.  Additionally, a public 

hearing was held at Travis County Commissioners Court on December 4, 2012.   The public had the 

opportunity to submit comments on the CAPER in writing via email, postal mail, or verbally at the 

public hearing. The draft CAPER was posted on the Travis County CDBG website 

(www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG), and copies of the full document were available for review at the seven 

Travis County Community Centers.   

 

Summary of Public Comments on the CAPER 

 

No comments were received during the public hearing on December 4, 2012, and no written 

comments were received during the 15-day public comment period.     

 

EVALUATION OF THE CDBG PROGRAM 
 
Strengths  

 

During the 2011 Program Year, staff continued to work with Departments, evaluate systems, identify 

weaknesses, and work on improvements to address areas of concern.   The program excels in providing 

quality planning and detailed program guidance.  This year, staff spent a large amount of time giving 

technical assistance to struggling programs.   

 

Additionally, each County Department involved with CDBG projects continues to be extremely 

cooperative in communicating status of projects, issues, challenges, and resolutions to problems.  This 

level of cooperation allows compliance to be more easily achieved.   

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                 Section I :: General Questions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   56 

In PY11, the program also made great strides in Fair Housing.  Staff was able to work with the 

Consultant to find other tasks the Program was undertaking to be considered fair housing activities as 

well as to go through the process of conducting the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice.   

 

Challenges   

 

The largest challenge for the Program continues to be resources – both financial and time.  During the 

program year, SAP, the County’s new financial and procurement management system went online 

resulting in procedures needing to be amended and refined.  Additionally, vacancies and heavy 

workloads in some County Departments resulted in delays for some projects.   Finally, CDBG staff spent 

a large amount of time providing technical assistance and support to projects this year which impeded 

the Program’s ability to move as quickly with the Homebuyer Assistance and Home Rehabilitation 

projects. 

 

Goals for Improvement                          

 

Staff has identified the following goals for improvement: 

 

1. Continue to look for training opportunities to support knowledge gain to increase grant 

management skills and CDBG knowledge for County staff. 

2. Continue to collaborate with County staff to work through staffing and process challenges. 

3. Create workflows that allow ample time for County processes and reduce project 

implementation delays by starting project readiness in August.   

4. Request prioritization of CDBG projects with other Departments to help with timeliness. 

5. Provide better training for subrecipients and contractors to increase compliance. 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   57 

 

 
 
 

HOUSING AND SERVICES FOR THE HOMELESS 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 HOUSING INVESTMENTS 
 

Two housing units were completed during the reporting period as part of the CDBG land acquisition 

project.  Refer to the Status of Projects section of this report to learn more about the specifics of the 

project.  

 

The tables below summarize the number of homeowner and renter households at various income 

levels in unincorporated Travis County with housing problems, and the assistance goals of the CDBG 

program over the planning period.    

 

Figure 15: Priority Housing Needs Summary Table, Owner Households 

  
  

Percent of 
Households 

Number of 
Households* 

Priority 
Need 

Goals 

Carryover from 
previous years 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 

Very Low 
Income 
Household  

84% 1,782 High 10 3 3 3 

Low Income 
Household  

72% 1,618 High 27 3 3 3 

Moderate 
Income 
Household  

56% 2,451 Medium 52 1 6 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   58 

Figure 16: Priority Housing Needs Summary Table, Renter Households 

 
 

 
Percent of 

Households 

 
Number of 

Households* 

Priority 
Need 

Goals 

Carryover from 
previous years 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 

Very Low 
Income 

Household 
85% 5,736 Medium 0 0 0 0 

Low 
Income 

Household 
86% 4,374 Medium 0 0 0 0 

Moderate 
Income 

Household 
40% 2,706 Low 0 0 0 0 

*The number of households with a housing need was calculated based on the total number of households with a housing problem (see 
Figure 3.23 in section 3 of the 2011-2013 Con-Plan.)  Because this number was only available for all of Travis County, in order to estimate 
the need for the unincorporated areas alone, the total number of renter households with a housing problem at each income level was 
multiplied by the approximate percentage of population in Travis County that lives in the unincorporated area (17%).   

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   59 

OVERVIEW OF HOUSING SERVICES SUPPORTED BY TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

In addition to CDBG, Travis County addresses the housing needs of its residents through diverse 

strategies that include the support of homeless and emergency shelters; transitional, public, assisted, 

and rental housing; first-time homebuyer programs; and owner-occupied assistance programs. These 

services are either directly delivered by county departments, affiliate entities or by contracted not-for-

profit agencies. The following chart is a visual representation of the different departments/affiliate 

entities of the County working on a variety of housing services. 

 

 
 
Travis County HHS/VS Housing Services 

  

The Travis County Housing Services Division performs weatherization and home repairs on houses 

occupied by county residents to improve energy efficiency, the physical living conditions, and safety in 

these homes. Funding for services comes from the Texas Department of Housing and Community 

Affairs, the City of Austin, and the Travis County General Fund. This division is also working with 

weatherization and home repair service funds received through the American Recovery and 

Reinvestment Act.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 17: Travis County Departments Providing Housing Services 

Health and Human Services 
& Veteran Services 

Department  

Travis County  
Housing Finance 

Corporation  

Housing Authority of 
Travis County  

Community 
Services – 
Housing 
Division 

CDBG Program  Family 
Support 
Services  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   60 

In the reporting period, a total of 2,945 county residents received energy saving and home repair 

assistance.  The assistance was distributed in the following manner:1  

 

 1,190 low-income homeowners and renters were helped to meet energy savings through the 

state-funded Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) and a state-funded grant 

from the Department of Energy. 

 1,341 low-income homeowners and renters were helped to meet energy savings through the 

federally funded ARRA Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) administered by the State of 

Texas. 

 279 low-income homeowners and renters were assisted through the state-funded 

Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP), which replaces or repairs energy using 

devices such as refrigerators, air conditioners, and heating systems. This activity aims to 

improve energy efficiency and reduce heating and cooling costs.   

 135 low-income homeowners and renters were assisted with home repair through General 

Fund dollars. 

 

Travis County HHS/VS Family Support Services Division 

 

The Family Support Services (FSS) Division provides rent and mortgage assistance for 30-day housing 

stabilization as well as utility assistance. Funding for services comes from the Travis County General 

Fund, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), the Comprehensive Energy Assistance 

Program, and a variety of local electric and gas utility providers.  

 

Other Travis County HHS/VS Divisions 

 

Other HHS/VS Divisions provide emergency rent or utility assistance on a smaller scale than FSS.  These 

dollars are usually a part of a comprehensive case management program with strategic use of funds for 

families in need. 

 

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation  

 

Through the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (TCHFC), Travis County is engaged in a number 

of efforts to foster and maintain affordable housing. The Corporation provides single-family home 

ownership (including down-payment assistance) opportunities to first-time homebuyers who meet 

certain income requirements. The Corporation also issues tax-exempt bonds to finance the 

                                         
1 Please note that some individuals may be counted in multiple categories due to receipt of assistance from any combination of these 
four programs. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   61 

construction or acquisition of multi-family apartments that must provide rental units to certain low and 

moderate-income families.  

 

TCHFC continues to collaborate with FSS to implement a Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) 

program funded through the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to provide rental 

assistance and case management for up to 24 months for certain low income households.  

 

Twenty households received Tenant Based Rental Assistance during the past year.  $120,486.00 has 

been spent for rent and utilities assistance.   

 

TCHFC assisted in the acquisition and rehabilitation of a large affordable apartment complex (Argosy 

Apartments owned by a nonprofit housing entity) through a bond issue.  The bond issue allowed for 

the apartments to be purchased and improved, as well as providing affordable housing for Travis 

County citizens. 

 

The Housing Authority of Travis County 

 

The Housing Authority of Travis County (HATC) manages three public housing sites, a Section 8 Housing 

Choice Voucher Program, and three Shelter Plus Care Projects.  

 

The three public housing sites have a total of 105 housing units and are located within the City of 

Austin. Additionally, HATC manages 33 units of Senior Housing in Manor and 16 duplex units in Del 

Valle. The Housing Authority's affiliated entity, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation, is the general 

partner in three tax credit multifamily properties, including 208 units of Senior Housing in Pflugerville, 

70 units of senior housing in Austin, and a 192-unit family property in Austin. The Shelter Plus Care 

projects provide rental assistance for homeless people with chronic disabilities in the Austin-Travis 

County area. The program utilizes integrated rental housing and flexible and intensive support services 

to promote community tenure and independence.  

 

In the City of Austin and the unincorporated areas, HATC administers the Section 8 Housing Choice 

Voucher Program, assisting very low income, disabled and elderly families or individuals. During the 

program year, HATC set aside 22 vouchers for homeless individuals who will receive services through 

Travis County Criminal Justice planning received from the Department of Justice to create more 

Permanent Supportive Housing opportunities.   

 

The CDBG program will continue to support HATC’s efforts to provide homeownership and affordable 

housing opportunities to low-income residents. CDBG staff has worked with HATC staff to locate sites 

in the unincorporated areas that are appropriate for rehabilitation or development. Though no sites 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   62 

have been identified yet, staff will continue to work collaboratively to find opportunities to work 

together.  

 

BARRIERS TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
 
In the PY11–PY13 Consolidated Plan, eight barriers to affordable housing were outlined. These barriers 

were identified through the needs assessment, housing market analysis, provider forum and surveys, 

consultations, and public hearings. 

 

Lack of Funding for Affordable Housing  

 

Funding for affordable housing requires many different products to achieve the desired affordability 

levels needed in a community. Funding mechanisms including the HOME Investment Program, tax 

credits, CDBG, FHA loans, and down-payment assistance – just to name a few – are key to increasing 

the affordable housing stock. Currently, Travis County does not receive a HOME formula allocation, 

which is a major funding source for many entitlement communities to develop affordable housing. Add 

to that shaky tax credit values, dwindling CDBG funds, and the tightened lending market, and one will 

find that developers of single family homes and multi-family housing have experienced difficulty 

maintaining previous development levels. It is traditionally these types of mechanisms that created the 

opportunity for affordable units and long term affordability. The reduction in access to funding along 

with a growing percentage of people with a cost burden and an ever widening gap of affordable rental 

units needed in the County, creates a significant barrier to affordable housing.  

 

During the reporting period, the Program advocated for HUD-funded programs, to remain fully funded 

to ensure the greatest access to funds, through its work with the National Association for County 

Community and Economic Development as well as through letters from the Travis County 

Commissioners Court to the county’s Senators and U.S. Representatives.  Unfortunately, CDBG funds 

were cut approximately 16.1% for PY11.   

 

Land Costs  

 

Land values in rural Travis County have steadily increased over the past decade. Though this trend has 

slowed with the decline of the housing market, land values in western Travis County remain strong 

enough to discourage the development of much-needed affordable housing.  

 

During the reporting period, a subrecipient built two homes on land purchased in PY12 for affordable 

single family home development in a desirable development area approximately 9 miles from 

Downtown Austin and across the street from a brand new elementary school.   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   63 

Tight Credit Market  

 

In the wake of the recession and collapse of the housing market, banks have significantly tightened 

credit requirements. While these tighter requirements were put in place to correct sub-prime lending 

practices that contributed to the foreclosure crisis, they also make it more difficult for some qualified 

buyers—particularly lower income homebuyers—to purchase a home or refinance an existing loan. 

This credit market also impacts a developer’s ability to borrow funds to create rental housing. The 

Housing Market Study above highlights the marked reduction in permits in Travis County, and points to 

the difficulty that developers are experiencing to create new market rate rental housing – much less 

affordable units.  

 

The CDBG Program has funded over $790,000 for homebuyer assistance programs that will allow for 

households, who qualify for a mortgage loan, but lack the funds to provide a down payment or who 

have a substantial gap to make the home affordable, the opportunity to request up to $38,000 of 

assistance.  During PY11, a sub recipient was identified to administer the project.  At the close of the 

program year, Travis County and the sub recipient are finalizing all details of the project and the sub 

recipient will begin accepting program applications early in PY12.    

 

Building Codes, Zoning Provisions, Growth Restrictions and Fees  

 

Currently, Travis County does not have any building codes, zoning provisions or growth restrictions in 

the unincorporated areas. This is largely a function of state statutes that place significant limits on the 

authority of counties to regulate or restrict development. While less restrictions, codes and provisions 

initially increase affordable development, it also increases the likelihood for substandard housing and 

other unsuitable living conditions throughout the unincorporated areas.  

 

During the reporting period, no changes have been made; however, the County now collects and 

maintains the inspection reports for new subdivisions for those living in the unincorporated areas.   

 

Environmental Regulations  

 

Several state and federal regulations exist to protect the environment including the Endangered 

Species Act, the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and the Wetland regulations. Texas 

rules include regulations for the installation of septic systems and for development over the Edwards 

Aquifer. These regulations may increase costs for development, affecting affordability especially in the 

Western parts of Travis County where endangered species habitat and the Edward Aquifer are located.  

 

During the reporting period, no actions were taken. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   64 

Other factors affecting affordability 

 

Though housing affordability is traditionally evaluated by the percentage of income required for 

housing costs, policy makers and planners are increasingly considering the impact that housing location 

has on the overall affordability for a household. This is a particularly useful framework for considering 

affordability in the unincorporated areas of Travis County, where housing prices may be lower but 

other factors may be considerably more expensive.  

 

 Transportation  

Transportation costs are a major component of household expenditures. Residents of the 

unincorporated areas generally must travel farther for work, school and shopping, and have 

less access to public transit options. As a result, it is likely that residents of the unincorporated 

areas have higher transportation costs than residents of more densely developed urban 

neighborhoods.  

 

 Infrastructure  

Many parts of the unincorporated areas lack existing water and wastewater infrastructure 

and/or maintained. The costs of installing necessary infrastructure would make a property 

unaffordable to an individual or an affordable housing nonprofit developer.  

 

 Utility Costs  

The cost of utilities in the unincorporated areas varies, depending on the provider of the service 

in a given area. Based on input received through the social work program and resident 

engagement, monthly utility bills often represent a burden to very low-income households.  

 

During the program year, the public service project referred clients to utility assistance programs, 

infrastructure was improved through the use of grant funds and water connections are being paid for 

using CDBG-R funds for a community.    

 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   65 

IMPEDIMENTS TO FAIR HOUSING CHOICE 
 

HUD has a commitment to eliminate racial and ethnic segregation, physical and other barriers to 

persons with disabilities, and other discriminatory practices in the provision of housing. HUD extends 

the responsibility of affirmatively furthering fair housing to local jurisdictions through a variety of 

regulations and program requirements.  

 

As an entitlement county receiving CDBG funds from HUD, Travis County must fulfill its fair housing 

responsibilities by developing an Analysis of Impediments (AI) to Fair Housing Choice and by taking 

actions to overcome the identified impediments. Given the County’s limited history administering the 

grant (since October 2006), the complexities of conducting a thorough analysis, and the limited staff 

resources, the CDBG office of Travis County developed a preliminary analysis to lay the foundation for 

a more comprehensive analysis to be conducted by a consultant.  

 

The City of Austin conducted an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice, published in February, 

2005. Since much of the analysis conducted by the city used county level data, the impediments 

identified in this analysis can be expected to be true for other areas of the county, including the 

unincorporated areas. The identified impediments are the following: 

 

 Lack of accessible housing to meet the need of the disabled community throughout the county  

 Lack of affordable housing  

 Discrimination of minorities in housing rental and sales market  

 Misconception by property managers concerning family occupancy standards  

 Predatory lending practices  

 Disparity in lending practices  

 Failure of mortgage lenders to offer products and services to very low income and minority 

census tracts people  

 Insufficient financial literacy education  

 Insufficient income to afford housing  

 

In addition to the City of Austin’s study, 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan allowed the County to lay the 

foundation for a robust AI with the key issues identified in the unincorporated areas which include 

population shifts, foreclosures, and lack of housing for specific populations. 

 

During the reporting period, Travis County contracted with the firm Mullin & Lonergan with General 

Fund dollars totaling over $60,000 to undertake an AI for the County.  As part of the research for the 

AI, the consultants held two community forums, as well as on site interviews and focus groups with a 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   66 

wide variety of stakeholders, both internal and external to the County.  At close of program year, the 

consultants have delivered the first draft of the AI for Travis County review.  The final draft of the 

document is anticipated to be presented to the Commissioners Court in the second quarter of PY12, 

with a public comment period to follow.   

 

During PY11, all CDBG staff participated in trainings sponsored by the National Fair Housing Alliance 

(NFHA), either through classroom training or web-based training.  Additionally, during the month of 

April the CDBG Office participated in Fair Housing Month by distributing information through a variety 

of outlets including: placement of a banner on the main Travis County website with links to more 

information; creation of a fair housing information sheet titled “10 Things You Can Do to Promote Fair 

Housing” that was distributed throughout the department; links to fair housing information and a 

video on the CDBG website; and information on Travis County’s TV Channel.  Posters with general 

information about fair housing in English and Spanish were placed in all Travis County Community 

Centers, the offices of the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation, and the Housing Authority of 

Travis County.  Finally, a notice with information on who to contact if you have experienced housing 

discrimination was placed in all of the Community Centers and outside of the CDBG offices.   

 

Travis County Social Service Contracts in the amount of approximately $145,596.37 went towards legal 
aid and tenants’ council services to provide fair housing resources for a total of 10,069 clients in the 
2011 program year.2  
 

Literacy / Workforce Development / Job Training3 

 

Through Social Service contracts, Travis County funds nonprofits that provide literacy and workforce 

education services throughout the county.  As this issue closely aligns with CDBG’s current service area 

priorities, this is the first year that the CDBG office has decided to include more detailed information 

on these services within the CAPER.4 Travis County Social Service Contracts in the amount of 

approximately $1,485,361 went towards literacy, job training and workforce development programs to 

provide employment resources for a total of 22,646 clients in PY11. Of these clients, approximately 

1,899 were enrolled in job training programs.5
 

 

                                         
2Travis County strives to reflect social service contract investments as accurately and generally as possible to highlight the breadth of 
work being done within each subgroup of services.  Therefore, many different organizations with varying programs are included in each 
of the statistics given. For more detailed information on each of the specific social service providers included in these general statistics, 
please refer to the Community Impact Report published by the Travis County Research and Planning Department (available at 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp 
3 Ibid. 
4 Due to changes in funding priorities for social service contracts throughout fiscal year 2011-2012 some numbers may not accurately 
reflect the exact number of clients served based on inconsistent reporting requirements. 
5 Ibid. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp


PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   67 

Equality of Access to Services 

 

In the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan, CDBG established that access to a variety of services were key in 

restricting fair housing choice.  Due to the proximity to services, often times people living in the 

unincorporated areas access services less frequently than those living in the urban core.  This may 

occur for a variety of reasons; however, to provide the best access possible, the Department funds the 

CDBG Social Work Expansion Program.  During the program year, a program design occurred, which 

increased funding, to allow for the equivalent of 1.5 FTEs, thereby expanding both the geographical 

range and increasing the number of residents in the unincorporated areas that were able to be served 

by the program. The difference in the amount and geographical location of clients served by the 

program is shown in the map below. 

 

Food Deserts/Food Poverty6 

 

Through Social Service contracts, Travis County funds nonprofits that provide meal services throughout 

the county to increase access. As this issue closely aligns with CDBG’s current service area priorities, 

this is the first year that the CDBG office has decided to include more detailed information on these 

services within the CAPER.7 Travis County Social Service Contracts in the amount of approximately 

$212,359 went towards programs to provide meal equivalents for a total of 5,096,260 clients in PY11.8  

 

Travis County’s CDBG program contributed to food desert education and advocacy in the 

unincorporated areas of the county by working with Austin’s Colony, an unincorporated housing 

development, to address the needs of its community garden project.  Travis County continues to work 

with the community to further opportunities for sustainable food sources in the unincorporated areas 

of the county. 

                                         
6 Due to changes in funding priorities for social service contracts throughout fiscal year 2011-2012 some numbers may not accurately 
reflect the exact number of clients served based on inconsistent reporting requirements. 
7 Ibid. 
8 Due to the nature of this cluster of service providers, some of the agencies within this category overlap in providing meal equivalents.  
Therefore client numbers may appear higher than they actually are. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                                                                         Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                          Page    |   68 

 

Map 8: 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX          Page    |   69 

HOMELESSNESS  
 

Planning Efforts to End Homelessness 

 

Travis County is a member of the Ending Chronic Homelessness (ECHO) Coalition whose mission is to 

identify specific strategies and oversee ongoing planning and implementation of a plan to end chronic 

homelessness in Austin and Travis County. The coalition is comprised of four committees or work 

groups: Housing, Continuum of Care (CoC), Outreach and Education, Data, and the 100,000 Homes 

Campaign. These committees in turn have subcommittees. Regular monthly meetings for each 

committee/subcommittee are held, and plenary meetings for all ECHO members are held quarterly.  In 

PY11, Travis County granted ECHO $50,000 to provide administrative and operating support to the 

newly formed nonprofit to administer homelessness prevention services within the County. 

  

Travis County CDBG staff joined ECHO’s Planning and Evaluation Committee during PY07 and since 

then has participated in a number of subcommittees including the Count and Survey sub-committee in 

charge of the annual homeless count, and the Independent Review Team that reviews and ranks CoC 

applications and provides feedback to contracting agencies as well as the Housing Committee and 

Membership Council. Refer to the section on HUD Continuum of CARE (CoC) Funding for further details 

on CoC. 

 

Homeless Services9   

 

During PY11, Travis County did not target the use of CDBG funds toward homeless efforts.  However, 

Travis County invested approximately $302,649 in general fund dollars via contracts with social service 

providers targeting the homeless persons in conjunction with the Austin/Travis County Emergency 

Shelter Grant (ESG) administration and the Austin/Travis County Plan to End Chronic Homelessness.  

Services provided include: 

 

 1,045 unduplicated clients received case 

management, 

 96 adults and children were placed in 

transitional housing, and 

 61 unduplicated clients received 

supportive housing, 

 110,991 bed/nights were offered for 

emergency shelter. 

 4,114 adults and children received shelter,  

                                         
9 Travis County strives to reflect social service contract investments as accurately and generally as possible to highlight the breadth of 
work being done within each subgroup of services.  Therefore, many different organizations with varying programs are included in each 
of the statistics given. For more detailed information on each of the specific social service providers included in these general statistics, 
please refer to the Community Impact Report published by the Travis County Research and Planning Department (available at 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp


PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   70 

Homelessness Prevention 

 

A variety of homelessness prevention efforts are made through the Travis County General Fund and 

other grant sources.  HHS/VS invests funds through its Family Support Services Division (FSS) to address 

housing stability issues including rent, mortgage and utility assistance.  During the reporting period, FSS 

provided over $6,972,591 of General Fund and grant assistance dollars to provide: 

 

 7,169 individuals with emergency rent/mortgage payments to stabilize housing for 30 days, and 

 17,744 individuals with utilities to resolve an energy crisis and maintain housing. 

 

HHS/VS invested approximately $161,423 through social service contracts focusing on housing 

stability.10  Services provided include: 

 

 997 unduplicated clients received homelessness prevention services;11 

 209 households received rent/utility assistance;12 and 

 84,102 hot meals were provided.   

 

HUD Continuum of CARE (CoC) Funding 

 

Continuum of Care is a funding mechanism by which HUD awards through a national competition 

grants for the Supportive Housing Program (SHP), Shelter Plus Care (S+C), and the Section 8 Moderate 

Rehabilitation Single-Room Occupancy (SRO) Program to states, localities, and nonprofit organizations.  

 

The SHP program provides funding for the development of transitional housing for homeless 

individuals with disabilities. The S+C program provides rental assistance for homeless people with 

chronic disabilities (usually severe mental illness, HIV/AIDS, and chronic drug and/or alcohol 

dependency). All grantees are required to match their federal funding for rental assistance with equal 

funding for supportive services. The SRO program provides project-based rent subsidies for occupants 

of single-room occupancy facilities that have undergone moderate rehabilitation. 

 

The Austin/Travis County received approximately $5.2 million in HUD Continuum of Care (CoC) funding. 

Part of the funding will focus on projects that qualify as part of the SHP program while the other part 

                                         
10

 Many other service providers assist residents in Travis County with housing stability issues.  However, reporting is limited due to a shift 
in funding priorities during fiscal years 2011-2012.  Therefore, reporting for PY11 only includes data from one service provider in this 
category. 
11 For a portion of PY11, several service provision schedules were shifted due to organizational changes.  This number only represents 

data from one program operating  from June to September of 2012. 
12 The services represented in this category were discontinued during the PY11 due to organizational changes.  Therefore, this number 
only represents numbers of households from Quarter 4 of calendar year 2011.   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                    Section II :: Housing and Services for the Homeless 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   71 

will target projects under the S+C programs. Additionally, the CoC received a Samaritan bonus to 

increase funds for permanent supportive housing.   
 

HOME/ AMERICAN DREAM DOWN PAYMENT INITIATIVE (ADDI) 
 

Travis County does not receive HOME or ADDI funds at this time.   
 

EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT  
 
Travis County does not receive Emergency Shelter Grant funds at this time.   
 

ADDRESSING “WORST CASE” HOUSING NEEDS  
 

Addressing the housing needs of persons with disabilities and households who live at or below 50% of 

the Median Family Income (MFI) is critical to ensuring a viable community.  HUD defines households 

with worst case needs as unassisted renters with incomes below 50% of the local area median 

incomes, who pay more than half of their income for housing or live in severely substandard housing.   

 

CDBG Efforts 

 

The implementation of the FSS Social Work program this year provided data to demonstrate the 

housing needs. More than half of the households served thus far identified having a housing problem 

(either in need of housing or requiring major housing repairs).  CDBG has funded home rehabilitation, 

homebuyer assistance, and land acquisition to support affordable housing development to reduce the 

cost burden for households at or below 80% MFI.   

 

Travis County Efforts   

 

The County addresses worst case housing needs in a variety of ways including targeted investments to 

low income persons. The Travis County Housing Services performs weatherization and home repairs on 

houses occupied by county residents to improve energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and 

safety in these homes.  As pointed out in an earlier section of this report, during PY11 a total of 2,945 

county residents received energy saving weatherization and emergency repair assistance.   
 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report   Section III :: Non-Housing Community 
Development and Other Actions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   72 

 

 

NON-HOUSING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
AND OTHER ACTIONS 
 

 
 

 

 

NON-HOUSING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENTS 
 

Non-Housing Community Development projects include infrastructure, public facilities, and public 

service projects. Out of these three categories, Travis County identified infrastructure and community 

services as high priorities for the 2011-2013 Consolidated Planning period. The table below 

summarizes the non-housing community development gaps in funding, as well as the assistance goals 

of the CDBG program over the planning period.     

 

Figure 18: Non-Housing Community Development Activities 

  
  

 
Needs 

 
Gap 

Priority 
Need 

Goals 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 

Infrastructure $26,000,000 $26,000,000 High $145,000 $280,000 $380,000 

Community  
Services* 

$3,000,000 $3,000,000 High $118,500 $118,500 $118,500 

Public Buildings & 
Facilities 

$15,000,000 $15,000,000 Medium $0 $0 $0 

Business & Jobs $2,000,000 $2,000,000 Medium $0 $0 $0 

*Includes expanding service to Populations with Specialized Needs/Services 

 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report   Section III :: Non-Housing Community 
Development and Other Actions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   73 

OVERVIEW OF TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG INVESTMENTS IN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
 

Figure 19: Overview of Travis County PY11 CDBG Investment in Community 

Development  

Community Development Needs/Projects Priority Need Level CDBG Investments 

Infrastructure 

Street Improvements PY11 
Lake Oak Estates 

High $ 145,000 

Total Infrastructure $ 145,000 

Community Service 

Other Public Service Needs PY11  High $ 118,500 

Total Community Service $ 118,500 

Public Buildings & Facilities Medium $ 0 

Business & Jobs Medium  $ 0 

 
In addition to CDBG investments, the County’s infrastructure department, Transportation and Natural 

Resources, conducts community development activities in the form of public parks, bridge and 

drainage projects, storm water management, road maintenance, on-site sewage facilities, 

transportation planning, and various other projects, approximately totaling over $50 million. 

 

Water and Wastewater Needs 

 

Since the inception of the CDBG Program, there has been strong interest in water and wastewater 

projects from residents in the unincorporated areas.  To date, the Travis County CDBG office has 

received public requests for water infrastructure projects that taken together would cost $16,000,000 

to implement and requests for wastewater infrastructure projects that would cost a total of 

$8,000,000 to implement.  A higher percentage of these requests have come from neighborhoods on 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report   Section III :: Non-Housing Community 
Development and Other Actions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   74 

the eastern side of the county.  Due to funding constraints, no water infrastructure projects are 

currently funded through the CDBG program; however, CDBG-R funds are currently allocated to a 

water connection project.  The project was completed during the program year.   

 

Transportation13 

  

Travis County’s HHS/VS provides services to populations through direct services as well as social service 

contracts and inter-local agreements with other governmental organizations.  Travis County HHS/VS 

invests in different programs to address community development needs. Transportation is one of 

many social service contracts that Travis County invests in to improve access and ensure inclusion.  In 

PY11, approximately $187,005.00 went towards service providers working to create improved access 

through 18,125 trips provided for 1,005 individuals. 

 

ANTI-POVERTY STRATEGY 
 

Travis County’s lead agency for administering CDBG funds is the Health and Human Services & 

Veterans Service Department. Addressing poverty is at the heart of the mission of the Department, 

whose mission is “to work in partnership with the community to promote full development of 

individual, family, neighborhood, and community potential.” The vision of HHS/VS is “optimizing self-

sufficiency for families and individuals in safe and healthy communities.” Both the mission and vision of 

HHS/VS are essentially aimed at preventing and ameliorating conditions of poverty in Travis County. 

 

Annually, over $28.5 million is invested in alleviating the conditions which contribute to poverty by 

stabilizing housing, providing comprehensive case management, and increasing opportunity through 

workforce development and youth and child programs – just to name a few. Furthermore, the CDBG 

program has invested in expansion of an internal social work program to serve over 391 people to link 

them to services to improve self-sufficiency and quality of life; while investments in housing will be 

made to reduce cost burden and to improve access to safe and decent housing. 

 

Travis County operates a number of anti-poverty programs that assist individuals and families on 

multiple fronts in transitioning from crisis to self-sufficiency. The County carries out its anti-poverty 

programs both through the direct delivery of services managed by HHS/VS and by purchasing services 

from private and not-for-profit agencies in the community – referenced above. In addition to the 

                                         
13 Travis County HHS/VS has invested in multiple agencies providing transportation services through social service contract dollars for 
many years.  However, due to shifts in funding priorities and reporting requirements, this category only captures performance data for 
one service provider for PY11. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report   Section III :: Non-Housing Community 
Development and Other Actions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   75 

provision of direct services, Travis County continually assesses the poverty and basic needs of county 

residents, works with stakeholders in facilitating anti-poverty efforts, and supports public policy 

initiatives that prevent and ameliorate conditions of poverty. 

 

Overall, the needs of the residents in the unincorporated areas have not been studied in depth and 

quantified as much as those that live within the city limits. The work of the social services program and 

collaborative planning will continue to identify those needs and will serve as a starting point for a more 

thorough needs assessment.  

 

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS 
 

HUD identifies non-homeless special needs populations as elderly, frail elderly, those with severe 

mental illness, the developmentally disabled, the physically disabled, persons with alcohol and other 

drug addictions, victims of domestic violence, and persons living with HIV/AIDS.   

 

Travis County’s HHS/VS provides services to special needs populations through direct services as well 

as social service contracts and inter-local agreements with other governmental organizations.  Travis 

County HHS/VS invests in different programs to address public health, substance abuse, indigent 

health, and mental health needs. Additionally, CDBG funded programs will be marketed to populations 

with specialized needs and services to ensure inclusion and improve access. 

 

Services for Elderly & Frail Elderly14 

 

Travis County funded approximately $195,414  in services to the elderly and frail elderly through social 

service contracts during the reporting period.  Services provided include case management, in-home 

care services, meals and bill payer services.  In-home services include assistance with personal hygiene 

tasks as well as housekeeping, while bill payer services included assistance with finances and money 

managements.  There were: 

 

4,217 unduplicated clients served 1,471 unduplicated clients received case 

management services  

574,316 prepared meals provided 1,557 individuals received in-home services 

                                         
14 Travis County strives to reflect social service contract investments as accurately and generally as possible to highlight the breadth of 
work being done within each subgroup of services.  Therefore, many different organizations with varying programs are included in each 
of the statistics given. For more detailed information on each of the specific social service providers included in these general statistics, 
please refer to the Community Impact Report published by the Travis County Research and Planning Department (available at 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp


PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report   Section III :: Non-Housing Community 
Development and Other Actions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   76 

Services for Persons with Physical Disabilities or Developmental Delays15 

 

Through social service contract investments during the reporting period, Travis County funded 

approximately $356,192 in services for persons with physical disabilities and developmental delays.  

Services centered around employment and job-readiness, case management, early childhood 

intervention, basic needs assistance, and social/recreational opportunities.  A total of 4,999 

unduplicated children and adults were served during the reporting period.  Amongst the total number 

of clients, 2,356 case management hours were recorded. 

 

Services for Victims of Domestic Violence16 

 

Travis County funded approximately $179,315 in services for persons experiencing abuse, neglect, 

domestic violence, and sexual assault through social service contract investments during the reporting 

period.  Services centered around advocacy, crisis management, emergency shelter, transitional 

housing and counseling.  Approximately 48,782 days of shelter and 2,891 unduplicated adults and 

children received services during the reporting period. 

 

Services for Persons Living with HIV/AIDS17 

 

In PY11 Travis County funded approximately $325,259 in services for persons living with HIV/AIDS 

(PWLA) through social service contract investments.  Services centered around advocacy, crisis 

management, emergency shelter, transitional housing, and counseling.  A total of 1,458 persons 

received services including case management, medical care retention, client advocacy, medication 

adherence assistance, food pantry assistance, nutritional counseling, home health, prevention, and 

support groups.  Additionally, Travis County provided other services through public health inter-local 

agreements. 

 

LEAD-BASED PAINT 
 

During PY11, the CDBG office continued to develop a lead-based paint procedures manual for guiding 

the implementation of the home rehabilitation project. Prior to contracting for the owner occupied 

                                         
15 Ibid. 
16 Travis County strives to reflect social service contract investments as accurately and generally as possible to highlight the breadth of 
work being done within each subgroup of services.  Therefore, many different organizations with varying programs are included in each 
of the statistics given. For more detailed information on each of the specific social service providers included in these general statistics, 
please refer to the Community Impact Report published by the Travis County Research and Planning Department (available at 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp. 
17 Ibid. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/research_planning/documents_cir.asp


PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report   Section III :: Non-Housing Community 
Development and Other Actions 

                      

 
 
Travis County, TX           Page    |   77 

home repair program, the County will finish the manual and follow its guidelines to comply with the 

Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (Title X) and subsequent changes in 

September, 1999.  Activities supported with Travis County CDBG funds must be in full compliance with 

the Lead Safe Housing Rule (24 CFR Part 35) of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD). The CDBG program has created guidelines to ensure that the necessary steps for 

notification, identification, and treatment of Lead Based Paint are followed, for owner occupied 

rehabilitation projects, homebuyer assistance projects, and other projects as appropriate. 
 

HHS/VS Housing Services Division, which receives funds through State grant funds and the Travis 

County General Fund, provides limited lead-based paint remediation on houses built before 1978 

where small holes in the wall or similar acts that could cause additional possible lead exposure are 

made.  The lead safe practices are used to ensure client and worker safety.  Areas disturbed are sealed 

and all loose contaminates are removed.  The Housing Services Division does not have a complete lead 

abatement process nor does it have a formal lead based paint remediation program; however, they do 

perform Lead Safe work as prescribed by the EPA in conjunction with their WAP and Home Repair 

Programs.  Housing Services is an EPA Certified Lead Safe Firm who employs EPA Certified Lead Safe 

Renovators and complies with lead safe practices when working on homes built prior to 1978.  

 

SPECIFIC HOPWA OBJECTIVES 
 

Travis County does not receive HOPWA funds at this time.  
  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                                  Appendix A 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX        Page    |   78 

 
 
 

 
 
APPENDIX A 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Attachment A: Public Comment Advertisements

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report           Appendix A: Advertisements 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX        Page    |   79 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report           Appendix A: Advertisements 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX        Page    |   80 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                           Appendix B   Appendix B :: IDIS Reports 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX             
             Page    |   81 

 

 

 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A: CDBG Financial Summary Report (CO4PR26) 

 

  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PR26 - CDBG Financial Summary Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:

 PAGE: 1

10:45

11-16-12

Program Year 2011

TRAVIS COUNTY , TX

Metrics

Grantee
Program Year
PART I:   SUMMARY OF CDBG RESOURCES
01  UNEXPENDED CDBG FUNDS AT END OF PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR
02  ENTITLEMENT GRANT
03  SURPLUS URBAN RENEWAL
04  SECTION 108 GUARANTEED LOAN FUNDS
05  CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM INCOME
06  RETURNS
07  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL AVAILABLE
08  TOTAL AVAILABLE (SUM, LINES 01-07)
PART II:  SUMMARY OF CDBG EXPENDITURES
09  DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN SECTION 108 REPAYMENTS AND PLANNING/ADMINISTRATION
10  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO LOW/MOD BENEFIT
11  AMOUNT SUBJECT TO LOW/MOD BENEFIT (LINE 09 + LINE 10)
12  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR PLANNING/ADMINISTRATION
13  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR SECTION 108 REPAYMENTS
14  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15  TOTAL EXPENDITURES (SUM, LINES 11-14)
16  UNEXPENDED BALANCE (LINE 08 - LINE 15)
PART III: LOWMOD BENEFIT THIS REPORTING PERIOD
17  EXPENDED FOR LOW/MOD HOUSING IN SPECIAL AREAS
18  EXPENDED FOR LOW/MOD MULTI-UNIT HOUSING
19  DISBURSED FOR OTHER LOW/MOD ACTIVITIES
20  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL LOW/MOD CREDIT
21  TOTAL LOW/MOD CREDIT (SUM, LINES 17-20)
22  PERCENT LOW/MOD CREDIT (LINE 21/LINE 11)
LOW/MOD BENEFIT FOR MULTI-YEAR CERTIFICATIONS
23  PROGRAM YEARS(PY) COVERED IN CERTIFICATION
24  CUMULATIVE NET EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO LOW/MOD BENEFIT CALCULATION
25  CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES BENEFITING LOW/MOD PERSONS
26  PERCENT BENEFIT TO LOW/MOD PERSONS (LINE 25/LINE 24)
PART IV:  PUBLIC SERVICE (PS) CAP CALCULATIONS
27  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR PUBLIC SERVICES
28  PS UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF CURRENT PROGRAM YEAR
29  PS UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR
30  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL PS OBLIGATIONS
31  TOTAL PS OBLIGATIONS (LINE 27 + LINE 28 - LINE 29 + LINE 30)
32  ENTITLEMENT GRANT
33  PRIOR YEAR PROGRAM INCOME
34  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL SUBJECT TO PS CAP
35  TOTAL SUBJECT TO PS CAP (SUM, LINES 32-34)
36  PERCENT FUNDS OBLIGATED FOR PS ACTIVITIES (LINE 31/LINE 35)
PART V:   PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION (PA) CAP
37  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR PLANNING/ADMINISTRATION
38  PA UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF CURRENT PROGRAM YEAR
39  PA UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR
40  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL PA OBLIGATIONS
41  TOTAL PA OBLIGATIONS (LINE 37 + LINE 38 - LINE 39 +LINE 40)
42  ENTITLEMENT GRANT
43  CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM INCOME
44  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL SUBJECT TO PA CAP
45  TOTAL SUBJECT TO PA CAP (SUM, LINES 42-44)
46  PERCENT FUNDS OBLIGATED FOR PA ACTIVITIES (LINE 41/LINE 45)

TRAVIS COUNTY , TX
2,011.00

 
1,269,571.85

790,136.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,059,707.85
 

154,213.76
0.00

154,213.76
153,145.83

0.00
0.00

307,359.59
1,752,348.26

 
0.00
0.00

154,213.76
0.00

154,213.76
100.00%

 
PY: 2011 PY:  PY: 

0.00
0.00

0.00%
 

89,468.77
0.00
0.00
0.00

89,468.77
790,136.00

0.00
0.00

790,136.00
11.32%

 
153,145.83

0.00
0.00
0.00

153,145.83
790,136.00

0.00
0.00

790,136.00
19.38%

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PR26 - CDBG Financial Summary Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:

 PAGE: 2

10:45

11-16-12

Program Year 2011

TRAVIS COUNTY , TX

LINE 17 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES TO CONSIDER IN DETERMINING THE AMOUNT TO ENTER ON LINE 17

Report returned no data.

LINE 18 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES TO CONSIDER IN DETERMINING THE AMOUNT TO ENTER ON LINE 18

Report returned no data.

LINE 19 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES INCLUDED IN THE COMPUTATION OF LINE 19

Plan Year IDIS Project IDIS Activity Voucher
Number Activity Name Matrix

Code
National
Objective Drawn Amount

2010
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
Total

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2

27
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
34
35
35
35
35
35
35
35
35
35
35

5377046
5377046
5406255
5419095
5428210
5446417
5457725
5465085
5485804
5492530
5377046
5406255
5419095
5428210
5446417
5457725
5465085
5485804
5492530
5497890

PY 10 Lava Lane - Phase 3
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 FSS Social Work Services Expansion
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements
PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street Improvements

03K
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
03K
03K
03K
03K
03K
03K
03K
03K
03K
03K

LMA
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA
LMA

$10,552.19
$4,717.61
$5,917.75
$4,556.63
$5,152.96

$12,808.64
$11,501.67
$11,029.97
$12,893.30
$20,890.24
$3,594.66
$3,996.28
$1,492.44
$2,450.43
$2,183.30
$2,286.13
$2,111.80
$2,570.37
$3,737.04

$29,770.35

$154,213.76

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                             Appendix B :: IDIS Reports 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                      Page    |   84 

 

 

 

 

 
APPENDIX B 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Attachment B: Program Year 2011 Summary of Accomplishments (CO4PR23) 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 1

9:10

12-11-12

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2011

 TRAVIS COUNTY

Activity Group Activity Category f MetricsUnderway
Count

Underway
Activities

Disbursed
Completed

Count

Completed
Activities

Disbursed
Program Year

Count
Total Activities

Disbursed

Acquisition

Housing

Public Facilities and Improvements

Public Services

General Administration and
Planning

Grand Total

Acquisition of Real Property (01)
Total Acquisition
Direct Homeownership Assistance (13)
Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)
Total Housing
Street Improvements (03K)
Total Public Facilities and
Improvements
Public Services (General) (05)
Youth Services (05D)
Total Public Services
General Program Administration (21A)
Total General Administration and
Planning

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $0.00
4 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $0.00
2 $0.00 0 $0.00 2 $0.00
3 $0.00 0 $0.00 3 $0.00
5 $0.00 0 $0.00 5 $0.00
1 $54,192.80 1 $10,552.19 2 $64,744.99

1 $54,192.80 1 $10,552.19 2 $64,744.99

0 $0.00 1 $89,468.77 1 $89,468.77
0 $0.00 1 $0.00 1 $0.00
0 $0.00 2 $89,468.77 2 $89,468.77
0 $0.00 1 $153,145.83 1 $153,145.83

0 $0.00 1 $153,145.83 1 $153,145.83

10 $54,192.80 4 $253,166.79 14 $307,359.59

Count of CDBG Activities with Disbursements by Activity Group & Matrix Code

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 2

9:10

12-11-12

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2011

 TRAVIS COUNTY

Activity Group Matrix Code Accomplishment Type Metrics
Open Count Completed Count

Program Year
Totals

Acquisition

Housing

Public Facilities and
Improvements

Public Services

Grand Total

Acquisition of Real Property (01)
Total Acquisition
Direct Homeownership Assistance (13)
Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)
Total Housing
Street Improvements (03K)
Total Public Facilities and Improvements
Public Services (General) (05)
Total Public Services

Housing Units

Households
Housing Units

Persons

Persons

2 0 2
2 0 2
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

126 2,594 2,720
126 2,594 2,720

0 391 391
0 391 391

128 2,985 3,113

CDBG Sum of Actual Accomplishments by Activity Group and Accomplishment Type

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 3

9:10

12-11-12

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2011

 TRAVIS COUNTY

CDBG Beneficiaries by Racial / Ethnic Category

Housing-Non Housing Race
Source Type
(for Funding
Fact Source)

Metrics

Total Persons
Total Hispanic

Persons Total Households
Total Hispanic

Households

Non Housing

Grand Total

White
Black/African American
American Indian/Alaskan Native
Other multi-racial
Total Non Housing
White
Black/African American
American Indian/Alaskan Native
Other multi-racial
Total Grand Total

UC
UC
UC
UC

UC
UC
UC
UC

318 125 2 2
61 0 0 0
2 0 0 0

10 0 0 0
391 125 2 2
318 125 2 2
61 0 0 0
2 0 0 0

10 0 0 0
391 125 2 2

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 4

9:10

12-11-12

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2011

 TRAVIS COUNTY

Income Levels ST MetricsOwner Occupied Renter Occupied Persons

Non Housing Extremely Low (<=30%)
Low (>30% and <=50%)
Mod (>50% and <=80%)
Total Low-Mod
Non Low-Mod (>80%)
Total Beneficiaries

UC
UC
UC
UC
UC
UC

0 0 309
1 0 69
1 0 13
2 0 391
0 0 0
2 0 391

CDBG Beneficiaries by Income Category

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                             Appendix B :: IDIS Reports 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                      Page    |   89 

 

 

 
 
 
APPENDIX B 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Attachment C: Summary of Consolidated Plan Projects (PR06) 
 
 
 
 
  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



IDIS U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

PR06 - Summary of Consolidated Plan Projects for Report
Year

DATE: 12/11/2012

TIME: 9:04:37 AM

PAGE: 1/2

1/2

Plan
Year

IDIS
Project Project Title and Description Program Metrics Project

Estimate
Commited

Amount

Amount Drawn
Thru Report

Year

Amount
Available to

Draw

Amount
Drawn in

Report Year

2011 1

2

3

PY11 Public Services Other

PY11 Street Improvements

PY11 Owner Occupied Housing

Expansion of an internal HHS/VS
program through the Family Support
Services Division to expand social work
services in the unincorporated areas. A
total of 1.5 FTEs and related operating
expenses are targeted for this project
which will be administered by the Travis
County HHS/VS, Family Support
Services Division.  The Impact will be
assistance to 500 individuals.
The project will improve several sections
of substandard roads in the
neighborhood.  The first phase of the
project, funded with PY11 funds, will
include: 1) design services; 2) land
surveying services; 3) geo-technical
services; 4) drainage design services; 4)
utility location and relocation
coordination services; 5) environmental
review and related regulatory permits ;
and 6) project management time. The
improvements impact 126 people, of
which, 85.7% are considered low to
moderate income based on the primary
survey.
This project will fund minor home repair
services for low and moderate income
homeowners in the unincorporated
areas of Travis County to move homes
towards Housing Quality Standards.
The program seeks to improve the
energy efficiency, physical living
conditions, and safety in owner-
occupied homes. A 0% interest,
forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999
with no required annual or monthly
payments is available.  The impact will
be 15 homes.

CDBG

CDBG

CDBG

$118,500.00 $89,468.77 $89,468.77 $0.00 $89,468.77

$145,000.00 $145,000.00 $54,192.80 $90,807.20 $54,192.80

$368,636.00 $368,636.00 $0.00 $368,636.00 $0.00

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



IDIS U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

PR06 - Summary of Consolidated Plan Projects for Report
Year

DATE: 12/11/2012

TIME: 9:04:37 AM

PAGE: 2/2

2/2

Plan
Year

IDIS
Project Project Title and Description Program Metrics Project

Estimate
Commited

Amount

Amount Drawn
Thru Report

Year

Amount
Available to

Draw

Amount
Drawn in

Report Year

2011 4 PY 11 Administration & Planning The funds allocated for administration
will pay for the operating expenses
associated with the grant including
offices supplies, training, contracted
services, interpreting, and other
business related expenses.
Additionally, the funds will pay for a
portion of the salary for two CDBG
Planners and the TNR Senior Engineer
who acts as a project manager for
CDBG-funded street and water supply
improvement projects.

CDBG $158,000.00 $153,145.83 $153,145.83 $0.00 $153,145.83

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PY 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report                  Appendix B :: IDIS Reports 

 

 
 
Travis County, TX                          Page    |   92 

 

 
 

 
 
APPENDIX B 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Attachment D: CDBG Activity Summary Report for Program Year 2011 (CO4PR03) 

 
 
 
 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 1 of 19

11-Dec-2012U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
8:58
1

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2011
TRAVIS COUNTY

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 2 of 19

7 - PY 06 LAND ACQUISITION PROJIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY06 OWNER HOUSING: PRODUCTION OF NEW UNITS

PGM Year: 2006

Description:

Acquisition of Real Property (01)Matrix Code:

Affordability

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Open

Bartney Cove   TRAVIS COUNTY, TX  78725

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

PARCELS OF LAND IN UNINCORPORATED TRAVIS COUNTY WILL BE ACQUIRED TO BUILD
AFFORDABLE SINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING FOR LOW-INCOME (25-50% MFI).

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  10

01/17/2008Initial Funding Date:

250,000.00

249,999.00

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

2 2

0 0

2 2

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2 2 0

Female-headed Households: 1 0 1

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

1

1

0

2

100.0%

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

1

1

0

2

100.0%

Person

0

0

0

0

0

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 3 of 19

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2006

2007
2008

2009

2010

2011

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY WILL ACT AS A SUB-RECIPIENT FOR THESE FUNDS.  LAND IS BEING CONSIDERED AND A PUBLIC
HEARING WILL NEED TO BE HELD ONCE LAND IS IDENTIFIED.  IN ADDITION, A SUB-RECIPIENT AGREEMENT IS BEING DEVELOPED
TO EXECUTE THE DEAL.  PURCHASE OF LAND IS ANTICIPATED NO LATER THAN JULY 2008.
LAND IS ANTICIPATED TO BE ACQUIRED IN EARLY 2009.
The subrecipient agreement was executed in August 2009.  The land of interest was not approved by the Commissioners Court due to
discovering the property was located near a new proposed sand/gravel excavation site.  Habitat is currently looking for other property and will
have some under option by February 2010.
The original land was not approved due to its proximited to a proposed gravel quarry.  An alternate location was found and while the acquisition
did not close during the program year, it did close on 10/13/2010.
In October 2010, Austin Habitat for Humanity closed on 27 lots on the Gilbert Lane parcel.  The first house for the project was 90% complete at
the end of PY10. Houses will continue to be built over the next 5 years.
Two houses were constructed during PY11 and are currently occupied by eligible homeowners.  Both houses were build to visitability standards.

10 - PY 07 LAND ACQUSITIONIDIS Activity:

Project: 0001 - PY 07 OWNER HOUSING: PRODUCTION OF NEW UNITS

PGM Year: 2007

Description:

Acquisition of Real Property (01)Matrix Code:

Affordability

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Open

Bartney Cove   AUSTIN, TX  78725

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

PURCHASE OF LAND IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF TRAVIS COUNTY TO BUILD
AFFORDABLE HOUSING.
 APPROX.
7 HH WILL BENEFIT

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  7

03/05/2008Initial Funding Date:

195,517.86

195,517.00

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0White:

Black/African American:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 4 of 19

0 0

0Total:

Hispanic:

0 0

0 0

0

0 0

0

0 0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2007
2008

2009

2010

2011

LAND ACQUISITION IS ANTICIPATED IN EARLY 2009.
The subrecipient agreement was executed in August 2009.  The land of interest was not approved by the Commissioners Court due to
discovering it was near a new gravel/sand excavation site.  Habitat is looking for other land and will put some under option before February
2010.
The original land identified was not approved due to its proximity to a proposed gravel quarry expansion.  Another property was located and
while the acquisition did not close by the end of the program year, it was acquired 10/13/2010.
In October 2010, Austin Habitat for Humanity closed on 27 lots on the Gilbert Lane parcel.  Construction began on the first house related to the
PY 2006 funds.  Houses will continue to be constructed over the next five years.
Two houses were constructed in connection with the PY 2006 money.  The remaining houses will be build and occupied in October 2015.

16 - PY 08 HOME REHABILITATIONIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY 08 OWNER OCCUPIED HOUSING

PGM Year: 2008

Description:

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

VARIES   AUSTIN, TX  78701

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

OWNER OCCUPIED HOME REHABILITATION FOR UP TO $5,000 PER HOUSE.Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  20

02/03/2009Initial Funding Date:

106,136.00

0.00

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

Owner

Total Hispanic

Renter

Total Hispanic

Total

Total Hispanic Total

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 5 of 19

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2008
2009
2010

2011

The scope of work is completed.  The project will go out to bid in December 2009 or January 2010.
The project was delayed to due to competing priorties.  It is anticipated to be implemented during Program Year 2010.
The project was delayed due to competing priorities in getting other projects completed. A Request-for-Services (RFS) process will take place in
Program Year 2011 to identify a sub-recipient. The Environmental Assessment that will be used to review properties enrolled in the project has
been drafted. The project is anticipated to launch in early 2012.
1.  A Tier One environmental was drafted.
2.  At close of PY11 a Request-for-Services (RFS) to identify a subrecipientsubrecipient for administration of the program is in the final stages of
internal Travis County review.
3.  The project is anticipated to launch in January 2013, and will begin providing service to those who qualify on the waiting list.
4.  This project will be completed within 12 months of contract execution.

21 - PY 09 Home RehabilitationIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY09 Owner Occupied Housing: Home Rehabilitation

PGM Year: 2009

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

PO Box 1748   Austin, TX  78767-1748

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 6 of 19

Description:

This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards to
low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.
 The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-
occupied homes.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  5

11/18/2010Initial Funding Date:

130,000.00

0.00

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2009
2010

The program was delayed due to competing priorties.  Anticipated to begin during Program Year 2010.
The project was delayed due to competing priorities in getting other projects completed. A Request-for-Services (RFS) process will take place in
Program Year 2011 to identify a sub-recipient. The Environmental Assessment that will be used to review properties enrolled in the project has
been drafted. The project is anticipated to launch in early 2012.

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 7 of 19

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2011 1.  A Tier One environmental was drafted.
2.  At close of PY11 a Request-for-Services (RFS) to identify a subrecipientsubrecipient for administration of the program is in the final stages of
internal Travis County review.
3.  The project is anticipated to launch in January 2013, and will begin providing service to those who qualify on the waiting list.
4.  This project will be completed within 12 months of contract execution.

26 - PY 08 Land AcquisitionIDIS Activity:

Project: 0007 - PY 08 Owner Housing: Production of New Units

PGM Year: 2008

Description:

Acquisition of Real Property (01)Matrix Code:

Affordability

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Open

Bartney Cove   Austin, TX  78725

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

Austin Habitat for Humanity will purchase land to support affordable housing in the unincorporated areas.Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  17

07/29/2010Initial Funding Date:

475,136.58

475,135.58

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Extremely Low

Owner

0

0

Renter

0

0

Total

0

0

Person

0

0

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 8 of 19

Moderate

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2009

2010

2011

The original property identified was not approved due to its proximity to a proposed gravel quarry expansion.  An alternate property was
identified and while the project did not close during the program year, the property was acquired on 10/13/2010.
In October 2010, Austin Habitat for Humanity closed on 27 lots on the Gilbert Lane parcel.  Construction began on the first house related to the
PY 2006 funds.  Houses will continue to be constructed over the next five years. Units funded from PY08 funds will be dedicated to moderate
income families (up to 80% MFI.)
Two houses were constructed for the PY 2006 project.  The remaining houses will be built by October 2015.

27 - PY 10 Lava Lane - Phase 3IDIS Activity:

Project: 0001 - PY 10 Street Improvements

PGM Year: 2010

Description:

Street Improvements (03K)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 12/31/2011 12:00:00 AM

Lava Lane   Austin, TX  78747

National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

This project funds the construction for the improvement of the unaccepted portion of Lava Lane, a road in
Precinct 4.
 This is the third phase of a three-phase project (design & environmental review, acquisition of right of
way and construction) to complete the road improvement.
 The improvements to this substandard road will provide a new durable road that will allow property
owners, school busses, mail service providers, and emergency service providers to have all-weather
access to the properties.
Additionally, the improvements will allow the road to meet County roadway standards so that it can be
accepted onto the County system for future maintenance and traffic safety enforcement.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  1,297

11/18/2010Initial Funding Date:

Total Population in Service Area: 1,297

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 47.90

345,314.98

345,314.98

10,552.19

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2010

2011

Construction began in March of 2011, and the Lava Lane extension was substantially complete on June 13, 2011. The road has been accepted
on to the Travis County system.
There was one additional invoice that was paid during PY 2011.  We are not recounting any of the nubmers.  The project was re-opened and
closed to pay the invoice only.

28 - PY 10 Direct Homeownership AssistanceIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY 10 Homebuyer Assistance

PGM Year: 2010

Availability/accessibility

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Open

PO Box 1748   Austin, TX  78767-1748

Status:

Location:

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 9 of 19

Description:

Direct Homeownership Assistance
(13)

Matrix Code: National Objective: LMH

In an effort to make housing affordable to ¿first-time home purchasing¿ families whose annual household
income is at or below 80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI), the Travis County Affordable Housing
Ownership Program will make Shared Appreciation Gap Financing and Down Payment Assistance loans
available.
 The project will be administered by the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (TCHFC) as a
designated sub-recipient.
All program income will be reinvested into the Homebuyer Assistance program.

Shared Appreciation Gap
Financing: 
Households earning 80% or less of the area median income may obtain funds (up to $30,000)
to reduce the sales price to an amount affordable to the household.
Actual assistance amounts will be calculated based on actual family need.
The loan is a 0 % interest, 30-year note with no required annual or monthly payments.
Upon resale, refinancing, lease or other transfer of title, the loan must be repaid in full plus a percentage
of the house¿s appreciation value.

Down Payment Assistance:
Households earning 80% or less of the
area Median Family Income (MFI) may obtain funds ($8,000) to cover down payment and reasonable
closing costs.
The loan is a 0 % interest, 5 year-note with no required annual or monthly payments.
The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of homeownership.
The loan is fully forgiven at the end of 5 years.
 A minimum house hold investment of $500 is required.
 

All households who are interested in assistance through the Travis County Affordable Housing
Ownership Program are required to participate in a minimum of eight (8) hours of HUD-certified housing
counseling.
At the time the homebuyer is approved for the program, the homebuyer must meet with TCHFC staff for a
no cost one hour consultation providing a detailed review of the program.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Households (General) :  17

11/18/2010Initial Funding Date:

285,000.00

0.00

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Extremely Low

Owner

0

Renter

0

Total

0

Person

0

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 10 of 19

Low Mod

Moderate

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2010

2011

A substantial amendment approved in January 2011, reduced the project by $18,055 to reallocate funds to the land acquisition project.
The project was originally designed to be administered by the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (TCHFC.)  In May, 2011, due to key
staff turnover TCHFC determined it did not currently have the capacity to administer the program and Travis County Commissioners Court
approved their request to be removed from the project.  A Request-for-Services (RFS) process will take place in PY2011 to identify a sub-
recipient to administer the program.
1. A Request-for-Services (RFS) process took place in PY11 and a subrecipientsubrecipient was selected to administer the program.
2. The subrecipientsubrecipient contract was approved on September 11, 2012.
3. At close of PY11, Travis County and the subrecipient are finalizing all program processes and forms, and the program will begin accepting
applications in early PY12.
4. The project will be completed by September 30, 2013.

31 - PY 09 Direct Homeownership AssistanceIDIS Activity:

Project: 0001 - PY 09 Owner Occupied Housing: Homebuyer Assistance

PGM Year: 2009

Description:

Direct Homeownership Assistance
(13)

Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Open

PO Box 1748   Austin, TX  78767-1748

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

In an effort to make housing affordable to ¿first-time home purchasing¿ families whose annual household
income is at or below 80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI), the Travis County Affordable Housing
Ownership Program will make Shared Appreciation Gap Financing and Down payment Assistance loans
available.
 The project will be administered by the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (TCHFC) as a
designated sub-recipient.
All program income will be reinvested into the Homebuyers Assistance program.

Shared Appreciation Gap
Financing: 
Households earning 80% or less of the area median income may obtain funds (up to $30,000)
to reduce the sales price to an amount affordable to the household.
Actual assistance amount will be calculated based on actual family need.
The loan is a 0 % interest, 30-year note with no required annual or monthly payments.
Upon resale, refinancing, lease or other transfer of title, the loan must be repaid in full plus a percentage
of the house¿s appreciation value.

Down Payment Assistance:
Households earning 80% or less of the
area Median Family Income (MFI) may obtain funds ($8,000) to cover down payment and reasonable
closing costs.
The loan is a 0 % interest, 5 year-note with no required annual or monthly payments.
The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of homeownership.
The loan is fully forgiven at the end of 5 years.
 A minimum house hold investment of $500 is required.
 

All households who are interested in assistance through the Travis County Affordable Housing
Ownership Program are required to participate in a minimum of eight (8) hours of HUD-certified housing
counseling.
At the time the homebuyer is approved for the program, the homebuyer must meet with TCHFC staff for a
no cost one hour consultation providing a detailed review of the program.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Households (General) :  35

11/18/2010Initial Funding Date:

509,945.00

0.00

0.00

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 11 of 19

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2009

2010

2011

This program was delayed due to competing priorities.  During the program year, staff worked with the Housing Finance Corporation to develop
program guidelines and begin to develop the program foundation.
A substantial amendment approved in January 2011, reduced the project by $18,055 to reallocate funds to the land acquisition project.
The project was originally designed to be administered by the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (TCHFC.)  In May, 2011, due to key
staff turnover TCHFC determined it did not currently have the capacity to administer the program and Travis County Commissioners Court
approved their request to be removed from the project.  A Request-for-Services (RFS) process will take place in PY2011 to identify a sub-
recipient to administer the program.
1. A Request-for-Services (RFS) process took place in PY11 and a subrecipientsubrecipient was selected to administer the program.
2. The subrecipientsubrecipient contract was approved on September 11, 2012.
3. At close of PY11, Travis County and the subrecipient are finalizing all program processes and forms, and the program will begin accepting
applications in early PY12.
4. The project will be completed by September 30, 2013.

32 - Youth & Family Assessment Center Flex Fund ExpansionIDIS Activity:

Project: 0005 - PY 09 Youth Services

PGM Year: 2009

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 12 of 19

Description:

Youth Services (05D)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Canceled 8/15/2012 12:00:00 AM

PO Box 1748   Austin, TX  78767-1748

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

The YFAC program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service
expansion of existing services.
Flex Funding through the YFAC program assists high-risk children by improving their school performance
and preventing them from falling in the juvenile justice system through traditional services such as therapy
and nontraditional services like parent coaching.
Other examples of services include skill building classes, tutoring, extracurricular activities, or
mentoring.

Approximately 30 youth will be assisted.
The Family Support Services Division Social Work Services staff will outreach, assess and manage the
flex fund expansion dollars.
 $2100 of the funding will support program delivery through an inter-local agreement with Austin Travis
County MHMR.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  30

11/18/2010Initial Funding Date:

0.00

0.00

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 13 of 19

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2009
2010
2011

The project was delayed due to contracting issues and priorities with other projects.  The funding will be carried over for PY 2010.
This program was delayed due to competing priorities.
This project was deleted by substantial amendment in August 2012, and funds are reprogrammed for owner occupied home rehabilitation.

33 - PY 10 Gilbert Lane Subdivision Land Acquisition Phase 2IDIS Activity:

Project: 0005 - PY 10 Production of New Owner Occupied Units

PGM Year: 2010

Description:

Acquisition of Real Property (01)Matrix Code:

Affordability

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Open

Lots 1-2 and 31-32 Bartney Cove   Austin, TX  78725

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

This project funds the acquisition of four developed lots for the construction of affordable, single family
homes for low- to moderate income families (up to 80% Median Family Income).
Single-family housing is defined as a one- to four-family residence.
 
Assistance will be in the form of a 10 year forgivable loan.
 If the homebuyer sells or moves out of the property within the first five years, they will be responsible for
paying the full amount of the loan or selling to another low to moderate income household.
 If the homebuyer sells or moves out of the property within 6 to10 years after buying the house, the loan
will be forgiven incrementally, at a rate of one-fifth of the loan each year over five years.
After 10 years, the loan is fully forgiven so no repayment is required.
The resulting program income will come back to the County to support future projects.

The location of the
four lots is on Bartney Cove in the Gilbert Lane Subdivision located in Eastern Travis County, TX off of
FM 969 approximately half a mile east of SH 130.

Austin Habitat for Humanity (AHFH), a local non-profit,
will secure funding for the construction of homes on the acquired property.
Four units of housing will be created, and the number of individuals impacted will vary depending upon
the families selected for the housing units.
AHFH may also use other affordable housing developers to build on the lots with written approval from the
County.

Any cost savings from the project will first be used to refund the Homebuyer Assistance Program
back to its original funding level.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  4

03/28/2011Initial Funding Date:

174,000.00

141,893.32

0.00

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 14 of 19

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2010

2011

In January 2011 a substantial amendment was approved by Travis County Commissioners Court that provided an additional $174,000 in CDBG
funding from prior year project savings for the acquisition of an additional 4 lots on the Gilbert Lane parcel. Austin Habitat for Humanity closed
on the final four lots in July, 2011. Units funded from PY10 funds will be dedicated to moderate income families (up to 80% MFI.)

In PY10,construction began on the first house related to the PY 2006 funds.  Houses will continue to be constructed over the next five years.
Houses will be constructed by July 2016.

34 - PY11 FSS Social Work Services ExpansionIDIS Activity:

Project: 0001 - PY11 Public Services Other

PGM Year: 2011

Description:

Public Services (General) (05)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 9/30/2012 12:00:00 AM

Unincorporated Travis County   Austin, TX  78752-3722

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

This program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service expansion of
existing services.
The program will re-design the PY07,PY08,PY09 & PY 10 expansion of social work services by
increasing to one and a half social workers resulting in additional capacity to provide case management,
information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention and outreach in all four precincts of the
unincorporated areas.
 The 1.5 FTEs will partially fund 4 social workers who work at a Travis County HHS&VS facility, however,
to reduce transportation barriers; the social worker provides the majority of service provision through
home visits.
 Additionally, part of the funds will be used for operating expenses such as items necessary to provide
home based services, mileage, and training, among others.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  500

01/19/2012Initial Funding Date:

89,468.77

89,468.77

89,468.77

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

125White:

Black/African American:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

318

61

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 15 of 19

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

125Total:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

0

0

0

0

10

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 391

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

309

69

13

0

391

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2011 1.  Outreach to a total of 422 agencies, school districts, churches, and neighborhood associations during PY11 to inform community members
about the social work services available.
2.  391 people benefitted from services provided during PY11. Services included case management, referrals, non-clinical counseling, and crisis
intervention.
3.  7 clients received assistance through the Youth and Family Assessment Center program.
4.  35 clients were assisted with Travis County or State funded rent or utility assistance programs.
5.  While the program did not meet the anticipated 500 clients, it was Year 1 of a program design change, and the outreach became a key
component to gaining access to underserved clients.

35 - PY11 Lake Oak Estates Street ImprovementsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY11 Street Improvements

PGM Year: 2011

Street Improvements (03K)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

Covenant Canyon Cavalier Canyon Holly Lane Austin, TX
78734 National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 16 of 19

Description:

The Lake Oak Estates Neighborhood completed a primary survey in March 2011 and was identified as a
low to moderate income area.
The roads in the unincorporated areas of Lake Oak Estates do not meet Travis County standards;
therefore, the substandard roads are not accepted into the Travis County road maintenance program.
 

The street improvement scope of work may include, but is not limited to: 1) design services; 2) land
surveying services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and
relocation coordination services; 5) environmental review and related regulatory permits; 6) acquisition of
right of way and easements; and 6) construction.

The project will be broken up into three phases and
include the improvement to sections of Cavalier Canyon Drive, Bowling Lane, Covenant Canyon Trail,
Holly Lane and related cross streets.
 The first phase, funded with PY 11 grant funds, will include: 1) design services; 2) land surveying
services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and relocation
coordination services; 5) environmental review and related regulatory permits.; and 6) project
management time.
The improvements impact 126 people, of which, 85.7% are considered low to moderate income based on
the primary survey.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  126

01/19/2012Initial Funding Date:

Total Population in Service Area: 126

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 85.70

145,000.00

54,192.80

54,192.80

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2011 1.  A Request-for-Qualifications (RFQ) process took place in PY11 and an Architectural and Engineering firm was selected to administer the
design phase of the program.
2.  In July of 2011 a Notice to Proceed was issued to the chosen firm.
3.  At close of PY11, design is underway.
4.  At close of PY11, draft environmental report has been completed and is awaiting Travis County review.

36 - PY11 Homeowner RehabilitationIDIS Activity:

Project: 0003 - PY11 Owner Occupied Housing

PGM Year: 2011

Description:

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

502 E Highland Mall Blvd   Austin, TX  78752-3722

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

This project will fund minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards.
 The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-
occupied homes.
A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is
available.
 The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of home ownership.
Examples of potential improvements include connections of houses to long-term viable sources of water
(not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization services of other funding
sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.
 In the event that program income is created, it will be reinvested into the Home Rehabilitation project.


These funds are targeted to homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the unincorporated areas of the county.
This project will be either administered by a non-profit, designated as a sub-recipient, identified through a
formal application process or by the HHSVS department.
 Additionally, some of the allocation will partially fund the second, new CDBG Planner position to
complete environmental paperwork, final inspections and sign off and any other needed project delivery
related costs.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  15

01/19/2012Initial Funding Date:

368,636.00

0.00

0.00

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 17 of 19

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2011 1.  A Tier One environmental was drafted.
2.  At close of PY11 a Request-for-Services (RFS) to identify a subrecipientsubrecipient for administration of the program is in the final stages of
internal Travis County review.
3.  The project is anticipated to launch in January 2013, and will begin providing service to those who qualify on the waiting list.
4.  This project will be completed within 12 months of contract execution.

37 - PY11 Administration & PlanningIDIS Activity:

Project: 0004 - PY 11 Administration & Planning

PGM Year: 2011

General Program Administration (21A)Matrix Code:

Objective:

Outcome:

Completed 9/30/2012 12:00:00 AM

   ,

National Objective:

Status:

Location:

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 18 of 19

Description:

The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with the grant
including office supplies, training, contracted services, interpreting, membership and other business
related expenses.
 Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion (60%) of the salary for the existing CDBG Planner, a portion
(75%) of a new CDBG Planner position and a portion (25%) of the salary of a TNR Senior Engineer who
acts as a project manager for CDBG-funded street and water supply improvement projects.

Financing

Funded Amount:

Drawn In Program Year:

Drawn Thru Program Year:

Proposed Accomplishments

01/19/2012Initial Funding Date:

153,145.83

153,145.83

153,145.83

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

Renter

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

$3,227,301.02Total Funded Amount:

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 Page:PR03 - TRAVIS COUNTY 19 of 19

$307,359.59

$1,704,667.28

Total Drawn In Program Year:

Total Drawn Thru Program Year:updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar, 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) Between Travis County and the Travis County Housing Finance 
Corporation for Contract Administrative Services for Amy Young Barrier 
Removal Program. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Staff requests that the Court entered into an MOU with the Travis County 
Housing Finance Corporation for the contract administration of the Amy 
Young Barrier Removal Program which will be serviced by Travis County 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service’s Housing Services.  
The Amy Young Barrier Removal Program utilizes funds from the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) providing one-
time grants of up to $20,000 to Persons with Disabilities for home 
modifications necessary for accessibility and the elimination of hazardous 
conditions. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Memorandum of 
Understanding with Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (attached). 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travis County has the opportunity to participate in the TDHCA’s Amy 
Young Barrier Removal Program upon the State’s announcing the 
availability of almost $2,000,000 for this year in funding from the Housing 
Trust Fund (a total of $4,000,000 for the biennium).  The Amy Young 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Program provides one-time grants of up to $20,000 to Persons with 
Disabilities qualified as Low Income for home modifications necessary for 
accessibility and the elimination of hazardous conditions.  Funds may not 
be used for repairs or construction unrelated to accessibility modification, 
barrier removal or the elimination of hazardous or unsafe conditions in the 
housing unit.  Program beneficiaries may be tenants or homeowners and 
their household members with disabilities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget.  The MOU with 
the Housing Finance Corporation is for contract administration to service 
TDHCA’s Amy Young Barrier Removal Program.  Funds from the State are 
reserved through a Reservation System and, after verification of eligibility 
and obtaining construction approval, the administrator requests payment 
for completed work on approved projects.  The Administrator is entitled to 
bill up to 10% in administrative costs and has 120 calendar days to 
complete all approved construction.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Andrea Shields, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
Karen Thigpen, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Cyd Grimes, Travis Purchasing Agent 
Lance Pearson, Housing Services Manager 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 10, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar, 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) Between Travis County and the Travis County Housing Finance 
Corporation for Contract Administrative Services for Amy Young Barrier 
Removal Program. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Staff requests that the Court entered into an MOU with the Travis County 
Housing Finance Corporation for the contract administration of the Amy 
Young Barrier Removal Program which will be serviced by Travis County 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service’s Housing Services.  
The Amy Young Barrier Removal Program utilizes funds from the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) providing one-
time grants of up to $20,000 to Persons with Disabilities for home 
modifications necessary for accessibility and the elimination of hazardous 
conditions. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Memorandum of 
Understanding with Travis County Housing Finance Corporation (attached). 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travis County has the opportunity to participate in the TDHCA’s Amy 
Young Barrier Removal Program upon the State’s announcing the 
availability of almost $2,000,000 for this year in funding from the Housing 
Trust Fund (a total of $4,000,000 for the biennium).  The Amy Young 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Program provides one-time grants of up to $20,000 to Persons with 
Disabilities qualified as Low Income for home modifications necessary for 
accessibility and the elimination of hazardous conditions.  Funds may not 
be used for repairs or construction unrelated to accessibility modification, 
barrier removal or the elimination of hazardous or unsafe conditions in the 
housing unit.  Program beneficiaries may be tenants or homeowners and 
their household members with disabilities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget.  The MOU with 
the Housing Finance Corporation is for contract administration to service 
TDHCA’s Amy Young Barrier Removal Program.  Funds from the State are 
reserved through a Reservation System and, after verification of eligibility 
and obtaining construction approval, the administrator requests payment 
for completed work on approved projects.  The Administrator is entitled to 
bill up to 10% in administrative costs and has 120 calendar days to 
complete all approved construction.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Andrea Shields, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
Karen Thigpen, Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Cyd Grimes, Travis Purchasing Agent 
Lance Pearson, Housing Services Manager 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR CONTRACT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR 
A AMY YOUNG BARRIER REMOVAL PROGRAM BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
 

 This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by the following parties:  Travis 
County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County"), and Travis County Housing Finance 
Corporation, a public non-profit corporation incorporated under the TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE ANN., ch. 394 
(“Corporation”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
The State of Texas, through the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs ("TDHCA"), 
provides funds through its Texas Housing Trust Fund for the Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 
("Program"). 
 
The Corporation has filed and received approval of certification from the State of Texas as an 
Administrator under the Program, and requires contract direct services in order to implement the Program 
funded by grant funds from TDHCA.   
 
County has the authority to provide those services pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 81.027 
and other statutes, and will provide the direct services for the Corporation through Travis County Health, 
Human Services and Veterans Services (TCHHSVS), Housing Services.  
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants in this MOU, County and Corporation 
agree to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1.0  DEFINITIONS 
 
In this MOU, 
 
 1.1 "Board" means the Boards of Directors of the Travis County Housing Finance 
Corporation. 
 
 1.2 "Commissioners Court" means Travis County Commissioners Court. 
 
 1.3 "Grant" means the Amy Young Barrier Removal Grant provided by Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs ("TDHCA") to Corporation. 
  
 1.4 "Program" means the Amy Young Barrier Removal Grant program provided for under 
the TDHCA Grant. 
 
2.0  MOU PERIOD 
 
 2.1 Initial Term.  This MOU shall begin when signed by both parties and continue in effect 
until the Grant period terminates, unless earlier terminated by either party.  
 
 2.2 Extended Term.  If additional  grant funds are secured by Corporation, the term may be 
extended for the length of that additional grant period from TDHCA by written amendment. 
 
3.0  COUNTY PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 
 3.1 During the term of this MOU, County, through Travis County Housing Services, a 
program  of Travis County's Health &Human Services and Veterans Service ("Housing/TCHHSVS"), 
shall provide the following services for the Corporation as described in the Corporation's Grant contract 
with TDHCA to those persons who have been accepted into the Program: 
 
  3.1.1 Receive new applications from Travis County, Texas, residents in need of 

Program assistance through the County's current application for assistance process; 
 
  3.1.2 Qualify new applicants in compliance with the rules, regulations and 

requirements of the Program, including eligibility determination using the Program guidelines; 
 
  3.1.3 Complete assessment and evaluation of the home:  
 
   (a) verification of the viability of the structure and ownership 

documentation.   
  
   (b) completion of a detailed scope of work showing barrier removal and 

health or safety hazard removal needed.   
 
   (c) completion of a detailed estimate (coordinated with current County 

subcontractors and suppliers) of the work that is needed, including funding limitations 
applicable to criteria for barrier removal and health and safety removal, respectively. 

 
  3.1.4 Submit the above to TDHCA for approval. 
 
  3.1.5 Serve as General Contractor for all approved projects under the Program utilizing 

existing County vendor, subcontractors and suppliers as well as in-house County personnel to 
perform the work needed. 

 
  3.1.6 Provide  the required and agreed upon personnel to effectively implement the 

Program for the duration of the Grant.  
 
  3.1.7 Create and maintain all necessary documentation and records related to the 

Program. 
 
 3.2 County shall perform all services and activities under this MOU in a professional, prompt 
and efficient manner, at a standard acceptable for similar services in Travis County. 
 
 3.3 County and Corporation shall conform to all laws, regulations and ordinances applicable 
to the performance of this MOU. 
 
 3.4   The Parties agree that no additional FTE’s are required for Housing/TCHHSVS to 
implement this Program. 
 
 3.5 The County will transfer funds as necessary to the Corporation to meet the County-
approved costs of the Program.   
 
4.0 CORPORATION PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES 
 
  4.1 As the primary applicant and recipient of Program funding, the Corporation shall 
regularly update County staff of necessary Program obligations, procedures, regulations, and updates. The 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Corporation shall provide County staff the appropriate training and other Program-related information 
sessions.   
 
 4.2 The Corporation shall provide County with a copy of all necessary Program documents 
and requirements prior to commencement of services under this MOU, and with any amendments or 
changes to the Program documents throughout the term of this MOU. 
 
 4.3 The Corporation agrees to complete and maintain its eligibility as the Administrator of 
the Program and the Reservation System Access by meeting all requirements of the State related to that 
Program and necessary for implementation of the Program, including completion of the Amy Young 
Barrier Removal Program Reservation System Access Application. 
 
 4.3 The Corporation will be responsible for coordinating with County to ensure compliance 
by County and the Corporation with: 
 
  4.3.1  all terms and requirements included in the TDHCA Housing Trust Fund Amy 

Young Barrier Removal Program Manual (attached to this MOU as Exhibit A); 
 
  4.3.2 all terms and conditions of the TDHCA Housing Trust Fund Notice of Funding 

Availability Amendment (attached to this MOU as Exhibit B). 
 
 4.4 Upon approval of the documentation provided by the County to TDHCA, TDHCA will 
provide a contract to the Corporation covering the work set forth in the documentation for each home.  
The Corporation will submit that contract to the Board for approval.  Upon approval, the Corporation will 
direct County to proceed with the work on the home as approved. 
 
 4.5 Upon successful completion of each home, as evidenced by final inspection and approval 
of the home by TDHCA, and reimbursement of the Corporation by TDHCA, the Corporation will 
reimburse the County the amount utilized in the completion of the work on that home as documented. 
 
 4.6   Upon completion of the entire project, any funds not used by the Corporation for actual 
Program costs will be returned to County. 
 
6.0 JOINT REQUIREMENTS 
 
 6.1 County and Corporation will comply with all applicable state and local procurement 
laws, regulations and policies in making purchases of supplies and/or services related to the Program, and 
will maintain documentation of such compliance. 
 
 6.2 County and Corporation will coordinate to procure any services that cannot be provided 
under existing County providers. 
 
5.0  AMENDMENTS 
 
 5.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this MOU, any change to the terms of this 
MOU or any attachments to it shall be made by written change order signed by both parties.  Corporation 
acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County has any authority to change 
the scope of this MOU or any attachments to it unless expressly granted that authority by the 
Commissioners Court. 
 
 5.2 Corporation shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions of the terms of 
this MOU or any attachment to it to the Travis County Judge with a copy to Sherri Fleming, County 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Executive, TCHHSVS.  
 
6.0   SUBCONTRACTS 
 
 6.1 County may enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity required as 
performance for this MOU without the prior written approval or the prior written waiver of this right of 
approval from Corporation.  
 
7.0  ASSIGNABILITY 
 
 7.1 Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this MOU without the 
prior written approval of the other party.  It is acknowledged by Corporation that no officer, agent, 
employee or representative of County has any authority to assign any part of this MOU unless expressly 
granted that authority by the Commissioners Court. 
 
8.0  TERMINATION 
 
 8.1 County shall have the right to terminate this MOU, in whole or in part, at any time before 
the date of termination specified in Section 2.1 of this MOU if Corporation fails to comply with any term 
or condition of this MOU. 
 
 8.2 County shall notify Corporation in compliance with 11.0 if Corporation has failed to 
comply with any term or condition of this MOU and allow Corporation at least ten (10) days to correct 
the failure.  The written notice shall state the effective date of termination if the failure is not corrected; 
the reasons for termination and, in the case of partial termination, the portion of the MOU to be 
terminated. 
 
 8.3 Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of early termination pursuant to this 
Section 8.0, Corporation shall not be relieved of any liability to County.   
 
9.0  NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 
 
 9.1 No payment, act or omission by County may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of Corporation which then exists or may subsequently exist.  All rights of County 
under this MOU are specifically reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice 
any remedy or right to County under it.  Any right or remedy in this MOU shall not preclude the exercise 
of any other right or remedy under this MOU or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise 
of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 
 
 9 .2 No payment, act or omission by Corporation may constitute or be construed as a waiver 
of any breach or default of County which then exists or may subsequently exist.  All rights of Corporation 
under this MOU are specifically reserved and any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice 
any remedy or right to Corporation under it.  Any right or remedy in this MOU shall not preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this MOU or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the 
exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 
 
10.0  ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
 10.1 All oral and written agreements between the parties to this MOU relating to the subject 
matter of this MOU that were made prior to the execution of this MOU have been reduced to writing and 
are contained in this MOU. 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



11.0  NOTICES 
 
 11.1 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this MOU by one party to the other 
shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person 
to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 
following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with 
return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address hereinafter specified. 
 
 11.2 The address of County for all purposes under this MOU shall be: 
 
  Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHSVS 
  P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767-1748 
   
With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 
  Honorable David A. Escamilla (or his successor in office) 
  Travis County Attorney 
  P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas 78767-1748 
 
 11.3 The address of the Corporation for all purposes under this MOU and for all notices 
hereunder shall be: 
 
  Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office) 
  President 
  Travis County Housing Finance Corporation,  
  P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas 78767-1748 
 
  With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 
 
  Andrea Shields (or her successor) 
  Manager 
  314 W. 11th Street, Room 540 
  Austin, Texas 78767-1748 
 
 11.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the change in 
compliance with 11.0. 
 
12.0  SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
 12.1 Neither party is liable for failure to perform or delay in performance that is caused by 
Acts of God, riots, war, insurrection and other similar events that are not within the control of the failing 
or delayed party. 
 
 12.2 County shall not be liable for any claims, damages or attorney fees arising from any 
negligence or unlawful acts of the Corporation or its employees in relation to this Agreement.  
Corporation shall not be liable for any claims, damages or attorney's fees arising from any negligence or 
unlawful acts of the County or its employees in relation to this Agreement.  Corporation and County 
acknowledge that each entity is otherwise responsible for any claims or losses from personal injury or 
death or property damages that were caused by the acts or omissions of that entity, its agents, employees, 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



or representatives in the performance of the services and activities under this Agreement; and that each 
entity will be responsible for the handling of the portion of any claim which is based solely on the 
assertion that a policy of that entity is illegal or unenforceable in any way. 
 
 12.3 Law and Venue.  This MOU is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations under this MOU shall be performable in the City of Austin, Texas, or in Travis County, 
Texas.  It is expressly understood that any lawsuit, litigation, or dispute arising out of or relating to this 
MOU will take place in Travis County and the City of Austin. 
 
 12.4 County Public Purpose.  By execution of this MOU, the Commissioners Court finds that 
the issues, problems and needs to be addressed by this MOU constitute a significant public concern and 
that provision of services under this MOU will further the public purpose of addressing those needs 
identified in this MOU for qualified individuals. 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge     Date: __________________ 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
 Samuel T. Biscoe  
 President      Date: __________________ 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



1 of 6 

 

 

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 

Housing Trust Fund 

2012 - 2013 Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 

Notice of Funding Availability Amendment 

Original NOFA Published and Released August 12, 2011 

NOFA Amendment Published and Released May 4, 2012  

1. Program Overview 

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (“the Department”) announces the 

availability of $4,000,000 in funding from the Housing Trust Fund (HTF) for the Amy Young 

Barrier Removal Program (“Program”) through the Department’s Reservation System.  

Approximately$1,738,500 is available from the 2012-2013 HTF appropriation and $2,261,500 in 

loan repayments, interest earnings and deobligations is available from prior years. 

The Amy Young Program provides one-time grants of up to $20,000 to Persons with Disabilities 

qualified as Low Income, for home modifications necessary for accessibility and the elimination 

of hazardous conditions. Program beneficiaries may be tenants or homeowners and their 

household members with disabilities.  

The Department will utilize a Reservation System with this Notice of Funding Availability 

(NOFA) in an effort to attract a diverse group of eligible Administrators serving various regions 

throughout the state. The availability and use of these funds are subject to Chapter 2306 of the 

Texas Government Code and the Texas Administrative Code, Title 10, Part 1, Chapter 51 (the 

“Housing Trust Fund Rule”). 

The Department will begin accepting Applications to access the Reservation System starting on 

August 12, 2011 and will grant access on an ongoing basis until all Program funds are reserved, 

or until August 31, 2013, whichever occurs first. In accordance with Chapter 2306 of the Texas 

Government Code, this NOFA is not subject to the Regional Allocation Formula since funds are 

programmed primarily for Persons with Disability. 

2. Eligible Applicants 

a) The following organizations are eligible to apply to administer the Program: 

i. Units of Local Government; 

ii. Nonprofit Organizations; 

iii. Public Housing Authorities (PHAs); and 

iv. Public Agencies. 

b) Organizations interested in applying to administer the Program must complete the Amy 

Young Barrier Removal Program Reservation System Access Application, which may be 

downloaded from the Department’s website at http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/nofa.htm. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/nofa.htm


2 of 6 

 

Upon approval, a Reservation System Access Agreement will be provided by the 

Department and must be executed in order to participate in the Reservation System.  

c) Organizations currently approved to participate in the Department’s Amy Young Barrier 

Removal Program, the HTF Homebuyer Assistance Program or the Texas Bootstrap Loan 

Program need to complete only page one of the Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 

Reservation System Access Application.  

d) Applicants must have at least one (1) year of experience providing services to low-

income households or Persons with Disabilities, as evidenced by current or previous 

contracts with the Department or with other funding entities. To satisfy this requirement, 

applicants may provide evidence of a partnership with an entity or organization that 

meets the requirement, such as a contract or memorandum of understanding (MOU). A 

letter of support or intent to partner does not satisfy this requirement. 

3. Definitions 

a) Any capitalized terms not specifically mentioned in this section shall have the meaning as 

defined by the Department, in Chapter 2306 of the Texas Government Code, or Housing 

Trust Fund Rule.  

b) In addition, this NOFA uses the following definitions: 

i. Administration Fee – Program funds that are earned by Administrators for operating 

the Program.   

ii. Contingency – A maximum of 10% percent of the construction contract amount. Hard 

Costs – Site specific project construction costs, including general requirements, site 

preparation, permits, labor, materials and budgeted contingency funds utilized 

through an HTF approved change order. 

iii. Liquid Assets – Liquid Assets are items of value that may be turned into cash. This 

does not include items such as the principal residence, restricted retirement accounts, 

and permanent life insurance policies. 

iv. Low Income – (In this NOFA, the following definition of Low Income is used in 

place of the HTF Rule definition).  Household income does not exceed 80% of the 

Area Median Family Income (AMFI) or 80% of the State Median Family Income, 

adjusted for Household size, whichever is greater, utilizing a Department approved 

methodology. 

v. Project Costs – Program funds (Hard and Soft Costs) that directly assist an eligible 

Household. 

vi. Reservation Setup - The submission of required documents to the Reservation System 

in order to reserve Program funds for an eligible Household. 

vii. Reservation System – The Department’s online system utilized by Administrators to 

reserve and draw Project Costs and Administration Fees, and track status of Program 

activities specified in this NOFA.   

viii. Soft Costs – Limited to an amount not to exceed 10% of Project Hard Costs, Soft 

Costs are Activity specific costs including but not limited to: staff or consultant time 

spent to determine address specific Applicant eligibility; inspection(s); septic system 

inspection fees; work write-up and cost estimation; pre-construction conference; 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



3 of 6 

 

construction supervision; Setup and Draw documentation and submitting to the 

Reservation System; staff mileage associated with a specific Activity, etc. 

4. Program Requirements 

a) The primary purpose of this Program is to provide accessibility modifications and barrier 

removal for Persons with Disabilities qualified as Low-Income. 

b) Administrators must follow processes and procedures as required by the Department or 

outlined in the Program Manual. 

c) The assisted Household’s projected income may not exceed 80% of the Area Median 

Family Income (AMFI) or 80% of the State Median Family Income, adjusted for 

Household size, whichever is greater, utilizing the approved methodology described in 

the Department’s Amy Young Program Income Qualification Guidelines. Liquid Assets 

may not exceed $20,000. 

d) Administrators must comply with all applicable procurement laws, regulations and 

policies.  Local units of government must maintain documentation of compliance with 

procurement laws and regulations. All participating Nonprofit Organizations must have a 

Board adopted procurement policy and document in their local file compliance with that 

policy. 

e) An Administration Fee equal to 10% of the Project’s combined Hard and Soft Costs will 

be paid to the Administrator upon completion of the Project. Administration Fees are not 

a part of the maximum grant per Household. 

5. Property and Construction Guidelines 

a) Eligible properties are owner-occupied homes and rental units. A Person with Disability 

must be named on the lease of the assisted rental unit or the owner of record for an 

owner-occupied property unless otherwise approved by the Department on a case-by-case 

basis.  

b) The following properties are not eligible for assistance in this Program: 

i. Properties developed, owned or managed by the Administrator or an Affiliate, as 

defined in the HTF Rule.  

ii. Rental units financed in whole or in part with federal funds, as they are required to 

meet minimum accessibility standards. 

c) The Program grant is limited to $20,000 in combined Hard and Soft Costs. Funds may 

not be used for repairs or construction unrelated to accessibility modification, barrier 

removal or the elimination of hazardous or unsafe conditions in the housing unit.  

d) Accessibility modifications. All Households served by the Program must have the need 

for accessibility modifications. A minimum of 75% of Project Hard Costs must be 

utilized for accessibility modifications unless otherwise approved by the Department on a 

case-by-case basis. Examples of modifications may include, but are not limited to: 

interior/exterior handrails, door widening, exterior ramps, countertop/cabinet 

adjustments, accessible kitchen appliances, buzzing/flashing devices, accessible 

door/faucet handles, elevated toilets, shower grab bars, shower wands, walk-in showers, 

pedestal sinks, etc. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4 of 6 

 

e) Rehabilitation of the unit. In addition to accessibility modifications, eligible activities 

include other rehabilitation costs associated with the elimination of hazardous or unsafe 

conditions in the housing unit. No more than 25% of the Project Hard Costs may be 

utilized for this purpose unless otherwise approved by the Department on a case-by-case 

basis. Examples of other rehabilitation work include, but are not limited to repair of 

hazardous conditions or code violations in the electrical system, plumbing system, 

structural system or mechanical system. 

6. Reservation System Guidelines 

a) Program funds are available on a first-come, first-serve basis in the Reservation System.   

b) Administrators of active Amy Young Barrier Removal Program contracts may apply to 

access the Reservation System if all of the funding under the current contract is 

committed and applicable benchmarks are met. Upon successful commitment of funds 

under existing contract terms and if all applicable benchmarks are being met, subsequent 

Setups will be accepted subject to the terms of this NOFA.  

c) Administrators of active Amy Young Barrier Removal Program contracts may apply to 

access the Reservation System to serve Households outside of the Service Area defined 

in the current, active contract if they are currently meeting all contractual benchmarks.  

d) An Administrator is ineligible to access the Reservation System until any past due audit 

has been submitted to the Department in a satisfactory format with no unresolved 

findings.  

e) In accordance to the HTF Rule, the Department may de-authorize access to Reservation 

System and the Reservation System Access Agreement will be terminated if the 

requirements in this NOFA are not met.  For the purposes of this NOFA, de-authorization 

is treated as a funding deobligation as outlined in the HTF Rule. 

7. Reserving Funds (Reservation Setup) 

a) Administrators will market the Program, complete application intake, and qualify 

Households for participation.  

b) After collecting and verifying the required Household income and property eligibility 

documentation, the Administrator will enter the Activity Reservation Setup information 

into the Reservation System, submit the required forms described on the “Reservation 

Setup Checklist” or in the Program Manual, and request a Reservation of Project funds, 

up to the maximum of $20,000 and an Administration Fee of 10% of the Project funds.  

c) Reservation Setups will be processed in the order submitted to the Department via the 

Reservation System. Submission of a Reservation Setup on behalf of a Household does 

not guarantee funding. 

d) The Department will review the Reservation Setup documentation within ten (10) 

business days of submission by the Administrator. 

e) Once a Household is verified by the Department as eligible for assistance, up to the 

maximum of $20,000 in Project funds plus an Administration Fee of 10% of the Project 

funds will be reserved in the Reservation System. 

f) When the Reservation Setup is approved by the Department, Project and Administration 

Fee funds will be reserved for the Household through the Reservation System for a period 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



5 of 6 

 

of no more than sixty (60) calendar days, during which time the Administrator must 

complete the Activity Approval process. 

8. Construction Approval 

a) After the Department has approved the Reservation Setup, the Administrator has sixty 

(60) calendar days to submit all required construction documentation into the 

Reservation System, including the awarded construction contract and “Before” pictures.  

b) If complete documentation is submitted within the sixty (60) calendar day reservation 

period, and is approved by the Department, the status will be changed to “active”. The 

Administrator may then proceed with the pre-construction conference and start 

construction.  

c) If the documentation needs correction or additional information, the Department will 

notify the Administrator and change the Activity status to “disapproved” until the 

documentation is received. If an Activity remains in “disapproved” status for more than 

thirty (30) calendar days, the Department will cancel the reservation from the 

Reservation System and the Setup will need to be resubmitted if funds are available.  

d) Administrators may reserve and have active projects in amounts outlined below.  If an 

Administrator has reached the maximum amount allowed to be active, new Reservation 

Setups will not be reviewed by the Department until an existing Activity is closed or an 

existing Reservation Setup has been cancelled or deleted. 

i. An administrator may have up to $100,000 reserved. 

ii. If an Administrator has completed five (5) projects successfully and met all 

timeframes as outlined in Section 8, the Administrator may have up to $200,000 

active in the Reservation System.   

iii. If an Administrator has completed ten (10) projects successfully and met all 

timeframes as outlined in Section 8, the Administrator may have up to $300,000 

active in the Reservation System.   

iv. If an Administrator has completed fifteen (15) projects successfully and met all 

timeframes as outlined in Section 8, the Administrator may have up to $400,000 

active in the Reservation System.   

9. Drawing Funds in the Reservation System 

a) Administrators may request Draws for Project Costs and Administration Fees upon 

completing each approved Project.   

b) If the Department requires additional information or documentation to process a Draw 

request, the Department will notify the Administrator and change the Draw status to 

“disapproved” until follow up documentation is received from the Administrator.  If a 

Draw request remains in “disapproved” status for more than thirty (30) calendar days in 

the Reservation System, the Department will delete the Draw from the Reservation 

System.  The Draw will need to be resubmitted. 

10. Project Completion 

Once the request for Construction Approval has been approved by the Department and the 

Activity becomes active, the Administrator has one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days 

to complete all construction and draws.  The Department may grant a one-time thirty (30) 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



6 of 6 

 

calendar day extension to the project completion deadline due to extenuating circumstances that 

were beyond the Administrator’s control, upon receipt and approval of a written request within 

one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days after Construction Approval. If the 

Administrator fails to meet this deadline, the Reservation may be cancelled. 

 

Questions regarding this NOFA should be addressed to: 
Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 

Housing Trust Fund Division 

ATTN: Will Gudeman, HTF Program Coordinator 

221 E. 11
th

 Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 

Telephone: (512) 475-4828 

E-mail: HTF@tdhca.state.tx.us 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:HOME@tdhca.state.tx.us


 
 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND 

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 
 

Housing Trust Fund 

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 

 

Program Manual

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 2 of 38   October 26, 2011   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 3 of 38   October 26, 2011   

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

CHAPTERS 

Chapter 1 Introduction  

Chapter 2  Administration (Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities) 

Chapter 3  Application Intake and Household Eligibility  

Chapter 4  Reservation Submission Process 

Chapter 5  Initial Inspection, Lead Paint Guidance & Walk Aways 

Chapter 6 Procurement, Bids, Construction Requirements and Change Orders 

Chapter 7 Project Closeout and Draw Process 

Chapter 8   Program Monitoring and Compliance 

 

References 
 

 TDHCA Governing Statute (Government Code, Title 10, Chapter 2306) 
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.2306.htm 

 Texas Accessibility Standards 
 http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/abtas.htm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/htm/GV.2306.htm
http://www.license.state.tx.us/ab/abtas.htm


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 4 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 1:  INTRODUCTION 

ABOUT THE HOUSING TRUST FUND 

The Housing Trust Fund (HTF) was established by the 72nd Legislature, Senate Bill 546, to 
create affordable housing for low and very low income individuals and families. It is the only 
state-authorized funding source for affordable housing. Funding sources consist of 
appropriations or transfers made to the fund, unencumbered fund balances, and public or 
private gifts or grants. The Housing Trust Fund Plan details the strategy for expending funds. 

PROGRAM OVERVIEW 

The Amy Young Barrier Removal Program (“Program”) provides one-time grants of up to 
$20,000 to Persons with Disabilities, whose household income does not exceed 80% of the 
Area Median Family Income (AMFI), for home modifications necessary for accessibility and 
the elimination of hazardous conditions. Program beneficiaries may be renters or 
homeowners and their household members with disabilities.  

Administrators will provide assistance to households whose composition includes at least 
one member meeting the definition of a Person with Disabilities, an individual who has a 
disability that is a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major 
life activities.  

The assistance shall be provided in the form of a grant. No liens will be required. 

As allowed in the Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA), households living in counties where 
the AMFI is lower than the state median family income, Administrators may use the state 
median family income, adjusted for household size, as defined by the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and provided by the Texas Department of Housing 
and Community Affairs (“Department”), to determine income eligibility.  Income limits are 
provided on the Department’s Housing Trust Fund webpage at 
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/index.htm. 

USE OF THIS MANUAL 

The Amy Young Program Administrators (“Administrator”) must follow procedures described in this 
manual and use the referenced Department forms. Referenced resources provide additional 
information and instruction. 

Program Forms and the Program Manual are available online at: 
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/forms/index.htm.  

This manual provides program information to help Administrators assist households in 
accordance with the HTF Rule and other programmatic and compliance requirements. This 
manual is designed to supplement the information published in the NOFA. Administrators 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/index.htm
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/forms/index.htm


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 5 of 38   October 26, 2011   

should contact HTF staffs regarding final interpretation of the rules, policies and regulations 
that govern the Program. 

ON-SITE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE  

Technical Assistance (TA) or on-site TA can be provided at the Administrator’s request or 
when an HTF Program Coordinator determines it is the most effective means for resolving 
program or capacity issues. The HTF Program Coordinator may recommend an on-site visit if 
administrative errors persist or insufficient documents continue to be submitted.  

An on-site TA visit typically includes:  

 Administrator’s specific administrative errors or insufficient documents;  

 Administrator’s questions and concerns;  

 TDHCA Housing Contract System training;  

 Discussion/explanation of program documentation, requirements, and procedures 

 

Contact Department staff regarding Amy Young questions and submissions 

Will Gudeman Primary Program Coordinator    (512) 475-4828 will.gudeman@tdhca.state.tx.us 

Mark Leonard Backup Program Coordinator     (512) 936-7799 mark.leonard@tdhca.state.tx.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:will.gudeman@tdhca.state.tx.us
mailto:mark.leonard@tdhca.state.tx.us


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 6 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 2: ADMINISTRATION  

In addition to the NOFA, the Administrator should review and understand their Reservation 
System Access Agreement (“Agreement”) prior to reserving funds since the Agreement 
outlines all responsibilities related to the administration of the Program.  

Administrator Eligibility 

Administrators must meet the following eligibility requirements: 

 Be one of the following types of organizations: 

 Unit of Local Government 

 Nonprofit Organization 

 Public Housing Authority   

 Public Agency 
 

 Have at least one (1) year of experience providing services to low-income households or 
Persons with Disabilities and have the following evidence to demonstrate this 
experience:  

 Current or previous contracts with the Department; OR 

 Current or previous contracts with other funding entities, OR 

 Evidence of a partnership with an entity or organization that meets the 
requirements, such as a contract or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).  (Note: 
In accordance with the NOFA, a letter of support or intent does not satisfy this 
requirement.) 

Reservation System Access Requirements and Guidelines 

Program funds are available on a first-come, first-served basis in the Reservation System.   

An Administrator is ineligible to access the Reservation System until any past due audit has 
been submitted to the Department in a satisfactory format with no unresolved findings.  

In accordance with the HTF Rule, the Department may de-authorize access to the 
Reservation System and the Reservation System Access Agreement will be terminated if the 
requirements in the NOFA are not met.  For the purposes of the NOFA, de-authorization is 
treated as a funding deobligation.  

Steps to Becoming an Administrator (Gaining Access to the Reservation System) 

To serve households with the Program, an organization must first be approved as an 
Administrator by the Department. Procedures for becoming an Administrator should be 
completed sequentially as follows.  All forms can be downloaded from the Department’s 
Website at: http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 7 of 38   October 26, 2011   

 
1. Application - Complete, sign, and return the Reservation System Access Application 

(“Application”).  Organizations currently approved to participate in the Department’s 

previous Amy Young Barrier Removal Program, the HTF Homebuyer Assistance Program, 

or the Texas Bootstrap Loan Program need to complete only page one of the 

Application. 

2. Reservation System Access Agreement - The Department will provide to the 
organization a Reservation System Access Agreement (“Agreement”) for review and 
final execution.  

3. Application for Texas Identification Number - Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
FORM AP-152. This form must be submitted by the Administrator.  

4. The following information relating to payment to Administrators must be submitted to 
the Department: 

a. Name of bank 

b. Bank contact information, including name of banker and phone number 

c. ABA same day wire transfer number 

5. TDHCA Contract System Access Request – provides identifying information regarding 
the Administrator’s authorized representatives. 

6. Audit Certification Form (ACF) - Within 60 days after Administrator’s fiscal year end, 
submit Audit Certification Form and submit form after every fiscal year end during the 
Agreement period.  

7. After successfully completing steps 1-6, the Administrator may begin marketing the 
Program and performing application intake.    A marketing brochure with space for the 
Administrator’s contact information is available upon request. 

 

Administrative Fee 

An administrative fee equal to 10% of each activity’s combined hard and soft costs will be 
paid to the Administrator upon completion of each Activity.  Administrative fees are not a 
part of the maximum grant per household. See Chapter 7 for more information about the 
project closeout and draw process. 

Conflict of Interest 
In accordance with HTF Rule, no person who exercises or has exercised any functions or 
responsibilities with respect to HTF activities under Chapter 2306 of the Texas Government 
Code, or who is in a position to participate in a decision making process or gain inside 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 8 of 38   October 26, 2011   

information with regard to such activities, may obtain a personal or financial interest or 
benefit from a HTF assisted activity, or have an interest in any HTF Agreement, subcontract 
or agreement or the proceeds, either for themselves or those with whom they have family 
or business ties, during their tenure and for one year thereafter. 

RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS 

Administrators must retain all documents pertaining to the Program at its regular place of 
business for at least THREE YEARS after activity completion.  Original documents may not be 
moved to a consultant’s place of business or to any other location that is not under 
ownership or control of the Administrator. 

In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 552,  Section 552.021, the Texas 
Public Information Act, all Program-related documents (includes applications, bookkeeping, 
reports, program files, activity files, etc.) must be available for public inspection by the 
Department, the Comptroller of Public Accounts, the State of Texas or any of their 
authorized representatives. 

Pursuant to the HTF Rule, Administrators must adhere to record keeping requirements, 
which may include, but are not limited to:  

 Information necessary to determine whether the Administrator has carried out 
housing activities in accordance with the objectives and requirements of the HTF 
Rule 

 Information necessary to determine if a project is benefiting low, very low, and 
extremely low-income households  

 Data on race and ethnicity for households who have applied for and/or benefited 
from any activity funded with HTF Program funds  

FILE ORGANIZATION 

The Administrator must maintain a recordkeeping system for HTF activities that can be 
easily reviewed by the Department.  The Department requires two types of files: program 
files and activity files.   

PROGRAM FILE - (Program Administration) 
Copy of the:  
 NOFA 
 Application submitted to TDHCA 
 Reservation System Access Agreement 
 Marketing Plan 
 Selection Criteria 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 9 of 38   October 26, 2011   

 Procurement Plan 
 Receipts and Accounting Documents 
 
ACTIVITY FILES - (Individual Household Activities) 
Assisted Applicant Files 
Disapproved Applicant Files 

PROGRAM FILE CHECKLIST 

The program file documents the overall administration of the Program. Group the 

documents according to function.  The program file should contain the following sections at 

a minimum: 

1. NOFA and Agreement. Administrators should keep a hard copy of the NOFA, 
Program Application, fully executed Reservation System Access Agreement, any 
amendment requests, and any executed amendments on file.  

2. Accounting. This section of your files should include a copy of documents needed to 
track and justify costs related Program administrative and project costs. This may 
include: 

 Receipts for all Program expenditures (tracked and reconciled) 

 Disbursements of Program funds (tracked and reconciled) 

 Bank statements for the bank account(s)  

 Adequate support documentation for all receipts and disbursements 

 Summary of draw requests to the Department, tracking payments received 

 A copy of the same day wire transfer instructions for the bank account 

3. Procurement and Program Eligibility Policies. This section of your program file 
should include adopted plans and policies related to the Program. This may include 
your application selection/prioritization policy, board-adopted procurement 
policy/city or county procurement policy, walk-away policy/infeasibility policy, and 
conflict of interest policy. 

4. Program Marketing. Administrators should create and implement a marketing and 

outreach plan. Copies of all materials should be retained in a file for future 

reference. The following documents may be included, as applicable:  

 Copies of program brochures, notices, hand-outs, and other advertising 
materials or publications 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 10 of 38   October 26, 2011   

 Documentation of public outreach efforts, including dates, times, locations, and 
content of information and/or materials provided 

 Copies of invoices for paid advertising and publication services 

 Transcripts of radio or other media announcements including dates and times of 
publication 

ACTIVITY FILES 

Activity files organize all records pertaining to each applicant, regardless of their final 
approval for assistance. Create a separate activity file for each approved and disapproved 
applicant containing. The documentation should include the documents outlined on the 
Project File Checklist (Form 16). 

AMENDMENTS  

The Administrator will be responsible for meeting all of the conditions and terms of their 
Agreement.  If an Administrator fails to meet any Program condition or term, the 
Department may terminate access to the reservation system, deobligate funds and cancel 
the reservation. 

If an Administrator foresees the need to change to their Agreement, they may submit an 
amendment request in writing that documents extenuating circumstances that justify the 
request.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 11 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 3:  APPLICATION INTAKE & HOUSEHOLD ELIGIBILITY 

PLANNING THE APPLICATION INTAKE PROCESS 

The following checklist may assist you to begin the application intake process: 

Sample Application Intake and Selection Plan 

Location  Identify where applications will be accepted 

 Make arrangements to accommodate applicants with special needs 
(accessibility, language barrier, etc.) 

Timing  Establish frequency of intake (ongoing? limited?) 

 Ensure applicants are aware of the amount of time they have to complete 
applications on their own, or to submit additional information 

Selection  Retain written policies and procedures describing how applicants will be 
selected.  

 Describe the following processes in your household selection plan: 

 Prioritization of eligible applicants (first come-first served? or 
ranked according to specific scoring criteria or need?) 

 Prioritization of home ownership to rental  

 Prioritization of other types of “special needs” households, such as 
prior homelessness, mental illness, etc. 

 Notification process to applicants of eligibility status, reason, and 
next steps or other resources, if any  

 Waiting list policy (e.g., new intake application after a certain 
number of days/months) 

 Denial policy, with instructions for reapplying, if applicable 

APPLICATION INTAKE REMINDERS 

 Use the Project File Documentation Checklist (Form 16) to ensure required 

documentation is gathered. 

 Provide a list of required documentation to potential households and instruct them to 
collect all required documentation before scheduling a home visit or visiting your office. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 12 of 38   October 26, 2011   

 Download forms directly from the website when you work with a new applicant. The 
forms are updated periodically and previous versions of forms may be invalid. 

 Complete the forms in full. Do not leave blank spaces. If it is not applicable, put “N/A” or 
“none.” 

 Do not use correction fluid or correction tape to make corrections. To make corrections, 
draw a line through the incorrect information, write the correct information nearby, and 
have the applicant initial the change or correction. 

 Be prepared to submit support documentation. The Department may ask for additional 
verifications and information that may not be specified on the checklists or forms in 
case of a discrepancy. 

 Ensure that no conflict of interest exists between any applicant Household member and 
persons designated by the Administrator to receive, evaluate, assist, or process 
applications. 

 If a property has any liens of record for unpaid property taxes, the liens must be 
resolved and released by the appropriate authority.   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 13 of 38   October 26, 2011   

ELIGIBILITY AT- A - GLANCE 

Household Eligibility Requirements  

Type  Requirement Documentation 

Income 

Eligibility 

Annual Gross income is no more than 80% 

AMFI or the State Median Income 

adjusted to household size 

 Intake Application (Form 1) 

 Household Income Certification 

(Form 4) 

 Support documentation (pay stubs, 

benefits letters, bank statements, 

etc.) 

Liquid 

Asset 

Limitation 

Liquid assets may not exceed $20,000. At 

a minimum, use most recent two month 

average checking account balance and the 

present balance of savings account. 

Bank Account Statements for most 

recent 2 months from the date of 

application OR optional Asset 

Verification form completed by financial 

institution. 

Person 

with 

Disabilities 

At least one household member meeting 

definition of Person with Disabilities 

 

 Certification of Disability (Form 2) 

 

Property 

Eligibility 

1) Proof of Ownership or written 

permission of the property owner if a 

rented unit. 

2) Person with Disability is a listed 

occupant of the rental unit.  

3) Property taxes are current.   

 Title, or 

 Deed of Trust, or 

 Documentation from the county 

Appraisal District 

 Property Owner Permission Form 

developed by CA 

 Copy of the Lease 

Health and 

Safety 

Hazards 

Limitation 

Health and safety-related hazardous 

conditions must be addressed. However, 

no more than 25% of project funds used 

for this purpose unless a TDCHA waiver is 

granted 

Initial Inspection Form (6) 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 14 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Household Eligibility Requirements  

Type  Requirement Documentation 

Prohibited 

Liens 

Property subject to unresolved liens of 

record for property tax may be ineligible 

for assistance (to be determined by the 

Department). 

Ensure applicable lien is resolved and 

released  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 15 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Income Qualification Guidelines 

Income Documentation Requirements (Most Common Income Types) 

Income  

Type 
Requirement Instructions/Documentation 

Wages and 

Salaries 

Paystubs for the most recent 30 days, 

showing gross income.  

Paystubs OR a completed Verification of 

Employment (VOE) form. 

Benefits and 

Pensions 
Include in gross income 

Most recent award letters, showing 

gross amount of the benefit or pension, 

OR a completed Verification of Benefits 

form 

Public 

Assistance 

Include unemployment, workers 

compensation, rental assistance 

payments, and military housing 

allowance benefits  

Award letter OR a completed 

Verification of Public Assistance form. 

Other 

Income 

Include bonus, overtime, shift 

differential, commissions, part-time 

employment, and second jobs 

Paystubs OR a completed Verification of 

Employment (VOE) form. 

Seasonal 

Work or 

Self-

Employment 

Include income from seasonal and farm 

labor work or self-employment 

Determine by calculating a 2-year 

average using signed federal tax returns 

Employment 

by Relative 

or 

Interested 

Third Party 

Include income from employment by 

relative, the landlord, closely held family 

business, or any other interested third 

party. 

A completed Verification of Employment 

(VOE) form and most recent signed 

federal tax return 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 16 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Alimony and Child Support:  Alimony and child support income will be used for income 

eligibility purposes if disclosed by the applicant on the intake application and appropriately 

verified.   

Documentation  Divorce documents or separation agreement specifying the amount 
and duration of the award.  Copies of canceled checks, bank 
statements or Attorney General’s office confirmation may be used to 
verify receipt. 

 
Excluded Sources:  The Administrator will exclude any allowances for certain benefits, such 

as Food Stamps and Earned Income Tax Credit. 

Applicant Notification 
Notify each applicant Household of its eligibility status in writing in a timely manner from 
receipt of a complete Intake Application (Form 1). Notifications may communicate the 
following:  

 The Household has been determined eligible to receive assistance;  

 The Household has been determined ineligible to receive assistance (provide written 
explanation for the denial of assistance); or 

 The Household has been added to a Waiting List. 

Retain a copy of the status notification letter in the applicant’s individual household activity 
file as outlined in Chapter 2 of this manual.  

NEXT STEPS FOR ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS 

After verifying that an applicant meets all the eligibility factors that pertain to the 

Agreement, clearly confirm that the applicant understands the program requirements that 

were explained to them before they decided to apply.  Make sure the applicants know the 

program timelines for next steps, as well as their rights and responsibilities. 

 

At this point, the Administrator requests commitment of funds for the eligible household by 

submitting a “setup” via the Department’s online Reservation Contract System. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 17 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 4: RESERVATION SUBMISSION PROCESS 

A “Set-up” is the process in which the Administrator reserves HTF monies for an eligible 
household and activity.  The Administrator will reserve funds for households by entering 
and submitting setups using the Department’s online Housing Contract System (“System”). 
Set-ups require entering information about the eligible household, attaching required 
forms, and uploading other supporting documentation into the System.  

WHO MAY SUBMIT SET-UPS? 

The Administrator must authorize the staff persons allowed to submit information to the 
Department through the System using the Contract System Access Request Form. The 
Department will assign unique login names and temporary passwords to those authorized 
users. Login names and passwords may NOT be shared with anyone other than the person 
to whom it is assigned.   

If authorized users are no longer involved in administering the Program, the Administrator 
must submit an updated Contract System Access Request Form to remove and/or add 
additional users.  

RESERVATION SETUP PROCESS 

After collecting and verifying the required household income and property eligibility 
documentation, the Administrator will enter the Activity Reservation Setup information into 
the System. The forms listed on the Activity Reservation Setup Checklist (Form 5-a) will be 
uploaded using instructions provided in the HTF Contract System User Guide.  

Submission of a reservation setup does not guarantee funding. When the reservation setup 

is approved by the Department, the project funds and administration fee will be reserved 

for no more than sixty (60) calendar days, during which time the Administrator must 

complete the activity approval process as outlined in this manual and in accordance with 

the NOFA.  

The Department will review the documentation within ten (10) business days of submission 
by the Administrator. Once a household is verified by the Department as eligible for 
assistance, up to the maximum of $20,000 in project funds plus an Administration Fee of 
10% of the project funds will be reserved in the Reservation System. 

If the documentation requires correction at any time or additional information is needed, 
the Department will notify the Administrator and change the activity status to 
“disapproved” until the documentation is received. If an activity remains in “disapproved” 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 18 of 38   October 26, 2011   

status for more than thirty (30) calendar days, the Department will cancel the reservation 
from the Reservation System and the setup will need to be resubmitted if funds are 
available.  

In accordance with the NOFA, the Administrator may reserve up to $200,000 in project 
costs in the System at any time. Once the Administrator has reached the maximum of 
$200,000 allowed, new setups will not be reviewed by the Department until an existing 
activity is closed or an existing Reservation Setup has been cancelled or deleted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 19 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Amy Young Reservation Setup and Draw Process Timeline 

Process Documents to Submit Timeline 

In
it

ia
l R

es
e

rv
at

io
n

 1. Initial Reservation Setup 
(Household Activity 
Reservation – Approved 
by the Department) 

Upload to the Contract System: 

 Intake Application (Form 1) 

 Certification of Disability (Form 2) 

 Household Income Certification (Form 
4) 

 Activity Reservation Setup Checklist 
(Form 5a) 

Submit once all 
documents are 
gathered and 
household 
deemed  eligible 
by  the 
Administrator’s 
selection  plan 
and policies 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 A
p

p
ro

va
l (

6
0

 d
ay

s)
 2. Work Write-up 

Submission (Approval by 
the Department) 

Email the following to HTF Staff  

 Initial Inspection (Form 6) 

 Work Write-up and Cost Estimate 
(Form 7) 

 Initial Inspection, Work Write-Up and 
Cost Estimate Checklist (Form 5b) 

 “Before” Photos 

Within 30 days 
of reservation 
approval 

3. Construction Initiation 
(Construction Approval 
by the Department) 

Email the following to HTF Staff 

• Copy of Construction Contract 

• Construction Contract Checklist (Form 5c) 

Within 30 days 
of work write-up 
approval 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

C
lo

se
o

u
t 

(1
2

0 
d

ay
s)

 

4. Construction 
Completion, Closeout 
and Final Draw 
(Approved by the 
Department)  

Upload to the Contract System: 

 Change Order(s) (Form 10) 

 Final Inspection (Form 11) 

 Building Contractor’s Requests for 
Payment (Form 12) 

 Building contractor’s itemized invoice 

 Construction Draw Checklist (Form 13) 

 Activity Project Soft Cost Invoice (Form 
14) 

 “After Photos” 

Within 120 days 
of construction 
contract 
approval 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 20 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 5:  Initial Inspection, Lead Paint Guidance & Walk-Aways_ 

Up to 25% of the construction costs may go towards resolving health and safety 
deficiencies.  For example, if total project costs are $10,000, $2,500 may be spent on 
resolving health and safety deficiencies.  The following top 10 deficiencies, as identified by 
the American Society of Home Inspectors, are below. Be sure to consider all aspects of the 
housing unit when determining the budget for accessibility and health and safety 
modifications. 

The American Society of Home Inspectors (ASHI) recently surveyed its members to find 
out what were the ten top home inspection problems. 

  

1.  Improper surface grading and drainage. This was by far the most frequently-found problem, reported by 
36 percent of inspectors. It's responsible for many common household maladies: cracked slabs and water penetration of 
the basement, footings or crawlspace. The most effective remedies for bad drainage include re-grading the ground around 
the house, repairing or installing a gutter and downspout system and providing positive drainage away from the 
foundation. 
  

2.  Improper and undersized electrical wiring. Many inspectors, about 20 percent, found this to be the most 
common home inspection problem. It includes such situations as insufficient electrical service to the house, aluminum 
wiring, inadequate overload protection, improper grounding and dangerous amateur wiring connections. The inspectors 
say that much of the improper wiring they see was put together by do-it-yourselfers. This is a serious safety hazard, not 
just a cosmetic defect. 
  

3.  Older and damaged roofs. About 9 percent of inspectors cited this as the most-common home inspection 
problem. Many wooden roofs are at the end of their useful life. Asphalt shingle roofs only last about 15 to 20 years. Roof 
leakage caused by old or damaged shingles or improper flashing is a frequent problem. It can be easy and inexpensive to 
repair damaged tiles and shingles and to re-caulk the roof penetrations. But, expensive, major roof repairs may be 
required down the road, if the repairs are put off. 
  

4.  Deficient and older heating systems. Problems in this category include broken or malfunctioning controls, 
blocked chimneys, unsafe exhaust flues and cracked heat exchangers. These conditions represent more than simply 
inefficient heating. They are a major health and safety hazard. Heating systems should be serviced and maintained 
annually by a professional heating serviceman according to the manufacturer's instructions. Although expensive, the 
newer more efficient central heating systems will help to recoup your investment by reducing heating and cooling costs 
  

5.  Poor Overall Maintenance. Americans, on average, take better care of their cars than they do their homes. 
That's the consensus of many home inspectors, who often come across cracked, peeling or dirty painted surfaces, 
crumbling masonry, make-shift wiring or plumbing and broken fixtures or appliances. Although some of these problems 
may seem more cosmetic than serious, they reflect the overall lack of care that has been given to a home. 
  

6.   Structural Problems. As a result of problems in one or more of the other categories, many houses sustain some, 
although usually not serious, damage to structural components such as foundation walls, floor joists, rafters or window 
and door headers. These problems are more common in older homes. 
  

7.  Plumbing problems. Plumbing defects ranked high among the house problems encountered. Included is the 
existence of old or incompatible piping materials, faulty fixtures and waste lines and improperly strapped hot water 
heaters. Surprisingly, some home inspectors reported finding natural gas leaks in the homes they inspected. 
  

8.  Exteriors items. Flaws in a home's exterior, including windows, doors and wall surfaces are responsible for the 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 21 of 38   October 26, 2011   

discomfort and damage caused by water and air penetration. Inadequate caulking and/or poor weather stripping are the 
most common culprits of a cold and drafty home. 
  

9.  Poor Ventilation. Due to overly ambitious efforts to save energy, many home owners have "over-sealed" their 
homes, resulting in excessive interior moisture. This can cause rotting and premature failure of both structural and 
nonstructural elements. Moisture from unvented bathrooms and kitchens can damage plaster and may also lead to the 
accumulation of mold, which often causes allergic reactions.  
  

10.  Miscellaneous items. This category included various interior components, such as sticky windows or dripping 
faucets, as well as a number of environmental concerns, such as lead-based paint and asbestos. 
  
To sum up the list, ASHI notes that 4 of the 10 items relate directly to the damaging effects of water. After a home is built, 
protecting it against water is the homeowner's most important and continually challenging task. Also, it is important to 
remember that the list represents a national average. Problems vary by climate, building codes, and the age of a structure, 
among other things. 

WHEN DO INSPECTIONS TAKE PLACE? 

Inspection Requirements Overview 

Required Inspections When 

1) INITIAL Inspection to determine level of 
modification needed and identify hazardous 
conditions 

2) FINAL Inspection to certify compliance and 
correction of deficiencies 

1) After household eligibility is determined, but 
before Work is put out for bid and 
construction contract awarded. 

2) After construction is complete, but before 
the project draw is processed. 

The Initial Inspection 

The Administrator will complete an initial inspection with “Before” photos to determine the 
level of rehabilitation needed for barrier removal and accessibility, utilizing the Texas 
Accessibility Standards (TAS) for guidance on specifications. At this time, hazardous 
conditions will also be identified.   

For rental units, all health and safety deficiencies must be resolved by the property owner 
prior to being able to access funds for accessibility improvements.  Evidence of these 
corrections or a lack of deficiencies must be submitted to the Department. 

Lead-Safe Paint and EPA Lead Regulations 

The EPA updated its rules in April 2010 and your organization needs to be aware of the 
details behind them to be able to comply with federal law.  Any pre-1978 home that will be 
rehabbed or renovated, including demolition of homes, must have at a minimum a 
contractor that is an EPA Certified Firm and an EPA Certified Lead Renovator must oversee 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 22 of 38   October 26, 2011   

the construction.  These individuals know how to comply with EPA Lead Safe Rules and 
know the differences between projects funded through different funding sources. 

Be sure that whenever any pre-1978 home comes your way that you are fully aware of what 
steps need to be taken and that you have staff who are aware of the EPA rules.  Bid 
packages for pre-1978 homes should also clearly indicate the requirements of a contractor 
to work on the home. 

For housing units built prior to 1978, an assessment of the applicability of the EPA’s Lead-
Based Paint Renovation, Repair, and Painting Program (RRP) will be completed by certified 
inspectors or risk assessors if the RRP rules are triggered. 

Lead Paint Regulation Information 

EPA Renovation, Repair and Painting (RRP) 
details.   

http://www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/renovation.htm 

When the Applicant Declines to Consent 

If, following completion of a thorough, documented feasibility analysis, the applicant does 
not consent to the recommended barrier removal assistance and/or repairs, obtain a 
statement signed by the applicant.  Applicants may not wish for all accessibility 
improvements that are recommended to be completed, and their wishes should be 
honored.  However, applicants cannot opt out of resolving health and safety deficiencies 
that have been identified; if they do not wish to have health and safety work to be 
completed, walking away is an option that should be considered.    

The walk-away certification should clearly document all the following:  

 Applicant name;  

 Address of home;  

 Detailed explanation of procedures and inspections conducted;  

 Explanation of applicant’s rejection of assistance;  

 Interior and exterior photos of existing structure;  

 Feasibility Analysis indicating cost estimates as applicable;  

 Statement from the applicant that they acknowledge and  understand:  
• The type of assistance being offered;  
• They do not consent to participation in the Program; and 
• They are voluntarily refusing the assistance. 

The Administrator may, at its discretion, also elect to walk-away from a project.  A 
notification letter must be provided to the household and a copy must be retained in the 
Project File.  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/renovation.htm


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 23 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Written Walk-Away Policy  

Each Administrator should establish a “walk-away” policy, which establishes guidelines to 

prevent investment in a unit which is so deteriorated that compliance with Program 

requirements cannot be achieved within the limit of financial assistance.   

The Program is a specialized rehabilitation program and the entire unit is not required to be 

brought up to a standard or code.  However, pressing health and safety issues can and 

should be addressed to provide a suitable living environment within Program funding limits.   

If a housing unit that requires accessibility modifications also requires significant work to 

eliminate health and safety hazards (exceeding the 25% maximum amount allowed for this 

type of work), an Administrator must consider walking away unless other funds are 

provided or contact the HTF Program Coordinator to submit a waiver request. 

A “walk-away” policy should outline basic situations in which an Administrator chooses to 

not assist a household, while leaving enough room for flexibility and objective decision-

making.  Some Walk-Away Policies may include whether assistance will be provided in the 

following instances: 

 Homes in need of substantial structural repair and funds are insufficient 

 Homes in need of substantial foundation repair unless the foundation is repaired 
prior to start of construction 

 Homes that require replacement of a septic system   

Each Administrator must retain a copy of their adopted “walk-away” policy in the program 

file.  Additional guidelines can be found on the HTF Amy Young Barrier Removal Web site. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 24 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 6:  Procurement, Bids, Construction Requirements and 

Change Orders  

Department may make periodic construction site visits to verify construction progress 

and/or completion. 

PROCUREMENT 

All Administrators must establish written procurement procedures. Procurement is the 

process through which an entity obtains goods and services from vendors (including 

construction services) to administer the program. The procurement process usually includes 

the following: 

1. Establish the kind services needed; 

2. Obtain an independent cost estimate of the goods or services needed; 

3. Solicit multiple contractors for services; 

4. Compare bids to the estimate to ensure a fair price for the good and services; 

5. Select the winning bidder and use a written contract that clearly states the 
responsibility of each party; 

6. Document the entire process. 

STATE PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 

Counties: Texas Local Government Code 262.003(a) 

Cities Texas Local Government Code 252.021(a) 

Counties and Cities 
Texas Government Code, Chapter 2254 when procuring 
professional services  

NOTE: Some municipalities and may be subject to more stringent state and local 

procurement regulations than those cited in this document. Administrators should ensure 

compliance with the most stringent procurement requirements applicable.  City and county 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 25 of 38   October 26, 2011   

purchasing agents should be consulted to determine exact procurement procedures to 

follow. 

BIDDING PROCESS 

Bid requirements: 

In addition to everything that should be required for accepting a bid (insurance, etc.), 
always include language in the Invitation for Bids that requires a bid amount for each 
specification. It is recommended that the bid include a statement that lump sum bids will be 
rejected.  

 The reason is twofold:   

 Without a comparable unit price, how can a change order be approved or denied?   

 Each spec bid allows for refining the cost estimates for future rehabs.   

Notifying Potential Bidders 
Competition generally benefits the program, and therefore it is important to be sure that 
you are reaching as many qualified contractors as possible.  There are many avenues for 
reaching potential contractors.  Typically, formal advertisements through newspapers or 
trade publications are used and contractor lists are maintained to direct notification and 
solicitation.  Direct phone calls by program staff to announce availability of upcoming work 
is also effective.  Outreach strategies should be applied consistently, without demonstrating 
any preference for certain firms. 
 
When there are multiple methods to attract potential bidders, there will be higher 
competition and lower prices. 
 
Pre-bid Inspections with Potential Bidders 
Pre-bid inspections can add clarity to the scope of work.  However, they also take a 
significant amount of time and can therefore increase program costs.  Balance the need for 
pre-bid inspections with these time, cost, and production considerations.  Sometimes 
requiring pre-bid inspections makes sense because there typically are at least a few jobs 
that are unusual, with very specialized requirements.  In these cases, a pre-bid inspection is 
an essential way to head off misunderstandings in the future.  In addition, if program staff 
notices several new bidders wishing to work with your program, pre-bid inspections may act 
as an important step in demonstrating to potential bidders how the program works and 
what to expect.   
 
As long as the quality of the jobs and the household‘s satisfaction remains high, it is 
acceptable to not require pre-bid inspections.

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 26 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Pre-construction Conferences 
Pre-construction conferences are essential for winning bidders.  All programs with direct 
construction monitoring responsibilities must have a pre-construction conference with the 
winning bidder at the construction site.  A pre-construction conference is a pre-start, job 
site meeting between the contractor, potentially subcontractors, the household, and 
program staff.   
 
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss details on roles and responsibilities, timing, and to 
clarify the scope of work.  In almost every job, the contractor and other subcontractors with 
unusual roles in the job are required to attend.  The household verifies his/her role in 
relocation (if necessary or required), providing utilities, security issues, packing and 
insurance requirements.  The household, contractor, and program staff walk the job re-
inspecting every single item on the scope of work to clarify any minor last minute 
differences in understanding.  Use Form 9 to document this step. 
 
The General Specifications of the construction contract require the builder to locate 
underground utilities.  The Pre-construction Conference provides the optimal opportunity 
to discuss this requirement if digging will be performed. 
 

The State of Texas Underground Facility Damage Prevention and Safety Act governs 
excavation. The act says that anyone that plans to disturb soil to a depth of 16 or more 
inches must contact a notification center before proceeding with their work.  Marking 
underground utilities is a safety issue.  Electric cable, gas lines, water lines and wastewater 
lines could all be present under the property.  Hitting these lines could result in injury, 
property damage or pollution of the environment.  
 
Call Before You Dig is a free service that locates your underground utilities. Use this service 
any time excavation is planned at a home that will have a ramp installed, or any other 
activity that will require digging.  Call the Texas Excavation Safety System toll-free at (800) 
344-8377. Operators are on duty 24-hours a day, seven days a week (excluding legal 
holidays).  
 
You may call up to 14 business days before excavating, but no later than 2 business days 
before excavating.  By providing your email address to the operator, they will email you the 
work order and the date that utility locating will occur.  The operator will ask you where, 
when and what type of excavating is to be done. Keep your assigned request number for 
future reference.  A locator for the various utilities will come mark their underground 
utilities at your site.  

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://tlo2.tlc.state.tx.us/statutes/ut.toc.htm
http://www.digtess.com/


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 27 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Sample Checklist for the Pre-Construction Conference 

 What each party should expect throughout construction;  

• Type of construction work being performed – barrier removal and rehabilitation 
assistance  

• Specific materials to be used, including samples and colors, as applicable;  

• Construction and demolition procedures and process;  

• Start and end date of the Project;  

 Budget limitations which may affect construction on the assisted property;  

 The household will need to provide access to the property to the Administrator, Building 
Contractors, workers, and other authorized persons providing administrative and 
construction services.  

 The household  will need to ensure that all existing utilities (electricity, water, sewer, 
garbage) continue to be provided for the Building Contractor’s use throughout the 
construction process;  

 The household will need to arrange for the movement and/or storage of his/her 
property and personal belongings and ensure the security of his/her personal property.  

 Personal property that is damaged, displaced, or missing during construction should be 
reported immediately to the Administrator.  

 Recommended: household should compile a thorough photographic and written 
inventory before construction proceeds.  

 Avoid interfering with construction procedures. The household must make a reasonable 
effort to stay safely away from the construction site while work is in progress.  

 Demolition and construction may not begin until authorized by the Administrator.  

 Inspection procedures (for construction inspections and optional progress inspections).  

 The Building Contractor may submit a request for payment only after all costs have been 
incurred and all work for such costs has been satisfactorily completed. By signing the 
Building Contractor’s Request for Payment (Form 12) the Building Contractor, 
household, inspector, and Administrator are each verifying the satisfactory completion 
of each listed repair item. All four parties must sign the Building Contractor’s Request for 
Payment (Form 12) before the Department may process the Draw Request.  If any repair 
is completed according to specifications but the household refuses to approve and sign 
Building Contractor’s Request for Payment (Form 12) the household may be responsible 
for payment to the Building Contractor for time lost. Any such conflict must be resolved 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 28 of 38   October 26, 2011   

by the Administrator according to the specifications or the Department’s dispute 
resolution process.  

 After receiving a request for payment from the Building Contractor, submit the draw 
request to the Department.  

Sample Policy- Conflicts of Interest and Open Competition  

 Maintain written standards of conduct governing the performance of its employees 

engaged in the award and administration of contracts.  

 Ensure that no employee, officer, or agent participates in the selection, award, or 

administration of a contract supported by public funds if a real or apparent conflict of 

interest would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when the employee, officer, or 

agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization 

which employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial 

or other interest in the firm selected for an award.  

 Ensure that officers, employees, and agents of the recipient neither solicit nor accept 

gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors, or parties to sub-

agreements.  

 Set standards for situations in which the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is 

an unsolicited item of nominal value.  

 Ensure that disciplinary actions for violations of such standards by officers, employees, 

or agents are clearly provided in writing. 

 Conduct all procurement transactions in a manner that provides, to the maximum extent 

practical, open and free competition.  

 In order to ensure objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair competitive 

advantage, contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of 

work, invitation for bids and/or requests for proposals shall be excluded from competing for 

such procurements.  

 Make awards to the bidder whose bid is responsive to the solicitation and is most 

advantageous to the recipient, price, quality and other factors considered. 

 Ensure that solicitations clearly set forth all requirements that the bidder shall fulfill in 

order for the bid to be evaluated by the Administrator. Any and all bids may be rejected 

when it is in the Administrator’s best interest to do so. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 29 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS 

Rehabilitation or modifications funded by the Program must meet all applicable state and 
local housing quality standards and code requirements, pursuant to Section 214.212 of the 
Local Government Code 

It is recommended that accessibility modifications be made with consideration of the design 
standards established by the TAS and/or Texas Government Code, Title 10, Subtitle G, 
Chapter 2306.514.   

Administrators must provide building construction contractor oversight and ensure that 
builder's risk coverage is provided. 

Where codes are applicable, be sure to discuss with the local code enforcement official 
situations in which permits will be required prior to seeking bids.  Understand what the 
local code enforcement official expects to see when performing work that will be 
completed.  These officials are allies, and they should be consulted with and not feared as 
they will keep your organization on the right path regarding construction. 

Where codes do not exist, the best course of action is the follow the TAS, but with input 
from the person with disabilities to be assisted.  For health and safety deficiencies, it is best 
to consult the residential building codes to understand how something should be installed.  
Free 2009 International Codes can be found at http://publicecodes.citation.com/icod/IC-P-
2009-000019.htm.  

It may be necessary to contract for inspection and spec writing services if technical aspects 
of building codes are not fully understood to ensure that construction is completed 
correctly. 

Optional Progress Inspections 

If conducting interim inspections, staff needs to bring along a copy of the specs, a copy of 
the inspection report, a copy of the Contract Work-Write-Up, a copy of the Texas 
Accessibility Standards (applicable sections), and a copy of a code book (CodeCheck – books 
with tabs on the trades, Taunton Press).  Relevant inspection tools (i.e. flashlight, measuring 
tape, receptacle tester, etc.) should be taken to all inspections to verify compliance with the 
construction contract. 

Purpose of interim inspections: 

1. Clarify issues and answer questions 

2. Quality control – make sure quality materials are being used 

3. Maintain momentum 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://publicecodes.citation.com/icod/IC-P-2009-000019.htm
http://publicecodes.citation.com/icod/IC-P-2009-000019.htm


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 30 of 38   October 26, 2011   

The Final Inspection (Required) 

The inspector will complete the Final Inspection report (Form 11) with “After” photos of the 

completed construction.  The Final Inspection allows the Administrator to: 

 Verify that contractors have addressed any punch list items and corrected any 

deficiencies 

 Demonstrate construction was completed for final draw request 

 Demonstrate project meets all contractual and applicable Construction Standards 

requirements 

CHANGE ORDERS 

Good spec writing will dramatically reduce and/or nearly eliminate change orders.  In 
housing rehab projects, change orders are oftentimes cosmetic or unnecessary for the 
purpose of rehab.  For this reason, Change Orders must be carefully analyzed, as 
unnecessary work will not be reimbursed.   

 

All Change Orders must have written Department approval prior to beginning any work or 
incurring costs associated with the Change Order may be disallowed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 31 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 7:  PROJECT CLOSEOUT AND DRAWS  

PROJECT COMPLETION  

The Administrator has one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days from the date of 

construction contract approval to complete all construction and draws.   

The Department may grant a one-time thirty (30) calendar day extension to the project 

completion deadline due to extenuating circumstances beyond the Administrator’s control, 

upon receipt and approval of a written request within one hundred and twenty (120) 

calendar days after construction contract approval.  

NOTE: If the Administrator fails to meet this deadline, the Reservation may be cancelled. 

“DRAW REQUEST” GUIDELINES 

A “Draw Request” is the process for transferring the Set-up funds to the Administrator for 
an approved reimbursable expense.  Eligible costs must be incurred during the Access 
Agreement period (including administrative or soft costs) in order to be reimbursed. Draw 
Requests require uploading forms and supporting documents, as well as entering financial 
information about the project into the Contract System.  

If the Department requires additional information or documentation to process a Draw 

request, the Department will notify the Administrator and change the Draw status to 

“disapproved” until follow up documentation is received from the Administrator.  

Draw Request Submission Requirements 

Process Documents to Submit Timeline 

Upload to the Contract 
System: 

Construction Closeout and 
Final Draw  

 Change Order(s) (Form 10) 

 Final Inspection (Form 11) 

 Building Contractor’s Requests for Payment 
(Form 12) 

 Construction Draw Checklist (Form 13) 

 activity Project Soft Cost Invoice (Form 14) 

 “After Photos” 

 Administration Draw Request 

Within 120 
days of 
construction 
contract 
approval 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 32 of 38   October 26, 2011   

CHAPTER 8: PROGRAM MONITORING AND COMPLIANCE  

The Department’s Compliance Monitoring Division monitors the performance of 

Administrators to ensure compliance with all applicable requirements.  All Administrators 

are subject to a monitoring review at any time.   

Administrators may be chosen for a monitoring review based on: 

 a risk assessment performed internally by the Department 

 a citizen complaint 

 findings from a previous monitoring review 

The following five objectives guide the Department’s monitoring efforts: 

Program Monitoring Objectives 

Performance 
 Administrator is meeting the requirements of the NOFA 

and Agreement 

Expenditure of HTF monies 
 Administrator is expending funds in accordance with all 

applicable requirements as set forth in the Agreement  

Compliance 
 Administrator is following State statutes, the HTF Rule, 

and Department policies and requirements as applicable 

Prevention of Fraud & 

Abuse 

 Administrator has adequate protections again fraud and 

misuse of HTF Program funds 

Quality Workmanship 
 Workmanship on assisted properties complies with 

applicable state and industry standards 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 33 of 38   October 26, 2011   

WHAT WILL BE MONITORED? 

Monitoring Areas 

Finance Administration 

 Fiscal controls are in place to adhere to 

Chapter 2306 of the Texas Government 

Code, the HTF Rule, Department policies and 

other requirements. 

 Administrator demonstrates financial 

integrity. 

 Generally Accepted Accounting Practices 

(GAAP) are followed. 

 Documented program policies (e.g. 

marketing, fair housing, procurement, 

conflict of interest, etc.) meet requirements 

and are followed. 

 Record keeping system is established. 

System organizes and maintains Program 

documents. 

 Timely, accurate reports are submitted and 

written agreements are enforced. 

Eligibility Construction/Housing Quality  

 Each activity meets all Program 

requirements for household eligibility, 

property eligibility, and funding limits. 

 Administrator has established a record 

keeping system to organize and maintain 

activity files. 

 Physical inspection of assisted units support 

previously reported progress and condition. 

 Physical inspection verifies that 

workmanship is acceptable. 

THE “DESK REVIEW” 

The “Desk Review” is a monitoring review in which the monitor does not visit the 
Administrator but examines documentation submitted by the Administrator. 

 

Part 1:  The monitor will send a notification letter directly to the Administrator 
(copies are also mailed to the consultant, if any) requesting information to be 
submitted to Department offices by a certain date. The letter lists specific 
information that the monitor will be reviewing, such as program files, activity 
files, financial records, etc. 

Part 2: The monitor will analyze the documentation submitted and test for 
compliance.  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 34 of 38   October 26, 2011   

Part 3: The Desk Review concludes with a monitoring report (see below) that details 
any findings.  The Administrator will have an opportunity to correct any 
findings, secure additional information or clarification, and report any actions 
the Administrator may already be taking to address areas of non-compliance. 

THE “ON-SITE VISIT” 

The “On-site Visit” is a monitoring review in which the monitor travels to the 
Administrator’s place of business to physically review program documents and files and 
inspect assisted housing units.  

 

Part 1:  The monitor sends a notification letter directly to the Administrator (copies 
are also mailed to the related consultant, if any) identifying the date, time 
and purpose of the visit.  The letter lists specific information that must be 
available on the day of the visit, such as program files, activity files, financial 
records, etc. 

Part 2: On the day of the visit, the monitor will conduct an entrance interview with 
the Administrator (and with the consultant, if applicable) to ensure that the 
Administrator clearly understands the purpose, scope and schedule for the 
visit.   

Part 3: The monitor will select files for review.  Any activities referenced in a public 
complaint will also be reviewed and physically inspected.   

Part 4: Administrator staff member must accompany the monitor during all physical 
inspections of assisted units.  The monitor may also obtain information 
through interviews with Administrator staff and/or members of households 
assisted.  The monitor will analyze all information gathered and test for 
compliance. 

Part 5: The on-site visit concludes with an exit interview to discuss any preliminary 
findings.  The monitor will later prepare a monitoring report (see below) that 
details any findings. The Administrator will have an opportunity to correct 
any findings, secure additional information or clarification, and report any 
actions the Administrator may already be taking to address areas of non-
compliance. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 35 of 38   October 26, 2011   

THE MONITORING REPORT & CORRECTIVE ACTION 

Part 1:  The monitor will issue a monitoring report.  The monitoring report will detail 
findings of non-compliance, if any, identified during the review and prescribe 
corrective actions.   

Part 2: The Administrator will typically have 30 days to submit a written response 
that verifies corrective actions were completed. The Administrator may 
request an extension of the corrective action period for up to an additional 
30 days. 

Part 3: The monitor will review the corrective action documentation submitted by 
the Administrator.  If the corrective action does not sufficiently resolve the 
findings of non-compliance, the Administrator may have to repay disallowed 
costs to the Department. Any disallowed costs are to be repaid to the 
Department immediately. Following receipt of payment, the monitor will 
close the review and issue a monitoring closeout letter. 

NOTE: If Administrator fails to take the action specified in the monitoring report, it may 
result in any or all of the following: 

 Suspension or termination of the Agreement 

 Deobligation of any funds remaining in the Agreement 

 Recommendation that the Administrator be debarred  

 Other financial penalties 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 36 of 38   October 26, 2011   

SUBMITTING YOUR SINGLE AUDIT  

The audit-related deadlines are as follows: 

Single Audit Submission 

Timeframe Item to Submit 

Within 60 DAYS after  

Administrator’s fiscal year End 

 Submit the Audit Certification Form (Form 

904.09) 

 Submit form after every fiscal year  

Within 9 MONTHS after Administrator’s fiscal 

year End 

 Submit the Single Audit Report (if applicable) 

 If audit report is completed EARLIER, must 

  submit within 30 DAYS of receipt from 
Certified Public Accountant 

Failure to submit either the Audit Certification Form or a Single Audit Report in a timely 

manner will result in the suspension of Administrator’s draw requests until the 

Administrator completes the requirements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 37 of 38   October 26, 2011   

 

 

FORMS 
All forms may be accessed on the Amy Young Forms page online at 

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/forms/br-forms.htm  

 

The following forms are required and may not be altered. 

Form 1   Intake Application 

Form 2   Certification of Disability 

Form 3   Applicant Identification Form 

Form 4   Household Income Certification  

Form 5a  Activity Reservation Setup Checklist 

Form 5b  Initial Inspection, Work Write-Up and Cost Estimate Checklist 

Form 5c  Construction Contract Checklist 

Form 6   Initial Inspection Form 

Form 7   Work Write-Up and Cost Estimate 

Form 8   Building Contractor Eligibility Verification 

Form 9   Pre-Construction Conference Report and  Notice to Proceed 

Form 10  Change Order Request 

Form 11  Final Inspection Form 

Form 12  Building Contractor Request for Payment 

Form 13  Project Completion Draw Checklist 

Form 14  Activity Project Soft Cost Draw Invoice 

Form 15  Admin Draw Request 

Form 16  Project File Documentation Checklist 

 

 

NOTE: Sample approval and denial letters and optional Program forms are also available online 

for Administrators’ use. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/htf/forms/br-forms.htm


  

 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program Manual                                                                                  

Page 38 of 38   October 26, 2011   

REFERENCE: APPLICABLE REGULATIONS 

Administrators are encouraged to familiarize themselves with all of the state statues and 

rules that govern the Department and the Housing Trust Fund.  

The availability and use of these funds are subject to Chapter 2306 of the Texas 
Government Code. 

Other regulations may also apply such as, but not limited to: 

 Texas Government Code, Title 7, Chapter 783 - the Uniform Grant and Contract 
Management Act, as applicable for units of Local Government; and 

 Texas Government Code, Title 10, Subtitle F, Chapter 2254 for procurement of 
professional services, as applicable for units of Local Government. 

 40 CFR Part 745, Subpart E for EPA’s Lead Based Paint regulations implementing 
Section 402(c) and 406(b) of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), the Lead-
Based Paint Renovation, Repair and Painting Program. 

 Federal Fair Housing Act Sec. 800. [42 U.S.C. 3601 note]  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

Updated 5/1/2012 

Housing Trust Fund  

2010-2011 Amy Young Barrier Removal Program  

Contract Administrator Log  
 

Administrator Region Area(s) Served Status Contact 

 

Easter Seals Central 

Texas-Urban and 

Rural 

3,7, 9, 

10 

The Counties of: 

Travis, Williamson, Hays, Dallas, Tarrant, Bastrop, 

Bell, Blanco, Burnet, Caldwell, Fayette, Gillespie, 

Gonzales, Lampasas, Lee, Llano and Milam 

Active 

Rosa Gonzalez-Abrego 

rgonzalez-abrego@eastersealstx.com 

(512) 615-3379 

South East Texas 

Regional Planning 

Commission 

5 
The Counties of: 

Hardin, Jefferson and Orange 
Active 

Bonnie Brooks 

 bbrooks@setrpc.org 

(409) 924-3381, ext. 6278 

 

2012-2013 Amy Young Barrier Removal Program  

Reservation System Administrator Log  
 

Administrator Region Primary Area(s) Served Status Contact 

 

Harlingen 

Community 

Development 

Corporation 

 

11 
The Counties of: 

Cameron, Hidalgo and Willacy 
Active 

Fred Huerta 

ahuerta@harlingencdc.org 

Olga Gonzalez 

ogonzalez@harlingencdc.org 

(956) 421-2351 

Community 

Development 

Corporation of 

Brownsville 

 

11 
The Counties of: 

Cameron and Willacy 
Active 

Nick Mitchell 

nmitchell@cdcb.org 

(956) 541-4955 

Adults & Youth 

United Development 

Association, Inc. 

(AYUDA) 

13 El Paso County Active 

Maria Carrillo 

mcarrillo8586@yahoo.com 

(915) 851-0272 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:rgonzalez-abrego@eastersealstx.com
mailto:bbrooks@setrpc.org
mailto:ahuerta@harlingencdc.org
mailto:ogonzalez@harlingencdc.org
mailto:nmitchell@cdcb.org
mailto:mcarrillo8586@yahoo.com


 

Updated 5/1/2012 

Administrator Region Primary Area(s) Served Status Contact 

Familias 

Triunfadoras, Inc. 
13 El Paso County Active 

Maria Covernali Ortiz 

mcovernali@familias-triunfadoras.org 

(915) 851-1141 

Regional Human 

Services, Inc. 
11 Maverick County Active 

Enrique Montalvo 

enriquemontalvo66@yahoo.com 

(830) 776-0660 

 

Housing Authority of 

the City of Robstown, 

Texas 

10 Robstown, Driscoll, Bishop, Banquete and Agua Dulce Active 

Laura Young 

RobstownHA@aol.com 

(361) 387-4525 

Habitat for Humanity 

of Laredo, Inc. 
11 Webb County Active 

Carol S. Sherwood 

habitatlaredo@aol.com 

(956) 724-3227 

La Organizacion 

Progresiva de San 

Elizario, Inc. 

13 El Paso County Active 

Antonio Araujo 

magreyes63@yahoo.com 

(915) 820-1449 

Galilee Community 

Development 

Corporation 

12 Tom Green County Active 

Terry Shaner 

terry.shaner@galileecdc.org 

(325) 655-6700 

Neighborhood 

Housing Services of 

San Antonio, Inc. 

9 San Antonio (city) Active 

JoAnna Shariff-Bey 

jshariff-bey@nhs-satx.org 

(210) 533-6673 

Rolling Plains 

Management 

Corporation 

2 
The Counties of: 

Baylor, Cottle, Foard, Hardeman and Wilbarger 
Active 

Mark Halsell 

markhalsell@yahoo.com 

(940) 684-1571 

Meals on Wheels and 

More 
7 

The Counties of: 

Bastrop,  Hays,  Travis and Williamson  
Active 

Charles Cloutman 

ccloutman@mealsonwheelsandmore.org 

(512) 628-8165 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:mcovernali@familias-triunfadoras.org
mailto:enriquemontalvo66@yahoo.com
mailto:RobstownHA@aol.com
mailto:habitatlaredo@aol.com
mailto:magreyes63@yahoo.com
mailto:terry.shaner@galileecdc.org
mailto:jshariff-bey@nhs-satx.org
mailto:markhalsell@yahoo.com
mailto:ccloutman@mealsonwheelsandmore.org


 

Updated 5/1/2012 

Administrator Region Primary Area(s) Served Status Contact 

Habitat for Humanity 

of  

El Paso, Inc. 

13 El Paso County Active 

Muriel J. Hall 

mjhall@habitatelpaso.org 

(915) 755-6633 

Affordable Homes of 

South Texas, Inc. 
11 

The Counties of: 

Hidalgo and Willacy 
Active 

Gustavo Garcia 

ggarcia@ahsti.org 

(956) 687-6263 

The Care Program, 

Inc. 
11 

Hidalgo County 

 
Active 

Romeo Sanchez 

emor@swbell.net 

(956) 607-4940 

Laredo-Webb NHS, 

Inc. 
11 Webb County Active 

Raul Ugalde 

rugalde@bizlaredo.rr.com 

(956) 712 - 9100 

Society of St. Vincent 

de Paul, Inc., South 

Central Region 

3 Statewide, as local resources allow Active 

Elizabeth Disco-Shearer 

ldisco@svdpscr.org 

(214) 717-1802 

South Texas 

Development Council 
11 

The Counties of: 

Webb, Jim Hogg, Starr and Zapata 
Active 

Alberto Rivera, Jr. 

arivera@stdc.cog.tx.us 

(956) 722-3995 

Terra-Genesis of 

Texas, Inc. 
9 

The Counties of: 

Bexar, Guadalupe and Hays 
Active 

Ben Amor 

tginfo@tgicorp.org 

(210) 342- 8576 

City of El Paso 13 El Paso (city) Active 

Patricia White 

whitepa@elpasotexas.gov 

(915) 541- 4341 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:mjhall@habitatelpaso.org
mailto:ggarcia@ahsti.org
mailto:emor@swbell.net
mailto:rugalde@bizlaredo.rr.com
mailto:ldisco@svdpscr.org
mailto:arivera@stdc.cog.tx.us
mailto:tginfo@tgicorp.org
mailto:whitepa@elpasotexas.gov


 

Updated 5/1/2012 

Administrator Region Primary Area(s) Served Status Contact 

Housing Authority of 

the City of Del Rio 
11 Del Rio (city) Active 

Cynthia A. de Luna 

drha@stx.rr.com 

(830) 774 – 6506 

HoustonWorks USA 6 Houston (city) Active 

Charlotte Grimes 

Charlotte.grimes@houstonworks.org 

(713) 654 -1919  ext.1206 

Starr County Self 

Help Center 
11 Starr County Active 

 

Belinda Balderas 

b.balderas2105@gmail.com 

(956) 488-2025 

 

Comal County Senior 

Citizens Foundation 
9 Comal County Active 

Bonny Raby 

cmercado@nbsenior.org 

(830) 629 - 4547  ext. 19 

Brazos Valley 

Affordable Housing 

Corporation 

8 

The Counties of: 

Brazos, Burleson, Grimes, Leon, Madison, Robertson 

and 

Washington 

Active 

Ben Fortner 

bfortner@bvahc.org 

(979) 595-2809 ext. 3 

 

West Central Texas 

Council of 

Governments 

 

 

 

2 

 

The Counties of: 

Brown, Callahan, Coleman, Comanche, Eastland, 

Fisher, Haskell, Jones, Kent, Knox, Mitchell, Nolan, 

Runnels, Scurry, Shackelford, Stephens, Stonewall, 

Taylor and Throckmorton 

 

 

Active 

 

Michelle Parker 

mparker@wctcog.org 

(325) 672-8544 

 

 

City of Rice 

 

3 

 

Rice (city) 

 

Active 

 

Tonya Roberts 

troberts@ricetx.gov 

(903) 326-7500 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:drha@stx.rr.com
mailto:Charlotte.grimes@houstonworks.org
mailto:b.balderas2105@gmail.com
mailto:cmercado@nbsenior.org
mailto:bfortner@bvahc.org
mailto:mparker@wctcog.org
mailto:troberts@ricetx.gov


 

Updated 5/1/2012 

Administrator Region Primary Area(s) Served Status Contact 

 

Austin Habitat for 

Humanity 

 

7 

The Counties of: 

 Travis, Bastrop, Caldwell and the portion of 

Williamson County that falls within the City Limits of 

Austin. 

 

Active 

 

Kate Herrmann 

kherrmann@ahfh.org 

(512) 472-8788  ext.411 

Coastal Bend Center 

for Independent 

Living 

10 

The Counties of: 

Nueces, San Patricio, Kleberg, Bee, Jim Wells, 

Aransas, Brooks, Duval, Kenedy, Live Oak, McMullen 

and Refugio 

Active 

Kathleen Porche  

kathleenp@cbcil.org 

(361) 883-8461 

Institute for Building 

Technology and 

Safety 

7 Statewide, as local resources allow Active 

Christopher Doyle 

cdoyle@ibts.org 

(512) 452-8899 

City of Taylor 7 Taylor (city) Active 

 

Judy Langford 

Langford Community Management Services 

Judy@lcmsinc.com 

(512) 452-0432 

Interfaith Action of 

Central Texas 
7 Travis County Active 

Simone Talma Flowers 

stalma@interfaithtexas.org 

(512) 386-9145 ext. 302 

Habitat for Humanity 

of Smith County 
4 Smith County Active 

Rosie Parker  

rosie@smithcountyhabitat.org 

(903) 595-6630, ext. 14 

Village of Vinton 13 Village of Vinton Active 

Jessica Garza 

vintonclerk@vintontx.us 

(915) 886-5104 

Brazoria County 6 Brazoria County Active 

Jennifer Crainer 

jenniferc@brazoria-county.com 

(979) 864-1220 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:kherrmann@ahfh.org
mailto:kathleenp@cbcil.org
mailto:cdoyle@ibts.org
mailto:Judy@lcmsinc.com
mailto:stalma@interfaithtexas.org
mailto:rosie@smithcountyhabitat.org
mailto:vintonclerk@vintontx.us
mailto:jenniferc@brazoria-county.com


 

Updated 5/1/2012 

Administrator Region Primary Area(s) Served Status Contact 

Fort Bend 

Community 

Revitalization 

Projects 

6 Fort Bend County Active 

Keely Aust 

kaust@fbcorps.org 

(281) 617-7416, ext. 118 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:kaust@fbcorps.org


1 
 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 
RESERVATION SYSTEM ACCESS APPLICATION 

 
The purpose of this application is to identify organizations that have the capacity to provide grant assistance from the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs (Department) under the Housing Trust Fund’s Amy Young Barrier Removal 
Program (Program). 

The undersigned hereby makes application to the Department for certification to participate as an Administrator and has read 
and understands the application instructions, and certifies that all information herein is true and correct to the best of their 
knowledge and belief.  Application must have the original signature from a representative with authority to execute 
documents on the Applicant’s behalf. 

 
               
Applicant’s Authorized Representative’s Signature  Representative’s Printed Name, Title  Date 

1. APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION 

A. APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant’s Legal Name: 

(as it appears with the Texas 
Secretary of State Office) 

      Phone:       

Applicant’s Contact Name:       Fax:       

Applicant’s Mailing Address:       

City, State, ZIP:       

Email Address:       
If Applicant’s “Physical Address” is different from the “Mailing Address,” provide the physical address below: 

Applicant’s Physical Address:       

City, State, ZIP:       
 
B. APPLICANT LEGAL DESCRIPTION  
Legal Form of Applicant (check only one): 

 Unit of Local Government (including public housing authorities, 
councils of government and regional planning commissions) 

 Nonprofit Organization  Public Agency 

 

Is Applicant in good standing with the Texas Secretary of State?  No  Yes       Filing #       

Is Applicant in good standing with the Texas Comptroller’s Office?   No  Yes       Filing #       
 
Organizations that are currently approved to participate in the Department’s Amy Young Barrier Removal Program, 
Homebuyer Assistance Program, Veterans Rental Assistance Program and the Texas Bootstrap Loan Program may stop 
at this point.  Please attach a current roster of all Board of Directors, Council, Commissioners, including names, mailing 
addresses and phone numbers. If additional information is required the Department staff will contact you by email.  
  
All other applicants please refer to attached Checklist to ensure that all other necessary information is submitted for review. 
 
Applicants who have received an award from the Department in the past must be in compliance with all contracts currently in 
place with the Department.  Approval of any applicant is subject to Chapter 2306 of the Texas Government Code and the Texas 
Administrative Code, Title 10, Part 1, Chapter 51 (Housing Trust Fund Rule). 
 
A nonprofit organization's pending application for §501(c)(3) or §501(c)(4) status cannot be used to comply with the tax status 
requirement. 
 
Reservation System Access Applications, along with required attachments, may be submitted electronically to 
HTF@tdhca.state.tx.us 
 
WARNING:  Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code makes it a criminal offence to make willful, false statements or 
misrepresentations to any department or agency in the United States as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



2 
 

 

CHECKLIST 
 
The information contained in the following checklist refers to the Department’s enabling legislation Section 2306 of the 
Texas Government Code, Housing Trust Fund (HTF) Rule adopted by the Department’s Governing Board and/or the 
Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA). Please include this documentation with your application for certification: 

LEGAL STATUS 

A.  Charter; 

B.  Articles of Incorporation or Certificate of Formation 

C.  By-Laws 

D.  Nonprofit applicants, as defined in HTF Rule, must submit: 

 A current tax exemption ruling from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) under §501(c)(3), a charitable, 
nonprofit corporation, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or §501(c)(4), a community or civic 
organization, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as evidenced by a determination letter from the IRS that 
is dated 1986 or later. The exemption ruling must be effective on the date of the application and must 
continue to be effective while certified to administer the Program; or  

 Classification as a subordinate of a central organization non-profit under the Internal Revenue Code 
§501(c)(3), or §501(c)(4), as evidenced by a current group determination letter, that is dated 1986 or later, 
from the IRS that includes the Applicant. The group exemption letter must specifically list the Applicant.  

 A copy of the applicant’s most recent IRS 990. 
 

FINANCIAL CAPACITY 
 Provide the following information: 

 Nonprofit Organizations must submit audited financial statements for the most recent fiscal year completed, 
no older than 2009. 

 

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

A. Governing Board of Directors, Council, or Commission:  

 Provide current roster of all Board of Directors, Council, Commissioners, including names, mailing addresses 
and phone numbers. 

 

B. Resolution: 

  All applications must include an original resolution that is signed by the applicant’s direct governing body 
(Board, Council or Commission) and: 

Is dated within the six (6) months preceding the application submission date;  

Authorizes the submission of the application; 

Lists the name and title of the person authorized to execute agreements on behalf of the applicant;  

C. Experience Providing Services to Households with Low-Incomes and Persons with Disabilities: 

 Applicants must have at least one (1) year of experience providing services to low-income households or 
Persons with Disabilities, as evidenced by current or previous contracts with the Department or with other 
funding entities. To satisfy this requirement, applicants may provide evidence of a partnership with an entity 
or organization that meets the requirement, such as a contract or memorandum of understanding (MOU). A 
letter of support or intent to partner does not satisfy this requirement. 

 Submit resumes of current staff members who will implement the Program activities, or job descriptions for 
unfilled positions. 

Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 
Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 

Attention: Mark Leonard, Program Coordinator 
P.O. Box 13941 

Austin, TX 78711-3941 
If you require further information or clarification, please contact Mark Leonard at (512) 936-7799. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



1 
 

Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 
RESERVATION SYSTEM ACCESS APPLICATION 

 
The purpose of this application is to identify organizations that have the capacity to provide grant assistance from the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs (Department) under the Housing Trust Fund’s Amy Young Barrier Removal 
Program (Program). 

The undersigned hereby makes application to the Department for certification to participate as an Administrator and has read 
and understands the application instructions, and certifies that all information herein is true and correct to the best of their 
knowledge and belief.  Application must have the original signature from a representative with authority to execute 
documents on the Applicant’s behalf. 

 
               
Applicant’s Authorized Representative’s Signature  Representative’s Printed Name, Title  Date 

1. APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION 

A. APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant’s Legal Name: 

(as it appears with the Texas 
Secretary of State Office) 

      Phone:       

Applicant’s Contact Name:       Fax:       

Applicant’s Mailing Address:       

City, State, ZIP:       

Email Address:       
If Applicant’s “Physical Address” is different from the “Mailing Address,” provide the physical address below: 

Applicant’s Physical Address:       

City, State, ZIP:       
 
B. APPLICANT LEGAL DESCRIPTION  
Legal Form of Applicant (check only one): 

 Unit of Local Government (including public housing authorities, 
councils of government and regional planning commissions) 

 Nonprofit Organization  Public Agency 

 

Is Applicant in good standing with the Texas Secretary of State?  No  Yes       Filing #       

Is Applicant in good standing with the Texas Comptroller’s Office?   No  Yes       Filing #       
 
Organizations that are currently approved to participate in the Department’s Amy Young Barrier Removal Program, 
Homebuyer Assistance Program, Veterans Rental Assistance Program and the Texas Bootstrap Loan Program may stop 
at this point.  Please attach a current roster of all Board of Directors, Council, Commissioners, including names, mailing 
addresses and phone numbers. If additional information is required the Department staff will contact you by email.  
  
All other applicants please refer to attached Checklist to ensure that all other necessary information is submitted for review. 
 
Applicants who have received an award from the Department in the past must be in compliance with all contracts currently in 
place with the Department.  Approval of any applicant is subject to Chapter 2306 of the Texas Government Code and the Texas 
Administrative Code, Title 10, Part 1, Chapter 51 (Housing Trust Fund Rule). 
 
A nonprofit organization's pending application for §501(c)(3) or §501(c)(4) status cannot be used to comply with the tax status 
requirement. 
 
Reservation System Access Applications, along with required attachments, may be submitted electronically to 
HTF@tdhca.state.tx.us 
 
WARNING:  Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code makes it a criminal offence to make willful, false statements or 
misrepresentations to any department or agency in the United States as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



2 
 

 

CHECKLIST 
 
The information contained in the following checklist refers to the Department’s enabling legislation Section 2306 of the 
Texas Government Code, Housing Trust Fund (HTF) Rule adopted by the Department’s Governing Board and/or the 
Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA). Please include this documentation with your application for certification: 

LEGAL STATUS 

A.  Charter; 

B.  Articles of Incorporation or Certificate of Formation 

C.  By-Laws 

D.  Nonprofit applicants, as defined in HTF Rule, must submit: 

 A current tax exemption ruling from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) under §501(c)(3), a charitable, 
nonprofit corporation, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or §501(c)(4), a community or civic 
organization, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as evidenced by a determination letter from the IRS that 
is dated 1986 or later. The exemption ruling must be effective on the date of the application and must 
continue to be effective while certified to administer the Program; or  

 Classification as a subordinate of a central organization non-profit under the Internal Revenue Code 
§501(c)(3), or §501(c)(4), as evidenced by a current group determination letter, that is dated 1986 or later, 
from the IRS that includes the Applicant. The group exemption letter must specifically list the Applicant.  

 A copy of the applicant’s most recent IRS 990. 
 

FINANCIAL CAPACITY 
 Provide the following information: 

 Nonprofit Organizations must submit audited financial statements for the most recent fiscal year completed, 
no older than 2009. 

 

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

A. Governing Board of Directors, Council, or Commission:  

 Provide current roster of all Board of Directors, Council, Commissioners, including names, mailing addresses 
and phone numbers. 

 

B. Resolution: 

  All applications must include an original resolution that is signed by the applicant’s direct governing body 
(Board, Council or Commission) and: 

Is dated within the six (6) months preceding the application submission date;  

Authorizes the submission of the application; 

Lists the name and title of the person authorized to execute agreements on behalf of the applicant;  

C. Experience Providing Services to Households with Low-Incomes and Persons with Disabilities: 

 Applicants must have at least one (1) year of experience providing services to low-income households or 
Persons with Disabilities, as evidenced by current or previous contracts with the Department or with other 
funding entities. To satisfy this requirement, applicants may provide evidence of a partnership with an entity 
or organization that meets the requirement, such as a contract or memorandum of understanding (MOU). A 
letter of support or intent to partner does not satisfy this requirement. 

 Submit resumes of current staff members who will implement the Program activities, or job descriptions for 
unfilled positions. 

Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 
Amy Young Barrier Removal Program 

Attention: Mark Leonard, Program Coordinator 
P.O. Box 13941 

Austin, TX 78711-3941 
If you require further information or clarification, please contact Mark Leonard at (512) 936-7799. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Authorize Travis County Health 
and Human Services and Veterans Service to Accept the Donation of 160 
Desk Caddy from Kimberly Clark and University of Texas, School of Social 
Work for Use in the Office of Children Services Division 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Kimberly-Clark Professional introduced the desk caddy as a component to 
their Healthy Workplace Project.  “The Kimberly-Clark Professional 
program addresses not just germs in the restrooms, but throughout the 
office.  By position the most important hygiene and germ-reducing supplies 
at an accessible desktop location.  The desk caddy makes it easier for 
employees to wash, wipe and sanitize to reduce the spread of illness-
causing germs in the workplace.” 
 
As a part of the Kimberly-Clark Healthy Work Place Initiative Grant, the 
University of Texas, School of Social Work, received eight (8) pallettes of 
desk caddies.  Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service (HHS&VS), Office of Children Services Division, has been selected 
to receive approximately 160 desk caddies.  The desk caddy holds 
KLEENEX moisturizing instant hand sanitizer, KLEENEX anti-viral facial 
tissue and SCOTT disinfectant wipes. 
 
Travis County HHS&VS Department is committed, along with its community 
partners to creating a safer, healthier community and workplace by allowing 
employees an active role in improving workplace health and environment. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 21



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that Court grant approval for accepting a donation of 
approximately 160 desk caddies from the University of Texas, School of 
Social Work, on behalf of the Kimberly-Clark Healthy Workplace Project 
Grant. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
As County direct services personnel regularly interact with the public, it is 
important to reduce exposure to and fight the spread of illness causing 
germs for the health and wellbeing of both staff and clients.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant Travis County Attorney 
Laura Peveto, Program Coordinator, Office of Childrens Services 
Andrea Colunga-Bussey, Division Director, Office of Childrens Services 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Based on more than 40,000 surface swabs in a 
variety of offices and facilities like yours, we’ve 
discovered a startling fact:

That’s why you need The Healthy Workplace Project* Desk 
Caddy. It helps you educate and encourage employees to 
Wash - Wipe - Sanitize to reduce the spread of germs in their 
workplace. Plus it puts the tools they need right in their hands.

»  Compact caddy holds KLEENEX® 
Moisturizing Instant Hand Sanitizer, 
KLEENEX® Anti-Viral† Facial Tissue 
and SCOTT® Disinfectant Wipes 

»  Just the right size for an office, 
conference room table or 
break area

»  Choice of white desktop 
caddy or upscale polished 
wire caddy you can 
hang or place on a 
desktop or counter

»  Allows each employee 
to play an active role 
in improving 
workplace health

Offices are dirty places. In fact, the average 
office hotspot has 3 times more germs than 
the average toilet seat!

ral† Facial Tissue
fectant Wipes 

for an office,
table or

esktop 
polished 

an 
a
r

oyee 
ole 

Standard Desk Caddy  » 

INTRODUCING 
The Healthy Workplace Project* Desk Caddy

More germs  
than a toilet seat?
That’s right. The average toilet  
seat has a ATP count of 55.  
Adenosine Triphosphate (ATP) 
is a living cell’s source of energy.

Through ATP readings, we  
can measure the biological  
concentration of bacteria on a 
surface. Here are some relative ATP 
counts from different office surfaces.

  DESK 
ATP Count - 152

  PHONE 
ATP Count - 164

  KEYBOARD 
ATP Count - 284

  MOUSE 
ATP Count - 165

  VENDING MACHINE 
ATP Count - 151

  MICROWAVE 
ATP Count - 315

  DOOR HANDLE 
ATP Count - 138

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



« Premium Desk Caddy  

2 31

®/* Trademarks of Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc. or its affiliates. Marques déposées de Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc. ou de ses filiales.    © 2011 KCWW.    K02234  K6912-11-02  10/11

This handy caddy is a key element in The Healthy Workplace Project*,  
the first KIMBERLY-CLARK PROFESSIONAL* program that addresses 
germs not just in restrooms, but throughout the workplace. 

The Wash - Wipe - Sanitize protocol is an effective way to reduce  
the spread of germs in the workplace. 

The Healthy Workplace Project* Desk Caddy

Codes: US Canada Description Size (L x W x D) Qty/Unit Units/Cs

32181 33088 Standard Desk Caddy  (Includes Products) 11” x 5.25” x 8.625”  4

32179 33087 Premium Desk Caddy  (Includes Products) 10.7” x 7.37” x 8.375” 4

30893 32679 KLEENEX® Anti-Viral† Facial Tissue 68 sts. 27

31294 31294 KLEENEX® Moisturizing Instant Hand Sanitizer 8 oz. 12

30760 32677 SCOTT® Disinfectant Wipes 35 wps. 12

1.  WASH 2.  WIPE 3.  SANITIZE

     Wash your hands vigorously 
with soap and water each time 
you use the restroom

    Dry your hands with a clean 
paper towel — this removes 
up to 77% of the bacteria which 
remains after washing

    Using sanitizing wipes, take 2 
minutes each morning to wipe 
the following office surfaces:

 » Telephone keypad 
 » Keyboard 
 » Mouse 
 » Desk

    Use hand sanitizer in the 
following situations:

»  When you arrive at work

 » Before and after eating

 »  Before and after meetings

 » When you leave work

Now Everyone Can 
Join The Fight Against Germs 

†  In the tissue within 15 minutes. Virucidal against: Rhinoviruses Type 1A and 2 (rhinoviruses are the leading cause of the common cold), Influenza A and Influenza B 
(causes of the flu), Respiratory Syncytial Virus (RSV, the leading cause of lower respiratory infection in children).

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Based on more than 40,000 surface swabs in a 
variety of offices and facilities like yours, we’ve 
discovered a startling fact:

That’s why you need The Healthy Workplace Project* Desk 
Caddy. It helps you educate and encourage employees to 
Wash - Wipe - Sanitize to reduce the spread of germs in their 
workplace. Plus it puts the tools they need right in their hands.

»  Compact caddy holds KLEENEX® 
Moisturizing Instant Hand Sanitizer, 
KLEENEX® Anti-Viral† Facial Tissue 
and SCOTT® Disinfectant Wipes 

»  Just the right size for an office, 
conference room table or 
break area

»  Choice of white desktop 
caddy or upscale polished 
wire caddy you can 
hang or place on a 
desktop or counter

»  Allows each employee 
to play an active role 
in improving 
workplace health

Offices are dirty places. In fact, the average 
office hotspot has 3 times more germs than 
the average toilet seat!

ral† Facial Tissue
fectant Wipes 

for an office,
table or

esktop 
polished 

an 
a
r

oyee 
ole 

Standard Desk Caddy  » 

INTRODUCING 
The Healthy Workplace Project* Desk Caddy

More germs  
than a toilet seat?
That’s right. The average toilet  
seat has a ATP count of 55.  
Adenosine Triphosphate (ATP) 
is a living cell’s source of energy.

Through ATP readings, we  
can measure the biological  
concentration of bacteria on a 
surface. Here are some relative ATP 
counts from different office surfaces.

  DESK 
ATP Count - 152

  PHONE 
ATP Count - 164

  KEYBOARD 
ATP Count - 284

  MOUSE 
ATP Count - 165

  VENDING MACHINE 
ATP Count - 151

  MICROWAVE 
ATP Count - 315

  DOOR HANDLE 
ATP Count - 138

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



« Premium Desk Caddy  

2 31

®/* Trademarks of Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc. or its affiliates. Marques déposées de Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc. ou de ses filiales.    © 2011 KCWW.    K02234  K6912-11-02  10/11

This handy caddy is a key element in The Healthy Workplace Project*,  
the first KIMBERLY-CLARK PROFESSIONAL* program that addresses 
germs not just in restrooms, but throughout the workplace. 

The Wash - Wipe - Sanitize protocol is an effective way to reduce  
the spread of germs in the workplace. 

The Healthy Workplace Project* Desk Caddy

Codes: US Canada Description Size (L x W x D) Qty/Unit Units/Cs

32181 33088 Standard Desk Caddy  (Includes Products) 11” x 5.25” x 8.625”  4

32179 33087 Premium Desk Caddy  (Includes Products) 10.7” x 7.37” x 8.375” 4

30893 32679 KLEENEX® Anti-Viral† Facial Tissue 68 sts. 27

31294 31294 KLEENEX® Moisturizing Instant Hand Sanitizer 8 oz. 12

30760 32677 SCOTT® Disinfectant Wipes 35 wps. 12

1.  WASH 2.  WIPE 3.  SANITIZE

     Wash your hands vigorously 
with soap and water each time 
you use the restroom

    Dry your hands with a clean 
paper towel — this removes 
up to 77% of the bacteria which 
remains after washing

    Using sanitizing wipes, take 2 
minutes each morning to wipe 
the following office surfaces:

 » Telephone keypad 
 » Keyboard 
 » Mouse 
 » Desk

    Use hand sanitizer in the 
following situations:

»  When you arrive at work

 » Before and after eating

 »  Before and after meetings

 » When you leave work

Now Everyone Can 
Join The Fight Against Germs 

†  In the tissue within 15 minutes. Virucidal against: Rhinoviruses Type 1A and 2 (rhinoviruses are the leading cause of the common cold), Influenza A and Influenza B 
(causes of the flu), Respiratory Syncytial Virus (RSV, the leading cause of lower respiratory infection in children).

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 22



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 23



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 24



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 25



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 26



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 27



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 28



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ADOPTION OF THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA FOR THE 83RD TEXAS 
LEGISLATURE.  
 
 
SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  The 83rd Texas 
Legislature will convene on Tuesday, January 8, 2013. As in the past, the 
Commissioners Court will adopt a Legislative Agenda which will guide the 
IGR Office and the county’s legislative consultant in their dealings with the 
Legislature. A proposed Legislative Agenda is attached for Court 
consideration.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: IGR recommends that the Travis County 
Commissioners Court adopt the Legislative Agenda for the 83rd Texas 
Legislature. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The Texas Legislature meets in Regular Session for 140 
days every two years, commencing on the second Tuesday of January. 
This year, it will convene on January 8, and remain in session until 
Monday, May 27.  
 
Each session, the Commissioners Court adopts a Legislative Agenda and 
modifies and supplements it as needed during the session.  
 
Attached is a draft of the Legislative Agenda document. It is divided into 
four sections: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 30



a) Principles for Legislative Action, highlighting the key values of the 
Court with regards to the legislative process; 

b) Priorities, the key policy proposals and specific pieces of legislation 
on which the Court wishes the IGR Office and the legislative 
consultants to focus their efforts;  

c) Policy Positions, the Court’s position on issues affecting the County 
which the Court wishes communicated through the legislative 
process; and, 

d) Positions on Other Proposals, on which independent county 
elected officials or other groups or organizations have asked the 
Court to take a position.  

 
Items in black were contained in last session’s legislative platform. Items 
which were in last session’s agenda and are being removed are denoted 
with a strikethrough; items in red have been added. Because the Positions 
on Other Proposals items were adopted in response to specific requests 
from independent elected officials or outside organizations, they have been 
removed pending renewal of those requests.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: The coming legislative session will be 
marked, as the last one was, by significant turnover in the House (44 new 
members out of 150). Turnover will be significant in the Senate as well, with 
six new members out of 31. The only change directly affecting Travis 
County is the replacement of Senator Jeff Wentworth with Senator-Elect 
Donna Campbell.1   
 
Last session was dominated by budget woes, as the State faced a $27 
billion shortfall in its current services budget. The State addressed that by 
cutting $15 billion from the previous biennium’s budget.2 In that process, 
counties collectively took a $221 million hit3 and Travis County sustained 
about $3.3 million in cuts.4 
 

1  However, the redistricting process added two new State Senators to the Travis County legislative 
delegation: Judith Zaffirini (SD-21) and Troy Fraser (SD-24).  

 
2  Source: Legislative Budget Board, Fiscal Size-Up, 2012-13 Biennium, accessed 12/11/12.   
 
3  Source: Texas Association of Counties, General Appropriations Act - HB 1 (2012-13 Biennium): 

Fiscal Impact on Counties, accessed 12/11/12.   
 
4  Source: Travis County Planning and Budget Office, “Legislature State Grant Worksheet 9-16-11.” 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.lbb.state.tx.us/Fiscal_SizeUp/Fiscal_SizeUp_2012-13.pdf#AllFundsStatewideSummary
http://www.county.org/member-services/legislative-updates/hot-topics/Documents/HB1-SB2-April2012.pdf
http://www.county.org/member-services/legislative-updates/hot-topics/Documents/HB1-SB2-April2012.pdf


The budget picture is improved as we head into the 83rd Legislature. State 
revenue collections during the first two months of this fiscal year are up 
10% over last year.5 While restoration of lost funding from the 2012-13 
budget seems unlikely, we do not anticipation pressure for further 
draconian cuts in the next session.  
 
Two funding-related developments are worth mentioning for their potential 
impact on counties: 

1) Since last summer, House Speaker Joe Straus has been urging his 
colleagues to look at the budget’s increasing reliance on budget 
diversions and to reduce or eliminate them.6  

2) Lieutenant Governor David Dewhurst recently proposed setting aside 
$1 billion from the Rainy Day Fund to create a revolving water 
infrastructure development bank.7 In a presentation to the 
Conference of Urban Counties that same day, Senate Transportation 
Committee Chair Bob Nichols proposed a similar transfer to fund 
transportation infrastructure.  

 
Again this session, Travis County will work closely with its counterparts in 
the Conference of Urban Counties and the Texas Association of Counties, 
and the proposed agenda reflects some of their priorities as well.  
 
Once the Court has adopted a legislative agenda, IGR and the legislative 
consultants will work to: 

1) Get bills to accomplish our legislative priorities drafted; and 
2) Identify and approach bill sponsors from among the Travis County 

legislative delegation (usually after committee assignments are 
finalized). 

 
The Court’s adoption of its legislative agenda will also lend guidance to the 
IGR Office as it reviews newly-filed bills and determines which ones to 
track and which ones to bring to the Court for specific action. In this 
process, IGR will work with subject matter experts in Travis County 
government and vet their recommendations with County Executives and 
elected officials.  

5  Source: Comptroller of Public Accounts, Monthly State Revenue Watch, accessed 12/11/12.  
 
6  Texas Tribune, “Straus: Process to End Budget Diversions Starts Now,” July 9, 2012. The Tribune 

has created an interactive webpage allowing its readers to recover data on specific diversions.  
  
7  Austin American-Statesman, “Dewhurst: Take $1B from rainy day fund for water,” November 29, 

2012.  
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.window.state.tx.us/finances/revenueWatch/
http://www.texastribune.org/texas-taxes/budget/straus-process-end-budget-diversions-starts-now/
http://www.texastribune.org/library/data/dedicated-revenue-funds-list/
http://www.statesman.com/ap/ap/texas/dewhurst-to-preview-upcoming-legislative-session/nTH72/


  
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A     
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   

 
Tanya Acevedo, Project Management Division Manager 
Travis County Information Technology Services 
Phone:  854-8685 
Email:  Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone:  854-3718 
Email:   Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email:  Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone:  854-9415 
Email:  David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive  
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4101 
Email:  Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone:  854-9700 
Email:  Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us


 
Danny Hobby, County Executive  
Emergency Services 
Phone:  854-4416 
Email:  Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive 
Justice and Public Safety 
Phone:  854-4415 
Email:  Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Gregg Knaupe 
Travis County Legislative Consultant 
Phone:  499-8826 
Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com  
 
Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:   854-9429 
Email:   Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Nicki Riley 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone:  854-3227 
Email:  Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-4455 
Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst II 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-1160 
Email:  Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us  
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us


TRAVIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 
82ND83RD TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

 
Travis County is the fifth-largest county in Texas, with a population of over one million 
people.  Travis County is known for its natural beauty, thriving economy and civic spirit.  
Home to the state capital and The University of Texas at Austin, Travis County is 
enriched by its diverse and well-educated population.   
 
As a political subdivision of state government, Travis County requires legislative 
authority to enhance and improve the services it delivers.  The Travis County 
Commissioners Court desires to enhance the quality of life of all Travis County 
residents and to provide the maximum return on investment for all revenues entrusted 
to the County.   
 
Principles for Legislative Action 
The Commissioners Court has adopted the following principles for the 83rd 82nd Texas 
Legislature: 
 Travis County is a unique place, and Travis County government should preserve 

and enhance the human, economic, cultural and natural resources of the area. 
 Travis County government acts as a steward of the public trust and of public 

resources entrusted to its care.   
 The Travis County Commissioners Court is committed to providing the maximum 

value and return on investment for all revenues entrusted to the County.   
 The Travis County Commissioners Court believes that local government best 

understands and responds to the needs of its constituents.  Therefore, it seeks 
maximum flexibility in implementing the policies and programs mandated by the 
Legislature.   

 In a time of dramatic budget shortfalls at the state level, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court opposes legislation or budgeting decisions that would shift the 
cost of state-funded programs to local governments.   

 The Travis County Commissioners Court believes counties need greater authority 
and tools to deal with the challenges of a rapidly-urbanizing area in rapidly-changing 
times.   

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Priorities 
(Items in this list are the legislative priorities for the IGR staff and the legislative 
consultants, i.e., “blue sheet.”  The list will be modified throughout the session as the 
Commissioners Court assigns and reviews those priorities.) 
 
 
1. Oppose legislation or budget decisions that would create unfunded mandates or 

divert county revenues.  (TRBA-1)   
 
2. Oppose legislation that would restrict the ability of counties to raise the revenues 

necessary to provide an adequate level of services to their citizens.  Travis County 
opposes appraisal caps and revenue caps. (TRBA-5)   

 
3. Oppose budget cuts to, and sSupport additional funding for, programs that provide 

necessary benefits and services to Travis County residents. (HHS-1)     
 
4. Support legislation that would provide funding and infrastructure to improve the 

availability and continuity of mental and physical health care between county jails 
and the community. (JCJ-MH-1) 

 
5. Support legislation that would permit counties to purchase conservation easements. 

(ENV-3)  
 
6. Support legislation that respects and promotes local control over billboards, 

including digital electronic billboards.to give Travis County authority to regulate off-
premises signs along scenic portions of state and county roads. (ENV-4,-5)    

 
7. Support legislation giving counties the necessary tools to manage growth, protect 

property values, and preserve quality of life in the unincorporated areas. (GMLU-1)   
 
8. Support equitable additional funding for transportation infrastructure, including rail 

and mass transit.a constitutional amendment to eliminate or reduce the diversion of 
Fund 6 money to other agencies. (MTF-2) 

 
9. Clarify the authority of a county commissioners court to designate a person to lift a 

burn ban under certain circumstances without having to convene a meeting of the 
commissioners court.  (EMS-2) 

 
10. Support legislation that would permit qualifying vehicles registered in a participating 

county for 12 out of the last 15 months to participate in the “Drive a Clean Machine” 
(DACM) program.  (ENV-5) 

 
11. Support legislation that would expand the powers and duties of Criminal Magistrates 

in Travis County. (JCJ-AJ-1)  
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



12. Support redistricting legislation that: 
a. respects the one man-one vote constitutional standard; 
b. respects the integrity of Travis County as a community of interest as much as 

possible, and 
c. preserves the right of Travis County minority voters to join in coalition with 

other like-minded voters to elect the candidate of their choice.      
 
8. Support legislation to effectively plan and manage groundwater and surface water as 

a single resource.  (ENV-9,-10,-12,-13) 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Policy Positions 
(Items in this list are the legislative policy positions of Travis County.)  
 
 
Emergency Services 
1. Support legislation to amend the medical examiners’ statutes to promote best 

practices throughout the State while preserving local control and flexibility. 
2. Clarify the authority of a county commissioners court to designate a person to lift a 

burn ban under certain circumstances without having to convene a meeting of the 
Commissioners Court.   

3. Support legislation to preserve county regulatory authority over fire sprinklers in 
residential housing larger than three units. 

4. Support legislation or budgeting decisions that would tie Medicaid reimbursement 
rates for air ambulance services to federally established Medicare reimbursement 
rates.   

5. Support restoration of 9-1-1 funding for the CAPCOG region through the State 
Commission on Emergency Communications.  

 
 
Environment and Natural Resources  
1. Oppose legislation eliminating or diluting Travis County’s authority to “…take any 

necessary and proper action to comply with the requirements of the storm water 
permitting program under the national pollutant discharge elimination system.”  

2. Support legislation to increase funding for the Texas Recreation and Parks Account 
Local Park Grant Program and the Texas State Park System.   

3. Support legislation that would permit counties to purchase conservation easements.  
4. Support legislation to give Travis County authority to regulate off-premises signs 

along scenic portions of state and county roads.    
5. Oppose legislation that would reduce or eliminate local control over the placement 

and usage of digital electronic billboards.   
6. Support legislation that would permit qualifying vehicles registered in a participating 

county for 12 out of the last 15 months to participate in the “Drive a Clean Machine” 
(DACM) program. 

7. Support legislation to increase ratepayer protection in water supply corporation and 
water utility proceedings before the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

8. Support allowing counties to recover costs and attorney’s fees from a utility if they 
intervene on behalf of rate payers in unincorporated areas in water supply rate 
cases. 

9. Support legislation that would reconcile the incompatibility in the legal treatment of 
groundwater and surface water, recognizing that they are one and the same. 
Support legislation to promote local control over the planning and management of 
both surface water and groundwater resources.  

10. Support modification of the State water planning process to include ground water 
modeling, which should include a regional component. 

11. Support funding of the State water plan through a fair and equitable mechanism. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



12. Support establishment by a State agency of a consistent set of water conservation 
standards for the state. 

10.13. Support measures to improve the effectiveness of ground water management by 
Ground Water Conservation Districts.   

11.14. Support full funding for the Low Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit and 
Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program and the Local Initiative Projects. 

12.15. Support legislation that would improve the ability of the County to enforce clean 
air, water and other environmental laws. 

 
 
Growth Management/Land Use   
1. Support legislation giving counties the necessary tools to manage growth, protect 

property values, and preserve quality of life in the unincorporated areas.   
2. Support legislation allowing counties to adopt a long-range comprehensive plan for 

land development within the unincorporated areas of the county. 
3. Support legislation allowing counties to adopt regulations that would buffer sensitive 

areas like schools, churches and residences from incompatible industrial uses. 
4. Support legislation allowing counties to require public utility operators to commit to a 

schedule for relocating their facilities within county rights-of-way and establish 
penalties for their failure to perform.   

5. Support legislation that would restrict the ability of a homeowners’ association to 
prohibit the use of qualifying sustainable technologies the installation of solar panels 
on a homes or property within their jurisdiction.   

 
 
Health and Human Services 
Changes to the MHMR, DSHS, DFPS 
1. Oppose budget cuts to, and sSupport additional funding for, health and human 

services programs that provide necessary benefits and services to Travis County 
residents.     

2. Support legislation and budgeting decisions that will fully fund necessary mental 
health services provided by county MHMR departments. 

3. Oppose expansion of mandatory participation in private mental health managed care 
programs, leaving counties the option to participate. 
 

 
 
Juvenile and Criminal Justice 
Mental Health 
1. Support legislation that would provide funding and infrastructure to improve the 

availability and continuity of mental and physical health care between county jails 
and the community. 

2. Support additional funding for both state-run mental health facilities and for counties 
to provide mental health services in their facilities.  

Re-Entry Programs 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



1. Support legislation to enhance employment readiness and job opportunities for 
people with criminal histories. 

2. Support legislation that would provide people with felony drug convictions the same 
access to food stamps as afforded other ex-offenders. 

3. Support legislation that would promote kinship care for children whose parents are 
incarcerated to reduce the impact on the foster care system. 

Jail Population Management 
1. Support legislation to reduce or eliminate the financial and operational burdens of 

state-supervised offenders in county correctional facilities.   
2. Support legislation to reimburse counties for all expenses incurred in housing state-

supervised offenders such as parole violators. 
3. Support legislation to allow for the release of technical parole violators on bond. 
4. Support legislation to increase opportunities for the use of technology (e.g., GPS 

monitoring, SCRAM devices) in jail diversion strategies. 
Pretrial Release on Personal Bonds 
1. Oppose legislation that would eliminate or reduce local courts’ discretion with 

respect to the use of personal bonds.   
Administration of Justice 
1. Support legislation that would expand the powers and duties of Criminal Magistrates 

in Travis County. 
 
 
Mobility and Transportation Funding   
1. Support increased funding for the Texas Department of Transportation for 

transportation and other mobility needs, including rail and mass transit.   
2. Support equitable additional funding for transportation infrastructure, including rail 

and mass transit. a constitutional amendment to eliminate or reduce the diversion of 
Fund 6 money to other agencies. 

3. Support legislation enabling counties, on a local option basis, to levy taxes or fees to 
support mobility infrastructure.    

4. Support legislation to enable Travis County to levy a Transportation Project 
(Mobility) Fee to construct new and widen existing arterial roadways within the 
unincorporated areas. 

5. Support legislation to enable Travis County to levy an impact fee upon new land 
development within the unincorporated area to pay for arterial roadway 
improvements serving the development.     

 
 
Taxation, Revenues, Budget and Administration 
1. Oppose legislation or budget decisions that would create unfunded mandates or 

divert county revenues.   
2. Oppose legislation that would limit the County’s ability to meet the needs of its 

citizens by artificially capping appraisal values or county revenues.   
3. Support legislation that would allow counties to offer specialized retirement 

packages to early retirees.   

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



4. Support constitutionally-based unfunded mandate protection for local governments 
that allows counties to opt out of a mandate until funding is provided.  

5. Oppose legislation that would restrict the ability of counties to raise the revenues 
necessary to provide an adequate level of services to their citizens.  Travis County 
opposes appraisal caps and revenue caps.   

6. Support legislation authorizing appropriate use of public-private partnerships in 
funding for and utilization of publicly-owned and –controlled facilities.   

7. Support legislation that would require TEA to include the option of offering the “Alive 
@ 25” driver safety course to the driver education curriculum.   

8. Support legislation giving counties greater freedom and flexibility in providing 
procurement legal notices to their residents.   

9. Support legislation that would give Travis County more options for storage and 
maintenance of paper records.   

10. Support legislation that encourages economic development while preserving the 
authority and discretion of the commissioner’s court in negotiating economic 
development incentives.  

11. Support TCDRS as a prudently and conservatively structured defined 
contribution pension plan with hybrid components appropriate for counties. 

12. Support legislation to allow Travis County to impose a filing fee of up to $15 for all 
civil cases, with proceeds dedicated to helping pay for a new civil and family court 
courthouse. 

13. Support legislation to amend the Open Meetings Act to update references to “tape” 
recordings of public meetings and conform them to modern technology. 

14. Support legislation that would amend the Government Code to allow political 
subdivisions to implement the same loan, Roth and automatic enrollment provisions 
as state agencies, if in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code. 

10. Support legislation to clarify the geographic extent of ad valorem tax liens on 
business personal property. 

11.15. Oppose legislation that would diminish the authority or discretion of a 
commissioner’s court and would not serve a court-approved public purpose. 

 
 
Positions on Other Proposals Before the 82nd Texas Legislature  
(Items in this list are legislative positions regarding initiatives of other Travis County 
elected officials or other groups or organizations.)  
 
1. Support legislation that would strengthen licensing requirements and oversight 

regulation of payday and auto title lenders.   
2. Support legislation that would establish a recycling refund system for beverage 

containers in Texas. 
3. Support legislation that would establish a recycling collection program for discarded 

electronic products.   
4. Support legislation to establish a recycling payback program for mercury-containing 

products.     

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



5. Support legislation to increase the amount of the fee paid by a defendant for a peace 
officer's services in executing or processing an arrest warrant, capias, or capias pro 
fine from $50 to $75.   

6. Support legislation clarifying the authority of the Travis County Healthcare District 
(d/b/a Central Health) to enter into leases without prior approval of the Travis County 
Commissioners Court. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 32



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis County Sheriff's Office Tow Truck Inspection Sheet

COMPANY NAME: 

ADDRESS:

OWNER:

PHONE #:

VSF LOCATION:

VSF SITE:

LIC
 #

Y
E
A
R

M
A
K
E

FLT#
V I N # Tru

ck
 T

yp
e A

/B
/C

Conve
ntio

nal/F
la

t b
ed

E
m

er
gen

cy
 L

ig
hts

In
su

ra
nce

R
eg

is
tr
at

io
n

In
sp

ec
tio

n

D
ri
ve

rs
 L

ic
en

se

TD
LR

 L
ic

en
se

S
af

et
y 

Ves
t

R
ad

io
/P

hone

P
er

m
an

en
t s

ig
ns

Tow
 L

ig
hts

P
ow

er
 W

in
ch

S
af

et
y 

C
hai

ns

W
hee

l L
ift

D
olli

es

W
re

ck
er

 B
ar

B
ro

om
/S

hove
l

A
bso

rb
et

Fla
re

s/
C
ones

Fir
e 

Ext
in

guis
her

Sticker #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Vehicle Makes:  C= Chevrolet  F= Ford  FL= Freightliner  G= GMC  I= International  K= Kenworth  N= Nissan  P= Peterbuilt  V= Volvo  Z= Isuzu

Truck Types:  A= Small light wreckers   B= Class B Medium   C= Heavy Duty

Exhibit C

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE TOW TRUCK INSPECTION SHEET TRUCK 

SHEET

Year/Make VIN LP # O
v
e
rh

e
a
d

 L
ig

h
ts

B
o

o
s
te

r 
B

ra
k
e
s

P
o

w
e
r 

W
in

c
h

D
o

ll
ie

s
 

F
ir

e
 E

x
ti

n
g

u
is

h
e
rs

S
a
fe

ty
 C

h
a
in

s

T
o

w
 B

a
r/

S
li
n

g

W
re

c
k
in

g
 B

a
ll

B
ro

o
m

/S
h

o
v
e
l

W
h

e
e
l 
L

if
t/

U
n

d
e
r 

re
a
c
h

C
la

s
s
 o

f 
T

ru
c
k
 A

/B

F
la

re
s
/R

e
fl

e
c
ti

v
e
 L

ig
h

ts

T
o

w
 L

ig
h

ts

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

P
e
rm

 S
ig

n
s
 2

"

R
a
d

io
/T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e

M
V

I

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

EXHIBIT “D”

Company Name

Truck Operator

Date/Time

Case Number

Deputy Name

Comments

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 33



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 34



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 35



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 36



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 37



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 38



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE BOND RENEWALS FOR GEORGE MORALES III, CHIEF DEPUTY 
CONSTABLE, PRECINCT TWO AND CRAIG HOWARD, CHIEF DEPUTY 
CONSTABLE, PRECINCT ONE. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are the Elected Officials Bonds and Bond Renewals. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Invoices for the bonds are paid from the Risk Management fund in HRMD. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Margie Solano, Risk Management, HRMD 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 39



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE BONDS AND BOND RENEWALS FOR THE FOLLOWING ELECTED 
OFFICIALS: 
 

A. J. ADAN BALLESTEROS, CONSTABLE, PRECINCT TWO; 
  
B. GREGORY MAURICE HAMILTON, TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF; 
  
C. GERALD DAUGHERTY, TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 

THREE; 
 
D. DAVID A. ESCAMILLA, TRAVIS COUNTY ATTORNEY; AND 
 
E. CARLOS B. LOPEZ, CONSTABLE, PRECINCT FIVE. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are the Elected Officials Bonds and Bond Renewals. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Invoices for the bonds are paid from the Risk Management fund in HRMD. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Margie Solano, Risk Management, HRMD 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 40



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 41



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
***

velasqm
Typewritten Text
***



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 
 
 
Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Labadie 854.5864 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding 
payment for STAR Flight services rendered to Ahkeem Williams.  Executive Session 
also pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code § 551.071(1)(B). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Danny Hobby 854.9367 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 42



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Peter Einhorn, 854-9229 
Department Head: Leslie Browder, County Executive-PBO and Diane 
Poirot, Director-HRMD 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct 2 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON OPINION 
REQUEST (RQ-1097-GA) REGARDING THE CONSTITUTIONALITY OF 
PROVIDING DOMESTIC PARTNER BENEFITS SUBMITTED TO THE 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS. 
 
(THIS ITEM MAY BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE 

CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINION REQUEST RQ-1097-GA 
2. TRAVIS COUNTY BENEFITS GUIDE FOR FY 2013 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
None 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 43



· . 

DAN PATRICK 
Senator "* District 7 

Harris Counly 
Bunker Hili Village 

Hedwig Village 

Hiishire Vtllage 

Houston 

Humble 

Hunters Creek Village 

Jersey Vtllage 

Katy 

Piney Point Village 

Spring 

Spring Valley 

Tomball 

Waller 

COMMfITEES: 

V;ce.chairman 
Education 

Finance 

Criminal Justice 

Health and Human Services 

Intergovernmental Relations 

Subcommittee on flooding and 
Evacuations 

CAPlmL OFFICE 
State Capitol, Room 3S.3 

Post Office Box 12068 
Austin, Texas 78711 

(512) 46~107 
Fax: (512) 463-8810 

DISTRICT OFFICE 
11451 Katy Freeway 

Suite 209 
Houston, Texas 77079 

(713) 464-0282 
Fax: (7f3) 461'{)108 

www.senate.state.tx.us 

RECEIVED 
NOV 02 2012 

OPINION COMMmEE 

ID~~ ~~u~t-t nf 
m~~ ~taat~ It£ ID'~xaa~ 

November 2,2012 

The Honorable Greg Abbott 
Attorney General of Texas 
Office of the Attdrney General 
P.O. Box J1548 
Austin Texas, 7~711-2548 

FILE # ML- 4'1-lta S- /2 
1.0. # LJ-7- { (Q s-

RQ-J 17 (SA 

Unforturiately, the plain language and clear legislative intent is either being 
ignored by a growing number ofloeal governmental entities or these entities don't 
believe this Texas Constitutional provision applies to their decisions. The 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



following governmental entities are just a sample of those who offer some form of insurance 
benefits to domestic partnerships and/or same sex couples as part of their insurance benefits 
programs: EI Paso County, Travis County, City of Fort Worth, City of Austin, City of San 
Antonio, and the City of El Paso. Most of these decisions occurred after the effective date of the 
Texas Marriage Amendment. Additionally, Pflugerville Independent School District recently 
became the first Texas school district to offer insurance benefits to domestic partnerships. The 
fact that there is a statewide campaign seeking insurance benefits for domestic partnerships 
and/or same sex couples is confirmed by the fact that activists recently pushed for a ballot 
referendum on this issue in Houston. 

Thus, it is my belief that this issue is ripe for your office to review and eliminate any doubt about 
the correct interpretation and application of Art. 1, § 32 of the Texas Constitution. The Texas 
Legislature worked very hard on this important standard and the Texas voters spoke very loud 
and clear on this issue at the ballot box. The will and respect of the people of Texas is being 
trampled and I cannot sit by and watch this any longer. 

Accordingly, I submit to your office the following Attorney General Opinion request: 

Does Art. 1, § 32 of the Texas Constitution that defines marriage as one man and one 
woman and prohibits government recognition of any legal status identical or similar to 
marriage preclude political subdivisions of Texas from providing so-called domestic 
partnership benefits to their employees? 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter and please feel free to contact my office for 
further information. 

May God bless, 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County 

 
Employee Benefits Guide 

 
 
 

FY 13 

 
 

October 1, 2012 – September 30, 2013 

 

 

 

 

  

  
 

Important Information About Your Benefits 

 

Medical – Dental – Vision – Life Insurance – Disability – FSA – Wellness – Retirement 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



  

 

 

 

 

July 1, 2012 

 

 

Dear Benefits Participant, 

 

One of the most valuable rewards that Travis County employees enjoy is our 

comprehensive benefits package, which includes health and welfare plans, 

retirement plans, development opportunities, paid time off, and wellness 

initiatives.  Because Travis County has a large array of benefit and development 

opportunities, the Human Resources Management Department created this 

Benefits Guide as a resource for you to use. 

 

This booklet is designed for you to take home and keep for the 2013 fiscal 

year.  It provides detailed information about a wide variety of our benefits, in 

easy to understand terms and in one convenient location.  This guide is current 

with the Benefit Plans for fiscal year 2013 at the time of its printing.  Should 

benefit(s) change over the course of the fiscal year, the book will be updated in 

its on-line format on Travis Central.   

 

This booklet is not intended to supplant or override the policies and plan 

documents which govern our various benefit plans.  If you need additional or 

more detailed information about any of your Travis County benefits, please 

contact the Human Resources Management Department at 512.854.9165.  We 

are here to serve you. 

 

 

With warm regards, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Diane Poirot 

Director, Human Resources Management Department 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



i 

INTRODUCTION 

This guide is designed to help you understand and utilize the benefit options available to you as an 

employee of Travis County and provide you with the information needed to select and manage your 

benefit elections for the 2013 benefit plan year. In this valuable resource guide you will find benefit 

summaries, eligibility requirements, costs, contact numbers and addresses as well as other general 

information.  

 

 

HOW TO USE THIS GUIDE 

The benefit guide is divided into sections, each covering a specific benefit program. It is very important 

that you review this guide so you can fully understand the benefit programs available to you. This 

guide can be used to help make your benefit elections during your initial enrollment, consider benefit 

changes during the benefit plan year as well as a resource for considering upcoming benefit changes 

during Open Enrollment. Along with this guide the Human Resources Management Department has 

also posted benefit related information on Travis County intranet web site (http://traviscentral).  

 

The information in this guide is intended to summarize the benefits offered in language that is clear 

and easy to understand. Every effort has been made to ensure that this information is accurate. It is not 

intended to replace the legal plan document or contract which contains the complete provisions of a 

program. In case of any discrepancy between this guide and the legal plan document or contract, the 

legal plan document or contract will govern in all cases. An employee may review the legal plan 

document or contract upon request. 

 

 

KEY CHANGES FOR FY 13 

 

Travis County Health Plans 

 Changes to the Deductibles, some Co-pays, and Out-of-Pocket Maximums for the Health Plans 

(highlighted on pages 7-10) 

 Increases to the Employees’ Monthly Contribution to the Health Plan (highlighted on page 14) 

 

Travis County Dental Plans 

 A 4% increase in contribution rates for two of the Dental Plans (highlighted on page 17)

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ii 

 

 

 

NOTES ............................................................................................................................................................ iv 

BENEFIT CONTACT INFORMATION ................................................................................................................ 1 

EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY ................................................................................................................................... 2 
Regular Employee ..................................................................................................................................... 2 
Temporary Employee ............................................................................................................................... 2 

DEPENDENT ELIGIBILITY ................................................................................................................................. 2 
Legal Spouse ............................................................................................................................................. 2 
Common Law Spouse ............................................................................................................................... 2 
Domestic Partner (same or opposite sex) of an eligible employee ................................................. 2 
Sponsored Dependent of an Eligible Employee................................................................................... 2 
Child of Eligible Employee/Spouse/Domestic Partner ....................................................................... 3 

DEPENDENT DOCUMENTATION..................................................................................................................... 3 

ENROLLMENT .................................................................................................................................................. 4 
Initial Enrollment ...................................................................................................................................... 4 
Open Enrollment ....................................................................................................................................... 4 
Adjust Before Taxes (ABT) ...................................................................................................................... 5 
Benefit Changes During the Plan Year .................................................................................................. 5 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH INSURANCE .......................................................................................................... 6 
EPO Plan (In-Network Only) .................................................................................................................... 6 
PPO Plan (In- and Out-of-Network) ......................................................................................................... 6 
Co-Insured EPO Plan (In-Network Only) ................................................................................................ 6 
Travis County Health Plan Comparison ................................................................................................ 7 
Health Insurance Tips/FAQ’s ................................................................................................................ 11 
Pharmacy Benefits .................................................................................................................................. 12 
Travis County Wellness Clinic .............................................................................................................. 13 
Health Plan Premiums ............................................................................................................................ 14 

DENTAL INSURANCE .................................................................................................................................... 15 
Assurant Freedom Preferred PPO Plan ............................................................................................... 15 
Assurant Freedom Preferred MAC Plan .............................................................................................. 15 
Assurant Freedom Preferred DHMO Plan ........................................................................................... 15 
Dental Plan Comparison ........................................................................................................................ 16 
Dental Plan Premiums............................................................................................................................ 17 

VISION INSURANCE....................................................................................................................................... 17 

LIFE INSURANCE ........................................................................................................................................... 20 
Employee Basic Life and AD&D Coverage .......................................................................................... 20 
Employee Supplemental Life and AD&D Coverage ........................................................................... 20 
Dependent Life Insurance ..................................................................................................................... 21 
Spouse/Domestic Partner Supplemental Life Insurance.................................................................. 21 
Retiree Life Insurance ............................................................................................................................ 22 
Personal Accident Insurance ................................................................................................................ 22 

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNTS .................................................................................................................. 23 

DISABILITY .................................................................................................................................................... 27 
Short Term Disability ............................................................................................................................. 27 
Long Term Disability ............................................................................................................................. 27 
Reporting a Disability Claim ................................................................................................................. 28 

RETIREMENT ................................................................................................................................................. 29 
Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS) .................................................................. 29 
Travis County 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan ......................................................................... 30 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

iii 

LONG TERM CARE INSURANCE .................................................................................................................... 31 

PAID TIME-OFF BENEFITS ............................................................................................................................. 32 
Vacation Time ......................................................................................................................................... 32 
Sick Leave ................................................................................................................................................ 32 
Holiday Pay .............................................................................................................................................. 33 
Personal Holiday ..................................................................................................................................... 33 

OTHER BENEFITS .......................................................................................................................................... 34 
Employee Assistance Program ............................................................................................................. 34 
Tuition Reimbursement ......................................................................................................................... 34 
Longevity Pay .......................................................................................................................................... 35 
Worker’s Compensation ........................................................................................................................ 35 
Training & Development ....................................................................................................................... 35 

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

iv 

NOTES 
 

              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              
              

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

1 

BENEFIT CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

Travis County Human Resources Management Department 

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 420 512.854.0404 (Benefit Line) 

Austin, TX  78701 512.854.9165 (Main HR Line) 

 512-854-6677 (Benefit Fax Line) 

Online Benefit Information: http://traviscentral 

 

Contact the plans directly during normal business hours for ID cards, claims, benefits, and coverage 

information. 

 

Travis County Health Insurance Plans  

Administered by: United Healthcare  

Group #: 701254   

P.O. Box 30555 

Salt Lake City, UT  84130-0555 

866.649.4873 (Consumers) 

866-747-0048 (Retiree Billing Questions) 

http://www.myuhc.com 

 

United Healthcare Vision Plan 

800.638.3120  

http://www.myuhcvision.com 

 

 
 

Dental Plans 

Administered by: Assurant Dental 

Group #: 5451628 

P.O. Box 2940 

Clinton, IA  52733-2940 

877.743.1454 

http://www.assurantemployeebenefits.com 

 

Local Assurant Representative 

Teresa Ramirez 

512.382.4741 

Email: teresa.ramirez@assurant.com 

 

 

Flexible Spending Accounts 

Administered by: FBMC 

P.O. Box 1878 

Tallahassee, FL  32302-1878 

800.865.FBMC (3262) 

866.836.9914 (Customer Care) 

866.440.7145 (Fax) 

http://www.myFBMC.com 

 

 

Basic Life Insurance 

Administered by: UNUM  

Group #: 560725 (Basic)  

2211 Congress Street 

Portland, Maine  04122 

http://www.unum.com 
 

Supplemental Life and AD&D Insurance 

Administered by: CIGNA  

Active Policy #: FLX 964188  

Active AD&D Policy #: OK 965800 

Retiree Policy #: FLX 964189 

1601 Chestnut Street 

Philadelphia, PA  19192 

800.36.CIGNA (800.362.4462) 

http://www.cigna.com 

 

Short Term and Long Term Disability 

Administered by: CIGNA 

STD Policy #: VDT 960952 

LTD Policy #: VDT 960953 

1601 Chestnut Street 

Philadelphia, PA  19192 

800.36.CIGNA (800.362.4462) 

http://www.cigna.com 

 

Personal Accident Insurance (AD&D) 

Administered by: CIGNA 

Group #: OK960892 

1601 Chestnut Street 

Philadelphia, PA  19192 

800.36.CIGNA (800.362.4462) 

http://www.cigna.com 

 

Texas County & District  

Retirement System (TCDRS) 

P.O. Box 2034 

Austin, TX  78768-2034 

800.823.7782 

http://www.tcdrs.org 

 

Deferred Compensation Plan (457b) 

Administered by: Great West Financial 

Wells Fargo Bank Building 

400 W 15th Street # 317  

Austin, TX 78701-1641 

800.701.8255 

866.613.6189 

http://www.gwrs.com 

 

Local Great West Financial Representative 

Mary Sharp or Chara Green 

512.457.9240 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://traviscentral/
http://www.myuhc.com/
http://www.myuhcvision.com/
http://www.assurantemployeebenefits.com/
mailto:teresa.ramirez@assurant.com
http://www.myfbmc.com/
http://www.unum.com/
http://www.cigna.com/
http://www.cigna.com/
http://www.cigna.com/
http://www.tcdrs.org/
http://www.gwrs.com/


 

2 

 

EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY 

 

As a County employee, benefits are available to you based on your employment status. The following 

benefits are available to County employees; 

 

Regular Employee  

If you are in a regular budgeted position you are considered eligible to participate in: 

 Travis County Health Insurance 

o Includes Travis County Wellness Clinic 

 Dental Insurance 

 Vision Insurance 

 County Retirement Program through 

TCDRS (mandatory enrollment) 

 Basic Life and AD&D Insurance 

 Supplemental Life and AD&D Insurance 

 Supplemental Dependent Life Insurance 

 Supplemental Spouse Life Insurance 

 CIGNA Personal Accident Insurance 

 Flexible Spending Accounts (Medical & 

Dependent Care) 

 Long Term Disability 

 Short Term Disability 

 Deferred Compensation Plan (457) 

 Employee Assistance Plan 

 Travis County Wellness Programs 

 Qualified Transportation Benefit 

 Worker’s Compensation 

 Long Term Care Insurance 

 

Temporary Employee 

If you are a temporary employee with an assignment 6 months or longer, you are considered eligible to 

participate in: 

 County Retirement Program through TCDRS (mandatory enrollment) 

 Deferred Compensation Plan (457) 

 Employee Assistance Plan 

 Travis County Wellness Programs 

 Worker’s Compensation 

 

 

DEPENDENT ELIGIBILITY 

 

Legal Spouse 

Defined as a spouse of the opposite sex who is legally married to the employee. This includes the 

eligible surviving legal spouse of a deceased Travis County retiree. An Employee may only cover one 

adult as a dependent. 

 

Common Law Spouse 

Defined as a spouse of the opposite sex who has provided a copy of a completed and filed Declaration 

and Registration of an Informal Marriage for the State of Texas. This includes the eligible surviving 

legal spouse of a deceased Travis County retiree. An Employee may only cover one adult as a 

dependent. 

 

Domestic Partner (same or opposite sex) of an eligible employee  

Defined as a person who shares the same permanent residence and the common necessities of life; 

and has provided the Plan Sponsor with a completed online Certificate of Domestic Partnership form 

that includes the names and any required information for any unmarried eligible children of the 

domestic partner for whom coverage is sought. A Domestic Partner or a Domestic Partner’s child is not 

eligible for COBRA. An Employee may only cover one adult as a dependent.  

 

Sponsored Dependent of an Eligible Employee 

Defined for the purposes of this plan as:  

Related by blood to the employee (such as over-age dependent child, or an unmarried parent of 

employee) and  

 Is at least 18 years old; and  

 Is unmarried by either formal marriage or common law; and  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

EinhorP
Highlight



 

3 

 Is not related to the eligible employee by marriage; and  

 Is not employed by Travis County or the eligible employee; and  

 Is not in active service in the armed forces; and  

 Has been living with the eligible employee for at least six consecutive months, before applying 

for coverage, and  

 Is currently living with the eligible employee; and  

 Shares the same permanent residence and the common necessities of life ; and  

 Completion of online Sponsored Dependent form  

 

A Domestic Partner is not eligible for COBRA. An Employee may only cover one other adult as a 

dependent.  

 

Child of Eligible Employee/Spouse/Domestic Partner  

 

Child includes any of the following:  

 A natural child (child of the employee);  

 A legally adopted child or a child placed in the home for adoption;  

 Any other child who is mainly dependent on the employee for care and support and for whom a 

completed guardianship document has been obtained;  

 A child for whom the employee/spouse/Domestic Partner is the legal guardian;  

 A child for whom the employee /spouse/Domestic Partner is required by a qualified medical 

child support order (QMCSO) or court order to provide coverage. 

 

Eligible age is from birth through age 25. Qualifying disabled children are allowed to be covered at any 

age. Please see the Summary Plan Document for the complete list of eligible dependents. 

 
 

DEPENDENT DOCUMENTATION 

 

The addition of any dependent to the Travis County Health Plan requires certification by Employee that 

the dependent information is true and correct. Any false information may result in loss of coverage of 

the dependent in question and the requirement to reimburse the plan for any claims paid on an 

ineligible dependent. The following are the documentation requirements for each category of 

dependent. The documentation must be presented before enrollment. 

 

 Spouse (formal ceremony): Marriage certificate. 

 Spouse (common-law): Copy of filed Declaration and Registration of Informal Marriage 

 Domestic Partner (same or opposite sex): Birth Certificate or Driver’s License and Completion of 

online Certificate of Domestic Partnership form. 

 Child (natural child of Participant): Birth Certificate 

 Child (natural child of Participant’s spouse): Birth Certificate and Marriage Certificate. 

 Child (natural child of Participant’s Domestic Partner): Completion of the Certificate of Domestic 

Partnership and Birth Certificate. 

 Child (legal adoption): Final order of adoption showing Participant as child’s parent. 

 Child (legally adopted child of Participant’s Spouse): Final order of adoption showing 

Participant’s Spouse as child’s parent and Marriage Certificate or Declaration and Registration 

of Informal Marriage for Participant and Spouse 

 Child (legally adopted child of Participant’s Domestic Partner): Final order of adoption of child 

showing participant’s domestic partner as child’s parent and completion of Certificate of 

Domestic Partnership. 

 Sponsored Dependent: Birth Certificate(s) verifying relationship and age and completion of 

online Certificate of Sponsored Dependent. 

 Child with Handicap or Disability: Supporting medical documentation 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

EinhorP
Highlight

EinhorP
Highlight

EinhorP
Highlight

EinhorP
Highlight

EinhorP
Highlight

EinhorP
Highlight



 

4 

ENROLLMENT 

 

The Travis County Benefit Plan Year begins on October 1st of each year and continues through 

September 30th of the following calendar year. As an employee you are allowed to make elections 

and/or changes during certain enrollment periods. Your first opportunity to enroll in benefit coverage 

is during your Initial Enrollment period which lasts for 31 days. Once you are past your Initial 

Enrollment period you can enroll or make changes only if you have an approved Qualified Life Event 

(QLE) or during the Open Enrollment period. Please review the additional information in the following 

sections regarding the enrollment periods.  

 
 

Initial Enrollment 

As a new employee of Travis County, regular employees will be eligible for most group insurance 

benefits on the first of the month following 30 days of benefit-eligible employment. New employees 

will be given an initial enrollment period of 31 days to make benefit election decisions for the 

remaining of the benefit plan year. During this time employees are allowed to make, add, delete or 

change benefit elections. Any requests for enrollment in benefits or changes to benefit elections made 

after the initial enrollment period or outside of the Open Enrollment period, must follow IRS Qualifying 

Event and/or HIPAA Special Enrollment rules. 

 

Enrollment will be conducted during New Hire Orientation. The following benefits are available to new 

employees on the first of the month following 30 days of employment: 

 

 Travis County Health Insurance 

 Dental Insurance 

 Vision Insurance 

 Basic Life and AD&D Insurance 

 Supplemental Life and AD&D Insurance 

 Supplemental Dependent Life Insurance 

 Supplemental Spouse/Domestic Partner 

Life Insurance 

 Personal Accident Insurance 

 Flexible Spending Accounts (Medical & 

Dependent Care) 

 

For eligibility and enrollment requirements for the other available benefit programs listed in this guide 

please view the related section. 

 

 

Open Enrollment 

Travis County offers benefit eligible employees an Open Enrollment period each year to review their 

current benefits and make elections for the upcoming benefit plan year. Since the benefit plan year 

starts the October 1
st

 of each year the Human Resources Management Department will typically conduct 

the Open Enrollment period in the month of July and August. During Open Enrollment you are allowed 

to add, remove or change the following benefits: 

 Travis County Health Insurance 

 Dental Insurance 

 Vision Insurance 

 Basic Life and AD&D Insurance 

 Supplemental Life and AD&D Insurance 

 Supplemental Dependent Life Insurance 

 Supplemental Spouse/Domestic Partner Life Insurance 

 Personal Accident Insurance 

 Flexible Spending Accounts (Medical & Dependent Care) 

 

Changes to life insurance beneficiaries and participation in the 457 Deferred Compensation plan may 

be changed at any time during the year. Open Enrollment for Long Term Care insurance is February 1
st

 

of each year and employees are allowed to enroll in guaranteed issued amounts. Outside of Open 

Enrollment, employees may enroll in Long Term Care Insurance at any time if an Evidence of 

Insurability is completed and approved by the carrier. 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

EinhorP
Highlight

EinhorP
Highlight



 

5 

Adjust Before Taxes (ABT) 

IRS Section 125 guidelines allow you to enroll in a Health, Dental, and/or Vision plan and have your 

premiums Adjusted Before Taxes (ABT). Choosing ABT during your insurance enrollment period means 

your salary is reduced by an amount equal to the employee contribution for your health, dental and/or 

vision coverage you have selected and in exchange the County agrees to make these contributions for 

you. Therefore, your taxable income is decreased by the amount of your contribution for premiums. 

ABT applies only to contributions for premiums for Health, Dental, Vision and the 1st $50,000 of 

supplemental life insurance.  Domestic partners and sponsored dependent premiums are not eligible 

for ABT. By choosing ABT, your ability to make certain changes to your benefit elections during the 

plan year must be in accordance with the IRS Qualifying Life Event guidelines as described in the next 

section. 

 

 

Benefit Changes During the Plan Year 

The IRS requires that benefits paid with pre-tax contributions stay in effect through the full plan year. 

Therefore, once made, you cannot change your election unless you have a Qualifying Life Event (QLE). A 

complete list of what the IRS considers a qualifying event is listed in your SPD, but in general, they 

include:  

 

 Changes in your marital status: marriage, divorce, annulment, death of spouse 

 Changes in dependent status: birth, adoption, placement for adoption, death, or dependent 

eligibility status due to age, marriage, or student status 

 Changes in your employment status or work schedule that affect benefits eligibility 

 Changes in your spouse’s benefits coverage or eligibility 

 Changes in a permanent residence that result in different available plan options. 

 
Note that any change in coverage must be consistent with the life status change. You have 31 days 

from the qualifying event to change your coverage election.  

 

The Special Enrollment Rights under HIPAA allows for mid-year enrollment if you decline enrollment 

now because of other health insurance or group health plan coverage and then you and your 

dependents lose eligibility for that other coverage (or if the employer stops contributing towards your 

other coverage). In addition, if you have a new dependent (as a result of marriage, birth, adoption or 

placement for adoption) you may be able to enroll yourself and your dependents.  

 

You must request special enrollment within 31 days after the marriage, birth, adoption or placement 

for adoption.  
 

If you experience a Qualifying Life Event please consult with the Human Resources Management 

Department within 31 days to determine whether or not the life event you are experiencing qualifies 

under the regulations for the effective date, for the change and for the documentation required to 

process the change. 

 

You may only make changes your Health, Dental, Vision, Dependent Life, Spouse Life and/or Flex 

Account benefit elections during the benefit plan year if you experience a Qualified Life Event (QLE). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

EinhorP
Highlight



 

6 

Do you Know The Right 
Questions to Ask Your 

Doctor? 
 

1. What is the test for? 
2. How many times have you done 

this procedure? 
3. When will I get the results? 
4. Why do I need this treatment? 
5. Are there any alternatives? 
6. What are the possible 

complications? 
7. Which hospital is best for my 

needs? 
8. How do you spell the name of that 

drug? 
9. Are there any side effects? 
10. Will this medicine interact with 

medicines that I'm already taking? 
 

For these and other recommended 

questions please visit 

http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheans

wer/questionBuilder.aspx 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH INSURANCE 

 

Travis County offers all Regular Employees a choice of three self-insured Health Insurance Plans to 

choose from. The three plans are administered by UnitedHealthcare and have varying levels coverage 

and premium cost.  Below are some key terms that will help you understand the coverage levels 

described in the following sections. 

 

Co-pay - The copayment or co-pay is a dollar amount defined in the insurance plan and paid by the 

insured person each time certain medical services are accessed. Copayments are not applied to the 

deductible or calendar year out-of-pocket maximums.  

 

Co-insurance - Coinsurance is the percentage of covered 

expenses paid by you each year after you meet your 

deductible (20% coinsurance means that you pay 20% of 

the expenses). 

 

Deductible - The amount of money a patient or family 

must pay before costs (or percentages of costs) are 

covered by the health plan or insurance company per 

year. 

 

Open Access – An Open Access plan allows participants 

to see a Specialist without a referral from their Primary 

Care Physician. All three Health plan options are 

considered Open Access. 

 

Maximum Allowable Charge – On any given procedure, 

this is the maximum allowed amount that will be 

considered for coverage.  Participants may be billed for 

amounts over the MAC, if utilizing a non-preferred 

provider 

 

Please review the following coverage information to 

determine which plan may offer the best level of coverage 

for you and your family. 

 

EPO Plan (In-Network Only) 

This plan has the lowest deductible, the lowest member 

co-insurance responsibility (in most cases 0%) and the 

lowest out-of-pocket maximum. You must, however, use 

a physician within the UHC (United Health Care) Choice 

Plan Network. If you use a physician outside of the Choice 

Network, it will not be covered.  

 

PPO Plan (In- and Out-of-Network) 

This is the only plan that offers both in-network and out-of-network coverage. It is important to 

understand that while you can access care from any doctor, if you use an Choice Plus PPO network 

doctor your benefit will be much greater and your out-of-pocket will be much less. The in-network 

deductible and co-insurance responsibility are higher than the EPO plan but lower than the Co-Insured 

EPO. 

 

Co-Insured EPO Plan (In-Network Only) 

This plan has the highest deductible, co-insurance responsibility and out-of-pocket maximum of the 

three plans but has the lowest monthly premiums. The office-visit co-pays for primary care and 

specialists are also the lowest of the three plans. You must use a physician within the UHC (United 

Health Care) Choice Plan Network. If you use a physician outside of the Choice Network, it will not be 

covered. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheanswer/questionBuilder.aspx
http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheanswer/questionBuilder.aspx


 

7 

Travis County Health Plan Comparison 

 
 

 EPO PPO 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 In-Network Only In-Network PPO Out-of-Network In-Network Only 

Deductible 

 

$200/individual 

 

Total is not to 

exceed $200 

per person for 

a total of 2.5 

Covered 

Persons in a 

Family 

 

$400/ individual 

 

Total is not to 

exceed $400 

per person for 

a total of 2.5 

Covered 

Persons in a 

Family 

 

$1000/individual 

 

Total is not to 

exceed $1000 

per person for 

a total of 2.5 

Covered 

Persons in a 

Family 

 

$600/individual 

 

Total is not to 

exceed $600 

per person for 

a total of 2.5 

Covered 

Persons in a 

Family 

Co-Insurance 
Plan Pays 100% 

Member Pays 0% 

Plan Pays 90% 

Member Pays 10% 

Plan Pays 70% 

Member Pays 30% 

Plan Pays 80% 

Member Pays 20% 

Out-of-Pocket 

Maximum 

$1,000 Individual 

None Family 

$2,500 Individual 

$5,000 Family 

$3,500 Individual 

$7,500 Family 

$2,500 Individual 

$5,000 Family 

1. Ambulance Services - 

Emergency only  

Ground transportation 

or Air Transportation 

$100 Co-pay $100 Co-pay $100 Co-pay $100 Co-pay 

2. Durable Medical 

Equipment  

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail cost 

over $1,000. 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail cost 

over $1,000. 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 *Prior notification is 

required for retail cost 

over $1,000. 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail cost 

over $1,000. 

3. Emergency Services- 

ER Facility  

 

 

$125 per visit 

 

$125 per visit 

 

$125 per visit 

 

$125 per visit 

4. Eye Examinations 

 Refractive eye 

examinations are 

limited to one every 

calendar year from a 

Network Provider. 

  

$30 per visit for a 

PCP, $45 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

No benefit for lenses 

or frames. 

$25 per visit for a 

PCP, $40 per visit for 

a Specialist. 

No benefit for lenses 

or frames. 

Not Covered 

$20 per visit for a 

PCP, $35 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

No benefit for 

lenses or frames. 

5. Home Health Care 

Services provided in 

the home by an RN, 

LPN or contracted 

therapist  

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required 

Ded+Coinsurance 

*Prior notification is 

required 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required 

6. Hospice Care  
*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required 

Ded+Coinsurance 

**Prior notification is 

required 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required 

7. Hospital - Inpatient 

Stay  

$100 co-pay per day 

up to 4 days 

confinement, then 

Deductible 

 

($1,000 annual co-

pay maximum) 

$100 co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

($1,000 annual co-

pay maximum) 

*$125 co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

($1,000 annual co-

pay maximum) 

$100 co-pay per day 

up to 2 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

($1,000 annual co-

pay maximum) 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

8 

 

 EPO PPO 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 In-Network Only In-Network PPO Out-of-Network In-Network Only 

8. Allergy Services in a 

Physician’s Office  

 (no co-pay applies to 

injections or serum)  

$30 per visit for a 

PCP, $45 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

(Allergists are 

considered as 

primary care) 

$25 per visit for a 

PCP, $40 per visit for 

a Specialist. 

(Allergists are 

considered as 

primary care) 

Ded+Coinsurance 

$20 per visit for a 

PCP, $35 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

(Allergists are 

considered as 

primary care) 

9. Maternity Services  

Same as 7, 11 & 12 

No Copayment applies 

to Physician office 

visits for prenatal care 

after the first visit. 

Same as 7, 11 &12 

No Copayment applies 

to Physician office visits 

for prenatal care after 

the first visit. 

Same as &, 11 & 12 

*Notification is required 

if Inpatient Stay exceeds 

48 hours following a 

normal vaginal delivery 

or 96 hours following a 

cesarean section 

delivery. 

Same as 7, 11 &12 

No Copayment applies 

to Physician office 

visits for prenatal care 

after the first visit. 

10. Outpatient Surgery, 

Diagnostic and 

Therapeutic Services      

Outpatient Surgery $100 per visit copay 

 

 

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

Same as 12 if 

performed as a part 

of an office visit 

Ded+Coinsurance Ded+Coinsurance 

Same as 12 if 

performed as a part 

of an office visit 

  

 

Outpatient Diagnostic 

Services  

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

Ded+Coinsurance Ded+Coinsurance Ded+Coinsurance 

 Outpatient 

Diagnostic/Therape

utic Services - CT 

Scans, Pet Scans, 

MRI and Nuclear 

Medicine  

Ded+Coinsurance 

 requires  

pre-notification 

Ded+Coinsurance 

requires  

pre-notification 

Ded+Coinsurance 

requires  

pre-notification 

Ded+Coinsurance 

Requires 

pre-notification 

     

 Mammography/ 

Colonoscopies  

0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

0% of Eligible 

Expenses 
Ded+coinsurance 

0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

11. Physician’s Office 

Services  

$30 per visit for a 

PCP, $45 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

$25 per visit for a 

PCP, $40 per visit for 

a Specialist. 

30% of Eligible 

Expenses 

$20 per visit for a 

PCP, $35 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

12. Professional Fees for 

Surgical and Medical 

Services  

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

13. Prosthetic Devices  

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail 

cost over $1,000. 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail 

cost over $1,000. 

Ded+Coinsurance 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail 

cost over $1,000. 

*0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

*Prior notification is 

required for retail 

cost over $1,000. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

9 

 

 EPO PPO 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 In-Network Only In-Network PPO Out-of-Network In-Network Only 

14. Reconstructive 

Procedures  Same as 

7, 11, 12 & 13 

Same as 

7, 11, 12 & 13 

Same as 

7, 11, 12 & 13 

Same as 

7, 11, 12, & 13 

15. Rehabilitation 

Services -Outpatient 

Therapy  

 

$5 per visit for the 

first 20 visits if in 

conjunction with an 

office visit  

 

then 

$30 for a PCP or 

$45 for a Specialist 

for 21st visit and 

thereafter 

$5 per visit for the 

first 20 visits if in 

conjunction with an 

office visit 

 

then 

$25 for a PCP or $40 

for a Specialist for 

21st visit and 

thereafter 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

$5 per visit for the 

first 20 visits if in 

conjunction with an 

office visit 

 

then 

$20 for a PCP or 

$35 for a Specialist 

for 21st visit and 

thereafter 

16. Skilled Nursing 

Facility/Inpatient 

Rehabilitation 

Facility Services  

 Benefits are limited to 

60 days per calendar 

year.  

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 4 days 

confinement, then 

Deductible 

$100 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

$125 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 2 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

17. Transplantation 

Services  

 See summary plan 

description for 

possible limitations 

and more specific 

information  

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 4 days 

confinement, then 

Deductible 

 

*Prior notification is 

required prior to any 

services 

$100 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

*Prior notification is 

required prior to any 

services 

$125 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

*Prior notification is 

required prior to any 

services 

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 2 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance 

 

*Prior notification is 

required prior to any 

services 

18. Urgent Care Center 

Services  
$45 per visit $40 per visit Ded+Coinsurance $35 per visit 

19. Acupuncture  

 (In Network licensed 

Acupuncturist only)  

$30 per visit for a 

PCP, $45 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

(limited coverage, 

consult SPD for 

complete coverage 

description) 

$25 per visit for a 

PCP, $40 per visit for 

a Specialist.  

(limited coverage, 

consult SPD for 

complete coverage 

description) 

Ded+Coinsurance 

(limited coverage, 

consult SPD for 

complete coverage 

description) 

$20 per visit for a 

PCP, $35 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

(limited coverage, 

consult SPD for 

complete coverage 

description) 

Additional Benefits      

Dental Services – 

Accident related only  

 (must have been 

covered under this 

plan at time of 

accident)  

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

*Prior notification is 

required before follow-

up treatment begins. 

Ded+Coinsurance 

*Prior notification is 

required before follow-

up treatment begins. 

Ded+Coinsurance 

*Prior notification is 

required before follow-

up treatment begins. 

 

Ded+Coinsurance 

*Prior notification is 

required before follow-

up treatment begins. 

Substance Abuse 

Services – 

Outpatient  

Network and Non-

Network Benefits 

are limited to 2 

series per lifetime.  

$30 per visit for a 

PCP, $45 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

$25 per visit for a 

PCP, $40 per visit for 

a Specialist. 

Ded+Coinsurance 

$20 per visit for a 

PCP, $35 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

10 

 

 EPO PPO 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 In-Network Only In-Network PPO Out-of-Network In-Network Only 

Substance Abuse 

Services – Inpatient 

and Intermediate  

 Network and Non-

Network Benefits are 

limited to 2 series per 

lifetime.  

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 4 days 

confinement, 

deductible 

*Call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

$100 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance  

*Call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

$125 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance  

*Call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 2 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance  

*Call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

Mental Health Services 

– Inpatient and 

Intermediate  

  

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 4 days 

confinement, 

deductible 

*Must call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

$100 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance  

*Must call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

$125 Co-pay per day 

up to 3 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance  

*Must call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

$100 Co-pay per 

day up to 2 days 

confinement, then 

Ded+Coinsurance  

*Must call Care 

Coordination for 

authorization PRIOR 

to receiving services 

Spinal Treatment 

(Chiropractic 

Services)  

 Benefits include 

diagnosis and related 

services and are 

limited to one visit 

and treatment per 

day. Benefits are 

limited to 30 visits 

per calendar year.  

 

$30 per visit for a 

PCP, $45 per visit 

for a Specialist 

 

$25 per visit for a 

PCP, $40 per visit for 

a Specialist. 

Ded+Coinsurance 

$20 per visit for a 

PCP, $35 per visit 

for a Specialist. 

Diabetic Supplies  0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

0% of Eligible 

Expenses 
Ded+Coinsurance 

0% of Eligible 

Expenses 

 

Types of Providers considered as Primary Care by Travis County Benefit Plan: 

General Practice, Family Practice, Internist, Pediatrics Internal medicine, Allergy and Immunology, Obstetrics, 

Gynecology, Chiropractor, Licensed Professional Counselor, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Psychologist. 

The following procedures require notification of UHC Care Coordination PRIOR to Service  

(866.649.4873)  

 Facility In-patient admissions: including acute hospitalizations, rehabilitation facilities, and skilled nursing 

facilities.  

 Home Health Services: All home based services, including Nursing, respiratory therapy, IV Infusion, and Hospice.  

 End Stage Renal Disease Services  

 Cosmetic Services (If covered by medical plan)  

 Dental Services required due to an accident while covered under this plan.  

 Durable Medical Equipment: DME with a retail cost of over $1,000 whether for purchase or rental. 

 Transplant Services: Request for Transplant Evaluation  

 Inpatient Mental Health and Chemical Dependency (Notification also recommended for Outpatient Mental Health 

and Chemical Dependence)  

 CT Scans, Pet Scans, MRI and some other diagnostic testing 

 

 

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

11 

Health Insurance Tips/FAQ’s 

 

NurseLine (800.846.4678) 

NurseLine is a team of registered nurses available to answer your health questions 24 hours a day, 

seven days a week. Call NurseLine toll-free or use Live Nurse Chat to get information about complex 

conditions, providers and managing your condition. NurseLine® and Live Nurse Chat services can help 

you make smart health care decisions with immediate access to experienced registered nurses. You 

can: 

 Find a doctor, hospital, urgent care center, or emergency room 

 Understand treatment options that you can discuss with your doctor  

 Seek answers to medication questions  

 Locate available resources  

To talk to a NurseLine nurse, call 1.800.846.4678. Or if you prefer talking to a nurse online, log in to 

www.myuhc.com to access Live Nurse Chat. 

 

 

Personal Health Support/Case Management 

Personal Health Support is a unique program for individuals who are living with a chronic condition or 

dealing with complex health care needs. The program provides a high level of support, educational 

tools, and telephone access to a registered nurse who is assigned to employees and their families. 

They can tell employees more about the benefits available to them, offer information about a wide 

range of health issues and direct them to UnitedHealth Premium® and Centers of Excellence network 

physicians and facilities. The nurse may also discuss and refer to the disease management services. 

These resources can help individuals better manage chronic conditions such as diabetes and asthma, 

or other serious illnesses, including cancer. 

 

Personal Health Support includes but is not limited to members with the following conditions or 

receiving the following treatments: 

 Cancer  

 IV therapy, antibiotics, and 

chemotherapy  

 Hyperalimentation  

 AIDS  

 Premature births  

 Birth defects  

 Chronic muscle disease, such as 

Multiple Sclerosis  

 Head injury and spinal cord injury  

 Strokes and cardiac conditions  

 Ventilator dependency  

 Respiratory support  

 Cystic Fibrosis  

 Burn conditions  

 Diabetes  

 Asthma  

 Heart Disease  

 Recent hospital stay  

 
 

Health FAQ’s 

 

1. Where can I find the Summary Plan Description and other health plan documents? 

Plan documents can be located on the Travis County Intranet page (https://traviscentral) or by 

contacting the Human Resources Management Department at 512.854.9165. 

2. Where can I find copies of my Explanation of Benefits (EOB) or order insurance cards? 

United HealthCare has online access available to all members enrolled in one of the Health 

Insurance Plans. Once you register at www.myuhc.com you can access copies of your EOB’s, 

order insurance cards, view participating network providers, treatment cost estimator, view 

pharmacy expenses and much more. 

3. The county's health insurance carrier is refusing to pay my claim. Is there someone at 

Travis County that could help me with this?  

Yes. Please contact a UHC Representative at 866.649.4873, or at online at www.myuhc.com for 

health and pharmacy claim questions. For Vision claim questions please call 800.638.3120.  

 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.myuhc.com/
https://traviscentral/
http://www.myuhc.com/
http://www.myuhc.com/


 

12 

Did you know that the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act (PPACA) requires that many Preventative Services be covered at 100%? 

So how can you make sure you’re not over-charged? 
 

1. Know your Benefits: Make sure that your Doctor’s Office is coding your Routine Physical as Preventative 

Services 

2. Always access preventative care at Preferred Providers.  The PPACA doesn’t require this benefit be extended 

out-of-network, who charge more for services. 

 

 

Pharmacy Benefits 

In 2012, the Pharmacy benefit tier structure moved to a Traditional Formulary as designed by the 

Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM). Additionally the following programs went into effect: 

 

Prior Authorization – For certain medications, 

Prior Authorization will be needed from your 

doctor. You and your doctor will be alerted by 

your pharmacy when a Prior Authorization is 

needed. Prior authorization guidelines are 

determined on a drug-by-drug basis and may be 

based on FDA and manufacturer guidelines, 

medical literature, safety, appropriate use and 

benefit design. 

 
Quantity Limits - There may be a limit on the number of units per day, per period or per prescription 

based on FDA-approved indications and normal monthly usage. 

 

Pay the Difference - Participants will pay the brand co-pay and the difference in cost between the 

brand drug and the corresponding generic drug when a true generic is available and deemed 

acceptable by the prescribing physician. 

 

Prescription Half-Tablet Program 

You can dramatically lower your costs on selected medication that you take on a regular basis by using 

higher dosage tablets and splitting them in half. Participation in the program is voluntary and it is 

EXTREMELY important that you speak to your physician before splitting any of your medications.  

 

To participate in the program, your doctor will need to write you a new prescription. The prescription 

would be for twice the strength and half the quantity for a 3-month supply of your medication. It would 

note your intent to split the tablets. For example, if you take your medication once a day, you would 

need to receive 45 tablets to meet a 3-month supply through mail order. Once you receive the 

medication, split each higher-strength tablet with a splitter provided by UHC to create two of your 

usual dosages. With the half-tablet program you will only pay half of your usual co-pay. 

 

The following drugs may be available for the half-tablet program. 

 

Aceon® Cozaar® Pexeva® sertraline (generic Zoloft®) 

Actos® Crestor® Pravachol® pravastatin (generic Pravachol®) 

Atacand® Diovan® Univasc™ simvastatin (generic Zocor®) 

Avandia® Lexapro® Zocor® moexipril (generic Univasc™) 

Avapro® Lipitor® Zoloft® trandolapril (generic Mavik®) 

Benicar® Mavik®  losartan (generic Cozaar®) 

 

 

For additional information or to participate in the half-tablet program please visit www.halftablet.com 

or call 877.471.1860 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pharmacy Tier Structure FY 2013 

Retail –30 day 

supply 

Retail  

Co-Pay 

Mail Order Co-Pay 

(3 month supply) 

Tier 1  Generic $10 $20 

Tier 2  Preferred $30 $60 

Tier 3  Non-Preferred $50 $100 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.halftablet.com/


 

13 

Clinic Hours of Operation 
 

Main Clinic 
1010 Lavaca, 2nd Floor 
Phone: 512-854-5509 

M-F 7:30am – 4:30pm 
(closed for lunch 12:00pm – 1:00pm) 

 
Del Valle Clinic 

3518 FM 973 South 
Phone: 512-247-9191 

M,T,W 7:30am – 4:30pm 
Friday 1:30pm – 4:30pm 

(closed for lunch 12:00pm – 1:00pm) 
 

Airport Blvd. Clinic 
5501 Airport Blvd, Suite 201 

Phone: 512-854-7998 
M, W, Thur, & Fri 7:30am – 4:30pm 

Closed on Tuesdays 
(closed for lunch 12:00pm – 1:00pm) 

 

Travis County Wellness Clinic 

 
Travis County has three on-site Wellness Clinics staffed by Physicians and Medical Care Professionals 

available to Employees, Retirees and Dependents who are at least 10 years of age and are covered by 

one of the Travis County Health Plans. 

 

The mission of the Travis County Wellness Clinic is to reduce health care costs by partnering with 

health plan participants and empowering them, through education, prevention, medicine and personal 

responsibility, to make choices that lead to a healthier lifestyle which reduces the cost of chronic 

illness and promotes workplace productivity. 

 

Three clinic locations are available to plan participants for physicals, screening, disease management, 

immunization and fast track appointments. Fast track appointments are available for the same day or 

next day for minor illnesses or injuries.  

 

 

Services Offered: 

 

Disease Management/Wellness Programs 

 Diabetes management 

 Cholesterol/Lipid management 

 High blood pressure management 

 Asthma 

 Allergy management (not allergy injections) 

 Weight management 

 Depression treatment 

 Tobacco cessation 

 Alcohol cessation 

 Annual Physical 

 Pregnancy Test 

 

Referrals: Chronic pain management will be referred to 

specialist within UHC network. 

 

Prescription refills: Requires initial doctor’s visit (per 

protocol). Generics drugs will be prescribed when 

available.  

 

Work related injuries will receive initial treatment, and then be referred for additional treatment when 

medically necessary. 

 

For urgent care issues or medical questions before & after clinic hours, you may call 24 hour United 

Healthcare (Optum) Nurse Line at 1-800-846-4678. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

14 

Health Plan Premiums 

 

Active Employee Monthly Premiums 

 EPO PPO Plan 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 FY 12 County 

Contribution*  

Emp Only Premium $ 103.00 $ 0 $ 0 $ 735.63 

Emp + 1 Adult Premium $ 494.00 $ 252.00 $ 182.00 $ 735.63 

Emp + 1 Child Premium $ 222.00 $  72.00 $  27.00 $ 735.63 

Emp + 2 or more Children Premium $ 388.00 $ 172.00 $ 110.00 $ 735.63 

Emp +1 Adult + 1 Child Premium $ 682.00 $ 373.00 $ 282.00 $ 735.63 

Emp + 1 Adult + 2 or more Children 

Premium 
$ 864.00 $ 488.00 $ 379.00 $ 735.63 

*The County Contribution is a composite rate as determined annually by the Commissioner’s Court 

 
 

Retiree (Under 65) Monthly Premiums 

 EPO PPO Plan 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 FY 12 County 

Contribution*  

Emp Only Premium $344.00 $202.00 $119.00 $ 1336.53 

Emp + 1 Adult Premium $791.00 $474.00 $340.00 $ 1336.53 

Emp + 1 Child Premium $455.00 $254.00 $153.00 $ 1336.53 

Emp + 2 or more Children Premium $620.00 $348.00 $225.00 $ 1336.53 

Emp +1 Adult + 1 Child Premium $1,015.00 $641.00 $488.00 $ 1336.53 

Emp + 1 Adult + 2 or more Children 

Premium 
$1,293.00 $848.00 $672.00 $ 1336.53 

*The County Contribution is a composite rate as determined annually by the Commissioner’s Court 

 
 

Retiree (Over 65) Monthly Premiums 

 EPO PPO Plan 
Co-Insured 

EPO 

 FY 12 County 

Contribution*  

Emp Only Premium $144.00 $62.00 $37.00 $ 383.06 

Emp + 1 Adult Premium $252.00 $130.00 $95.00 $ 383.06 

Emp + 1 Child Premium $227.00 $113.00 $79.00 $ 383.06 

Emp + 2 or more Children Premium $355.00 $208.00 $163.00 $ 383.06 

Emp +1 Adult + 1 Child Premium $380.00 $227.00 $180.00 $ 383.06 

Emp + 1 Adult + 2 or more Children 

Premium 
$509.00 $321.00 $265.00 $ 383.06 

*The County Contribution is a composite rate as determined annually by the Commissioner’s Court 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

15 

DENTAL INSURANCE 

 

Travis County offers three voluntary dental plans administered by Assurant Dental to all Regular 

employees. The following information describes the highlights and benefits of each dental plan 

including the monthly premium information.   

 

Assurant Freedom Preferred PPO Plan 

Plan Features Include: Freedom to choose any dentist, including specialists, PPO options available, and 

Preventive Max Waiver. 

 

How the Plan Works  

This dental plan provides a variety of benefits and allows you and your family to use any dentist or 

specialist you choose. Benefits are paid after any applicable deductible has been met, up to the annual 

maximum. Claim payments may be made to you or your dentist, whichever you prefer.  You may find a 

DHA provider by visiting the Assurant Employee Benefits web site at 

www.assurantemployeebenefits.com – Select “For Members” – “Find a dentist” – “Dental Health 

Alliance”. Or call customer service at 877.743.1454. 

 

Network and Non-Network Discounts 

This dental program offers a PPO (Preferred Provider Organization) through Dental Health Alliance 

(DHA®) that provides a variety of cost saving features. Although you may visit any dentist you choose, 

you will receive maximum savings if you visit a DHA® provider. Dentists participating in the DHA® 

networks have agreed to discount their usual fees. The allowable amount for non-participating dentists 

is based on the usual and customary. Patients are responsible for fees in excess of usual and 

customary. This plan provides a better benefit when seeing a non- DHA network provider than the 

Assurant Freedom Preferred MAC Plan. 

 
 

Assurant Freedom Preferred MAC Plan 

Plan Features Include: Freedom to choose any dentist, including specialists, PPO options available, and 

Preventive Max Waiver. 

 

How the Plan Works  

This dental plan provides a variety of benefits and allows you and your family to use any dentist or 

specialist you choose. Benefits are paid after any applicable deductible has been met, up to the annual 

maximum. Claim payments may be made to you or your dentist, whichever you prefer.  You may find a 

DHA provider by visiting the Assurant Employee Benefits web site at 

www.assurantemployeebenefits.com – Select “For Members” – “Find a dentist” – “Dental Health 

Alliance”. Or call customer service at 877.743.1454. 

 

Network and Non-Network Discounts 

The MAC plan allows employees to have access to the Dental Health Alliance (DHA®) PPO providers and 

take advantage of their fee discounts. Dentists participating in the DHA® networks have agreed to 

discount their usual fees. Treatment is available from dentists who do not participate in DHA®, but 

their fees are subject to a Maximum Allowable Charge (MAC). The allowable amount for non-

participating dentists is based on 45% off the 80th percentile of usual and customary. Patients are 

responsible for fees in excess of the MAC. There can be significant out-of-pocket expenses if a non-

participating dentist is chosen. 

 

 

Assurant Freedom Preferred DHMO Plan 

The Assurant Freedom Preferred DHMO Plan is provided by United Dental Care of Texas, Inc. and 

administered by Union Security Insurance Company. This DHMO dental plan offers benefits through a 

network of Plan Dentists. When you enroll for benefits, treatments you receive from your selected Plan 

Dentist will be provided at reduced fees called copayments.  

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.assurantemployeebenefits.com/
http://www.assurantemployeebenefits.com/


 

16 

 

Plan Features  

 No Deductibles  

 No Waiting Periods  

 No copayments for most Preventive services  

 Coverage for Pre-existing Conditions  

 Includes Orthodontic copayments  

 No Claim Forms for Members to File (except Non-Plan Specialty Dentist Services and Emergency 

Services provided by a Non-Plan Dentist)  

 No Referrals Required for Specialty Dentist Services  

 No Annual Maximum for Plan Dentist and Plan Specialty Dentist Services  

 

To Enroll in the Assurant DHMO Plan 

Select a general dentist from the Directory of Dentists for yourself and every eligible member of your 

family. Each family member may choose a different Plan Dentist. You must select a Plan Dentist to 

receive services. Except for certain Specialty Dentist services, all services must be performed by this 

selected Plan Dentist. You may change your Plan Dentist(s) throughout the Plan Year in accordance with 

the provisions of the group agreement. However, all services must be performed by a Plan Provider. 

During the online enrollment process, be sure to include the Dental Facility Number of each Plan 

Dentist selected.  

 

Finding a Provider  

You can find a dental provider in the DHMO Dental Series Provider Network by visiting our web site at 

www.assurantemployeebenefits.com, clicking on the “Provider Search” link, and then selecting DHMO 

Dental Series 189. Availability of Plan Dentists and Plan Specialty Dentists varies depending on location. 

 
 

Dental Plan Comparison 

 

 
Assurant Freedom 

Preferred PPO Plan 

Assurant Freedom 

Preferred  MAC Plan 

Assurant DHMO 

Plan 189 

Calendar Year Deductible $50 $50 $0 

Annual Maximum $2,000 $1,500 No max 

Preventive services: 

Routine oral exams, routine 

cleanings, fluoride treatment 

(frequency limitations) 

100% (no 

deductible) 
100% (no deductible) 100% (no co-pays) 

Restorative services: 

Fillings, all other x-rays, simple 

extractions 

80% 80% Various co-pays 

Major services: 

Crowns, bridgework, dentures, 

oral surgery, extractions, 

endodontics (root canals, etc…), 

periodontics (treatment of 

gums), implants 

50% 50% 

Various co-pays 

*implants not 

covered 

Orthodontia 
50% 

$1000 lifetime max 

50% 

$1000 lifetime max 
Various co-pays 

Network Coverage 

In-Network – No 

balance billing 

Out-of-network 

Provider fees are 

subject to Usual & 

Customary Charge. 

In-Network – No 

balance billing 

Out-of-network 

Provider fees are 

subject to Max 

Allowable Charge 

No out-of-network 

coverage. Must 

select a network 

provider. 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.assurantemployeebenefits.com/


 

17 

 

Dental Plan Premiums  

The below premiums are shown on a monthly basis and are for both Actives and Retirees. 

 

 
Assurant Freedom 

Preferred PPO Plan 

Assurant Freedom 

Preferred  MAC Plan 

Assurant DHMO 

Plan 189 

Emp Only Premium $ 33.16 $ 20.61 $ 11.70 

Emp + 1 Adult Premium $ 66.32 $ 39.21 $ 18.70 

Emp + 1 Child Premium $ 66.32 $ 39.21 $ 18.70 

Emp + 2 or more Children 

Premium 
$103.73 $ 64.58 $ 25.08 

Emp +1 Adult + 1 Child Premium $103.73 $ 64.58 $ 25.08 

Emp + 1 Adult + 2 or more 

Children Premium 
$136.89 $ 83.18 $ 29.34 

 
 

VISION INSURANCE 

 
The Vision Care Program is offered as a part of Travis County’s commitment to your well-being.  Regular 

vision care is important to your health whether your vision is 20/20 or less than perfect.  The Vision Care 

Program is an extension of the Health Insurance Plan; therefore the employee or retiree is automatically 

enrolled in the Vision Care Program by enrolling in the Health Insurance Plan.  Eligible dependents must be 

enrolled in the Vision Care Program, whether or not they are enrolled in the Health Insurance Plan. 

 

UnitedHealthcare’s Vision Care Program provides affordable, quality vision care, nationwide. Through 

UnitedHealthCare’s Vision provider network, you will receive a comprehensive vision examination, as well as 

eyeglasses (lenses and frames), or contact lenses in lieu of eyeglasses.  Questions or concerns about your 

vision options can be addressed by UHC’s Vision Customer Service Center: 

  

United Healthcare Vision Customer Service Center. 

1.800.638.3120 or  

TDD 1.800.524.3157 for the hearing impaired 

Monday - Friday 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. CST  

Saturday 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. CST 

 

Easy Benefit Access 

With Spectera, you are able to visit any provider you choose, but you maximize your savings when you visit a 

network provider. 

 

How to locate a network provider: 

 

 www.myuhcvision.com. Place your mouse cursor over 

“Members and Future Members,” and select “Locate a 

Provider.” Then choose your search options, and select 

a provider near you. The online Provider Locator offers 

door- to-door directions to your selected network 

provider’s office. Other services, such as claim status 

tracking, order tracking, and answers to frequently 

asked questions, are also available online. 

 

 1.800.839.3242. You may also find a network 

provider through UnitedHealthcare Vision Interactive 

Voice Response (IVR) system. Simply follow the voice 

prompts. 

 

Did You Know? 
 

Routine eye exams provide an 
opportunity for spotting systemic 
health problems, such as diabetes, 

hypertension, multiple sclerosis, brain 
tumors, lupus, AIDS, osteoporosis, 

rheumatoid arthritis, and Grave’s 
disease.* 

 
*Employee Benefit News, April 15, 2005 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.myuhcvision.com/


 

18 

Once you’ve chosen a network provider, call the provider to schedule your appointment. Let your provider 

know you have UnitedHealthcare Vision coverage, and give your primary insured’s unique identification 

number and the patient’s name and date of birth. 

 

Network Benefits 

Examination ($10 copay, once every 12 months): Receive a comprehensive eye examination from a state-

licensed optometrist or ophthalmologist, covered-in-full, after exam copay. 

 

Materials ($25 copay): The materials copay is a single payment that applies to the entire purchase of 

eyeglasses (lenses and frames) or contacts (in lieu of eyeglasses). 

 

  In-Network Benefits Out-of-Network Benefits 

If you choose an out-of-network provider, you 

will be reimbursed up to: 

Eye Examination $10 $45.00 

Pair of Lenses (once 

every 12 months) 

If prescribed, one pair of standard single 

vision or standard multi-focal lenses is 

covered-in-full. Single vision $40.00 

Bifocal  $60.00 

Trifocal  $80.00 

Lenticular $80.00 

 

Lens Option Standard scratch-resistant coating is 

covered-in-full. Lens options not covered 

by the plan, such as progressive lenses, 

polycarbonate lenses, high index, tints, UV, 

and anti-reflective coating, may be 

available at a discount. 

Frames (once ever 24 

months) 

Receive a $50 wholesale frame 

allowance applied toward the 

wholesale price of a frame at private 

practice providers, or a $130 retail frame 

allowance at retail chain providers. 

$45.00 

Contact 

Lenses in 

Lieu of 

Eyeglasses 

(once every 12 

months) 

 Covered-in-full elective contact 

 lenses. 

 The fitting/evaluation fees, contact 

lenses, and up to two follow-up visits 

are covered-in-full (after copay). If you 

choose disposable contacts, you may 

receive up to six boxes of disposable 

contacts (depending on prescription). 

Spectera’s covered contact lenses may 

vary by provider. 

 All other elective contact lenses  

 A $150 allowance is applied toward 

the fitting/evaluation fees and 

purchase of contact lenses outside the 

covered selection (materials copay 

does not apply). Toric, gas permeable, 

and bifocal contact lenses are 

examples of contact lenses that are 

outside of our covered contacts. 

 Necessary contact lenses  

 Covered-in-full after applicable copay. 

Elective  $150.00* 

Necessary** $210.00 

 

* Less any network fitting/evaluation fee. 

** Necessary contact lenses are determined at 

the provider’s discretion for one or more of 

the following conditions: Following cataract 

surgery without intraocular lens implant; To 

correct extreme vision problems that cannot 

be corrected with spectacle lenses; With 

certain conditions of anisometropia; With 

certain conditions of keratoconus. If your 

provider considers your contacts necessary, 

you should ask your provider to contact 

Spectera concerning the reimbursement that 

Spectera will make before you purchase such 

contacts. 

 

 

If you visit an out-of-network provider, you will need to send your itemized receipts, with the primary-

insured’s unique identification number and the patient’s name and date of birth, to: 

UnitedHealthcare Vision Claims  

Department  

P.O. Box 30978  

Salt Lake City, UT 84130 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

19 

Money Saving Tip! 
Considering Laser Vision 

Correction?  Don’t forget to 

utilize the Healthcare Flexible 

Spending Account to reduce 

your taxable income and 

maximize your healthcare 

dollars!  

 

Receipts for services and materials purchased on different dates must be submitted at the same time to 

receive reimbursement. Receipts must be submitted within 12 months of the date of service. 

 

 

Laser Vision Correction 

You may receive access to discounted laser vision correction 

procedures from numerous provider locations throughout the United 

States. To find a participating laser vision correction surgeon in your 

area, visit our Web site at www.spectera.com or call 877.28.SIGHT. 

 

 

Important Tip to Remember 

Your $150 contact lens allowance is applied to the 

fitting/evaluation fee and the purchase of contact lenses. For 

example, if the fitting/evaluation fee is $30, you will have $120 

towards the purchase of contact lenses. The allowance may be separated at some retail chain locations 

between the examining physician and the optical store. 

 

Please note: If there are differences in this document and the Group Policy, the Group Policy is the 

governing document. 

 
 

Monthly Vision Premium Rates 

The below premiums are shown on a monthly basis and are for both Actives and Retirees. 

 

Coverage Level Cost Per Month 

Emp Only  $0.00 

Emp + 1 Adult  $10.40 

Emp + 1 Child  $ 9.10 

Emp + 2 or more Children  $11.04 

Emp +1 Adult + 1 Child  $11.74 

Emp + 1 Adult + 2 or more Children  $15.70 

 

 
  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.spectera.com/


 

20 

LIFE INSURANCE 

 

Employee Basic Life and AD&D Coverage 

All regular employees receive Basic Life and Accidental Death & Dismemberment (AD&D) Coverage in 

the amount of $50,000. The coverage is provided by the County at no cost. 

 

If you are age 70 or over coverage amount(s) will reduce according to the following schedule:  

 

Age:   Insurance Amount Reduces to:  

70 - 74   65% of original amount  

75 - 79   40% of original amount  

80 – 84   25% of original amount  

85 – 89  15% of original amount  

90 or more   10% of original amount  

 

Additional Benefits: 

 Portability/Conversion: If you retire, reduce your hours or leave Travis County, you may apply to 

take this coverage with you according to the terms outlined in the contract. However, if you 

have a medical condition which has a material effect on life expectancy, you will be ineligible to 

port your coverage. You may be able to convert your Term life coverage to an individual life 

insurance policy.  

 Accelerated Benefit: If you become terminally ill and are not expected to live more than twelve 

months, you may request up to 100% of your life insurance amount, without fees or present 

value adjustments. 

 

Employee Supplemental Life and AD&D Coverage 

In addition to the Employee Basic Life and AD&D Coverage provided by the County, you also have the 

option to elect and purchase additional Life and AD&D Coverage for yourself. Amounts are in $25,000 

benefit units as applied for by you. The overall maximum benefit of Life and AD&D coverage you can 

elect is the lesser of 4 x annual earnings rounded to the next higher multiple of $25,000, if not already 

an exact multiple thereof or $250,000.  

 

Example: Employee A’s base salary is $15.00 per hour and is scheduled to work 40 hours per 

week. The maximum amount of Supplemental Life and AD&D coverage the employee is 

allowed to elect is $125,000. 

  

 $15.00/hour x 2080 hours/year = $31,200 annual x 4 = $124,800 rounded up to the 

next highest $25,000 = $125,000 

 

 

Guarantee Issue 

When you first become eligible for coverage, you may apply for any number of benefit units; however, 

you cannot be covered for more than the maximum benefit available under the plan. If you enroll 

during your Initial Enrollment period, you may apply for any amount of Life insurance coverage up to 

the maximum without having to complete and Evidence of Insurability. 

 

If you and your eligible dependents do not enroll during your Initial Enrollment period, you can apply 

for coverage only during the Open Enrollment period or within 31 days of a Qualifying Life Event. 

Evidence of insurability is not required during Open Enrollment if the increase in coverage is by one 

$25,000 benefit unit. Any request for coverage higher than one $25,000 benefit unit requires 

completion of an Evidence of Insurability and approval from the carrier. 

 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

21 

Supplemental Life and AD&D Rates 

 Coverage Amount 

(Age as of 10/1/10)  $25,000.00 $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $100,000.00 $125,000.00 

less than 25 $1.50  $3.00  $4.50  $6.00  $7.50  

25-29 $1.50  $3.00  $4.50  $6.00  $7.50  

30-34 $2.25  $4.50  $6.75  $9.00  $11.25  

35-39 $2.25  $4.50  $6.75  $9.00  $11.25  

40-44 $3.25  $6.50  $9.75  $13.00  $16.25  

45-49 $4.75  $9.50  $14.25  $19.00  $23.75  

50-54 $7.75  $15.50  $23.25  $31.00  $38.75  

55-59 $10.75  $21.50  $32.25  $43.00  $53.75  

60-64 $17.25  $34.50  $51.75  $69.00  $86.25  

65-69 $25.50  $51.00  $76.50  $102.00  $127.50  

70+ $44.50  $89.00  $133.50  $178.00  $222.50  

 

 Coverage Amount 

(Age as of 10/1/10)  $150,000.00 $175,000.00 $200,000.00 $225,000.00 $250,000.00 

less than 25  $9.00  $10.50  $12.00  $13.50  $15.00  

25-29  $9.00  $10.50  $12.00  $13.50  $15.00  

30-34  $13.50  $15.75  $18.00  $20.25  $22.50  

35-39  $13.50  $15.75  $18.00  $20.25  $22.50  

40-44  $19.50  $22.75  $26.00  $29.25  $32.50  

45-49  $28.50  $33.25  $38.00  $42.75  $47.50  

50-54  $46.50  $54.25  $62.00  $69.75  $77.50  

55-59  $64.50  $75.25  $86.00  $96.75  $107.50  

60-64  $103.50  $120.75  $138.00  $155.25  $172.50  

65-69  $153.00  $178.50  $204.00  $229.50  $255.00  

70+  $267.00  $311.50  $356.00  $400.50  $445.00  

 

 

Dependent Life Insurance 

In addition to Basic and Supplemental employee life insurance, eligible employees can also elect life 

insurance coverage for their spouse and/or dependent children. The basic dependent life includes 

coverage for an employee’s spouse and dependent children for one flat rate per month. The maximum 

amount of coverage for a dependent child is $5,000. The coverage amounts and rates are listed below. 

 

Basic Dependent Life: Spouse/Dom Partner  $10,000 

 Child    $5,000 (age 6 months to 26 years) 

 Infant    $1,000 (14 days to 6 months) 

 

Basic Dependent Life Rate: $1.54 per month 

 

 

Spouse/Domestic Partner Supplemental Life Insurance 

If you elect and purchase basic dependent life coverage you have the option to purchase additional 

Spouse/Domestic Partner supplemental life insurance. The Spouse/Domestic Partner supplemental life 

insurance can be elected to increase the total amount of coverage for a Spouse/Domestic Partner up to 

a maximum of $30,000. 

 

Spouse/Dom Partner Supplemental Life:  $10,000 or $20,000 (in addition to the basic dep life policy) 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

22 

Spouse/Domestic Partner Supplemental Life Rates: 

Age of 

Spouse 
$10,000  $20,000  

 Age of 

Spouse 
$10,000  $20,000  

Less than 29 $0.40  $0.80   50-54 $2.90  $5.80  

30-34 $0.70  $1.40   55-59 $4.10  $8.20  

35-39 $0.70  $1.40   60-64 $6.70  $13.40  

40-44 $1.10  $2.20   65-69 $10.00  $20.00  

45-49 $1.70  $3.40   70+ $17.60  $35.20  

 

 

Retiree Life Insurance 

Employees are eligible to continue life insurance for themselves and covered spouses once they retire. 

If you enroll upon retirement, the Basic Life benefits are Guarantee Issue and no underwriting approval 

is required. To purchase coverage listed under “Optional Amount” in the table below you must 

complete an Evidence of Insurability form and it must be approved by CIGNA. Listed below are the 

coverage options and rates for retirees under age 70 as well as retirees who are age 71 or higher. 

 

Retirees age 70 or less 
Basic 

Amount 

Monthly 

Cost 

Optional 

Amount 

Monthly 

Cost 

Total 

Available 

Total 

Monthly 

Cost 

Retiree Employee Life $15,000 $2.08 $10,000* $4.84 $25,000 $6.92 

Retiree Spouse Life $7,500 $2.08 $5,000* $4.84 $12,500 $6.92 

 

Retirees age 71 or higher 
Basic 

Amount 

Monthly 

Cost 

Optional 

Amount 

Monthly 

Cost 

Total 

Available 

Total 

Monthly 

Cost 

Retiree Employee Life $5,000 $5.90 $5,000* $8.80 $10,000 $14.70 

   $10,000* $17.60 $15,000 $23.50 

   $15,000* $26.40 $20,000 $32.30 

Retiree Spouse Life $2,500 $2.95 $2,500* $4.40 $5,000 $7.35 

   $5,000* $8.80 $7,500 $11.75 

*Optional Life requires underwriting and approval from carrier. Complete the Evidence of Insurability form and 

send to address on form (unless you have already been approved in a prior year). 

 

 

Personal Accident Insurance 

 

If you are a regular employee of 

Travis County, you are eligible to 

elect the CIGNA Personal Accident 

Insurance for you and your 

dependents on the first day of the 

month following 30 days of 

employment. You may elect to cover 

your lawful spouse under age 70, 

and your dependent children up to 

age 26.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Your Benefit 

Amount 

Employee Only 

Monthly Amount 

Family Coverage 

Monthly Amount 

$500,000 $10.00  $17.50  

$400,000 $8.00  $14.00  

$300,000 $6.00  $10.50  

$250,000 $5.00  $8.75  

$200,000 $4.00  $7.00  

$150,000 $3.00  $5.25  

$100,000 $2.00  $3.50  

$50,000 $1.00  $1.75  

$25,000 $0.50  $0.88  

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

23 

Personal Accident Insurance Benefits 

The Personal Accident Insurance helps protect you against losses due to accidents. A covered accident 

is a sudden, unforeseeable, external event, resulting directly and independently of all other causes, in a 

covered injury or covered loss that occurs while coverage is in force. To help survivors of sever 

accidents adjust to new living circumstances, CIGNA will pay benefits according to the chart below. 

 

If, within 365 days of a covered accident, bodily injury results in: 
We will pay this % of the 

benefit amount 

Loss of life, or 

Total paralysis of upper and lower limbs, or  

Loss of any combination of two: hands, feet or eyesight, or 

Loss of speech and hearing in both ears 

100% 

Total paralysis of both upper and lower limbs, or  

Total paralysis of upper and lower limbs on one side of the body, or  

Loss of one hand, foot, or sight in one eye, or 

Loss of speech, or  

Loss of hearing in both ears 

50% 

Loss of thumb and index finger of the same hand, or 

Total paralysis of one upper or one lower limb, or 

Loss of all four fingers of the same hand, or 

Loss of all toes of the same foot 

25% 

Coma 1% 

 

 

How much coverage can you buy? 

You may select from $25,000 to $500,000 of coverage, in units of $25,000, at an affordable price. 

Your spouse’s benefit amount will be 50% of your coverage amount or 60% if you have no dependent 

children. The maximum benefit amount for your spouse is $300,000. Each of your covered children’s 

benefit amounts will be 10% of yours or 15% if you have no eligible spouse, up to a maximum benefit 

amount of $25,000 for each child. 

 

Each family member’s coverage is a percentage of the benefit amount you select. It will depend on who 

your insured family members are at the time of a covered accidental loss. You may need to request 

changes to your existing coverage if, in the future, you no longer have dependents who qualify for 

coverage. We will refund premium if you do not notify us of this and it is determined at the time of a 

claim that premium has been overpaid. 

 

 

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNTS 

 

Travis County regular employees who are in a 20 or more hour per week position are eligible to sign up 

for a FSA account administered by FBMC. FSA elections may be made during your Initial Enrollment 

period, during Open Enrollment or within 31 days of an approved Qualified Life Event. A Flexible 

Spending Account (FSA) is an account you set up to pre-fund your anticipated, eligible medical 

expenses and/or dependent care expenses that are normally not covered by your insurance. Once you 

decide how much to contribute to your Medical Expense and/or Dependent Care FSA, the amount is 

deducted pre-tax in small, equal amounts from your paychecks during the plan year. 

 

 

Medical Expense FSA (may be used for self or dependent health care expenses) 

A Medical Expense FSA is used to pay for eligible medical expenses which aren’t covered by your 

insurance or other plan. These expenses can be incurred by yourself, your spouse, a qualifying child or 

relative. Your full annual contribution amount is available at the beginning of the plan year, so you 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

24 

don’t have to wait for the money to accumulate. You can also make using your funds even quicker and 

more convenient when you use your myFBMC CardSM Visa® Card. 

 

The myFBMC CardSM is a convenient reimbursement option that allows FBMC to electronically 

reimburse eligible expenses under your employer’s plan and IRS guidelines. Because it is a payment 

card, when you use the myFBMC CardSM to pay for eligible expenses, funds are electronically deducted 

from your account. 

 

You must send in documentation for certain myFBMC CardSM transactions, such as those that are not a 

known office visit or prescription co-payment (as outlined in your health plan’s Schedule of Benefits). 

When requested, you must send in documentation for these transactions. Documentation for a card 

expense is a statement or bill showing:  

 Name of the patient  

 Name of the service provider  

 Date of service  

 Type of service (including prescription name) and  

 Total amount of service. 

 

 

Dependent Care FSA (may be used for day care services for dependent children or adults) 

The Dependent Care FSA is a great way to pay for eligible dependent care expenses such as after 

school care, baby-sitting fees, daycare services, nursery and preschool. Eligible dependents include 

your qualifying child, spouse and/or relative. 

 

You can request reimbursement from your Dependent Care FSA as often as you like. However, your 

approved expense will not be reimbursed until the last date of service for which you are requesting 

reimbursement has passed. Remember that for timely processing of your reimbursement, your payroll 

contributions must be current. 

 

 

Examples of how to use your FSA: 

 

Example 1: Paying a co-payment and doctor/dental fees (Medical Expense FSA) 

After paying your co-payment and doctor/dental fees at a service provider’s office, obtain an 

Explanation of Benefits (EOB) or detailed receipt of the completed services. Submit these documents, 

along with a claim form to FBMC. Within five business days, FBMC will process your request and mail 

your reimbursement check to you or direct deposit your funds into the account of your choice. You 

may also use your myFBMC CardSM to pay instantly with FSA funds and avoid waiting for 

reimbursement. If you use your myFBMC CardSM be sure to keep copies of your receipts to 

substantiate the expense if requested 

 

Example 2: Paying for daycare services (Dependent Care FSA) 

Once you have paid for your child’s daycare service, send a completed claim form to FBMC, along with 

documentation showing the following: 

 Name, age and grade of the dependent receiving the service 

 Cost of the service 

 Name and address of the service provider 

 Beginning and ending dates of the service. 

Your request will be processed within five business days and either mailed to you or deposited into the 

account you have chosen. 

 

 

Annual Contribution Limits for FY2013 

 

For Medical Expense FSA:  

Minimum Annual Deposit: $120  

Maximum Annual Deposit: $5,000 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

25 

For Dependent Care FSA:  

Minimum Annual Deposit: $120  

The maximum contribution depends on your tax filing status. 

 If you are married and filing separately, your maximum annual deposit is $2,500. 

 If you are single and head of household, your maximum annual deposit is $5,000. 

 If you are married and filing jointly, your maximum annual deposit is $5,000. 

 If either you or your spouse earns less than $5,000 a year, your maximum annual deposit is 

equal to the lower of the two incomes. 

 

 

 

Example Eligible Expenses 

These are services/items that are generally known to be incurred/obtained primarily for medical care; 

in other words, they are services/items that practically no one would incur or obtain unless they had a 

medical condition that prompted the expenditure. These “primarily medical” services/items are the 

types of expenses that normally qualify for reimbursement under a Medical Expense FSA. Examples of 

Eligible Expenses include the following; 

 

Co-pays Dental Treatment Immunizations Stop-smoking program 

Coinsurance Diagnostic Items/Services Laboratory Fees DME 

Prescription Drugs Eye exams/Glasses/Contacts Orthodontia Laser eye surgery; Lasik 

Deductibles Hearing Aids Physical Therapy X-rays; MRI; CT Scans 

 

For a complete list of eligible expenses or for more information, contact FBMC directly at 

www.myfbmc.com  or at 866.836.9914. 

 

 

Changing your FSA Election During the Plan Year 

Plan rules allow you to change, start and/or stop your FSA election amount as long as it meets the 

qualifying event rules as determined by the IRS. Within 31 days of a qualifying event, you must submit 

a Change in Status (CIS)/Election Form and supporting documentation to the Travis County HRMD. 

Upon the approval of your election change request, your existing FSA(s) elections will be stopped or 

modified (as appropriate). However, if your FSA election change request is denied, you will have 31 

days from the date you receive the denial, to file an appeal with your employer. For more information, 

refer to the “Appeal Process” found in the Travis County FBMC Reference Guide. Visit 

www.myFBMC.com for information on rules governing periods of coverage and IRS Special Consistency 

Rules.

FSA Savings Example 

(With FSA)  (Without FSA) 

$31,000 Annual Gross Income $31,000 

- $5,000 FSA Deposit for Recurring Expenses - $0.00 

 $26,000 Taxable Gross Income $31,000 

-$ 5,889 Federal, Social Security Taxes - $7,021 

$20,211 Annual Net Income $23,979 

- $0.00  Cost of Recurring Expenses -$5,000 

$20,111 Spendable Income $18,979 

 

By using an FSA to pay for anticipated recurring expenses, you convert the money you save in taxes 

to additional spendable income. That's a potential annual savings of 

$1,132! 

 

* Based upon a 22.65% tax rate (15% federal and 7.65% Social Security) calculated on a calendar year. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.myfbmc.com/
http://www.myfbmc.com/


 

26 

FSA Worksheets 

 

Use the worksheets below to determine how much to deposit in your FSA. Calculate the amount you expect to 

pay during the plan year for eligible, uninsured out-of-pocket medical and/or dependent care expenses. This 

calculated amount cannot exceed established IRS and plan limits. (Refer to the individual FSA descriptions in 

this Reference Guide for limits.)  

 

Be conservative in your estimates, since any money remaining in your accounts cannot be returned to you or 

carried forward to the next plan year. 

 

 
Medical Expense FSA Worksheet 

 

Estimate your eligible, uninsured out-of-pocket 

medical expenses for the plan year. 

 

 

UNINSURED MEDICAL EXPENSES 

 

Health insurance deductibles $  

 

Coinsurance or co-payments  $  

 

Vision care  $  

 

Dental care  $  

 

Prescription drugs $  

 

Travel costs for medical care  $  

 

Other eligible expenses  $  

 

myFBMC CardSM Visa® Card  $  

 

TOTAL  $  

 

 

DIVIDE by the number of paychecks you will 

receive during the plan year (24).* ÷   

 

Your pay period contribution.  $  

* If you are a new employee enrolling after the plan year 

begins, divide by the number of pay periods remaining in the 

plan year. 

Dependent Care FSA Worksheet 
 

Estimate your eligible dependent care expenses for 

the plan year. Remember that your calculated 

amount cannot exceed the calendar year limits 

established by the IRS. 

 

CHILD CARE EXPENSES 

 

Daycare services  $  

 

In-home care/au pair services $  

 

Nursery and preschool  $  

 

After school care  $  

 

Summer day camps  

 $  

ELDER CARE SERVICES 

 

Daycare center  $  

 

In-home care  $  

 

TOTAL  $  

Remember, your total contribution  

cannot exceed IRS limits for the  

plan year and calendar year.  $  

  

DIVIDE by the number of paychecks you 

will receive during the plan year (24).*÷   

 

Your pay period contribution.  $  

 

* If you are a new employee enrolling after the plan year begins, 

divide by the number of pay periods remaining in the plan year. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

27 

DISABILITY 

 

Short Term Disability  

Short Term Disability (STD) coverage provides benefits when you are unable to work for a short period 

of time due to a covered illness or injury. Regular employees are eligible to enroll in the CIGNA Short 

Term Disability coverage during Initial Enrollment, during Open Enrollment or within 31 days of a 

Qualified Life Event. 

 

Short Term Disability benefits are payable 

when the administrator, CIGNA, 

determines that due to your sickness or 

injury:  

 you are limited from performing 

the material and substantial duties 

of your regular occupation due to 

your sickness or injury; and 

 you have a 20% or more loss in weekly earnings due to the same sickness or injury; and 

 you must be under the regular care of a physician.  

 

Benefits are paid based on a percentage of your weekly earnings. If approved, STD benefits begin after 

you’ve met the elimination period. The elimination period is the length of time of continuous disability 

which must be satisfied before you are eligible to receive benefits. If CIGNA determines you are eligible 

to receive Short Term Disability benefits, you can continue to use your paid-time off accruals (Sick, 

Vacation and Personal) from the County to cover your time away from the job. Your paid-time off 

accrual balance should be considered when purchasing a Short Term Disability Policy. 

 

 

Benefit Level and Rates 

If you enroll in the Short Term Disability insurance you may be eligible for up to 60% of your weekly 

income if approved. The after-tax premium rate for the coverage is $0.030 per month per weekly 

benefit amount. The chart below shows you example monthly premium amounts based on different 

levels of coverage. The benefit level is set based on your salary at initial enrollment or your salary as of 

August 31
st

 of each year. 

 

Annual Salary Weekly STD 

Benefit 

Monthly 

Premium 

 Annual Salary Weekly STD 

Benefit 

Monthly 

Premium 

$21,666.67 $250.00 $7.50   $78,000.00 $900.00 $27.00  

$26,000.00 $300.00 $9.00   $86,666.67 $1,000.00 $30.00  

$34,666.67 $400.00 $12.00   $95,333.33 $1,100.00 $33.00  

$43,333.33 $500.00 $15.00   $104,000.00 $1,200.00 $36.00 

$52,000.00 $600.00 $18.00   $112,666.67 $1,300.00 $39.00 

$60,666.67 $700.00 $21.00   $121,333.33 $1,400.00 $42.00 

$69,333.33 $800.00 $24.00   $130,000.00 $1,500.00 $45.00 

 

 

Long Term Disability 

Long Term Disability (LTD) coverage 

provides benefits when you are unable 

to work for a longer period of time due 

to a covered illness or injury. Regular 

employees are eligible to enroll in the 

CIGNA Long Term Disability coverage 

during Initial Enrollment, during Open 

Enrollment or within 31 days of a 

Qualified Life Event. 

 

Short Term Disability Benefit Highlights 

Benefit Level 60% of weekly earnings 

Maximum Weekly Benefit $1,500 

Minimum Weekly Benefit  $25 

Elimination Period 

 

14 days illness 

14 days accident or injury 

Maximum Benefit Duration 13 weeks 

Long Term Disability Benefit Highlights 

Benefit Level 60% of monthly earnings 

Maximum Monthly Benefit $6,000 

Minimum Weekly Benefit  $25 

Elimination Period 90 days 

Maximum Benefit Duration Up to your Social Security 

Normal Retirement Age 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

28 

 

Long Term Disability benefits are payable when the administrator, CIGNA, determines that due to your 

sickness or injury:  

 you are limited from performing the material and substantial duties of your regular occupation 

due to your sickness or injury; and 

 you have a 20% or more loss in your indexed monthly earnings due to the same sickness or 

injury. 

 After benefits have been paid for 24 months, you are disabled when CIGNA determines that due 

to the same sickness or injury, you are unable to perform the duties of any gainful occupation 

for which you are reasonably fitted by education, training or experience. 

 You must be under the regular care of a physician in order to be considered disabled.  

 

Benefits are paid based on a percentage of your monthly earnings once you’ve met the elimination 

period. The Elimination Period is the length of time of disability which must be satisfied before you are 

eligible to receive benefits. If CIGNA determines you are eligible to receive Long Term Disability 

benefits, you can continue to use your paid-time off accruals (Sick, Vacation and Personal) from the 

County to cover your time away from the job.  

 

 

Benefit Level and Rates 

If you enroll in the Long Term Disability insurance you are eligible for up to 60% of your monthly 

income. The premium rate for the coverage is $0.50 per $100 of the monthly payroll coverage amount. 

The chart below shows you example monthly premium amounts based on different levels of coverage. 

The benefit level is set based on your salary at initial enrollment or your salary as of August 31
st

 of 

each year. 

 

Annual Salary Monthly LTD 

Benefit 

Monthly 

Premium 

 Annual Salary Monthly LTD 

Benefit 

Monthly 

Premium 

$20,000.00 $1,000.00 $8.33   $70,000.00 $3,500.00 $29.17  

$30,000.00 $1,500.00 $12.50   $80,000.00 $4,000.00 $33.33  

$40,000.00 $2,000.00 $16.67   $90,000.00 $4,500.00 $37.50  

$50,000.00 $2,500.00 $20.83   $100,000.00 $5,000.00 $41.67  

$60,000.00 $3,000.00 $25.00   $120,000.00 $6,000.00 $50.00  

 

 

Reporting a Disability Claim 

 

When to report a claim 

 If your physician has determined you are unable to work due to illness, injury or for maternity 

reasons 

 In advance of a planned medical absence, such as prescheduled surgery or an expected 

maternity leave 

 

How to report a claim 

Call CIGNA’s toll-free number to speak with one of their Customer Intake Representatives who will walk 

you through the process. All of the information can be taken over the phone. Just dial: 

 

1-800-36-CIGNA or 1-800-362-4462 

 

Or, if you prefer, you can access the online claim form through CIGNA’s website, www.CIGNA.com. To 

submit a life, accident or waiver claim through CIGNA.com click on "Forms" and find the 

“Disability/Accident/Life Forms" Section. 
 
 
 
 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

29 

RETIREMENT 

 

Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS) 

Travis County participates in the Texas County and District Retirement System. The money that funds 

your plan comes from employee deposits, employer contributions and earnings from investments. Your 

participation in TCDRS is mandatory for qualifying employees. 

 

Changes to Benefits 

The Travis County Commissioner’s Court chooses your TCDRS benefits. Every year it reviews your 

employer’s retirement plan and makes changes, if needed. It decides: 

 What percentage of your paycheck goes into your TCDRS account 

 How much Travis County will match when you retire 

 What you must do to be eligible for retirement 

 

Your Deposits 

Each paycheck, 7% of your total pay goes into your TCDRS account.  

 

How Your Money Grows  

Your account earns an annual interest credit of 7%. TCDRS credits this interest to your account each 

December 31, based on your account balance as of January 1 (Chart 1 below). Over time, the value of 

your account can increase a great deal because of compounding — that is, paying interest on interest. 

Every year you’ll get a statement from TCDRS that shows all your deposits for the year as well as how 

much interest you received. You can also view your current balance online at www.tcdrs.org. 

 

Year Beginning Balance Deposits 
7% Interest on 

December 31
st

 
Ending Balance 

Year 1 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

Year 2 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $140.00 $4,140.00 

Year 3 $4,140 $2,000.00 $289.80 6,429.80 

Chart 1: How your Account Earns Interest (TCDRS) 

 
Vesting  

You are considered “vested” when you have earned enough service time to be eligible for retirement 

once you reach the age requirement. To be vested in your plan, you must have 8 years of service credit. 

Once vested, you may stop working for your current employer and still keep your right to a future 

retirement benefit. Your personal account will keep earning interest each year until your membership 

ends. Your membership ends when you withdraw your personal deposits or choose a retirement 

benefit, or upon your death. (If you were a member of TCDRS before 2000, you may be vested with 4 

years of service.) 

 
When You Can Retire  

Once you are vested, you are eligible for a retirement benefit when you meet one of the following 

requirements: 

 

 Age 60 with 8 years of Service; or 

 Any age with 30  years of Service; or 

 Age plus your years of Service equals 75 (also called the rule of 75)  

 

The statement you get from TCDRS every year shows your account balance and the earliest date you 

will be eligible to retire. You can also view your statement online at www.tcdrs.org. If you have more 

than one TCDRS account, please visit our Web site or call Member Services for more information about 

managing multiple accounts. 

 

 

 

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.tcdrs.org/
http://www.tcdrs.org/


 

30 

When You Retire 

When you retire, you may choose to receive a monthly benefit payment. All payment options pay you 

for your lifetime. Some of the payment options also provide a monthly benefit for your beneficiary after 

your death. 

 

Your monthly benefit is based on the amount of money in your account and the matching credits your 

employer has agreed to provide. Your current deposits get matching credits in a ratio of 2.25:1, or 

$2.25 for every $1.00 you are depositing. (Travis County may change its matching credits so your 

current ratio may not apply to all of your past or future deposits.) Travis County also provides 

monetary credit for time worked before it joined TCDRS (prior service credit). Travis County joined 

TCDRS in January 1968. 

 

Other Benefits 

Please contact TCDRS directly at 800-823-7782 for more information on other benefits that may be 

available in certain situations. 

 

 

Travis County 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan 

 

About the 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan  

Great-West Retirement Services administers the Travis County 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan. A 

governmental 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan is a retirement savings plan that allows eligible 

employees to supplement any existing retirement and pension benefits by saving and investing before 

– tax dollars through a voluntary salary contribution. Contribution and any earnings on contributions 

are tax-deferred until money is withdrawn. Distributions are subject to ordinary income tax. All full-

time and regular part-time Travis County employees may contribute to the Plan. Temporary employees 

less than six months may not participate. 
 
2012 Contribution Limits  

 Combined maximum limit of 100% (1% minimum) of your compensation or $17,000, whichever 

is less for all retirement contributions, or;  
 

 “Standard” catch-up allows participants in the three calendar year prior to normal retirement age 

to contribute more (up to double the annual contribution limit—$34,000). The additional 

amount that you may be able to contribute in previous years but did not.  

 

 Participants turning age 50 or older in 2011 may contribute an additional $5,500. Please note 

that you may not use the "Standard" catch-up provision and the Age 50+ catch-up provision in 

the same year. 

 

Contribution limits are set annually by the IRS. 2013 contribution limits were not available at the time 

of publication. 

 
Vesting  

Vesting refers to the percentage of your account you are entitled to receive upon the occurrence of 

distributable events. Your contributions and any earning are always 100% vested (including rollovers 

from previous employers). 

 
Investment Options 

A wide array of core investment options is available through your Plan. Each option is explained in 

further detail in your Plan’s fund sheets. Once you have enrolled, investment option information is also 

available through the Web site at www.gwrs.com or call KeyTalk® toll free at (800) 701-8255. The Web 

site and KeyTalk® are available to you 24 hours a day, 7 days a week2.  

 

In addition to the core investment options, a Self-Directed Brokerage (SDB) account is available. The 

SDB account allows you to select from numerous investment options for additional fees. The SDB 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

31 

account is intended for knowledgeable investors who acknowledge and understand the risks associated 

with the investments contained in the SDB account. 

 

Rollovers  

Only Plan Administrator approved balances from an eligible governmental 457(b), 401(k), 403(b) or 

401(a) plan or an Individual Retirement Account (IRA) may be rolled over to the Plan. Distributions you 

receive prior to age 59½ may be subject to the 10% early withdrawal federal tax penalty. 

 

Withdrawals  

Qualifying distribution events are as follows:  

 Retirement  

 Severance of employment (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code provisions)  

 Attainment of age 70½ (If allowed by Government Plan’s provisions)  

 Death (your beneficiary receives your benefits)  

 Unforeseeable emergency (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code and if allowed by your 

Plan’s provisions)  

Each distribution is subject to ordinary income tax except for an in-service transfer to purchase service 

credit. 

 
Loans  

Your Plan allows you to borrow the lesser of $50,000 or 50% of your total vested account balance. The 

minimum loan amount is $1,000 and you have up to 5 years to repay your loan — up to 10 years if the 

money is used to purchase your primary residence. There is a $50 origination fee for each loan, plus an 

ongoing annual $25 fee.  

 

How Can I Get More Information?  

Visit the Great-West web site at www.gwrs.com or call KeyTalk® toll-free at (800) 701-8255 for more 

information. The Web site provides information regarding your Plan, as well as financial education 

information, financial calculators and other tools to help you manage your account. 

 

LONG TERM CARE INSURANCE 

 

Travis County now offers voluntary Long Term Care insurance.  Employees and retirees and their family 

members are eligible to apply for this coverage at any time during the year.  New Employees will have 

one guarantee issue period when coverage is offered to them with no underwriting requirements.  This 

period will be in February of each year.  Other employees, retirees and family members will go through 

an application process that includes medical underwriting questionnaire and submit for approval. 

Applications will be medically underwritten and approved or rejected based on medical information 

submitted. This is an age rated indemnity product, so your cost depends on the age you are at 

effective date of your coverage.  Rates do not increase in most cases once you are approved. Premiums 

will be direct billed to employee, retiree or family member. Policy Number 205655 UNUM Life Insurance 

Co. of America 

 

 

Please go to https://w3.unum.com/enroll/countyoftravis/index.aspx  or http://traviscentral/ for more 

detailed information on this important benefit. UNUM may be reached directly at 1-800-227-4165. 

Long Term Care Available Benefit Options 

Term of Care 3 years, 6 years or Lifetime*     (lifetime term requires 

underwriting for all applicants) 

Long Term Care Facility Benefit Choice of $2000, $3000, $4,000, $5000,  or $6000 per month 

Home Care Benefit   50% of monthly long term care facility benefit chosen.  

Choice of Professional Home and Community Care (professional 

licensed care) or Total Choice Home Care benefits (licensed and 

unlicensed caregivers. 

Inflation Protection Benefit    5% Simple inflation protection 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http://www.gwrs.com/
https://w3.unum.com/enroll/countyoftravis/index.aspx
http://traviscentral/


 

32 

PAID TIME-OFF BENEFITS 

 
It is the intent of the county to provide all regular employees with a competitive benefit package. The 

Commissioners Court will determine the level of benefits that will be provided based on the financial 

resources of the County. Employee benefits are subject to change on an annual basis by order of 

Commissioners Court through the budgetary process. 

 

 

Vacation Time 

The County recognizes that employees need time away from work for rest, relaxation, and to attend to 

personal business that must be conducted during normal office hours, therefore, the County has 

established a vacation leave policy.  Employees must obtain approval from their supervisor, before 

using vacation leave. Regular employees shall earn vacation leave each pay period as long as 

employment continues. Regular part-time employees shall earn vacation leave on a prorated basis. 

 

The maximum accrual of vacation leave is 

limited to 240 hours (30 days) for regular full-

time employees, except for law enforcement 

officers, who have no limit of accrual. Upon 

separation, a regular full-time employee shall 

be compensated for vacation leave accrued on 

the basis of their final salary rate. Payment 

shall not exceed a total of 160 hours (20 days). 

 

Vacations will be granted to employees at the discretion of the elected official/department head or 

their designee who will give due consideration to the needs of the office/department and the ability of 

remaining staff to perform the necessary work. An official county holiday which occurs during an 

employee's vacation shall not be charged against vacation leave time. 

 

 

Sick Leave 

Employees shall earn sick leave at a rate of 4 hours per pay period, with no accrual maximum. Regular 

part-time employees shall earn sick leave on a pro-rated basis. 

 

An elected official/department head, or his/her designee, should authorize use of accrued sick leave 

for an employee who is unable to perform his/her duties because of illness, injury, or other temporary 

disabilities. An employee may use accrued sick leave to care for a member(s) of the employee's 

immediate family, or a person(s) within the same household with whom the employee shares a 

significant relationship of mutual caring, who are ill or incapacitated. An employee must obtain 

approval from his/her immediate supervisor prior to attending an appointment for non-emergency 

dental or medical examinations, for himself or an immediate family member, scheduled during normal 

working hours. 

 

An elected official/department head, or his/her designee, may ask an employee to provide a doctor's 

statement to substantiate sick leave requests after an employee has been on sick leave for three (3) 

consecutive work days or more. 

 

Unscheduled sick leave usage should be used for emergent situations.  The employee should follow the 

department’s notification procedures when unable to report to work as scheduled.   

 

Upon separation, an employee shall be compensated for half of up to 480 hours of their accrued sick 

leave at their final salary rate. Therefore, the maximum sick leave payout is equivalent to 240 hours of 

pay. 

 
 
 

Vacation Time Accrual Levels 

0 - 5 years 4.0 hours per pay period 

6 - 10 years 
4.5 hours per pay period 

11 - 15 years 
5.0 hours per pay period 

16 - 20 years 5.5 hours per pay period 

21 + years 6.0 hours per pay period 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

33 

Holiday Pay 

Regular full-time and regular part-time employees are allowed the holidays designated by the official 

action of the Commissioners Court, unless required by their supervisor to work. Regular part-time 

employees receive pay for the holidays on a pro-rated basis. 

 

County Approved Holidays 

Veteran’s Day New Year's Day Memorial Day 

Thanksgiving (2 days) Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Independence Day 

Christmas (2 days) Presidents' Day Labor Day 

 

Regular non-exempt employees who are required by their supervisor to work on a holiday accrue non-

designated holiday time credit on an hour for hour basis for scheduled hours worked. This credit may 

be used at a later date.  

 Regular nonexempt and exempt aviation employees who are required by their supervisor to 

work on a holiday receive holiday time pay on an hour for hour basis for scheduled hours 

worked in addition to pay for the hours worked.  

 Regular nonexempt and exempt aviation employees whose regularly scheduled day off falls on 

a holiday accrues non-designated holiday time credit on an hour for hour basis for scheduled 

hours. This credit may be used at a later date. 

 

Regular non-exempt employees whose regularly scheduled day off falls on a holiday accrues non-

designated holiday time credit on an hour for hour basis for scheduled hours. This credit may be used 

at a later date.  

Employees must obtain approval from their supervisor before using non-designated holiday time credit. 

 

If an employee is requesting leave, the employee must use non-designated holiday time credit before 

using vacation leave unless the employee is subject to losing vacation leave if it is not taken within the 

following three months. It is the employee's responsibility to request the appropriate type of leave. 

Non-designated holiday time credit accrues until it is used or until an employee separates from County. 

Upon separation, non-exempt employees are not paid for more than 16 hours of unused non-

designated holiday credit. Unused non-designated holiday credit is paid at the regular rate of pay. 

 

 

Personal Holiday 

All regular full-time employees are eligible for up to three (3) paid personal holidays each calendar year 

if approved on an annual basis by the Commissioners Court. Regular part-time employees shall be 

granted personal holidays on a prorated basis.  

 

Personal holidays are in addition to vacation leave and shall be scheduled at the discretion of the 

elected official/department head, or his/her designee. Personal holidays shall be requested by the 

employee and approved by the elected official/department head or his/her designee. Personal holidays 

do not accumulate from one calendar year to the next.  

 

Personal holidays must be taken in no less than eight (8) hour increments. An employee shall earn 

personal holidays for the calendar year in which the employee begins employment based on the month 

in which he/she begins work as shown below: 

 

An employee shall earn personal holidays for the calendar year in which the employee begins 

employment based on the month in which he/she begins work as shown below:  

 

January- March  3 personal holidays 

April- June   2 personal holidays 

July - September  1 personal holidays 

October-December    none 

A new employee must be employed for 90 calendar days before taking a personal holiday. Reinstated 

employees will earn personal holidays based on their new hire date, except that no employee may earn 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

34 

more than 3 personal holidays in one calendar year. Unused personal holidays are not paid at 

separation. A personal holiday may not be used as the last day of employment 

 

An employee who is on leave without pay will not accrue Vacation leave, Sick leave, Longevity, Merit 

review service, or Retirement service.  

 

Travis County will not extend any employee benefits to an employee while he/she remains on leave 

without pay except as required by law. The employee may choose to make arrangements with the 

county auditor to pay both the employee and the employer portions of benefit premiums in order to 

maintain health and insurance coverage during the leave. 

 

 

OTHER BENEFITS 

 

Employee Assistance Program 

Alliance Work Partners (AWP) sponsors the County's Employee Assistance Program (EAP). The EAP is a 

program offering free and confidential short-term counseling and referral services to Travis County 

employees and their families. Our EAP is a resource for personal, work-related, financial and even legal 

assistance. You can access services through AWP by calling the toll free number at 800-343-

3822 anytime, 24 hours a day, and 365 days a year. There is also a local number, (512)-328-1144 

 

You will speak confidentially with one of AWP’s intake and Referral counselors who can help you set up 

an appointment with an EAP counselor, schedule a free 30-minute legal or financial consultation or 

gather referrals and resources on a variety of work/life topics. 

 

It is the policy of AWP to assure strict confidentiality in the handling of clients’ identities and personal 

information associated with the use of the EAP. 

 

Alliance Work Partners EAP can help you with: 

 

• Job performance • Child and elder care resources • Weight loss 

• Marital difficulties • Parenting support • Time management 

• Family issues • Anger management • Stress management 

• Communication skills • Legal and financial issues • Personal concerns 

• Managing depression and anxiety • Grief and bereavement • Career management 

• Alcohol / Substance Abuse • Smoking cessation • Self-improvement plans 

 
 

Tuition Reimbursement 

It is the intent of the county to provide training and development opportunities to encourage high-

quality performance, to prepare employees for new or increased responsibilities, and to provide 

opportunities for individual growth, promotion, development, and self-fulfillment, to the extent 

possible.  
 

Travis County offers Tuition Reimbursement to its regular employees, who have been continuously 

employed full-time with Travis County at least six months prior to the start of the course and remain 

continuously employed with Travis County at least six months after the end of the course.  Elected and 

Appointed Officials are not eligible for Tuition Reimbursement. In order to receive a refund, the course 

must be taken from an accredited college, university, or technical school in the United States and 

approved by the Human Resources Management Department. Once an employee receives approval and 

meets the completion requirement(s) for the course or exam, employees can receive assistance equal 

to 80% of the tuition (tuition, testing and required fees) up to a $1000 maximum per semester, and 

$2000 maximum per fiscal year.  

 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

35 

For eligibility, completion requirements and other details please refer to section 10.020 of the “Chapter 

10: Travis County Personnel Benefits Guidelines and Procedures Manual.” 

 

 

Longevity Pay  

For regular employees, longevity pay is based on long-term employment and service to the county. For 

transfer employees, longevity pay is based on long-term employment and service to both the City of 

Austin and the county. Longevity Pay is paid to regular and transfer employees for each year completed 

after three years of continuous service on the anniversary of their hire date. On an employee's fourth 

and subsequent anniversaries, he or she will receive a lump sum payment for the previous year. Any 

employee who terminates employment prior to his or either her anniversary date forfeits longevity pay. 

 

Longevity pay is based whichever is greater, either  

 

 On five dollars per month for each year of service up to 25 years, or  

 On a percentage of the employee's annual base pay as follows:  

o For three to five years of service: .50%  

o For six to nine years of service: .75%  

o For 10 to 15 years of service: 1.00%  

o For 16 to 20 years of service: 1.5%  

o For 21 or more years of service: 2.00%  

 An employee with more than 25 years of service will be credited for the maximum of 25 years 

at the higher rate.  

 Peace officers who are in a law enforcement activity, whose job mandates state peace officer 

certification accrue up to 25 years of longevity pay. Longevity pay begins after one year of 

certification and is prorated upon separation from the county. 

 

 

Worker’s Compensation 

The county provides all employees with Workers’ Compensation coverage in accordance with state 

statute. A salary continuation program has been provided by the Commissioner’s Court through the 

budget process. All non-POPS regular employees are eligible for salary continuation if they are injured 

or become ill due to a job-related incident and follow the required reporting procedures up to a 

maximum of six (6) months. If you sustain an injury arising out of, or in the course of work, you must 

report such injury to your supervisor and/or the Risk Management Department immediately. 

 

 

Training & Development 

 

Management Development 

HRMD offers training that supports the “core competencies” that have been approved by the 

Commissioner’s Court. Approval of the “core competencies” established the Court’s expectations and a 

baseline for required knowledge and skills for individuals who supervise people. Gain the fundamental 

knowledge and skills you need to become a confident and effective manager by participating in world-

class training that is guaranteed to enhance your people management skills.  

 

Earn a Management Certificate of Achievement by completing all eight classes as part of the 

Performance Management initiative.  

 Conflict Resolution Alternatives 

 EAP Orientation for Supervisors 

 Effective Discipline for Performance and Behavior 

 FLSA (Fair Labor Standards Act) 

 FMLA / ADA 

 Harassment Prevention for Supervisors 

 Key Principles of Effective Performance Management 

 Workers Compensation 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



 

36 

 

Leadership Austin 

The purpose of this program is to benefit Travis County and the community by providing an 

opportunity for county employees to participate in leadership training as funds are available and to 

provide written guidelines for consideration in awarding of those funds. This program is separate from 

the Tuition Refund Program and will not overlap.  

 

Travis County Leadership program is available to all employees who wish to take part in Leadership 

Training which would result in direct benefit to Travis County. Employees or their department should 

submit a Memorandum of Request to the Human Resources Management Department.  

 

See Chapter 16 of the Travis County Code: Leadership Training-Funding Guidelines for additional 

details on the program. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis County Commissioners·Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 
Prepared By: Don Perryman Phone #: 974-2786 I>i3 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B~WIiDivision Director, Development Services '. 
and Long Range Pla~ ... 

Department Head: Steven . n a, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 22, 

2013 to receive comments regarding plat for recording: Resubdivision of Riverplace 

Section 9, Lot 1 (Resubdivision Final Plat - Five Total Lots - River Place Boulevard 
City of Austin ET J) in Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This resubdivision final plat consists of five total lots (four residential and one 

commercial lot on 15.22 acres. There are no public or private streets proposed with 

this final plat. Parkland dedication or fees in lieu of dedication are not required for 

this resubdivision. Fiscal surety is not required for this short form plat. Water and 

wastewater seNice to be provided by River Place Municipal Utility District. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this resubdivision final plat meets all Travis County standards and was approved 

by the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on December 4, 

2012, Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Notification 

Notification of this resubdivision final plat's hearing at the City of Austin's Zoning and 

Platting Commission (ZAP) as well as Commissioners Court was mailed to all 

current owners of property and all registered neighborhood associations within 500 

feet of the proposed subdivision. These addresses were obtained from the Travis 

Central Appraisal District current tax rolls. Single Office records show that all 

property owners that are required to be notified under Title 30 were notified. The 

Single Office has registered no interested parties for this application. 


As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign 

will be placed on the subject property to announce the date, time, and location of the 

public hearing. Should staff receive any inquiries from adjacent property owners as a 


updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C3



result of the mailout or sign placement, an addendum to this back up memorandum 
will be provided to the Court prior to the public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 
Steve Manilla 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 

TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services - Resubdivision of River Place Section 9, Lot 1 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



;~J~~'~~~>' :~ ' .:.'' 
~. ':SIAle M~lilllilned ·· 

l;.i:Z~·~~~~i~,~"< .;.:: .,;:"..... 
""-. -, -.Ti'I'4II,CQ!JntyMalntalneci 

, . ', '~ .:'" ". ' . '. " , .. ... .. 

-....- ' - .. NciI ,Mlllnlalned 


~.-''- , ~ f'riv.ata 


-'---' .~Jac;ltoo ot Ocdlca/101\ 


... ,. '-' U:doc!lcaled, Privata 

---' Railroad 

.,-- - _._... Crsek 

,~~~ :::::dhaa 
CommlnlolMl Prlelnct 

, Pr.c1neI2 

i PrecInct:! 

::,T.(8\1iS ,County Locatioo Map,' ) 
I . """- ' .., , . ,. ' / 1M\ ~-.~-...." 

"Noll; F.c/leglbllf)' 1)UIIlOIe5, 1'01 ... S~ Ie 
~nl8lni1d (O;Id\Oayo ..8 shown In rod. 

Sour"'.(I~ Co" Roads· CoA 11/05, 
UnInc«poIaled Ra:ods· 11i1'.1. COI.W'Ity 
11105, PrOPlsed Read•• lIarloU5 
lOuteel, Creoles. NHO '05, Park~ • 
Tra-vt. County '04, CoA Park•• 
CoA '12105. ~.Ioner 
PI_cis . T,..... CounIy 
Voler R-sialraf 2002. 

~ 

t.Iap OIic:!1tmer. TNt map wu a_toG lor 1M Tru. 
eo..nty Sign Crew 10( lderUylng Tr~"" C...r1l)"1 TOld Scole: 	 Mill Prepered by; Tmis Counly, 

0epI. 01 Tr~k>n & NaI.....1_Ined rvaclwaYI. n.1 data lit provlcl.cl ·a. ,,' \ Ineh eqlll1S 1.002 lritu / Re&OUlCll, Ollie; 0 \/00&I2006>MIll no Wan'altlel 01 ant klnd. FOI qIa11Son., corta~ 1 lnell equal. 5,2112 1M! t.IiIt.Travis County Roadways, Map C h1!p:l'-.CII.Ir...u,IX,IlIil'nap6II>e Travis CouIty GIS Coonlnalat 11(512) 854·9383. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:h1!p:l'-.CII.Ir
http:provlcl.cl


~ Subject Tract N 

A 
CASE#: C8J-2012-0050.0A 
LOCATION: 4207 Riverplace Blvd. D Base Map 

This product is for infonnationa1 purposes and may not have-~ JX~red for or be suitable fot Ieilal. engineering. or surveying 
purposes.. It doe§- nol (e~~nlMI on-the-ground survey and repl'!!s@nts only the apprvxim3t~ relativl! location of property boundarieS". 

Th~ pnxlud ha5 been produoed by the Planning and Oe.velopment Review OepJlrtme.nt for 1t1e sole putp~ ct geographic refl!~. 
No warranty is made by the City ofAustin 11!g3l'ding specific accur:acy or complel'!nes5. 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:OepJlrtme.nt
http:C8J-2012-0050.0A


TRA VIS COUNTY PLA T VOLUME 85 PAGE 96C 

RIVER PLACE SEC. 9 

~ 
~ I 

I 
I 

I 
SCAL/! J ""'JOO' 

I ~ 
I ~ 

I ~ 
I ~ 

U6EPD I ~ 
~~=:Z;~::, I /j
• C::,j,!crr ."(1.WUCKr J .;} 
Cmc.crr NONIJUCNrI q: 

tI.. ·'UII."'H~ LJ~T I {if 
;1~~/~~~~~~~ (.1'0'1 ~ 
,,«lINl! III?J PAC~ ;!!I {Q: 

I 
I 

I 
1 

,,
,/ 

-" 
/ 

/ 
I 

I 

LOT' 1. 

, 
I 

\. 

> 
~ \. 

,/ '\. 
,,/' '\. 

.r :~.. /,,: '" "'

r ........ 

/5,224 ACRES 

... .I ...... 

-------~ -I..... 

t:TPV£ D£l.T.A 
3 57''';''/7· 
:I 3J"$fl';S· 
3 6O'..S'Z,' 

....

/UCll.IS 
"~.D(J 
2/lS.00 
455.00 

ARt: 
423.21 
3#7.1111 
2111.23 

T.tNi;oJr 
23J.GZ 

7$.$2 
355.49 

L'(}(£ .tUSTIN PRCPE:RTICS. l.TD. 
STEVE TOPLEri. 1Rus,ta 
VOt./J!oIE .S7) p"ct' 25 

CHOR(J CHMO IJIIt; 
405.9" II Z9':!<!'21"1i 
J45.97 II J5'OIl':;JI't; 
MfI.22 "6J'3I'53~r; 

R!VER PLACE SEC,9 

'~tcE1\1ep 

~·<-:·ilC'r.*S. 19a4 . 
I~}:ri. ~ 

~--~-~~-------'------..------------~~--~ 
1YE F. C()~\'\)lS & ASSOciATES 

ccjH"u~ni>c atGIHEEiIs 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



RESUBDIVISION OF 
RIVER PLACE SECTION 9 

LOT 1 
SUBMITTED: MAY 21. GRAPHIC SCALE 

.
o "'" - ! 

! ~--
! 

lEC£NO 

• fROII ROO rOUllO 

o tROll ROO ,,/lJI)C CAP SET 

•• - ••• ••• SIO£lW.l REOtIIRED 

--..---- ./ 

----., '-. 

RIVER PLACE 
GOLF COURSE 

BLOCK A 
LOT 3 

PUT RtCOOOS 
vOl. 103 PC 3'12 

RIVER PLACE 
GOLF COURSE 

BLOCK A 
LOT 4 ttT.s.

COC. '2OOQ001l9 

CURVE DATA 
R 0 l Y C CB 

CI" c25.00' 06'0 ' 11' 50.5" 25.32' 50.56' 1156' 41'~2'W 
C2 425.00' 06'51'26' 65,10' ]2.92' 65. 61' N45'Sl'23', 
C] 425.00' 41''''50' 306.58' ISO.30' "23'51'45'.2".'"e4 265,00' 31'58'25' 141.88' 15,92' 145.'" N12' 48' 32'E 
C5 2$5.00' 60'cS'S8' 281.05' 155. 37' 268.06' N59'I2'OO'[ 
CS 425.00' 51'00'21' 422.86' 210,"- ~. 61' H3I' 42' 04'W 

liNE TA8lC 
1I Ij8"53'52'( liS." , 
lZ ~W40'02'E 21.35' 
II 1185'19'1\'£ 81 . 38' 
l4 516' .,'40'[ 80.61' 
t5 HU'n'02'E 20 . 74' 
L6 HOl'31'44'E HI.l~' 
II Hl"OT'OT'[ 61 .01' 
La H1O' 08'OJ '£ 61.13' 

.~ 

ILLA AT 

Lab """""d In UnlIIod o.vtlO_nt Af......nI CUDAI 
loIu"""",lmootvlo<a.C_,wIOWQh._ 

u..._S<.ocIi~ponLo1 1oIu._.... 

.._- 1.01 ,... llome Ale. h1ponjOIA eo.. ~C"""" 
~" wID'Ml F.alh." ..... 'MlF...l ... 

AMUMH__ lSF 
V, 13.41 to SHDIl 
2A 

• 
D. 1 ~ II...' 

3A 0.11 55 I~.IJ' .... IRomI></iIj__.._S_.• Uti 55 W2 
~ Ul lIS U50S..,_; 15.22 Ult7l 


2 4·IRiw'PIocoGallCo.... 
 II: .\7 • 211489 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2012 RJ 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: 
and Long Range Planning 

Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Developn1ent Services 

Department Head: Steven M. anilla, P .. , C unty Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 22, 

2013 to receive comments regarding plat for recording: Partition of the Ida Mae 

Burch Estate Resubdivision of a Portion of Lot 5-8 (Resubdivision Final Plat - Two 

Total Lots - Burch Drive - City of Austin ET J) in Precinct Four. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This resubdivision final plat consists of two total commercial lots on 2.998 acres. 

There are no public or private streets proposed with this final plat. Parkland 

dedication or fees in lieu of dedication are not required for this non-residential 

"ubdivision. Fiscal surety is not required for this short form plat. Water service to be 

provided by Garfield Water Supply Corporation, and wastewater service to be 

provided by the on-site septic facilities. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this resubdivision final plat meets all Travis County standards and is scheduled 

for approval at the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission meeting on 

December 18, 2012, Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Notification 

Notification of this resubdivision final plat's hearing at the City of Austin's Zoning and 

Platting Commission (ZAP) as well as Commissioners Court was mailed to all 

current owners of property and all registered neighborhood associations within 500 

feet of the proposed subdivision. These addresses were obtained from the Travis 

Central Appraisal District current tax rolls. Single Office records show that all 

property owners that are required to be notified under Title 30 were notified. The 

Single Office has registered no interested parties for this application. 


s part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign 
will be placed on the subject property to announce the date, time, and location of the 
public hearing. Should staff receive any inquiries from adjacent property owners as a 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C4



result of the mailout or sign placement, an addendum to this back up memorandum 
will be provided to the Court prior to the public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steve Manilla Cou nty Executive 

TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

~C: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services - Partition of the Ida Mae Burch Estate Resubdivision of a 
Portion of Lot 5-B 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



I 

\ r- 

\ ; f 

! 0! 8._
~~'""Ch ~ : 
\~f 

Travis County Location Map 

'Note 
For legibility purposes, 
not all State Maintained 
roac:f.Nays are shown in red 

Source(s): City of Ausbn Roads - COA 2011, Unincorporated 

Roads - Travis County 8(2011 Creeks- NHD '05, 

Parks - Tra .... is County 2011, Commissioner 

Precincts-Travis County Voter Registrar 2002 . 


Map Disclaimer: This map was aeated T · 

1.2 

Miles 

Legend 

-- 'State Maintained Commissioner Precinct 

----- PARK i Precinct 1 

Incorporated L_J Precinct 3 

-- Travis County Maintained ' , Precinct 4 

- Not Maintained 

--_.-- Private 

-- Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

-- Railroad 

~ Travis County Park 

J Water Body 

Map Prepared by: Travis County, 
for the Travis County Road Maintenance to 

Dept. of Transportation & Natural
tdentifyT.raViS C~unty ma~ntatned roadways: raV I S 
The data is provtded "as IS" with no warranties Resources Date : 81912011 
ofanykuld. County Roadways, Map B 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



') )--------,
Genesis 1 Engineering Co, 
Austin) Tx 

VICINITY MAP 
N.T.S. 

o,., 
..... . 
I 
en PROJECT 

SITE 

~ 

4002-4004 BURCH DRIVE 

DEL VALLE, TEXAS 


~~' .. ., 
.f~ , 

..... ' 

(' 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



Pla.f 

TIllON OF IDA MAE BURCH ESTATE 
A PORTION JOSE ANTONIO NAVARRO GRANT 

~M£.s PERRY ~UNeH 

.r.8G~CN£.s 

R~a[Qr I!!iU~CH \ 
\ 

.s:~'Ar:~~ 

M.4.!JI.£ /VO,RJ1.-t:aO.D 

- i 

CUIi!v>c DATA 

;:~:; 0 ® 
"O·o..J X).o.,, ' 

'''-0$" e;.J ' ,. ~

,:,.st:>~ ' -'l 
~? ' ~Z~

( 

~, :;O"O.!) 4!'-------- . ~~. ~-. ------

0-" 
" ""l~-!: :~::;t-

___________ ~~.~·o~o~c~--------~ 

$10 AC.I!'E.S 

hEdL W. /J uNCH 

4b "I ACf'£'S 

':' · 3 . '.JICR~';S 

OOO#).Y ~ ,sMITH 

...~ ./~/. 
/~. ?7 J oe 

~.pr/c rANI*'( J'\oot:)rG 

::'::0:;&6~4J:;' ';';:z":S:::~~'i; 
7:: .-"/4,.. ,/-J ''''·6J.~;''~h''/ 
",0./ ,61,....., ,q .J_"" .s4> . 744'112' 
~/"""'- ,n ~.w",."r 

.:r.!J. ~'.f''''."'\rJ 

e , ?4I".I4~ 

~~;i~7t~~.7J:r::~:-
~O. ~/~_e_ 

~. ~~...,...,.."". 

~~~~~~~~'~----------------------------------------------------------------~~~~~~--~~~~~~----~~.

l!i~ 

-------- _. - - - - - - - ---

L 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



PARTITION OF THE IDA MAE BURCH ESTATE 

RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF LOT 5-B 


TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

LOT 10 LOT ACREAGE TYPE 

LOT 5-B-l 1.498 ACRES NON-RESIDENnAL 

LOT 5-8-2 1.500 ACRES NON-RESIDENnAL 

TOTAL 2.998 ACRES 

I 
100' 0' 100' 200' 

!1-1.-.
STATE OF TEXAS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY or TRAVIS 

LEGENDThat I, Steve Paul Newcomb, owner of a 1.49B acre portion of Lot 5-B, Partition of the Ida Mae Burch Estate, 
a subdivision as recorded in Book 9. Page 35, of the Plat Records of Travis County. as conveyed to me by 
warranty deed recorded in Document No. 2004121294 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and 
'hat I. Isidro Garcia. Jr.. owner of a 1.500 acre portion of Lot 5-B, Partition of the Ida Mae Burch Estote. a 1/2" IRON ROO FOUND 

• 3/4" IRON PIPE FOUND 

rranty deed recorded in Volume 13135. Page 2982 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, said o 1/2" IRON ROO SET W/CAP 


ortions of Lot 5-B being 2.998 acres of land out of the Jose Antonio Navarro Grant, Travis County, Texas, the 


Ibdivision as recorded in Book 9. Page 35, of the Plat Records of Travis County, as conveyed to me by 

STAMPED "TERRA FIRMA" 
o CONCRETE MONUMENT SET undersigned owners do hereby resubdivide 2.998 acres of land, pursuant to Section 212.014 of the Texas Local 
() RECORD INFORMA TlON 

RESUBDIVlSION or A PORTION or LOT 5-11. and hereby dedicates to the public the use of the easements PROPOSED SIDEWAlJ( 
shown hereon. subject to any easements, covenants or restrictions heretofore granted and not released. 

Government Code. in accordance with this plat, to be known as PARTITION OF TIlE IDA MAE BURCH ESTATE 

WITNESS MY HAND, this the ___ day of _________, 20_~ A.D. 

LINE TABLE 

Steve Paul Newcomb 
4002 Burch Drive 
Del Volle, TX 78617 

WITNESS MY HAND, this the ___ day of ,20__, A.D. 

IsidroGorc~------
4004 Burch Drive 
Del Valle. TX 78617 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY or TRAVIS § 


Before me, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Steve Paul Newcomb, known to me to be 

the person whose nome is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, ond he acknowledged to me that he 

executed the some for the purpose ond consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 


Notary Public. State of Texas 


Print Notary's Nome 

My Commission Expires: ______ 


STATE or TEXAS § 
COUNTY or TRAVIS § 

Before me, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Isidro Garcia, Jr, known to me to be the 
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, ond he acknowledged to me that he executed 
the same for the purpose and considerotion therein expressed and In the capacity therein stated. 

BEARING BASIS: 

HORIZONTAL DATUt.4 BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEt.4, NAD 6.3, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE. 
COORDINATES AND DISTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE VALUES. 
COt.4BINED SCALE FACTOR IS 1.00004. 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

Notary Public. State of Texos 

Print Notary's Name 
My Commission Expires: 

terra 
~Irma 

LAND SURVEYING 

'70' OIrtc1on Boulnard. Suit. 4()O AlnHn. r.xoa 757.... '12/328-5.373 · fOJ( ~12/~-2286 

JOB ~ CWiOJ-001-00 001 _ BY: tjC 

DA1£: 04-2G-201 0 CH[CXED ~ JON 
SCAlf: 1 "=1(X)' RE'VIS[(): 06 28 12 

PARTITION OF THE IDA MAE 
BURCH ESTATE RESUBDIVISION OF 

A PORTION OF LOT 5-B 

COA CASE , C8J-20"-0'48.0A 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

http:C8J-20"-0'48.0A


PARTITION OF THE IDA MAE BURCH ESTATE 

RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF LOT 5-B 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
flOOD PLAIN NOTE: 

No portion of this tract Is within a special flood hazard area as identified by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency as shawn on the Federal Flood Insurance Rate Map No. 48453C0630H, Travis 
County, Texas, doted September 26, 2008. 

I, George A. GonZalez, am authorized under the lows of the State of Texas to practice the profession 
of engineering, and hereby certi fy that this plat is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

GENESIS 1 ENGINEERING COt.lPANY. 
2605 Jones Road, Suite E 
Austin. Texas 78745 

George A. Gonzalez 

Registered Professional Engineer No. 78329 

Date_ _ _ _ ____ 

I. Jonathan O. Nobles. am authorized under the lows of the State of Texas to practice the profession 
of surv.oylng, and hereby certify that this plat. Is true and correct to the best of my ability. and was 
prepared from on actual survey of the property mode under my supervision on the ground. 

TERRA flRMA LAND SlJRVEY1NG 

1701 Direclors Boulevard. Suite 400 

Austin. Texas 78744 


~_o~
athan O. Nobles 

Registered ProfeSSional Land Surveyor No. 5777 
Dote tt/ I '/,1-z.,r2. 

This subdivision Is located within the 2-mlle extraterritorial ;,r1sdictlon of the City of Austin. Texas. 
as of this the ___ day of 20_~ A.D. 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD by the Dlreclar. Planning and Development Review 
Department. City of Austin. Trovis County. Texas. this the ___ day of 
_________ 20__ A.D. 

Greg Guernsey, Director 
Plann ing OIld Development Review Deportmen t 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD by the Zoning and Platting Commission of the City of 
Austin, Texas, this the ___ day of 20 __ A.D. 

Chairperson Secretary 

COt.lMISSIONERS' COURT RESOLUTION 

In approving this plot. the Commissioners Court of Travis County. Texas. assumes no obligation to 
build the streets, roods, and other public thoroughfares shown on this plat or any bridges or culverts 
In connection therewith. The buldlng of all street., roods, and other public thoroughfares shown on 
this plot, and 011 bridges and culverts necessary to be constructed or placed In such streets, roods, 
or ather public thoroughfares or In connection therewith, Is the responsibility of the owner and/or 
developer of the tract of land covered by this plot In accordance with plans and speclffcatlons 
prescribed by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas. 

The Owner{s) of the Subdivision shall construct the Subdivision's street OIld drainage Improvements 
(the "Improvements") to County Standards In order for the County to accept the public Improvements 
for maintenance or to release fiscal security posted to secure private Improvements. To secure this 
obligation, the Owner{s) must post fiscal security with the County In the amount of the estimated 
cost of the Improv.oments. The Owner(s)' obligation to construct the Improvements to County 
Standards and to post the fiscal security to secure such construction I. a continuing obligation 
binding on the Owners and their successors and assigns until the public Improvements have been 
accepted for maintenance by the County, or the private Improvements have been constructed and are 
performing to County Standards. 

The authorizotlon of this plat by the Commissioners Court for filling or the subsequent acceptance 
for maintenance by Travis County. Texas. of rood. and streets In the subdivision does not obligate 
the County to Install street nome signs or erect traffic control olgns. such os speed limit, ,top signs, 
and yield sign., which Is con.ldered to be a port of the developers' construction . 

STATE Of TEXAS II 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

I, Dono DeBeauvolr, Clerk of the County Court of Travis County, Texas, do hereby certify that on the 
___ day of 20__ A.D .. the Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County. Texas passed an order authorizing the flting for record of this plot and that said order was 
duly entered in the minutes of sold Court. 

~TNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OfflCE OF THE COUNTY COURT of said County, the ___ day of 
_________ 20__ A.D. 

Dono DeBeauvalr, County Oerk, Travis County, Texas 

Deputy 

STATE Of TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

I. Dana Debeauvalr, Clerk of Travis County, Texas, do hereby certify that the foregoing Instrument of 
Writing and Its Certificate of Authentication was filed for record In my office on the ___ day of 
_________ 20_~ A.D .. at ___o'clock ---"C., and duly recorded on the 

-sa-id-C-ou-n~;~naJs~t:-a:-te--:I:-n-::D:-oc-u-m-en--:t--:N-:-o-.-- 20_~ A.D., at ----o'clOC~fllclol~iicof 

Records of Trovis County. 

~TNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OfflCE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, this ___ day of 
_________ 20_~ A.D. 

Dana oe8eau voir, County Oerk, Travis County, Texas 

terraDeputy LAND SURVEYING 
~Irma 

17D1 (MrKtcmr. ~rd. SuIt. 400 "usNn. TUClII 18744 . 512/J28-831J ' ((IX 512/445-2286 

NOTES: 

1) This subdivision is located In the Dry Creek East Watershed ond Is classified as suburban. 

2) In c suburban watershed, water quality controls are required for new development In accordance with the 
environmental criteria manual of the City of Austin Land Oevelopmont Codo. 

J) All stroets. drainage, sidewalks. water and waslowater lines and erosion contrals shall be constructed and 
Installed to City of Austin standards. 

4) Prior to construction on lots In this subdivision, drainage plan. wOl be submitted to the City of Austin 
and Travis County for review. Rainfall runoff sholl be held to the amount exl.tlng at undeveloped otatus by 
ponding or other approved method. 

5) It sholl be the reoponslbnlty of the Engineer to demon.trato through map • • schematics. calculations and 
supporting data that the proposed Infrastructure. R.O.W. and drainage easements ore adequate to convey 
the design flows In accordance with the City of Austin's Land Development Code. Addttlonal dedication of 
drainage oa.ement(s) may be required at tho time of final plotting or con.tructlon. 

6) All drainage easements on private property .hall be maintained by the property owner or assigns. 

7) Property owner and/or hls/her assigns sholl provide for access to drainage easements as may be 
necessory and sholl not prohibit access by Travis County or other governmental authorftles for inspection or 
moln tenonce of said eosemen t. 

8) Enclosed storm sewer pipes will be located In drainage easements a minimum of 15 feet wide. 
Easements for open channels shall be a minImum of 25 feel wide. 

9) No buildings. fences. landscaping or other obstructions are permitted In drainage ea.emenls oxcept as 
approved by the City of Austin and Travis County (and other opproprlate j.Jrlsdlctlons). 

10) Erosion/Sedimentation controls are required for all construction on each lot pursuant to LOC section 
30-5-181. and the Environmental Criteria t.lonuol. It sholl be the responslbllty of the lot owner/bullder to 
Install and maintain temporary erosion control. (sit fenco), revOQetation and tree protection for 011 disturbed 
areas during tho period of construction until disturbed areas are adequately .tobillzed allaln.t erosion 
pursuant to the City of Austin Land Development Code. 

11) All disturbed orea. within each phose of this project sholl be revegetated and all permanent 
erosion/sedimentation contrals completed prior to the Issuance of occupancy permits for that phase. 
Temporary E/S control. shall be adjusted as needed prior to thl. relea.a to ansura that subsequant phase 
disturbed areas are adequately covered. Additionally. any area within tha limit. of construction of tha 
project which Is not adequately revegetated .holl be brought Into compliance prior to the relaa.e of the 
final ph as•. 

12) The owner/developer of this subdlvislon/lot I. re.ponsible for providing the subdivision Infrastructure, 
including water and wastewater improvements. affsit. main extensions. and system upgrades. 

13) No lot sholl be occupied until the strudur. Is connected to Garfield Water Supplys water system and 
an on-site sewage facility approved by Travis County. 

14) The water utility system .ervlng this subdivision must be In accordance with the City of Austin utility 
design criteria. The water utilty plan must be reviewed and approved by the Austin Water Utility. All water 
construction must be Inspected by the City of Austin. The landowner must pay the City inspection fee with 
the utility construction 

15) The owner of thl. subdiviSion. and his or her succe.sors and as.lgn., assumes reoponslbility for plan. 
for construction of subdivision improvements which comply with applicable codes and requirements of the 
City of Austin. The owner understands and acknowledges that plot vacation or replotting may be required, at 
the owner's solo .xp.n.e. If plan. to construct this subdivision do not comply with such codes and 
requJremenls. 

16) It wRI be the respon.JbDlty of the developers of the individual lots to Include In their approved site plans 
the construction of sidewalks to City of Austin Standards. 

17) No con.tructlon or placement of ,tructures Including bundlng,. shed" pools. land.caplng or garden. Is 
allowed within a critical environmental feature buffer zone per the City of AusUn', Land Development Code. 

18) Maintenance of the water quality controls required above sholl b. according to City of Au.tln .tandards. 

19) Water quality controls oro required for all development with Impervious cov.r In excess 01 20~ of the 
Net Slto Area of each lot pursuant to Land Development Code Section 30-5-211 . 

20) This project Is not located over the Edward's Aquifer Recharge Zone. 

21) Travi. County Dev.olopment Permit I. required prior to site development. 

22) No objects, Indudlng but not limited to, buildings, fences or landscaping shall be allowed In a drainage 
easement except as approved by Trovis County (and other appropriate ,kJrlsdlctlon). 

2J) Sidewalks along Burch Drfve are required to constructed by the property owner after the abutting 
roadway Is Improved and concrete curb and gutter Is In place. Failure to con.truct the required sidewalks 
may re.ult In withholding of eertlffcates of oecupancy. building permits. or utility connection. by the 
90vemlng body or utility company. 

24) Electric provided by Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative. 
Phone provided by AT&T. 
Wat.... Service I. provided by Garfield Water Supply Corporation. 
There Is no gas services provided to the 8lte. 

25) A Balance of Troct waiver was gronted per lltl. 3D-2-34{D) by stoft. 

Travl. County On-site Wastewater Program Plat Note. 

1) No structure In this subdivision shall be occupied until connoctod to a public .ewer system or a 
private on-site wastewater (septic) system that ha. been approved and licensed for operation by the 
Travis County On-Site Wastewater Program. 

2) No construction may begin on any lot In this subdivision untR plan' lor the private on-site aewage 
disposal ")'litem are approved by the Travis County On-Site Wastewater Progrom. 

3) Dovelopment on each lot In this subdivision ahall be In compliance with the minimum requirement. 
of tho nuo 30 of the Toxas Administrative Codo Chapter 285 and Travis County Code Chaptor 48 
that are In effect at the time of construction. 

4) These restrictions ore enforceable by the Travis County On-Site Wa.tewater Program. 

5) Commercial use and one single family dwelling are allowed on each lot. If a single family dwelling 
Is placed on Q lot, the area of the commercial use shall not exceed 0.498 acres on Lot 5-8-1 or 
0.500 ocr•• on Lot 5-8-2. . 

6) No strudure In this oubdlvislon sholl ba occuplod untR connected to a potablo water supply from 
on approved water system or a private well. 

Stacey Scheffel D. R., PrOl,jram Manager. 
On-site Wastewater. Travis County TNR 

Date 

SHEET 2 OF' 2 

PARTITION OF THE IDA MAE 

BURCH ESTATE RESUBDMSION OF 


A PORTION OF LOT 5-B 


COA CASe: , C8J-2011-0148,OA 

updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 1



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm



updated 12-13-12 at 4:40pm


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	JMarcy Retirement Resolution Agenda Request 121812
	Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001 (3).pdf

	Item 08
	7744 : Contract No. 4400001201, Cabling Installation Svcs. Termination
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Black Box Memo to Withdraw
	PurchMemoTerminateBB
	Mutual Termination of TM Contract w_ Black Box


	Item 09
	Item 10
	7694 : Approve Ct. 44-1199 D. Arnett Trauma Focused Therapy
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	D Arnett transmittal letter
	44--1199  D_ Arnett Contract vendor signed


	Item 11
	7695 : Approve Ct 44--1150 True Light Temp Housing Svcs
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44--1150 True Light Contract vendor signed
	True Light Dept memo


	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Agenda Request PY 2011 CAPER Final Approval
	Meeting Date:  December 18, 2012
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Program Year 2011 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report for the Community Development Block Grant provided by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD):
	A. Review the comments received during the public comment period;
	B. Approve the final draft of the report; and
	C. Approve submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, San Antonio Field Office, Region VI.
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	A. No comments received so no staff recommendations for responses are needed.
	B. Staff recommends approval of the final draft with the final reports and edits made.
	C. Staff recommends approval for on-time submission.
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
	FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
	REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

	PY11_CAPER_vfinal_121812
	part1.pdf
	PY11_CAPER_vfinal draft_ready for formatting3
	PY11_CAPER_vfinal draft_ready for formatting2.pdf
	PY11_CAPER_vfinal draft_ready for formatting
	PR_23 CDBG Summary of Accomplishments.pdf
	175729:TRAVIS COUNTY
	2011


	PR 03_CDBG Activity Summary Report.pdf
	7
	10
	16
	21
	26
	27
	28
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	37





	Item 20
	Amy Young Barrier Removal Program MOU Agenda Request 121812
	Amy Young Barrier Removal MOU Agenda Item 121812.pdf
	Amy Young Barrier Removal Program MOU Agenda Request 121812
	Amy Young Barrier Removal MOU
	Amy Young NOFA
	Amy Young Program Manual
	Amy Young Program Contract Log.pdf
	Amy Young Reseveration System Access App
	Amy Young Reservation App


	Item 21
	OCS Kimberly Clark donation Agenda Request 121812
	OCS Kimberly Clark descript 2.pdf
	OCS Kimberly Clark descript 2

	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 30
	Agenda Request_Lege Platform_121812
	TravCo Legislative Program_83R_ROUGHDRAFT_120612

	Item 32
	Agenda Request Non Consent Towing Agreement.pdf
	2013 INSPECTION SHEET Exhibit C
	2013 Dep Complaint Inspection Sheet Exhibit D
	TCSO Tow Zones exhibit E

	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	Item 36
	Item 37
	Item 38
	Item 39
	Item 40
	Item 41
	Item 42
	Item 43
	FY 2013 Travis County Benefits Guide.pdf
	Definition of Domestic Partner
	Domestic Partners NOT eligible for COBRA


	Item C3
	Item C4
	TCHFC Item 01



